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Corporate Information
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REGISTERED OFFICE
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Grand Cayman KY1-1104
Cayman Islands
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40/F, Dah Sing Financial Centre
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Wanchai, Hong Kong
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Corporate Information (Continued)

NREH (F|)
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FINANCIAL AND OPERATION HIGHLIGHTS

ANNUAL RESULTS HIGHLIGHTS

For the year ended 31 December 2020 (the “Reporting
Period”), the revenue of the Company and its subsidiaries
(the “Group”) amounted to RMB1,646 million, representing a
decrease of 10.3% as compared with last year.

For the year ended 31 December 2020, the gross profit of
the Group amounted to RMB340 million and the gross profit
margin of the Group was 20.7%, representing an increase of
10.7% and 4.0 percentage points as compared with last year,
respectively.

For the year ended 31 December 2020, the net profit of the
Group amounted to RMB207 million with a net profit margin of
12.6%, representing an increase of 13.1% and 2.6 percentage
points as compared with the same period of last year,
respectively.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the newly signed
contracts of the Group for flue gas treatment business
amounted to RMB964 million, of which 18 O&M projects are
in operation, covering thermal electricity, steel and coking
sectors, and 9 concession projects are in progress. All
projects are operated steadily in an orderly manner.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group
intended to invest in the construction of the Concentrated
Water Advanced Treatment System Project of Lubao Sewage
Treatment Center, with an estimated investment amount of
approximately RMB100 million, which will provide wastewater
treatment and flue gas treatment services for various chemical
companies in the park.

MBRREERE

FERERE

HZE2020F12HA31HIEFEE ([HEB]) - K
RAIREWRBAR ([XAEE]) kmis AR
1,646 BB BEF R 10.3% ©

HZE2020F12A31BILFE » XAEENEFN A
ARESIWOEELRAEBENEREE20.7%
BEEDIER10.7% RA40BEED L -

HZE2020F12A31BIEFE » AEE/MNHAF A
ARE207TEELRAEBENLEFREE12.6%
BEFREO BRI A% L2.6EETDE -

HE2020F12H31BIEFE - AREERGE
EBHIWARKEIAEETT  REMLIREMNIE
THEEE T N\E  REANE - B RELE
i ARMOTNEARTEEEE  BEBEEBFE
TEIEAT °

BE2020F 12 A1 HILFE - ARE KRR
HESKERFORKAERERRIEAR @ Bt
BEBARKI00BET RERAZ(LITLXRE
BB IR FIE TR IR ARTS o
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FINANCIAL AND OPERATION HIGHLIGHTS (Continued)

BBREERE (&)

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group entered
into the Energy Management Contract for the Sintering Waste
Heat Power Generation Project with Tianjin Iron Works Co.,
Ltd. (“Tianjin Iron”) to provide Tianjin Iron with energy saving
and environmental protection services. The total investment
of the project was approximately RMB278 million, which has
opened up a new market in the field of energy saving and
environmental protection.

The board (the “Board”) of directors (the “Directors”) of
the Company recommend the payment of HK$7.40 cents
per ordinary share as final dividend for the year ended 31
December 2020 (31 December 2019: HK$3.15 cents).

HZE2020F12A31HIEFE - AEEEXZHE
MEETREHBEETIREEAREREER
& MRERERIRHEAERRRE HERKRE
BOARM27T8EE T - MAEEIRRETTT
1 o

rARAREE([EE]) 2 ([EE®)EEZTR
HE2020F12A31B I FEZ AR EEFK L
BART7.407800 (201912 A31H : 3.1554ll) -
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The following table sets forth the Company’s consolidated

FINANCIAL AND OPERATION HIGHLIGHTS (Continued)

BBREERE (&)

TREINFAIRBMEAARRBNESER

BX
e
pus
=
Hp
=

statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income  WzEX :

for the periods indicated:

Year ended 31 December

BE12AMALEE
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
2020 2019F 2018 2017F 2016%F
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETR ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT
Revenue g 1,646,131 1,836,496 1,744,998 1,329,078 1,352,955
Cost of sales and services HERRBRA (1,306,053) (1,529,974) (1,427,140) (1,031,836) (1,099,309)
Gross profit E 340,078 306,522 317,858 297,242 253,646
Other income and gains and other EMARKEAR
expense and losses AR RER 33,532 25,436 117,456 26,017 28,397
Selling and distribution HERAERT
expenses (22,352) (29,295) (26,170) (18,318) (15,850)
Administrative expenses B (79,540) (88,776) (98,485) (80,688) (68,449)
Research and LEET
development expenses (33,810) (24,256) (10,618) (8,204) (3,927)
Impairment losses on financial and SBRANEEN
contract assets HERE (11,633) (10,928) (3,816) 10,158 =
Share of profits of associates NEBEREERN 19,337 34,541 27,963 31,694 14,833
Finance costs BB (9,910) (4.177) (5,900) (5,333) (6,043)
Change in fair value of EREER
convertible ordinary shares DREEE - = 133,541 (233,228) S
Listing expenses A% - = (3319) (14,114) (9,141)
Profit before tax BRERTER 235,702 209,067 448,510 5,226 193,457
Income tax expense FERRAY (28,309) (26,453) (55,691) (42,255) (41,416)
Profit for the year E R 207,393 182,614 392,819 (37,029) 152,041
Other comprehensive loss HrEEE
Other comprehensive loss that will ST g A EE
not be reclassified to profit or BafiEf2EEE
loss in subsequent periods
Equity investments at fair value through AR BEFAZM2E
other comprehensive income: WEaRERE
Changes in fair value DhEEE - (2.374) (5,460) = =
Income tax effect fEhy2 - 171 819 = =
Net other comprehensive loss that will ~ RERSRTEENHEE
not be reclassified to profit or loss BRNANZEBRTE
in subsequent periods - (2,203) (4,641) - -

Annual Report 2020 4% 7



FINANCIAL AND OPERATION HIGHLIGHTS (Continued)

BBREERE (&)

Year ended 31 December

BE12AALEE
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
2020% 20195 2018% 2017% 2016%
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETR ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT
Total comprehensive incomef(loss) ERRELA/
for the year (BB &% 207,393 180,411 388,178 (31,080) 148,981
Profit/(loss) attributable to: WSS/ (B8) -
Owners of the parent BRATERA 207,608 182,537 394,359 (36,418) 152,041
Non-controlling interests R (215) 77 (1,540) (611) =
207,393 182,614 392,819 (37,029) 152,041
Total comprehensive income/(loss) AT ERER
for the year 2ERN/
attributable to: (BB ag
Owners of the parent HRAFEEA 207,608 180,334 389,718 (30,469) 148,981
Non-controlling interests FiERER (215) 7 (1,540) (611) =
207,393 180,411 388,178 (31,080) 148,981
Earnings/(loss) per share attributable to S AFEBREZHAA
ordinary equity holders of the parent  [E(EEREF /(B8)
- Basic (RMB) -EX(AR%) 0.21 0.18 0.44 (0.08) 0.25
- Diluted (RMB) -EE(ARE) 0.21 0.18 0.27 (0.08) 0.2

8 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.
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The following table sets forth selected items from the
Company’s consolidated statements of financial position as at

the dates indicated:

ASSETS

Total non-current assets

Total current assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND
EQUITY

Total current liabilities

Total non-current liabilities

Total equity

Total liabilities and equity

BE

FRBEERE

MYEERR

MRBAEEE

FRBABRE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATION HIGHLIGHTS (Continued)

2020
20204

RMB’ 000
ARBT R

1,800,781

2,064,331

3,865,112

1,299,353

114,941

2,450,818

3,865,112

BBREERE (&)

TREFIP AR A BRRRGEEMBRRAREE
EHEE ¢

As at 31 December

2019
20194
RMB’000
AREFT

1,774,408

2,222,644

3,997,052

1,711,841

11,053

2,274,158

3,997,052

MW12A31H
2018 2017 2016
20184 20174 20164F

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB'000
ARBTE  ARETT ARETT

1,253,016 1,148,815 706,450

2,277,234 1,695,867 1,635,406

3,530,250 2,844,682 2,341,856

1,337,058 1,309,524 1,277,711

20,018 782,129 47,000

2,173,174 753,029 1,017,145

3,530,250 2,844,682 2,341,856

Note: There is no restatement of prior years financial information — Kt -
upon application of IFRS 9 and IFRS 15 as at 1 January 2018
and IFRS 16 as at 1 January 2019.

R2019F 1 51 HEFEIR RS ERE 16
FERR20184F 1.5 1 H JEFHEISR 81 75 3R 25 2B Rl %
O R EIRR B 5 #R 2B R E 165 5 s - FE Bk 1B
L FEEFEER -
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FINANCIAL AND OPERATION HIGHLIGHTS (Continued)
BBREERE (&)

The following table sets forth a summary of the consolidated TEREHIFARARGEERERERME ¢
statements of cash flows for the periods indicated:

Year ended 31 December
BZE12A31ALEE
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
20204 20194 20184F 2017F 20164F
SLUERGUIERS  RMB million RMB million RMB million RMB million
I EL VAl A\ REBEET ARKBET ARKBEET ARKBETR

Net cash flows from ETEE TS
operating activities ReFH 230 123 85 265 110

Net cash flows (used in)/from  1&&ES (FH),/
investing activities TSR #8 (130) (439) (376) 38 (318)

Net cash flows (used in)/from  B&ES (FH),/
financing activities SR #8 (32) (15) 369 58 28

10 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. FEEZRRKR (BR) ERAF



Dear Shareholders,

In 2020, the global economy was hit hard by the sudden
outbreak of COVID-19, while the economies both at home
and abroad were also negatively affected by the continuous
trade disputes between China and the United States. Under
the situation of floundering economic development and erratic
recovery, China has become the only major economy in the
world to achieve positive economic growth, demonstrating its
strong resilience and vigorous development vitality.

In 2020, domestic environmental protection policies were
further deepened, financial support was stepped up
continuously and the financing environment was improved,
providing strong support and driving force for industrial
development. COVID-19 has also brought certain risks and
impacts to environmental protection companies, but in the
long run, governments and communities will place greater
emphasis on environmental hygiene and health. As a result,
the depth and breadth of environmental protection will be
further enhanced and the environmental protection industry
will also usher in new opportunities. With the forthcoming
rolling out of the 14th Five-Year Plan, achieving new progress
in the construction of ecological civilization has been set as
one of the new goals of the plan. Against this backdrop, the
environmental protection industry will continue to grow and
develop flourishingly in the future.

Chairman’s Statement
FEHREE

BN SRR

20206 - RN E R AFT T Ah AR 15 38 2 1 UK
BBER - PEZERBETHNEZUNKEA
IMEERREETE - ERRZBEHIT - KEE
HETHNRET  TERAZRE—BERLHIE
BENTREERE BT RRNRBE NI
BEOERES °

2020 F B NIRIRIERE — HRIL - MBS AR
BR G MERRESHE  REXZREHTA
AXFHRDF ) - HERBAKGERREES
K—ERRMEE  BREARE  BAFMLEH
FMERREHERRE RERENRE - &
EAE— 58 - RIRTTE DAL FTHOHE -
[+mOA | RENSER [ ERXARRBERFN
EF I ERERTBER L RRRREXHH
BAL - EPER-
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Chairman’s Statement (Continued)

EFEHRESE ()

In 2020, the Group has made every effort to overcome the
stiff headwind to make progress, realized comprehensive
transformation through reforms and innovations and achieved
remarkable results. The flue gas treatment business has
developed steadily as a whole and has secured a number
of new projects in non-electrical fields. The water treatment
business has been further expanded and has brought
satisfactory returns to the Group. Meanwhile, the Group has
made deployments in hazardous and solid waste treatment/
disposal business and energy saving and environmental
protection business to open up new market space. Besides,
a substantial breakthrough has been made in the diversified
business development integrating flue gas, liquid, solid waste
and energy saving and environmental protection, bringing a
promising prospect for the Company as it is developing into
a comprehensive enterprise providing all-round intelligent
environmental protection services.

Looking forward to the future, when the 14th Five-Year Plan is
fully launched, China will embark on a new journey of building
socialist modernization in an all-round way. Taking advantage
of the favorable policies in the environmental protection
industry, the Group will continue to expand its business layout,
further consolidate its position in the industry and continue to
enhance its profitability, striving to establish a comprehensive
environmental protection platform enterprise.

On behalf of the Board, | would like to sincerely thank our
shareholders, customers and business partners for their
continuous strong support to the Group, and also express my
sincere gratitude to all the management and employees for
their dedicated hard work.

Zeng Zhijun
Chairman

29 March 2021

12 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.
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Chief Executive Officer’s Statement

Dear Shareholders,

The environmental protection industry has undergone
adjustments and transitions in recent years, incubating a new
pattern of structural reform and industry reshuffle. Since 2020,
benefited from such positive changes, the industry generally
has been in a growth trend and its overall operating income
has continued to grow. With the gradual improvement in
the financing environment, market competition tends to be
healthy and high-quality environmental protection enterprises
have enhanced their competitiveness after industry reshuffle.
However, due to the impact of COVID-19, the growth of the
overall revenue and profit in the environmental protection
sector was subdued in 2020.

The Group adhered to the policy of steady development in
2020 and accelerated its strategic transformation, and insisted
on its market positioning of providing comprehensive one-stop
environmental governance services for the industrial sectors.
On the basis of its flue gas treatment business and capitalizing
on its customer base and the advantages of existing projects,
the Group has promoted the further development of water
treatment projects. Meanwhile, the Group has explored into the
new business sectors of hazardous and solid waste treatment,
disposal and energy saving and environmental protection,
thus establishing a new business model of the Group with
the diversified development of the businesses of flue gas,
liquid, solid waste and energy saving and environmental
protection. The Group has developed steadily under a volatile
environment, seized opportunities amidst changes, and strived
to forge ahead against the headwind and achieved remarkable
results during the year.

THRARBRES

BN EARR

RRTEBELCOIEFOABRIBE 2EEEE
BE  {TREBOFIERE - 2020 F A HGDKIE R
ML TEBEERAL  EXEXRARE
BE BERRZINE  MHELRIBRRIER
B BEMNRRARGETEACHT NIBRE -
BERERZFBREIFELE - 2020 FRRIRBEEUY
ARMBEZD —EFHE - EiFTHRE -

AEER2020FEARFREERNTTE - IR
HEEBREL - BRI RREASIAE AR
BRMEEM - EEFRAERGNERE - &
EAEFMARES - HEKEERERE-TH
f& - PR $T 5 /e [ R B 12 B B I BR BE IR IR T 5 7%
R BETEER+ B+ B+ ERERRZ TIE
BRRNEXRD RBETFREER  RE(L
RIEEKE - BEMLE - SER  FEARS
BEES -
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Chief Executive Officer’s Statement (Continued)
THRERHREE (B

With respect to business expansion, the continuous
development of each business segment has laid a solid
foundation for the long-term sustainable development of
the Group. Numerous projects of flue gas treatment in
non-electricity fields have been implemented one after another,
covering various sectors such as steel, chemical, coke dry
quenching and industrial kilns, while the water treatment
business has operated successfully and further expanded.
The Sewage Treatment Center of Shanxi Lubao Industrial Park
operated stably during the year, bringing in good returns for
the Group. Capitalizing on the advantage of this project, the
Group planned to invest RMB100 million in the construction of
the Concentrated Water Advanced Treatment System Project
of Lubao Sewage Treatment Center in 2020, which will become
another growth driver for the water treatment business of the
Group.

In 2020, the Group actively developed its hazardous and
solid waste treatment business, successfully expanding
into the new market of energy saving and environmental
protection. By undertaking the Coke Dry Quenching Waste
Heat Power Generation Project of Tianjin Iron Works Co., Ltd.,
the Group has made further step to becoming a large-scale
comprehensive group providing environmental treatment
services. In the future, the Group will strive to promote the
coordinated development of various business segments to
enable the rapid and robust growth of emerging businesses.

In terms of finance, a stable working capital has supported
the vigorous expansion of the Group’s business. In order to
minimize the risk of COVID-19 to the Group, the Group has
rationally adjusted its budget management, stepped up its
efforts on receivables recovery and improved its internal
financial management system. During the year, the Group
recorded an operating income of RMB1,646 million and net
profit of RMB207 million. The Group has continued to maintain
a healthy asset structure, sufficient working capital and a
relative low gearing ratio. At the same time, efforts have been
made to broaden financing channels to provide financial
guarantee for future business development. In the face of
the rapidly changing market environment, a sound capital
structure has ensured the steady development of the Group.

14 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.
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Chief Executive Officer’s Statement (Continued)

On the other hand, the Group exercises a high efficient and
rigorous corporate governance practice, which has provided
a strong driving force for the Group to move forward. In
2020, the Group continued to enhance the level of corporate
governance, improve the corporate management system and
strengthen cost and expense control, ensuring an efficient and
standardized operation of the Group. At the same time, the
Group reformed its performance appraisal system during the
year, paid attention to the introduction and training of talents
and stimulated the potential of employees and improved their
work efficiency, thus making concerted efforts to commit to the
development of the Group.

In 2021, the 14th Five-Year Plan will open a new chapter in
the environment protection industry, in which the battle for
pollution prevention and control will continue. The state policy
of peaking carbon dioxide emissions and carbon neutrality
implies huge industry opportunities, and green and low-carbon
development will become a new engine for the high-quality
development of the country’s economy. In the future,
environmental protection will still be the focus of national
attention. Both policy and economy of the country will continue
to support the vigorous development of the environmental
protection industry, and while the industry becomes mature, its
role in the development of the national economy will become
more and more prominent. All members of the Group will work
together to tackle tough issues, move forward courageously
to grasp the new trend of environmental protection policies
and actively respond to the opportunities and challenges of
market changes, striving to open up a new chapter in the
development of the Group.

Zeng Zhijun
Chief Executive Officer

29 March 2021

ITHHRERREE (F)

NEDRETH @ SRBRENEEERREERNE
RSB AHEES) ) - 2020 F AKBRBERS D
AR EELXEERGE  MRKAERE
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REBERE -

20214 - [T A | REFTRAMRE - ISREAK
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Company Profile
DA

The Group is committed to becoming a world-class
comprehensive group in the environmental protection industry
and a service provider of intelligent green housekeeping.
The Company was successfully listed on the Main Board
of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited on 16 March
2018 (stock code: 2377). The Group provides comprehensive
one-stop environmental protection and energy saving
services to large-scale industrial customers in energy,
chemical and manufacturing industries, by mainly engaging
in the businesses of flue gas treatment, water treatment,
hazardous and solid waste treatment/disposal and energy
saving and environmental protection. Leveraging on its solid
experience and professional capabilities in R&D and design,
construction and implementation, operation and management
of environment pollution prevention and control, the Group
has helped its clients to greatly reduce pollutant emissions
and effectively improve their production efficiencies, making
remarkable contributions to the improvement of air quality and
environment quality, the development of green economy and
sustainability.

During the Reporting Period, the Group steadily promoted the
continuous development of various business segments and
achieved substantial breakthroughs in business diversification,
resulting in new contracts with an accumulated value of
approximately RMB1,465 million. Numerous projects of flue
gas treatment in non-electricity fields have been implemented
frequently, while the water treatment business market has
been further expanded and began to contribute profits to the
Group. The Group has expanded into the hazardous and solid
waste treatment/disposal business, and also successfully
made deployments in the energy saving and environmental
protection market by undertaking the Sintering Waste Heat
Power Generation Project of Tianjin Iron Works Co., Ltd.. The
Group has established an industrial layout based on the flue
gas treatment business to jointly develop water treatment,
hazardous and solid waste treatment/disposal and energy
saving and environmental protection business, fostering a
new business model with the diversified development of the
businesses of flue gas, liquid, solid waste and energy saving
and environmental protection and ushering in a new dimension
for the Group. In the future, taking advantage of the favorable
policies in the industry, the Group will continue to promote the
expansion of various business segments in an orderly manner
and take initiatives to carry out strategic cooperation and
investment, merger and acquisition in various fields in a timely
manner to further the development of the Group.
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DIRECTORS

The Board currently consists of eight Directors, comprising
two executive Directors, three non-executive Directors and

Directors and Senior Management

BEE

three independent non-executive Directors. The following table FE=/EF -

sets forth information regarding the Directors.

EEkEREEE

EXeRfA/\NES  BEMUATES =
FRTEER=MIBIIFNTES - TREIE

Date of Appointment

Name Age Position as Director
HA Fir By EZERAESHEH
Executive Directors
HITES
Mr. Zeng Zhijun 50 Chairman of the Board, 30 January 2015
executive Director
and chief executive officer
g 2&EE BEEQEF  WTESFRITHER 201541 A30A
Mr. Cheng Liguan Richard 55 Executive Director 30 January 2015
BE2EAE WITES 201541 A30H
Non-executive Directors
FHITES
Mr. Zheng Tony Tuo 52 Non-executive Director 30 January 2015
Ikt FRTES 201541 H30H
Mr. Zhu Weihang 34 Non-executive Director 9 January 2017
REMEE FRTES 201781 A9A
Mr. Chen Xue 54 Non-executive Director 9 January 2017
REBEE FRTESE 201741 H9A
Independent non-executive Directors
BUFHTES
Mr. Liu Genyu 57 Independent non-executive Director 28 February 2018
IR E BUIFNTES 201862 A 28H
Dr. Xie Guozhong 60 Independent non-executive Director 28 February 2018
HHEBE L BIFMTES 20182 H28H
Mr. Lu Zhifang 67 Independent non-executive Director 28 February 2018
BEEFT L BAUMTES 201842 A 28H
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Directors and Senior Management (Continued)
EEREREERE (&A)

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Zeng Zhijun (& 2 &) (“Mr. Zeng”), aged 50, is the chairman
of the Board, an executive Director, the chief executive officer,
the chairman of the Nomination Committee and a member of
the Remuneration Committee of the Company. Mr. Zeng is
responsible for the overall management and operation of the
Group. Mr. Zeng was appointed to the Board on 30 January
2015. Mr. Zeng joined the Group in June 2004 serving as a
director of Beijing Bogqi Electric Power SCI-TECH Co., Ltd.* (it
RiEFENEHEARAF]) (“‘Beijing Boqi”, the major operating
subsidiary of the Group, and became the vice chairman of
Beijing Boqi in June 2007. Mr. Zeng currently serves as the
chairman and general manager of Beijing Boqgi. Mr. Zeng
served as the chairman of Beijing Horizon Media Group Inc.”
(At RZETAAEHE AR AR from December 2002 to October
2004.

Mr. Zeng graduated from Beijing Institute of Technology (3t
I T KE) with a bachelor's degree in computer science and
engineering in July 1992. Mr. Zeng received a master’s degree
in business administration from Massachusetts Institute of
Technology in June 2001. Mr. Zeng was awarded the degree
of Doctor of Management from The Hong Kong Polytechnic
University on 3 November 2010.

Since February 2005, Mr. Zeng has served as a director
of Richinfo Technology Co., Ltd.* (BB MHER A A)
(formerly known as Shenzhen Richinfo Technology Co., Ltd.”
ORI AR AR AT)) (a listed company on the Shenzhen
Stock Exchange since 23 March 2018, stock code: 300634.
SZ), a company that provides mobile Internet technology
services in the PRC. Save as disclosed above, Mr. Zeng did
not hold directorships in any public listed companies in the
last three years.
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Directors and Senior Management (Continued)

Mr. Cheng Liquan Richard (22 %) (“Mr. Cheng”), aged 55, is
an executive Director. Mr. Cheng is primarily responsible for
the overall strategic planning and direction of the Group. Mr.
Cheng was appointed to the Board on 30 January 2015.

Mr. Cheng joined the Group serving as a director of Beijing
Bogi on 15 June 2005. Mr. Cheng served as the chairman of
the board of Beijing Bogi from December 2007 to December
2020 and served as its chief executive officer from December
2009 to February 2017. Mr. Cheng currently serves as the
general manager of Zhejiang Bogi Electric Power SCI-TECH
Co., Ltd.* (MIEaHENEELBR2AF) (“Zhejiang Bogi”) and
Anhui Nengda Fuel Co., Ltd* (ZBEEEMRE AR A A]) (“Anhui
Nengda”). Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Cheng held various
positions at Bit Technology Holding Co., Ltd* (tE4FRHTI%A% %
M EBR/AT]), a company that was principally engaged in the
wholesale of spare parts for power plants, from April 2000 to
March 2003, including deputy manager, general manager, the
chairman of the board and a director. Mr. Cheng has been
a director of Ningbo Bonded Area Jiujiu Leasing Co. Ltd.*
(BRRRMBAABEAR QA (previously known as Ningbo
Huaneng Leasing Co. Ltd.* (R ZEREHREBRAF])) (“Ningbo
Leasing”) from 2004 to 2007.

Mr. Cheng graduated from Fudan University with a bachelor’s
degree in political economy in July 1987.

From June 2010 to September 2014, Mr. Cheng served as a
director of Wuhan Boch Jaco Environmental Co., Ltd* (EZ
Ba EFIRERKMHERAF]) (National Equities Exchange and
Quotations Stock Code: 831100). From August 2011 to March
2017, Mr. Cheng was a director of Shanghai ZJ Bio-Tech
Co., Ltd* (LB TEMEERMNBRAR]) (National Equities
Exchange and Quotations Stock Code: 834839). Since 28
November 2019, Mr. Cheng has served as the chairman of the
board of directors and an executive director of China Nature
Energy Technology Holdings Limited (listed on the main board
of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, stock code:
1597). Save as disclosed above, Mr. Cheng did not hold
directorships in any listed public companies in the last three
years.
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Directors and Senior Management (Continued)
EEREREERE (&A)

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Zheng Tony Tuo (¥8#H) (“Mr. Zheng”), aged 52, is a
non-executive Director and a member of the Audit Committee
of the Company. Mr. Zheng also served as a director of Beijing
Boqi. Mr. Zheng was appointed to the Board on 30 January
2015.

From May 2011 to August 2016, Mr. Zheng served as a
director of CITIC Securities International Asset Management
Limited (F{EEFEEEEEERR AR, a private company
incorporated in Hong Kong. In 2008, Mr. Zheng established
MTP Capital Limited, a company that provides investment
related consulting services, where he is mainly responsible for
the overall management and operation of the company. From
September 2000 to March 2010, Mr. Zheng was a director
of Compass Venture (China) Limited, a private company
incorporated in Hong Kong.

Mr. Zheng received a bachelor’'s degree in science from
McMaster University in Canada in June 1992.

Mr. Zheng did not hold directorships in any public listed
companies in the last three years.

Mr. Zhu Weihang (5R&#1) (“Mr. Zhu™), aged 34, is a non-executive
Director of the Company. Mr. Zhu was appointed to the Board
on 9 January 2017. Mr. Zhu also served as a director of Beijing
Boaqi.
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Directors and Senior Management (Continued)

Mr. Zhu is currently the chairman of Guangdong Pearl River
Investment Co., Ltd.* (BRI IR ERMDER2AF]), where he is
fully responsible for the company’s strategic planning, major
investment and production management. Mr. Zhu has been
working at Guangdong Pearl River Investment Co., Ltd.* (/&
RINIIRERM AR AR since September 2008, where he
has held various positions in its different branch companies.
From September 2008 to September 2011, Mr. Zhu worked
at the Guangdong Pearl River Investment Co., Ltd. Finance
Management Center* (ERKITIKERMDBRERAAIRMEEEH
L)) where he held positions as a financing chief executive,
assistant to the director, deputy director and director. From
October 2011 to September 2012, Mr. Zhu worked at the North
China branch office of Guangdong Pearl River Investment
Co., Ltd. (ERHKIRERNABRAAE]) as the deputy general
manager and the standing deputy general manager.

Mr. Zhu graduated from Sun Yat-sen University (4 LI A2) with
a bachelor’s degree in finance in June 2012.

Mr. Zhu did not hold directorships in any public listed
companies in the last three years.

Mr. Chen Xue (FR2) (“Mr. Chen”), aged 54, is a non-executive
Director of the Company. Mr. Chen was appointed to the Board
on 9 January 2017. Mr. Chen also served as a director of Beijing
Boqi.
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Directors and Senior Management (Continued)
EEREREERE (&A)

Mr. Chen has served as deputy general manager of the
finance department of Sinopec Group (FFEAMIELIEER
A]) since December 2019. From January 2018 to December
2019, Mr. Chen was the deputy head of the capital operation
department of Sinopec Group (FEAM{ETEREARF]) and
deputy general manager of Asset Operation and Management
Company Limited (EELZEEHBRAHF) under Sinopec
Group. From March 2001 to January 2018, Mr. Chen was
the deputy division chief and division chief of various
departments and divisions of Sinopec Group (FEAM{IETITE
El’27]) including the restructuring department, department
of enterprise reform, operation management department
of refining and chemical enterprises, capital operation
department and the asset management company. Mr. Chen
worked at China Sinopec Great Wall Lubricating Oil Limited
(FFEA{CEHEEHAR)) (an integrated lubricating oil service
provider in the PRC) from July 1989 to March 2001. In 2013,
Mr. Chen was recognized as professor-level senior economist
by the Senior Professional Technical Qualification Appraisal
Committee of Sinopec Group (FEIAMIETEREARA). In
January 2018, Mr. Chen was the deputy head of the capital
operation department of Sinopec Group (FEA MLt TEE
‘AA]) and deputy general manager of Asset Operation and
Management Company Limited (EE&Z2EIEGRAF). He
was mainly responsible for the capital operation, safety and
environmental protection management.

Mr. Chen received his bachelor’'s degree in petroleum
processing from East China College of Chemistry and
Technology (FER{LITEPFE) (now known as East China
University of Science and Technology (FEHRIETAZ)) in July
1989. Mr. Chen received his master's degree in management
from Renmin University of China (FEBI AR KE) in June 2001.

Mr. Chen did not hold directorships in any listed public
companies in the last three years.
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Directors and Senior Management (Continued)

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Liu Genyu (2/4R$%) (“Mr. Liu”), aged 57, is an independent
non-executive Director and a member of the Remuneration
Committee and Audit Committee of the Company. He was
appointed to the Board on 28 February 2018. Mr. Liu does not
hold any other position with the members of the Group.

Mr. Liu currently serves as an executive director and vice
chairman of China Nuclear Energy Technology Corporation
Limited (FFEIZEERHERE B AR AF]), a listed company on the
Stock Exchange (stock code: 611) engages in EPC operations
and consulting services, solar power generation operations
and financing operations. Mr. Liu was appointed as an
executive director and the vice chairman of GCL New Energy
Holdings Limited on 7 December 2020, which is a company
listed on the Stock Exchange (stock code: 451) mainly
engaging in the sales of electric power and the development,
construction, operation and management of photovoltaic
power stations.

Mr. Liu has extensive experience in project development,
commercial negotiation and operational management in the
electric power industry. During the period from May 2007 to
December 2012, Mr. Liu was the chief executive officer as well
as an executive director, a member of the executive committee
and the authorized representative of China Power New Energy
Development Company Limited (MEE HFEREEREBR A
A]), a Stock Exchange listed company (stock code: 735) that
engages in developing, constructing, owning, operating and
managing clean energy power plants. Prior to that, Mr. Liu
served as the vice president of Chongging Jiulong Electric
Power Co., Ltd* (EENEENBRMHAERALA) (principally
engaged in electric power production), a company listed on
the Shanghai Stock Exchange (stock code: 600292), and he
was mainly responsible for construction projects and market
management.
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Directors and Senior Management (Continued)
EEREREERE (&A)

Mr. Liu received his bachelor’s degree in industrial electric
automation from Harbin Institute of Technology in June 1991.
Mr. Liu was awarded an executive master’s degree in business
administration (EMBA) from Tsinghua University in July 2005.

Save as disclosed above, Mr. Liu did not hold directorships in
any listed public companies in the last three years.

Dr. Xie Guozhong (#ElE) (“Dr. Xie”), aged 60, is an independent
non-executive Director, the chairman of the Audit Committee and
a member of the Nomination Committee of the Company. He was
appointed to the Board on 28 February 2018. Dr. Xie does not
hold any other position with the members of the Group.

Dr. Xie is an independent economist based in the PRC and
is a columnist for publications including South China Morning
Post, The New Century Weekly (renamed as Caixin) and
Bloomberg where he published his articles analyzing and
consulting on global economics and financial markets. Dr.
Xie was named as one of the “50 most influential persons in
finance” by Bloomberg in 2013. Dr. Xie has 20 years expertise
in financial services and has extensive financial management
experience in the fields of corporate finance. From December
2007 to December 2010, Dr. Xie served as an independent
non-executive director of Shenzhen Development Bank Co.,
Ltd* (RIYIZERRITARMHDBR A A]), which was listed on the
Shenzhen Stock Exchange (stock code: 000001). Dr. Xie
worked for Morgan Stanley from July 1997 to September 2006
and held the role of managing director. He was working in the
capacity of a managing director in the research division of
Morgan Stanley in Hong Kong before his departure. Prior to
joining Morgan Stanley, Dr. Xie worked for Macquarie Bank in
Singapore as an associate director from 1995 to 1997.
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Directors and Senior Management (Continued)

Dr. Xie received his master's degree of science in
transportation and a PhD in Philosophy (in the field of
economics) from Massachusetts Institute of Technology in
September 1987 and June 1990, respectively.

Dr. Xie did not hold directorships in any listed public
companies in the last three years.

Mr. Lu Zhifang (B£&5) (“Mr. Lu”), aged 67, is an independent
non-executive Director, the chairman of the Remuneration
Committee and a member of the Nomination Committee of
the Company. He was appointed to the Board on 28 February
2018. Mr. Lu does not hold any other position with the
members of the Group.

Mr. Lu is a registered lawyer in China, and is currently a senior
partner of East & Concord Partners (1t RKE L MZEHEFEFT).
Mr. Lu was a senior partner of Haiwen Law Firm (8R2A0SE
F&FT) from 1994 to 2008 and a partner of Beijing Hylands Law
Firm (At 5 & RS MEAIEIEET) from 2009 to 2014. Mr. Lu also
has more than 20 years experience in international commercial
arbitration, which, among others, he served as an arbitrator
of China International Economic and Trade Arbitration
Commission. From 1991 to 1994, Mr. Lu worked at the law
school of University of International Business and Economics
as an associate professor, and served as deputy director of
the International Economic Law Department of University of
International Business and Economics from 1986 to 1994.

Mr. Lu graduated from Beijing University of International
Business and Economics (3L R¥9NE 5267 ) with a diploma in
English in January 1978, and received his master's degree in
laws from the University of California in December 1983.

Mr. Lu did not hold directorships in any listed public
companies in the last three years.
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Directors and Senior Management (Continued)
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT SREEE

The following table presents certain information concerning TXREZJNEBAEESHEEEAENET
the senior management of our Group. AR o

Name Age Year Joined Position

] Fik MAFEH B

Ms. Cao Xiaoping (& BE5) 67 2008 Vice president and chief financial officer

BEtat 20084 BRI G

Mr. Yan Bingli (E&f&7F) 57 2004 Vice president

BRIRH 4 20044 RS

Ms. Qian Xiaoning (## ) 47 2007 Vice president, Board secretary and joint company secretary
BREELL 20074 Blaf =EFSWERBMELRAWS

Mr. Liu Qingbo (ZIF %) 47 2004 Vice president

AFRESE 2004 F e

Mr. Lu Jing (B &) 59 2011 Vice president

BEREE 20114 &l aE

Ms. Ma Zhuo (5 &) 46 2006 Vice president

FELt 20064 Bl

Ms. Yan Zhilian (B2 &) 62 2004 Vice president

HeELt 20044 BliER

Mr. Tu Yazhou 49 2019 Vice president

E2EEY) bt 20194 &l e

Mr. Wang Sheng 44 2018 Vice president, technical director and president of design institute
FEEE 20184 Bl - BT EFRR b &

Ms. Cao Xiaoping (B %) (“Ms. Cao”), aged 67, is the vice
president and chief financial officer of the Company. Ms. Cao
joined the Group in June 2008. Ms. Cao was appointed as the
chief financial officer of the Group in March 2010.

Ms. Cao is primarily responsible for finance and accounting,
budget and investment related matters of the Group. Ms. Cao
also serves as the chairman of Jiangxi Jinggangshan Boqi
Environmental Technology Co., Ltd.* (TFAH M ILIIEFRERRBHL
ARRAA]) (“Jinggangshan Bogi”), and a director of Shanxi Bo
Yuan Qi Cheng Environmental Equipment Service Co., Ltd.”

(LAFRTREBEREERBERAF]) (“Shanxi Bo Yuan”).
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Directors and Senior Management (Continued)

Ms. Cao has over 30 years of experience in accounting
and financial management. Prior to joining the Group, Ms.
Cao served as the chief accountant of Angang Construction
Consortium Co., Ltd (%R EEBRAF]) from November
2000 to June 2008. Ms. Cao was the deputy section chief (&l
BHE) of the finance department of Ansteel Group Corporation
(#24M % B]) and later served as the deputy director and director
from February 1985 to November 2000.

Ms. Cao graduated from Dongbei University of Finance
and Economics (ER1tBf£&EKE) with a master's degree in
accounting in March 1999. She became a qualified senior
accountant in the PRC in December 1997.

Ms. Cao did not hold directorship in any listed public company
in the last three years.

Mr. Yan Bingli (BEEF]) (“Mr. Yan”), aged 57, is the vice
president of the Company and joined the Group in October
2004. Since joining the Group, Mr. Yan has held various
positions including the engineer of department of engineering
and the general manager of Yangcheng project, a project
director, the general manager of department of operation
and maintenance, the general manager of department of
sales and marketing and the general manager of department
of operational planning and information management of
Beijing Bogi. Mr. Yan is primarily responsible for operational
planning, information management and internal control of the
Company. Mr. Yan also serves as the chairman of Beijing Boqi
Environmental Remediation Tech Co. Ltd. (It RiBEFIRHEEER
BERAA).

Mr. Yan obtained the diploma in power engineering
management in Northeast Dianli University (R1tEJEBR) in
April 1998.

Mr. Yan did not hold directorships in any listed public
companies in the last three years.
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Ms. Qian Xiaoning (£E2) (“Ms. Qian”), aged 47, is the
vice president, Board secretary and joint company secretary
of the Company and joined the Group in February 2007. Ms.
Qian is primarily responsible for managing human resources,
legal compliance issues, administration and Board matters.
Since joined the Group, Ms. Qian has held various positions
including general manager of legal department, general
manager of business department of the Board, general
manager of human resource department, Board secretary and
vice president of Beijing Bogi. Ms. Qian is also a director of
Beijing Bosheng Environmental SCI-TECH Co., Ltd.* (It ®=1&
EIRREHEBR AR, the supervisor of Shanxi Puzhou Bog
Environmental Technology Co., Ltd.* (IUFEEMIEFRERREI
BBRAF]) (“Puzhou Bogi”), Shanxi Hejin Bogi Environmental
Technology Co., Ltd.* (WM EEHFREAREBR AR ("Hejin
Bogi”), Anhui Nengda and Jinggangshan Bogi and the general
manager of Shanxi Bo Yuan.

Prior to joining the Group, Ms. Qian was a securities
transaction representative (F#HE /&) of Yongyou Network
Technology Co., Ltd. (ARM@ERZRNBIRAF]) (previously
known as AREHERHDBMR AT, a listed company on the
Shanghai Stock Exchange, stock code: 600588), an enterprise
management software and cloud service provider in the PRC,
from 2001 to February 2007. During the time from July 1996
to August 1997, Ms. Qian worked at the legal department of
CITIC Group (previously known as China International Trust
Investment Corporation).

Ms. Qian graduated from China University of Political Science
and Law in July 1996 with a bachelor’s degree in economic
law. Ms. Qian obtained a master's degree in economic law
from China University of Political Science and Law in June
2006 and a master’s degree in business administration from
Chinese University of Hong Kong in December 2010.

Ms. Qian did not hold directorships in any listed public
companies in the last three years.
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Directors and Senior Management (Continued)

Mr. Liu Qingbo (ZIF&) (“Mr. Liu”), aged 47, is the vice
president of the Company and joined the Group in April
2004. Since joining the Group, Mr. Liu has held various
positions including the engineer of Environmental Technology
Development Center, the debugging manager, a manager
of customer training, the minister of department of operation
and maintenance project management, the deputy general
manager of operation and maintenance center, the general
manager of operation and maintenance center and an
assistant of president of Beijing Bogi. Mr. Liu is mainly
responsible for overseeing the operation and maintenance of
projects of the Company. Mr. Liu also serves as a director of
Hejin Boqi, Puzhou Bogi and Changjizhou Bogi Environmental
Technology Co., Ltd.* (E&MNBHFREEHEAR A F])(ceased
to be the director of this company effective from 19 October
2020).

Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Liu was the design engineer
of electric control department of Tongfang Shareholding
Co., Ltd.* (RAKRHABERLDE),
consulting solutions in the areas of fuel gas desulfurization,
denitrification and dedusting, from July 2001 to April 2004,
where Mr. Liu was responsible for designing solutions in

a provider of environmental

relation to fuel gas treatment by way of desulfurization and
denitrification.

Mr. Liu graduated from Tsinghua University with a bachelor’s
degree in thermal energy and power engineering in June
1998, and obtained a master's degree in thermal engineering
from Tsinghua University in June 2001.

Mr. Liu did not hold directorships in any listed public
companies in the last three years.
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Mr. Lu Jing (BE5) (“Mr. Lu”), aged 59, is the vice president
of the Company and joined the Group in March 2011. Since
joining the Group, Mr. Lu has held various positions including
an assistant for the president and the general manager of
department of information, the general manager of Jianan
subcontracting department (#% %5 &%3f), the vice president
and the general manager of marketing and sales center of
Beijing Boqgi. Mr. Lu is primarily responsible for marketing
development and sales. Mr. Lu does not hold any other
position with the members of the Group.

Prior to joining the Group, for the period from November 2004
to June 2010, Mr. Lu served as an assistant manager of Great
Wall Computer Software & Systems Inc* (F3atE #sn 1+ 82 5
HAERATA]), a company mainly engaged in information safety
business. Mr. Lu also served at the computer room of 57th
Institute of the General Staff Council of People’s Liberation
Army (B2ERTHHHRFAERE) from July 1983.

Mr. Lu obtained a bachelor's degree in applied computer
science from PLA Engineering Technology College (A REH
FITREITER) in July 1983.

Mr. Lu did not hold directorships in any listed public
companies in the last three years.

Ms. Ma Zhuo (F£) (“Ms. Ma”), aged 46, vice president of
the Company, joined the Group in March 2006. Since she
joined the Group, Ms. Ma served several positions in the
Company, such as the general manager of the Operating
Planning Department, general manager of the Financial
Management Center, deputy director of the tender and
supervision committee, general manager of the internal
control department, general manager of the President’s Office,
general manager of the Information Management Department,
assistant to the president and vice president. Ms. Ma is
primarily responsible for marketing strategy and promotion,
brand management and client servicing of the Company. Ms.
Ma does not hold any other positions in other members of the
Group.
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Directors and Senior Management (Continued)

Prior to joining the Group, Ms. Ma worked at the Electricity
Business Quality Management Center under the State
Electricity Regulatory Commission (BRENEELZESE N
EBELEEF L) responsible for the financial auditing of
power plants from October 2005 to March 2006. During the
period from August 2004 to September 2005, Ms. Ma served
as the chief financial officer of Xuji Lianhua International
Environmental Engineering Co., Ltd. (FrééBERRIRIETIEA
fR/AA]), being responsible for finance, taxation, investment
and financing analysis and application for recognition as a
High and New Technology Enterprise of the Company. During
the period from July 1998 to July 2004, Ms. Ma worked at
Beijing Sifang Automation Co., Ltd. (dbFRPO7T 4R B 8LAD
BBRAF]), a company listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange
(stock code: 601126) mainly engaging in development
and research, production, sales and technical service of
products for automation of power station, relaying protection,
automation of power plants. Ms. Ma served as the senior
manager of the finance department, business manager of the
market department and general manager of the credit control
department respectively, in charge of finance accounting and
taxation, regional agents and large customers and contract
risks control.

Ms. Ma graduated from North China Electric Power University
(¥4bE HRE) with a bachelor’s degree in accounting in July
1998. Ms. Ma obtained a Master Degree of Executive Master
of Business Management of Cheung Kong Graduate School of
Business in September 2010.

Ms. Ma did not hold any other directorships in any listed
public companies in the last three years.

Ms. Yan Zhilian (B2 ) (“Ms. Yan”), aged 62, vice president
of the Company, joined the Group in 2004. Since she joined the
Group, Ms. Yan served several positions in Beijing Bogi Electric
Power SCITECH Co., Ltd. GtRBEFENEHEBRAF]), such as
the technical director, business manager, general manager of
the cost actuary department, general manager of the technical
department and assistant to the president. Ms. Yan is primarily
responsible for estimation and control of project costs and
matters related to project settlement of the Company.
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Prior to joining the Group, Ms. Yan was the department
head of the construction cost department in Liaoning Tianyi
Accounting Firm* (EZEXEZFTRIEHFT) from October 1999
to October 2004, the department head of civil engineering
projects of Liaoyang Petrochemical Fiber Company* (&5
AR A a]) from December 1985 to October 1999, and a
technician of the Third Construction Company of Liaoning
Province* (EEHEZFEHENF]) from December 1977 to
December 1985.

Ms. Yan obtained a bachelor’'s degree in industrial engineering
from Fushun Petroleum Institute* (#EIEAJHEFR) in July 1983.

Ms. Yan did not hold any other directorships in any listed
companies the last three years.

Mr. Tu Yazhou (EZEM) (“Mr. Tu”), aged 49, vice president
of the Company, joined the Group in January 2019. Mr. Tu is
mainly responsible for the safety and quality management,
engineering construction project tendering and bulk materials
and equipment procurement management of the Company.
Mr. Tu does not hold any other positions in other members of
the Group.

Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Tu served as the deputy general
manager of Tongxing Environmental Protection Technology
Co., Ltd. from February to December 2018. Mr. Tu was the
deputy general manager of Jiangsu Heyichang Environmental
Protection Company from May 2011 to January 2018. Mr. Tu
was the manager of the engineering department of Xutang
Power Generation Co., Ltd.* (B¥EZEARETAR]) from
October 1990 to February 2009.

Mr. Tu graduated from Nanjing School of Power Engineering*
(MRENER) in 1990 and obtained a bachelor's degree
in civil engineering from Southwest University* (FHAZ) in
2016.

Mr. Tu did not hold any other directorships in any listed
companies in the last three years.
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Directors and Senior Management (Continued)

Mr. Wang Sheng (E£E) (“Mr. Wang”), aged 44, vice
president, technical director and president of design institute
of the Company, joined the Group in October 2018. Mr. Wang
is mainly responsible for technology development, cooperation
and management for the Company. Mr. Wang does not hold
any other positions in other members of the Group.

Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Wang served as the head of
the technical department, the deputy general manager of the
business department, and the chief engineer of Tongfang
Environment Co., Ltd. from October 2004 to October 2018,
mainly engaging in the technology and management of
environmental protection projects. From July 1999 to October
2004, he served as a process design engineer of Donghua
Engineering Technology Co., Ltd., engaging in the design of
chemical projects.

Mr. Wang obtained a bachelor’'s degree in mechanical
engineering and automation from East China University of
Science and Technology in July 1999, and a master's degree
in power engineering from Tsinghua University in January
2018.

Mr. Wang did not hold any other directorships in any listed
companies in the last three years.
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JOINT COMPANY SECRETARIES

Ms. Qian Xiaoning (#28), aged 47, is a joint company
secretary of our Company. She was appointed as the joint
company secretary of the Company on 13 February 2017.
Ms. Qian’s biographical details are set forth in the paragraph
headed “Senior Management” above.

Ms. Wong Wai Ling (EZ£¥}%) (“Ms. Wong”),
company secretary of our Company. She was appointed as
the joint company secretary of the Company on 13 February
2017.

is a joint

Ms. Wong has over 13 years of experience in providing
company secretarial services in Hong Kong. Ms. Wong
currently is a vice president of SWCS Corporate Services
Group (Hong Kong) Limited and is responsible for assisting
listed companies in professional company secretarial
work. Ms. Wong was admitted as associate of The Hong
Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries and was elected
as association of The Chartered Governance Institute
(formerly known as The Institute of Chartered Secretaries and
Administrators) in the United Kingdom in July 2013.

Ms. Wong was awarded a bachelor’'s degree of Arts in
Marketing and Public Relations from The Hong Kong
Polytechnic University (BFA8®E T AE) in October 2007, and
obtained a master degree of Corporate Governance degree
from The Open University of Hong Kong (BB QAFAZ) in
December 2011,
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Group has been committed to the development of
the environmental protection industry. As an independent
comprehensive treatment service provider for the industrial
environment, the Group has kept abreast of the national
policies of the environmental protection industry, striving to
seize industry development opportunities and leveraging its
own technology and capital advantages to provide customers
with high-quality, integrated and comprehensive environmental
protection, energy saving and emission reduction solutions.

1. INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

In 2020, the environmental protection industry has
been affected to a certain extent under the impact of
COVID-19. Enterprises faced an intensified market
competition and the difficulty of operation was
mounting, resulting in an austere overall situation.
Nevertheless, with the resumption of production
accelerated in light of the pandemic becoming
controlled gradually and the continuous support of new
policies, the rigid demand of the environmental industry
will continuously be released. Therefore, the Board
believe that it would bring about new opportunities to
the industry.

In 2020, the state has promulgated a number of
environmental protection policies and regulations to
provide institutional safeguard for the development of
the industry.

On 3 March 2020, the General Office of the Communist
Party of China and the General Office of the State
Council jointly issued the “Guiding Opinions on Building
a Modern Environmental Governance System”, which
covered nine major issues including, among others,
the overall requirements and the demands for the
improvement of leadership and corporate responsibility
systems in environmental governance, and put forward
28 specific requirements. The guidance clearly stated
that we must adhere to the principle of joint governance
efforts by multiple parties, thus forming a favorable
landscape for the whole society to jointly promote
environmental governance.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)
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On 29 April 2020, the 17th meeting of the Standing
Committee of the 13th National People’s Congress of
China reviewed and passed the amended “Law on
the Prevention and Control of Environment Pollution
Caused by Solid Wastes”, which will be implemented on
1 September 2020, outlining the principles of quantity
reduction, resource utilization and harmlessness in
relation to the prevention and treatment of solid waste
pollutions. This policy improves the prevention and
control system of industrial solid waste pollution,
perfects the long-term mechanism for the prevention
and control of environmental pollution by solid waste,
and protects the ecological environment under the
stringent system and the strictest rule of law.

On 22 May 2020, the State Council of China issued
the “Report on the Work of the Government” and
established the following goals and arrangements
in relation to environmental protection: (i) striving to
defend the blue sky, clear water and pure land and
achieving the phased goals of pollution prevention
and control; (ii) improving the effectiveness of
ecological environment governance, while emphasizing
on pollution control according to law, science and
precision; (iii) deepening the air pollution control works
in key areas; (iv) strengthening the construction of
sewage and garbage disposal facilities; (v) speeding
up the relocation and transformation of hazardous
chemicals production enterprises; (vi) further
developing the energy conservation and environmental
protection industry; and (vii) implementing major
projects to protect and restore important ecosystems
and promoting the construction of ecological civilization.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

On 7 July 2020, the General Office of the National
Development and Reform Commission issued the
“Notice on Organizing the Construction of Model Bases
for the Green Industry” (Fagaiban Huanzi [2020] No.
519), thereby a clear goal was put forward for the
industry: By 2025, the construction of model bases
for the green industry will achieve phased progress,
thus fostering a number of green industry leading
enterprises.

On 29 October 2020, the 5th Plenary Session of the
19th Central Committee of the Communist Party of China
passed the “Proposal of the CPC Central Committee
for Formulating the Fourteenth Five-Year Plan for
National Economic and Social Development and Vision
2035". It is proposed that one of the main goals of the
economic and social development during the “14th
Five-Year Plan” period is to achieve new progress in
the construction of ecological civilization, including
achieving remarkable results in the green transformation
of production and lifestyle, more reasonable allocation
of energy resources, great enhancement of utilization
efficiency, continuous reduction in the total discharge
of major pollutants, continuous improvement of the
ecological environment and significant improvement
of the living environment of urban and rural people.
The industry is required to continuously improve
environmental governance and continue to carry out
pollution control actions.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)
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The Central Economic Work Conference was held from
16 to 18 December 2020, at which the task regarding
peaking carbon dioxide emissions and carbon neutrality
was set as one of the eight key missions in 2021.
Specifically, the industry has to promptly formulate an
action plan for peaking carbon dioxide emissions by
2030 and support the areas with favorable conditions
to take the lead in the peaking. It is necessary to
accelerate the adjustment and optimization of the
industrial structure and energy structure, promote coal
consumption to peak as soon as possible, vigorously
develop new energy, accelerate the establishment of
a national transaction market for the energy use right
and carbon dioxide emission right and improve the
dual control system of energy consumption. As such,
the industry will continue to endeavor in the battle
of pollution prevention and control and realize the
synergistic effect of pollution abatement and carbon
reduction.

The support of the new policy has effectively stimulated
the market demand of environmental protection-related
industries and promoted the rapid development of the
environmental protection industry.

2020512 A 16 HE 18 HEEITR REE T
Egs T T MTHeER - kP
TIER2021 5 8IHER TR 2 —  WiRH
B Esk - 2HEH|E 2030 4 AT ik HE K
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EIE - ZINRAREBLEXELEE R
# HEBEREBERFER  KROBRF
BER - MNIREER B AR « IEEUER
55 TERBEBEITHIE - ZHEE
AP/ 5 20a W ER & - BRIk R
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

The business areas of the Group mainly cover flue gas
treatment, water treatment, hazardous and solid waste
treatment/disposal, energy saving and environmental
protection. During the Reporting Period, the Group's
flue gas treatment business maintained a sustained
and stable growth and business orders in the non-
electrical field further increased, thereby effectively
promoted the development of the water treatment
business and began to bring handsome profits to the
Group. Meanwhile, the Group has made deployments
in hazardous and solid waste treatment/disposal and
the energy saving and environmental protection sectors
and made new breakthroughs. The Group is developing
into a comprehensive enterprise providing all-round
intelligent environmental protection services.

During the Reporting Period, the Group reorganized
its marketing team, rationally deployed various
resources and explored different market areas. It
also strengthened cooperation with major customers
and established a long-term mutual trust cooperation
mechanism, and established a strict capital
management and control system to ensure the safety
of the Group’s operating funds. Besides, the Group
has reduced engineering costs, operating costs
and management expenses by adopting a series
of reasonable measures. Through sophisticated
management in various aspects, the Group’s business
continued to grow and develop and progress steadily
under the crisis of the pandemic.

EEENWED T (&)
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Besides, the Group’s business has a broad geographic
coverage, reaching nearly 30 provinces, municipalities
and autonomous regions in China as of 31 December
2020. In the meantime, the Group has been striving
to expand its business overseas, including in Europe,
South Asia, Latin America, Africa and Southeast Asia.

The following map shows the distribution of the projects
of the Group within the PRC as of 31 December 2020:
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2.1

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

As of 31 December 2020, the Group had also executed,
or had been implementing, over ten projects in regions
outside the PRC, such as Europe, South Asia, Latin
America, Africa and Southeast Asia. As of 31 December
2020, the Group’s overseas desulfurization units have
accumulated a capacity of 5,710MW.

The following map shows the distribution of the projects
of the Group outside the PRC as of 31 December 2020:

Flue Gas Treatment Business

As a comprehensive treatment service provider for
the industrial environment, the Group also provides its
flue gas treatment services through various business
models including EPC, O&M and concession operations
(including “Build-Operate-Transfer” or “BOT”, and
“Build-Own-Operate” or “BOQ").

21
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EPC

A typical EPC business model involves project design,
procurement of equipment and materials, project
construction and equipment installment services in
relation to SO, or NO, emission control and dust removal
primarily for industrial customers such as power plants,
aluminum factories, steel factories and chemical plants.

In recent years, the Group has gradually expanded
the scope of EPC business from the traditional coal-
fired power plant flue gas treatment industry to
petrochemical, steel, fuel gas, electrolytic aluminum and
coking industries. As of 31 December 2020, the Group
added eight new EPC projects, with a total contract
value amounting to approximately RMB434 million.

EPC
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The following table sets forth the status of the EPC

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

projects under construction as of 31 December 2020:

EEENWED T (&)

TRITNR20206E12 A31 BERZEPCIE
BiERMT :

Environmental protection facility Newly built/ Aggregate
No. engineering projects under construction Type of project upgraded Date of contract contract value
F¥  HEERRREIRER BHREH FB/ME  ARBTRE ARE
(Month/Year) (RMB million)
(#/8) (AR%EER)
1, Shentou Electric Power Phase |l Desulfurization and dust Newly built December 2014 354
Desulfurization System and WESP Project removal g3 201412
BARE_HNHRERREERERR M RIGE
2. Shouyang Green Island Project Green Island Newly built December 2015 288
SEERSER BRS ng 2015% 12
3. Phase Il Desulfurization EP Project in Serbia Desulfurization Newly built September 2016 20
ER BT _BHREPER ik i) 2016%9 8
4, Nanyang Desulfurization Project Desulfurization Newly built March 2017 168
AEREER ki i 2017434
5 Chuanwei Denitrification, Desulfurization and Green Island Upgraded September 2018 206
Dust Removal Ultra Low Emissions BRE K 2018497
Upgrade Project
JIRE - R RREBEH SRR
6. POWER CHINA Lucky 660MW Coal-fired Power Desulfurization Newly built April 2019 132
Plant Desulfurization Equipment Procurement ik i 201944 A
Project in Pakistan
hEIZ M AE Lucky 660MW
MR REREER
7. 4X600 t/d lime double-hearth kiln flue gas SCR Denitrification Newly built December 2019 27
denitrification project of Hebei Jinxi Africa ik i3 20195127
Metal Mine Industry Co., Ltd.
bR F S BT # AR A F4X600 tid
EREEEERSCREEIIRER
8. 4X330MW Unit Flue Gas Desulfurization Desulfurization Upgraded January 2020 137
Transformation Project of Beihai Power i ik 2020% 1A

Plant II Utilizing Magnesium and Calcium
Adjustment Method

168 ~ EAX33OMWIE A E R A A EIE B
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)
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Environmental protection facility Newly built/ Aggregate
No. engineering projects under construction Type of project upgraded Date of contract contract value
Fi  EERRREIRER BHREH FE/ % BRBTRA BEHE
(Month/Year) (RMB million)
(8/8) (AR®EER)
9. 215 Flat Sintering Machine Flue Gas Desulfurization, Upgraded April 2020 85
Desulfurization and Denitrification denitrification and Y& 202054 A
Project of Chengde Jianlong dust removal
RiEE15 T BB B RN RE R BRI E
10. 2 million tons Aluminum Oxide Project of Guangxi  Denitrification Newly built ~ May 2020 10
Huasheng New Material Co., Ltd. 3500t/d Bt s 202045
Aluminum Hydroxide Gas Suspension Roaster
Denitrification System General
Contracting Project
EREATHEERAT00EME BER
3B00/dE AR ERT RRENEZRE
“BER
11. Shentou Phase Il Urea Catalytic Denitrification Newly built May 2020 7
Hydrolysis Auxiliary System Bt i 202045
e S
12. 4 Ferronickel Kiln Flue Gas Desulfurization and Desulfurization and Newly built  August 2020 67
Denitrification Ultra-low Emission EPC + O&M denitrification ifd 202058 A
General Contracting Project of Guangdong kA
Century Qingshan Nickel Industry Co., Ltd.
ERULELBEARD A EEEERERME
HBEHMEPC+EREREE
13. Xutong Urea Hydrolysis Project Denitrification Newly built August 2020 2
REREKEER i if 202058 A
14. Regional Heating Project and 1x410t/h Circulating ~ Desulfurization Newly built November 2020 25
Fluidized Bed Boiler Flue Gas-Ammonia ik i 20204 11
Desulfurization EPC General Contracting Project
of Cangzhou Xuyang Chemical Co., Ltd.
BMBEI AR ARG HEIER 1x410th
EEMRBRER - LERREPCERAREE
15. 230m? Sintering Flue Gas Desulfurization and Desulfurization and Newly built December 2020 82
Denitrification Ultra-low Emission Project of denitrification g 2020512
Tianjin Tiangang United Special Steel Co., Ltd.  B#EALHH
KRR A BHERA A230mEEE R R
MR AR B
44  China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. S EEZHHR&E (ER)ERAF



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

Oo&M

The provision of O&M services mainly includes
operation services and regular maintenance services
for desulfurization and denitrification facilities owned by
the customers. Under the O&M projects, our customers
are either charged (i) service fees for the O&M services
based on the total amount of on-grid electricity
generated during the service period, or (ii) a fixed price
predetermined at the commencement of the project
based on the pre-agreed scope of work. Revenues from
the O&M business can be a sustainable one, generating
stable cash flow for the Group.

As of 31 December 2020, the Group had a total of
18 O&M projects under operation, covering industrial
sectors such as thermal power, steel and coking, which
have operated consistently with their emissions in
compliance with required standards and shall provide a
stable source of business growth of the Group.

EEENWED T (&)
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

EEEWE
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The following table sets forth the installed capacities

and status of the O&M projects of the Group under

operation as of 31 December 2020:

R2020F 128318 @ REENKREESE
HENKEEARERIEHBRIOT ¢

Starting date Expiring date of
No. Project name Type of project of service service contract Installed capacity
F¥  EEEMW BERER R B RBEHERAS REAE
(Month/Year) (Month/Year)
(%/8) (%/8)
1. Yangcheng #1-6 Unit Flue Gas Desulfurization July 2018 August 2021 6x350MW
Desulfurization O&M Project B 20187 A 202148 A
B-6 A E R B RIER
2. Yangcheng #7-8 Unit Flue Gas Desulfurization June 2018 August 2021 2x600MW
Desulfurization O&M Project B 201856 A 20218 A
BT-8 A E RN TERIER
2k Yangcheng #7-8 Unit Slag Removal Slag removal June 2018 August 2021 2x600MW
0&M Project B 20186 202148 A
B 78 RAREEEER
4. Qinzhou Desulfurization O&M Project Desulfurization July 2015 June 2021 2x630MW+
TN E SR it 2015%7H 2021564 2x1,000MW
15} Jingjiang Flue Gas Desulfurization and Desulfurization and March 2016 December 2021 2X660MW
Dust Removal O&M Project dust removal 20163 2021512
BIRRNGRREELER R RRE
6. Tianjin SDIC Jinneng Power Plant Desulfurization August 2016 December 2020 4x1,000MW
Desulfurization, WESP and Water Intake i 201658 A 2020F 12
System Operation and Cleaning Project
REEREEH T REIKETRRZER
7. Yangxi Flue Gas Desulfurization and Desulfurization and January 2017 December 2025 2x660MW+2x600MW
Denitrification O&M Project denitrification 2017F1A 2025F 12
BRERRNEERER e R e
8. Shouguang Auxiliary Ashing and Desulfurization May 2018 May 2021 2x1,000WM
Sulfurization Control System Entrusted i 20185 A 202145 A
Operation Project
SHRG ERZRETETER
9. Shanyin Phase Il Environmental Protection O&M Denitrification, June 2018 May 2021 2x350MW
g —HRRELER desulfurization and 201856 A 2021457
slag removal
BB B R B
10. Xilinhaote Desulfurization and Desulfurization and December 2019 December 2020 2x660MW
Denitrification O&M Project denitrification 2019127 2020512
HnEENnEHEERER kbRt
46  China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. HEEFRR (ZER)ERLT



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)
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Starting date Expiring date of
No. Project name Type of project of service service contract Installed capacity
F¥ EEER BEEER R B & PR & KE A & EHRAE
(Month/Year) (Month/Year)
(%/8) (%/8)
11. Jinxi Iron and Steel O&M Project Denitrification, March 2019 February 2022 265m? sintering
EFEELE R desulfurization and 201943 A 2022%2 A machines
dust removal 265m?
MR RkRE
12. Jinxi Special Steel O&M Project Denitrification, March 2019 February 2022 2x210m?+1x265m?
ERGHELER desulfurization and 2019434 2022%2A sintering machines
dust removal 2x210m?+1x265m?
PR B o
13. Denitrification, Desulfurization and Dust Denitrification, November 2019 November 2022 350m?sintering
Removal O&M Project on 350m? desulfurization and 2019511 202211 A machines
Sintering Machines of Tianjin Iron Plant dust removal 350m? A5
R0 T AR BT MM ERE
HHIEE 4R
14. Denitrification O&M Project on 360m? Denirification December 2019 November 2022 360m? sintering
Sintering Machines of Tianjin Iron Plant fim 2019512 202211 A machines
REEBI60T HRELEH 360m? 1
B RER
15. Flue Gas Denitrification, Desulfurization and Denitrification, December 2019 November 2024 4x65 hole 6-05m
Dust Removal O&M Project on 4x65 Hole desulfurization and 201912 20245114 stamp charging
6.05m Stamp Charging Coke Oven of dust removal coke oven
Shanxi Lubao Group's Jingang Zhaofeng BRRERE 4x6576-05K
Coal Chemical Company BEEE
WFEHE BB Mk S Hr T4x657.6.055k
BEEEERMRNHREELER
16. Flue Gas Denitrification, Desulfurization Denitrification, December 2019 November 2024 4x75 t/h
and Dust Removal O&M Project on desulfurization and 2019512 2024511
4x75 t/h Facilities of Shanxi Lubao Group's dust removal
Shanxi Jintao Lubao Chemical Co., Ltd. Wohimke
WEREEB AR EREC ITERETLR
475 thiBIEE R - BB - RERIEERER
17. Coke Oven Flue Gas Desulfurization, Denitrification  Desulfurization, November 2020 October 2025 7.65m
and Dust Removal Facility O&M Project of denitrification and 2020511 2025510 A 7.65%
Shanxi Lubao Group Coking Co., Ltd. dust removal
WERESEECERLAEEERMT MBI E
WE - BEREEEER
18. 2x350 MW Desulfurization System O&M Project of ~ Desulfurization September 2020 September 2021 2x350MW
Chengde Construction Investment Company B 2020F9A 202169

AR 2x350MW LG 2 RiE T4 £ TR B

Annual Report 2020 4%
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Concession Operation Business

Under the concession operation business model, the
Group is responsible for the financing, investment,
construction and upgrading of a project according to its
concession contracts with its customers.

In 2020, the Group continued to carry out its concession
operation business, including desulfurization,
denitrification and green island (which is an integrated
flue gas treatment system to treat synergistically the
flue gas pollutants produced by the boilers of coal-fired
power plants, including denitrification, desulfurization,
dust removal, induced drafted fan system, reheating
system). As of 31 December 2020, the Group has
accumulated nine concession operation projects and
all of which have been under operation smoothly, laying
a strong foundation for us to operate continuously and
develop steadily.

ERFREEHRAT  AEERERE
HERFPIIVMFFEEARA/RBEERE
BE - RE  ERMNE-

MR2020F  ASBEEEEREFTLEE
7% BREET - BHEERRS (HAMK

B R SR B MR e 1 R B SRS R W 1 R B B
MEKERREERS  2ERMY - B
BRE - SIRKERELS  BNRAFESEER
B) o R2020F 12 A31H * AEER5T#H
TNERF&LIEER - FIEEEHEIEFR
"B AAEEFESCENEEEREATE
BEEHER -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)
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The following table sets forth details of the concession 2020612 8318 + AEBIZEMN T
operation projects of the Group under operation as of at KEIFE BT ¢

31 December 2020:

Installed  Type of Newly built/ Total Date of signing Ending date of
Project name capacity project upgraded investment  contract concession period
R kRRE HARR MR/ M REBE SRETAHY BHEERRERAH
RMB million ~ (Year/Month) (Year/Month)
AR¥EER (§/B) (£/8)
Jiangxi Jinggangshan 2x300MW  Desulfurization ~ Newly built 224 January 2008 (for Phase I)  July 2030 (for Phase 1)
BOT Project +2x660MW iR e August 2008 (for Phase 1) December 2030
IEH#MIIBOTEE 2008%1F (—H) (for Phase I1)
200848 7 (=5) 203057R (—H4)
2030512A (ZH)
Shanxi Hejin BOT Project 2x350MW  Denitrification ~ Newly built 90  June 2012 September 2033
LT 2BOTIER ik i 201266A (for Unit #1)
May 2033 (for Unit #2)
2033598 (1544
203365 H (254
Shanxi Puzhou 2x300MW  Denitrification ~ Newly built 84 June 2012 January 2034 (for Unit #1)
Phase | BOT Project ks g 20126 A May 2033 (for Unit #2)
WE#M—EBOTIER 20345 1B (1544
2033557 (254
Shanxi Puzhou Phase |l 2x350MW  Denitrification ~ Newly built 112 May 2014 End of 2037
BOT Project fiaie Mg 2014%5H 20375 &
WFEHM —#BOTEH
Shanxi Yuguang BOT Project ~ 2x300MW  Green Island ~ Upgraded 82 May 2015 February 2036 (for Unit #1)
\FEEHBOTES BRE HiE 2015%5HR May 2035 (for Unit #2)
203652 A (1544
203655 A (25i#4)
Xinjiang Shenhuo BOT Project ~ 4x350MW  Green Island  Upgraded 490 June 2017 End of 2032
@B ABOTIRE RRE HiE 2017565 325K
Huainan Gugiao BOT Project ~ 2x330MW  Green Island ~ Upgraded 173 May 2018 End of 2033
ERERBOTER RRE Bk 2018%5A 033FE
Xinjiang Guotai Xinhua 2x350MW  Green Island  Upgraded 150 July 2018 June 2028
BOT Project RS g 01857A 200856
HEEARHMEBOTAR
Guangxi Laibin BOO Project 2x300MW  GreenIsland  Upgraded 281 December 2018 End of 2033
BERERGMERE RRE Bk 20185127 20335EE
BOO%ER
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)
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2.2 Water Treatment Business
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During the Reporting Period, the Sewage Treatment
Center of Shanxi Lubao Industrial Park in China (“Lubao
Sewage Treatment Center”), the Group's industrial
sewage treatment project, was operating smoothly
and started to contribute income to the Group. The
Group regards Lubao Sewage Treatment Center as
a demonstration project for such industry, and has
swiftly trained a team of technology and operating
professionals in industrial sewage treatment, thus
further enhancing the Group’s comprehensive market
competitiveness.

Taking advantage of the development opportunities
of Lubao Sewage Treatment Center, the Group has
acted as an environmental protection manager in
Shanxi Lubao Industrial Park and planned to invest
approximately RMB100 million in the Reporting Period
to construct the concentrated water advanced treatment
system project of Lubao Sewage Treatment Center,
which will provide wastewater treatment and flue gas
treatment services for various chemical companies in
the park to promote the realization of zero discharge of
wastewater. This project is conducive to the long-term
development of the Group’s business in Shanxi Lubao
Industrial Park and will bring stable income to the
Group.

China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.
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2.3

2.4

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

Hazardous and Solid Waste Treatment/Disposal
Business

During the Reporting Period, the Group entered into
a contract for the Cooperative Hazardous and Solid
Waste Disposal Project of Tangshan Yandong Cement
Kiln. The project is planned to be invested and
constructed in two phases. After it is put into operation,
the annual hazardous and solid waste treatment
capacity is expected to reach approximately 100,000
tons, thus achieving a leading position in the local
market and having much room for future development.
The project is another breakthrough of the Group in
the environmental governance industry following flue
gas treatment and water treatment and will become
a new driving force for the Group’s performance. By
leveraging on this opportunity and combining with the
advantages of a new round of policies of the industry,
the Group will continue to promote its hazardous and
solid waste treatment and disposal business in order to
achieve a leapfrog development.

Energy Saving and Environmental Protection
Business

During the Reporting Period, the Group entered into
the Coke Dry Quenching Waste Heat Power Generation
Project EMC Agreement with Tianjin Iron Plant. The
Group will provide energy saving and environmental
protection services to Tianjin Iron Plant through the
undertaking of waste heat power generation project.
The project will have a total investment of approximately
RMB278 million and will bring long-term benefits to the
Group after being put into operation. The EMC project
is another strategic deployment of the Company in the
field of energy saving and environmental protection,
which will further consolidate the Company’s leading
position as a comprehensive environmental protection
service provider.

2.3

2.4
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FINANCIAL POSITION AND OPERATING
RESULTS

In 2020, the sudden outbreak of COVID-19 brought a
major test to the economic and social development of
the world. The austere economic situation has led to
intensified market competition among enterprises and
greater uncertainty in production and operation. In this
unprecedented historical period full of difficulties, we
still achieved relatively good results in our production
and operation throughout the year through refined
operation, improved management and the pursuit of
efficiency. Net profit has increased over the same
period of last year and the receivables recovered
has reached the historical highest level, thus still
maintaining the asset structure in a sound condition.

Revenue

For the 2020 Financial Year, the Group’s total revenue
decreased by 10.3% to RMB1,646 million as compared
with RMB1,836 million for the 2019 Financial Year,
mainly attributable to the decrease in the revenue of
the Group’s EPC projects in the flue gas treatment
business, as well as the decrease in the revenue from
concession operation and construction business.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

The Group generates revenue primarily from three
operating segments: (i) flue gas treatment business, (ii)
water treatment business and (iii) energy saving and
environmental protection business. The following table
sets forth a breakdown of the revenue of the Group by
segment for the periods stated.

EEENWED T (&)

REBFER=(ALE S BHEEBBA - (i)
TBRAIBETS © (i) KEEER : K(iii)&
BEIRIRETS « TR ANEERFT A
o EREI D R AR

Segment revenue

2 EB I

Year ended

Year ended
31 December

31 December

2020 2019
B Z2020F B ZE2019%F
12A31H 12H31H
LEE IEFE
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T AREFT

Flue gas treatment business ERRIRET
EPC EPC 530,214 730,628
O&M B 384,210 380,317
Concession operation S 587,975 700,489
Of which: Construction Hep: gid 24,025 176,421
Operation B 563,950 524,068
Others HAt 28,055 25,062
Water treatment business KRB TS 90,695 =

Energy saving and environmental

protection business ENREIRIRETS 24,982 -
Total FH 1,646,131 1,836,496

For the 2020 Financial Year, revenue generated from
the Group's flue gas treatment business was as follows:

The revenue from EPC sector was RMB530 million,
representing a decrease of 27.5% as compared with
RMB731 million for the 2019 Financial Year, which was
mainly attributable to the postponement in construction
of certain projects under the impact of COVID-19;

The revenue from O&M business was RMB384 million,
representing an increase of 1.1% as compared with
RMB380 million for the 2019 Financial Year;

R2020MFE - AEBEERGEEBE D
EREY AT
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)
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The revenue from concession operation business
decreased by 16.0% from RMB700 million for the 2019
Financial Year to RMB588 million, mainly attributable
to the decrease in the revenue generated from the
construction of concession operation projects of the
Group during the Reporting Period.

The revenue from the Group’s water treatment business
for the 2020 Financial Year was RMB91 million. Water
treatment business has become the Group’s new growth
driver during the Reporting Period.

The revenue from the Group’s energy saving and
environmental protection business for the 2020
Financial Year was RMB25 million. Energy saving and
environmental protection business has become a new
contributor to the business growth of the Group during
the Reporting Period.

Cost of Sales and Services

The Group’s cost of sales and services for the 2020
Financial Year was RMB1,306 million, representing
a decrease of 14.6% as compared with RMB1,530
million for the 2019 Financial Year, mainly attributable
to the postponement of the construction of certain
EPC projects in the flue gas treatment business, the
decrease in the cost of construction of concession
operation projects and the strengthening of the cost
control and management of the Company.

For the 2020 Financial Year, the cost of sales and
services of the Group’s flue gas treatment business
sector was as follows:

The cost of sales and services for the EPC business
consists primarily of design cost, procurement cost and
construction and installation cost. The cost of sales and
services of the EPC business amounted to RMB525
million, representing a decrease of 25.1% as compared
with RMB701 million for the 2019 Financial Year, mainly
attributable to the postponement of the construction of
certain projects under the impact of COVID-19;
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

The cost of sales and services for the O&M business
consists of raw material costs, labor costs and repair
and maintenance costs. The cost of sales and services
for the O&M business amounted to RMB306 million,
representing an increase of 2.3% as compared with
RMB299 million for the 2019 Financial Year, mainly
attributable to the increase of cost resulting from the
operation of new projects during the Reporting Period;

The cost of sales and services for the concession
operation business consists primarily of raw material
costs, labor costs, construction costs and amortization
and depreciation. The cost of sales and services for the
concession operation business amounted to RMB404
million, representing a decrease of 23.5% as compared
with RMB528 million for the 2019 Financial Year,
mainly attributable to the decrease of construction cost
resulting from the concession operation projects under
construction put into operation during the Reporting
Period.

The cost of sales and services for the Group’s water
treatment business consists primarily of raw material
costs, labor costs and amortization and depreciation.
The cost of sales and services for the water treatment
business for the 2020 Financial Year was RMB47
million.

The cost of sales and services for the Group’s energy
saving and environmental protection business consists
primarily of raw material costs, labor costs, construction
costs and amortization and depreciation. The cost
of sales and services for the energy saving and
environmental protection business for the 2020 Financial
Year was RMB24 million.

Gross Profit and Gross Profit Margin

The overall gross profit of the Group for the 2020
Financial Year increased by 10.7% to RMB340 million
from RMB307 million for the 2019 Financial Year. The
increase was mainly attributable to (i) the higher gross
profit contribution from newly implemented projects;
and (ii) the better efficiency achieved from cost control.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

EEENWES T (E)
The following table sets forth the Group’s gross profit TREFANE BRI RS EE D B
and gross profit margin for each of the business EFRERE :

segments for the periods stated:

Year ended Year ended

31 December 2020 31 December 2019
HZE2020F HZE2019F
12A31BLFE 12A31HLEE

Gross Gross

Gross Profit Gross Profit
Profit Margin Profit Margin

EF EF=E EF EFE
RMB’000 % RMB’000 %
AR¥T T Batl ARMT T Aok

Flue Gas treatment business [ERGIBE¥

EPC EPC 5,227 1.0 29,344 4.0
O&M By 78,652 20.5 81,659 21.5
Concession operation FrETae S 183,816 31.3 172,257 24.6
Of which: Construction Hrb o @i 648 2.7 4,439 2.5
Operation Ee 183,168 32.5 167,818 32.0
Others HAt 27,834 99.2 23,262 92.8
Water treatment business K TR ST 43,940 48.4 = =
Energy saving and B REIRIR TS
environmental protection
business 609 2.4 - -
Total #at 340,078 20.7 306,522 16.7
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

The gross profit of the Group’s flue gas treatment
business sector for the 2020 Financial Year was as
follows:

The gross profit of EPC business was RMB5 million,
representing a decrease of 82.8% as compared with
RMB29 million for the 2019 Financial Year, mainly
attributable to the decrease of gross profit contribution
resulting from the postponement of the construction
of existing projects and newly signed projects,
coupling with the increase in the costs caused by the
postponement;

The gross profit of the O&M business was RMB79
million, representing a decrease of 3.7% as compared
with RMB82 million for the 2019 Financial Year, mainly
attributable to the increase in the costs resulting from
the operation of new projects during the Reporting
Period;

The gross profit of the concession operation business
increased by 7.0% to RMB184 million from RMB172
million for the 2019 Financial Year, mainly attributable
to the increase in operating revenue resulting from
the completion of the transformation of concession
operation projects of the Group.

The gross profit of the Group’s water treatment business
for the 2020 Financial Year amounted to RMB44 million.

The gross profit of the Group’s energy saving and
environmental protection business for the 2020 Financial
Year amounted to RMBO0.61 million.

Other Income and Gains and Other Expense and
Losses

Other income and gains and other expense and losses
consist primarily of interest income, government grants
and rental income etc.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)
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The Group’s other income and gains and other expense
and losses for the 2020 Financial Year increased by
RMB9 million to RMB34 million, as compared with
RMB25 million for the 2019 Financial Year. The increase
was mainly attributable to the decrease in losses on
fair value changes and the increase in interest income
during the Reporting Period.

Selling and Distribution Expenses

The Group’s selling and distribution expenses
amounted to RMB22 million for the 2020 Financial Year,
as compared to RMB29 million for the 2019 Financial
Year. The percentage of selling and distribution
expenses to revenue dropped to 1.3% from 1.6% for the
same period of last year, mainly due to the decrease
of travelling and activity expenses under the impact of
COVID-19.

Administrative Expenses

The Group’s administrative expenses for the 2020
Financial Year amounted to RMB80 million, representing
a decrease of RMB9 million as compared with RMB89
million for the 2019 Financial Year. The percentage of
administrative expenses to revenue increased to 4.9%
from 4.8% for the same period of last year, mainly due
to the strengthening of cost control and the curtailing
on expenditures internally.

Research and Development Expenses

The Group’s R&D expenses for the 2020 Financial Year
amounted to RMB34 million, representing an increase
of RMB10 million as compared with RMB24 million
for the 2019 Financial Year. The percentage of R&D
expenses to revenue increased to 2.1% from 1.3%
for the same period of last year, mainly due to (i) the
increase of investment in R&D to order to save energy,
reduce consumption and enhance competitiveness; and
(ii) the increase of R&D expenses resulting from the
enhancement of technology and talent reserves for the
expansion of new business.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

Finance Costs

Finance costs consist of interest expense on bank
borrowings.

The Group’s finance costs for the 2020 Financial Year
amounted to RMB10 million, representing an increase
of 150% as compared with RMB4 million for the 2019
Financial Year, mainly attributable to the increase of
financing amount resulting from the increase of the
Group’s newly invested projects during the Reporting
Period.

Gearing Ratio

The gearing ratio is calculated as the percentage of
Group's total liabilities to its total assets. The Group's
gearing ratio dropped to 36.6% as at 31 December
2020 from 43.1% as at 31 December 2019, mainly
attributable to the decrease in other short-term liabilities
during the Reporting Period.

Income Tax Expenses

The income tax expenses of the Group for the 2020
Financial Year amounted to RMB28 million, representing
an increase of 7.7% as compared with RMB26 million
for the 2019 Financial Year, mainly attributable to the
increase in profit before tax of the Group during the
Reporting Period.

Profit for the Year

The Group’s profit for the 2020 Financial Year was
RMB207 million, representing an increase of RMB24
million as compared with RMB183 million for the 2019
Financial Year. The increase was mainly attributable
to: (i) the higher gross profit contribution from newly
implemented projects; (ii) the better efficiency achieved
from cost control; and (iii) the strengthening of expense
management of the Group and the decrease in
administrative expenditure.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)
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Profit Attributable to Owners of the Company

Profit attributable to the owners of the Group for the
2020 Financial Year was RMB208 million, representing
an increase of RMB25 million as compared with
RMB183 million for the same period of 2019.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Taking into account the financial resources available
to the Group, including cash and cash equivalents on
hand, cash generated from operations and available
facilities of the Company and after diligent and careful
analysis, the Directors are of the view that the Group
has sufficient working capital required for the Group’s
operations at present and for the year ending 31
December 2021.

Cash Flows

The Group’s cash and cash equivalents for the 2020
Financial Year increased by RMB68 million to RMB519
million from RMB451 million for the 2019 Financial Year.
The increase was mainly attributable to the increase of
project payments as a result of the greater efforts on
receivables recovery.

Capital Expenditure

The capital expenditure of the Group comprises
primarily expenditures on the acquisition and
construction of investment projects and equity
investments. The total capital expenditure of the Group
for the 2020 Financial Year was RMB233 million,
representing a decrease of 26.5% as compared with
RMB317 million for 2019 Financial Year.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

Contingent Liabilities

As at 31 December 2020, the Group did not have any
material contingent liabilities.

Pledge of the Group’s Assets

As at 31 December 2020, the bank deposits amounting
to RMB93 millions were pledged for issuance of bills to
the Group's suppliers, letters of crediting relating to the
EPC contracts and the O&M contracts signed with the
customers.

As at 31 December 2020, Jiangxi Jianggangshan Boqi
Environmental Technology Co., Ltd.(“Jianggangshan
Bogqi”), a subsidiary of the Group, as the lessee,
entered into a finance lease arrangement (the “Finance
Lease Agreement’)with CITIC Financial Leasing Co.,
Ltd.(“CITIC Leasing”). Beijing Bogi pledged all its
equity interests in Jinggangshan Bogi and the service
fee receivables under the Jinggangshan Bogqgi service
concession agreement to CITIC Leasing to guarantee
its liabilities under the Finance Lease Agreement.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)
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Risks on environmental protection and pollution
control policies

The Group provides substantially all of its environmental
protection services to customers in the PRC, and the
development of its businesses is greatly dependent
on the pollution preventive policies of the PRC.
Environmental protection industry is one of the major
industries that benefit from the constant support of
the PRC governments. The demand for the Group’s
environmental protection services and the revenue
generated therefrom are directly linked with the
environmental protection requirements imposed on the
current and potential customers of the Group. However,
there can be no assurance that the specific favourable
policies which are currently available will continue to
exist. In addition, these policies and incentives may
attract additional new market entrants that can provide
other products or services with greater pollution control
effects than the products and services of the Group.
Therefore, there is no assurance that the Group will
directly benefit from the changed industry policies.
However, as a comprehensive treatment service
provider for the industrial environment, the Group will
seize market opportunities, continue to expand the flue
gas treatment market and further develop environmental
protection businesses such as water treatment,
hazardous and solid waste treatment/disposal and
energy saving and conservation, with a view to
achieving the sustainable development of the Group's
business.

China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

Liquidity Risks

Although the Group recorded a positive operating cash
flow in the 2020 Financial Year, there is no guarantee
that the Group will have positive operating cash flows
in any future period. The Group's ability to generate
adequate cash inflows from operating activities in
the future will depend on its overall annual fund
arrangement, its ability to recover receivables and
the credit terms it can obtain. If the Group is not able
to generate sufficient cash flows from its operations,
the Group’s operating position may be materially and
adversely affected. Ultimate responsibility for liquidity
risk management rests with the Directors, who have
established a rigid liquidity risk management regime for
the management of the Group’s liquidity management
requirements. The Group manages liquidity risk by
various measures, such as maintaining adequate
reserves, banking facilities and bank credit lines and
continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows.

Credit Risks

The credit risk primarily arises from trade and
notes receivables, receivables under concession
arrangement, bank balance and cash, pledged bank
deposit, contract assets, debt instrument at FVTOCI,
other receivables and amounts due from related parties.
Due to the nature of business of the Group, the Group
has significant concentration of credit risk on a small
number of customers and the financial guarantee
provided by the Group. As of 31 December 2020, the
aggregated amount of the Group’s trade receivables
of the top five customers was RMB301 million,
representing 42.3% of the total trade receivables as of
31 December 2020. The Group’s concentration of credit
risk by geographical locations is solely in the PRC, and
the Group has a credit policy in place and the exposure
to these credit risks are monitored on an ongoing basis.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)
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Foreign Exchange and Conversion Risks

Almost all of the Group’s operating activities are
carried out in the PRC with most of the transactions
denominated in RMB. The Group is exposed to foreign
exchange and conversion risks primarily through sales
and procurement that are denominated in currencies
other than RMB. In addition, RMB is not freely
convertible into foreign currencies and the conversion
of RMB into foreign currencies is subject to rules and
regulations of the foreign exchange control promulgated
by the PRC Government. The Group does not have a
foreign currency hedging policy. However, the Directors
will monitor the Group's foreign exchange exposure
closely and may, depending on the circumstances and
trend of foreign currency, consider adopting significant
foreign currency hedging policy in the future.

OUTLOOK ON THE GROUP’S FUTURE
DEVELOPMENT

In the future, the environmental protection industry
will embark on a new journey. The “14th Five-Year
Plan” puts forward new long-term goals in respect of
environmental protection: extensively developing green
production and lifestyles, fundamentally improving the
ecological environment and basically achieving the
goal of building a beautiful China. The introduction of
the goals of the peaking of carbon dioxide emission
and carbon neutrality is the inherent requirement and
inevitable trend for our country’s economy to enter
high-quality development. It will bring pressure to the
adjustment and transformation of industrial structure but
will also contain huge opportunities. Taking advantage
of the favorable policies in the industry, the Group will
continue to move forward with unswerving determination
and adhere to the path of high-quality development,
thus ushering in a new development stage for the
Group, thereby the Group will focus on the following
tasks:
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

The Group will promote the sustainable development of
the four major business sectors in an orderly manner.
Adhering to flue gas treatment as the core business,
the Group will develop water treatment, hazardous
and solid waste treatment/disposal and energy saving
and environmental protection businesses synergically.
Relying on the technology and experience of existing
projects, the Group will further expand its scope of
business and promote all-round one-stop services.
Fully catering for the needs of existing customers,
the Group can establish itself as a large-scale
environmental protection service provider, providing
intelligent environmental protection management
services in multiple fields intensively. Meanwhile, the
Group will promote the diversified development of its
business through various strategies such as technical
cooperation, strategic collaboration and investment,
merger and acquisition.

The Group will continue to optimize management
and improve operating efficiency. With the growth
of the Group’s performance and the expansion of its
business scope, the Group will continue to maintain
its development polices of seeking progress while
maintaining stability, avoiding risks and strengthening
management and control. On the one hand, the Group
will optimize the management process, improve
the operating efficiency of existing businesses and
promote the sustainable and stable development of
various businesses. On the other hand, the Group will
enhance team capability, recruit high-caliber talents
and strengthen the cohesion of employees, so as to
build a professional, efficient, stable, high-quality and
competent working team.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

EEENWED T (&)

The Group will insist on technological innovation
and enhancing core competitiveness. Through the
combination of technical cooperation and independent
research and development, the Group will enhance
its own technological innovation capabilities and
continuously achieve technological upgrades and
breakthroughs. By integrating resources such as
technology, talents and markets, combining with
focusing on specific business difficulties and needs, the
Group will accelerate the transformation and application
of technology and research and development results,
thus injecting new impetus into the development of the
Group.

SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENTS HELD, MATERIAL
ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSALS

During the 2020 Financial Year, the Group planned to invest
in the Concentrated Water Advanced Treatment System
Project of Lubao Sewage Treatment Center and the Coke
Dry Quenching Waste Heat Power Generation EMC Project
of Tianjin Iron Plant. Please refer to the sections headed
“Business review — Water treatment business and energy
saving and environmental protection business” on page 50 to
51 for related details. Save as disclosed above, the Group had
no significant investments held or material acquisitions and
disposals of subsidiaries and associated companies during
the Reporting Period.

FUTURE PLANS FOR MATERIAL INVESTMENTS AND
CAPITAL ASSETS

Save as disclosed in this annual report, as of 31 December
2020, the Group did not have other plans for material
investments and capital assets.

EMPLOYEE AND REMUNERATION POLICIES

As at 31 December 2020, the Group had 1,890 employees in
total (2019: 1,950 employees), substantially all of whom were
based in the PRC. The Group has established labor union
branches. Currently, the Group has entered into employment
contracts with all employees, in which the position, duties,
remuneration, employment benefits, training, confidentiality
obligations relating to trade secrets and grounds for
termination, among other things are specified pursuant to PRC
Labor Law and other relevant regulations.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

The remuneration package of the employees includes salaries,
bonuses and allowances. Our employees also receive
supplemental medical provision, transportation allowances,
meal allowances and other benefits. The Company carries out
employee performance appraisals and establishes diversified
and dynamic appraisal mechanisms. The department heads’
salaries and remunerations will be adjusted corresponding to
the results of their performance appraisals. In compliance with
applicable PRC regulations, the Company has contributed
to social insurance funds, including pension plans, medical
insurance, work-related injury insurance, unemployment
insurance and maternity insurance, and housing funds for all
its employees.

MAJOR SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Save as disclosed in this report, there are no major
subsequent events to 31 December 2020 which would
materially affect the Group’s operating and financial
performance as of the date of this report.

THE IMPACT OF COVID-19 PANDEMIC

Since the outbreak of COVID-19, some of the Group’'s EPC
projects have been delayed and difficult to start construction,
resulting in a decrease in the Group’s EPC revenue. However,
in 2020, the Group minimized the risk of the pandemic faced
by the Group by adopting a series of measures such as refined
management, cost control, strict capital management and
efforts to expand the market. Under the severe circumstances,
the Group’s profit has increased over the same period of
last year, the receivables recovered have even reached the
historical highest level and the asset structure has remained
in sound condition, thus continuously maintaining an overall
stable operation. Even though the pandemic may continue, the
Group will leverage existing experience to avoid risks, forge
ahead and maintain a favorable development trend.
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Major Events for Bogqi in 2020
2020 F BH QA B AERT

O January — B
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On 6 January 2020, Tangshan Boqi é
Environmental Protection Technology ¥
Co. Ltd. was incorporated, with an
aim to explore the local environmental
protection market.

(O 202018118 AEEFEAE—ERE
BREHEE - BILREKEEHREREECER
B FAREECEREERTREE -

On 11 January 2020, the Group won the
bid for the Cooperative Hazardous and
Solid Waste Disposal Project of Tangshan
Yandong Cement Kiln, the Group’s
first hazardous waste disposal project,
opening a new chapter in the Group’s
hazardous waste disposal business.

C) 2020F1A15H » AEEFZHE — @& %
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On 15 January 2020, the Group won
the bid for 4x330MW Unit Flue Gas
Desulfurization Transformation Project of
Beihai Power Plant Il Utilizing Magnesium
and Calcium Adjustment Method, the
Group'’s first desulfurization transformation

project utilizing the magnesium and

calcium adjustment method.
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On 19 February 2020, the Group won the bid
for Guangxi Huasheng Aluminum Hydroxide
Gaseous Suspension Roaster Denitrification
System Project, the Group’s first aluminum
hydroxide gaseous suspension roaster
denitrification system project.

2020F6 A12H » &
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On 12 June 2020,
the Company held
its annual general
meeting.

Major Events for Boqi in 2020 (Continued)
2020 F BH AT AERT (&)
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Major Events for Boqi in 2020 (Continued)
2020 F BHF A A AET (&)

O July tH
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On 20 July 2020, the Group won
a bid for its first sintering waste heat
power generation project-350 m?
Sintering Waste Heat Power
Generation Project of Tianjin Iron
Works Co., Ltd.

O August A
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On 5 August 2020, the Group
won a bid for its first energy
management contract (EMC)
project-the Sintering Waste Heat
Power Generation Project of
Tianjin Iron Works Co., Ltd.
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Major Events for Boqi in 2020 (Continued)
2020 F BH AT AERT (&)
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Boqgi Environmental Protection
Technology Co. Ltd. was
incorporated.
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On 25 November 2020, the Group
won a bid for its first zero wastewater
discharge BOO project-the Project
of Intensified Treatment System for
Concentrated Water of Lubao Industrial
Park Wastewater Treatment Center.
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On 26 December 2020, the Company
won the “Influential Enterprise of
Iron and Steel Flue Gas Treatment
Award” and Mr. Zeng Zhijun, our chief
executive, won the “Influential Person
in Flue Gas Treatment Industry Award”
in the “Polaris Cup” award ceremony.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EREREE

The Board is pleased to present this corporate governance
report in the annual report of the Company for the year ended
31 December 2020.

Corporate Governance Code

The Company’'s Shares have been listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange’)
since 16 March 2018 (the “Listing Date”).
is committed to maintaining high standards of corporate
governance to safeguard the interests of the Shareholders and

The Company

to enhance corporate values and accountability. The Company
has adopted the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG Code”)
as set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules (the “Listing
Rules”). In addition, the Board unanimously approved on 20
December 2018 to adopt the Stock Exchange’s amendments
to the CG Code and the Listing Rules with effect from 1

January 2019 and implement its application.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (Continued)

Save as disclosed herein, the Company complied with the
code provisions as set out in the CG Code during the period
from the Listing Date to the date of this annual report. The
Company will continue to review and enhance its corporate
governance practices to ensure compliance with the CG
Code.

Model Code for Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules (the “Model Code”) as its
code of conduct regarding dealings in the securities of the
Company. Having made specific enquiry to all the Directors,
save as disclosed below, all Directors confirmed that they had
strictly complied with the required standards set out in the
Model Code during the Reporting Period.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (Continued)
EEERRE ()

According to code provision A.3(a)(ii) of the Model Code, a
director must not deal in any securities of the Company on any
day on which its financial results are published and during the
period of 30 days immediately preceding the publication date
of the half-year results or, if shorter, the period from the end of
the relevant half-year period up to the publication date of the
results, which was from 29 July 2020 and ending on 28 August
2020 (both dates inclusive) (“Blackout Period”). Besides,
pursuant to code provision B.8 of the Model Code, a director
must not deal in any securities of the Company without first
notifying in writing the chairman or a director (otherwise than
himself) designated by the Board for the specific purpose and
receiving a dated written acknowledgement.

Due to inadvertent oversight, Mr. Zhu Weihang, a non-
executive director of the Company, made the following
transactions of the Shares on 24 August 2020 (which was
within the Blackout Period) through New Asia Limited, a
company indirectly wholly owned by him and of which he is
the sole director without notifying the chairman of the Board:
(i) sale of an aggregate of 415,000 Shares at the average
price of HK$2.05 per Share on the market; and (ii) purchased
of 12,000 Shares at the price of HK$2.07 per Share on the
market. Therefore, he has violated code provisions A.3(a)(ii)
and B.8 of the Model Code.

The Board has also adopted the Model Code to regulate all
dealings by employees who are likely to be in possession of
unpublished inside information of the Company in respect of
securities in the Company as referred to in code provision
A.6.4 of the CG Code. No incident of non-compliance with the
Model Code by the Company’s relevant employees was noted
during the Reporting Period after making reasonable enquiry.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (Continued)

THE BOARD
Responsibilities

The Board is responsible for the overall leadership of the
Group, oversees the Group’s strategic decisions and monitors
business and performance. The Board has delegated the
authority and responsibility for day-to-day management and
operation of the Company to the senior management of the
Company. To oversee particular aspects of the Company’s
affairs, the Board has established three Board committees
including the audit committee (the “Audit Committee”), the
remuneration committee (the “Remuneration Committee”)
and the nomination committee (the “Nomination Committee”)
(together, the “Board Committees”). The Board has delegated
to the Board Committees responsibilities as set out in their
respective terms of reference.

All Directors shall ensure that they carry out duties in good
faith, in compliance with applicable laws and regulations, and
in the interests of the Company and its shareholders at all
times.

Directors’ and Senior Management’s Liability Insurance
and Indemnity

The Company has arranged appropriate liability insurance to
indemnify the Group’s Directors and senior management for
their liabilities arising out of corporate activities. The insurance
coverage will be reviewed on an annual basis.

Board Composition

The Board currently comprises two executive Directors,
namely Mr. Zeng Zhijun and Mr. Cheng Liquan Richard,
three non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Zheng Tony Tuo,
Mr. Zhu Weihang and Mr. Chen Xue and three independent
non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Liu Genyu, Dr. Xie
Guozhong and Mr. Lu Zhifang.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (Continued)
EEERRE ()

Since the Listing Date and up to the date of this annual
report, the Board at all times met the requirements of the
Rules 3.10(1) and 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules relating to the
appointment of at least three independent non-executive
Directors with at least one independent non-executive
Director possessing appropriate professional qualifications
or accounting or related financial management expertise.
Among the three independent non-executive Directors, Dr.
Xie Guozhong has appropriate professional qualifications
or accounting or related financial management expertise as
required by Rule 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules.

Board Diversity Policy

Pursuant to the code provision A.5.6 of the CG Code, listed
issuers are required to adopt a board diversity policy.
The policy specifies that in designing the composition the
Board, board diversity shall be considered from a number
of aspects, including but not limited to gender, age, cultural
and educational background, professional experience, skills
and knowledge. The appointment of Directors will be based
on meritocracy, and candidates will be evaluated against
objective criteria, having due regard for the benefits of
diversity of the Board. Selection of candidates will be based
on a range of diversity perspectives, including but not limited
to gender, age, culture, educational background, professional
experience, knowledge and skills.

The composition of the Board will be disclosed in the
Corporate Governance Report every year and the Nomination
Committee will supervise the implementation of this policy.
The Nomination Committee will review the effectiveness of
this policy, as appropriate discuss any revisions that may be
required, and recommend any such revisions to the Board for
consideration and approval.

As at the date of this annual report, the diversity of the Board
is illustrated as below. Further details on the biographies and
experience of the Directors are set out in the section headed
“Directors and Senior Management” in this annual report.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (Continued)
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The Nomination Committee has reviewed the membership,
structure and composition of the Board, and is of the opinion
that the structure of the Board is reasonable, and the
experiences and skills of the Directors in various aspects and
fields can enable the Company to maintain high standard of
operation.

Independence of the Independent Non-executive Directors

The Company has received written annual confirmation from
each independent non-executive Director of his independence
pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Rules. After the
Board reviews the written annual confirmation from of all
the non-executive Director of his independence, the Board
considers them to be independent in accordance with the
independence guidelines as set out in the Listing Rules. The
Board is not aware of the occurrence of any events which
would cause it to believe that the independence of any of the
independent non-Executive Directors has been impaired up to
the date of this annual report.

None of the Directors has any personal relationship
(including financial, business, family or other material/relevant
relationship), with any other Director.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (Continued)
EEERRE ()

All Directors, including independent non-executive Directors,
have brought a wide spectrum of valuable business
experience, knowledge and professionalism to the Board for its
efficient and effective functioning. Independent non-executive
directors are invited to serve on the Audit Committee, the
Remuneration Committee and the Nomination Committee.

In regard to the CG Code provision requiring directors to
disclose the number and nature of offices held in public
companies or organizations and other significant commitments
as well as their identity and the time involved to the issuer,
Directors have agreed to disclose their commitments to the
Company in a timely manner.

Induction and Continuous Professional Development

Pursuant to code provision A.6.5 of the CG Code, all Directors
should participate in continuous professional development to
develop and refresh their knowledge and skills to ensure that
their contribution to the Board remains informed and relevant.

Each newly appointed Director has been provided with
necessary induction and information to ensure that he has
a proper understanding of the Company’s operations and
businesses as well as his responsibilities under relevant
statues, laws, rules and regulations.

In this Reporting Period, all the Directors (namely Mr. Zeng
Zhijun, Mr. Cheng Liguan Richard, Mr. Zheng Tony Tuo, Mr.
Zhu Weihang, Mr. Chen Xue, Mr. Liu Genyu, Mr. Xie Guozhong
and Mr. Lu Zhifang) have attended the training courses
conducted by the legal adviser of the Company, William Ji &
Co. LLP (in Association with Tian Yuan Law Firm Hong Kong
Office). The content of such training related to the recent
regulatory policies for listed companies. According to it, all
the Directors have been updated with the latest developments
regarding the Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory
requirement to ensure compliance and enhance their
awareness of good corporate governance practices. In
addition, continuing briefing and professional development to
Directors will be arranged whenever necessary.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (Continued)

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Zeng Zhijun assumed the dual roles of the chairman
and the chief executive officer, which constitutes a deviation
from code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code. With extensive
experience in the environmental protection industry, Mr.
Zeng is responsible for the overall management, decision-
making and strategy planning of our Company and has been
instrumental to our Group's growth and business expansion.
Since Mr. Zeng is one of the key persons of for our Group’s
management, our Board considers that vesting the roles of
the chairman and the chief executive officer in the same
person, Mr. Zeng, would not create any potential harm to the
interest of our Group and it is, on the contrary, beneficial to
the management of our Group. In addition, the operation of
the senior management of our Group and our Board, which
are comprised of experienced individuals, effectively checks
and balances the power and authority of Mr. Zeng. Our Board
currently comprises two executive Directors (including Mr.
Zeng), three non-executive Directors and three independent
non-executive Directors and therefore has a fairly strong
independence element in its composition. Therefore, the Board
considers that the deviation from the CG Code is appropriate
and justified.

In order to maintain good corporate governance and to ensure
Company’s compliance with code provisions of the CG Code,
the Board will regularly review the need to appoint different
individuals to perform the roles of the chairman and the chief
executive officer separately.

Appointment and re-election of Directors

Each of the executive Directors has entered into a service
contract with the Company for an initial term of three years
commencing from 28 February 2018. Such service contracts
were renewed on similar terms and effective from 28 February
2021 for another term of three years.

Each of the non-executive Directors and the independent
non-executive Directors has signed an appointment letter with
the Company for an initial term of three years commencing
from 28 February 2018. Such appointment letters were
renewed on similar terms and effective from 28 February 2021
for another term of three years.
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None of the Directors has a service contract which is not
determinable by the Group within one year without payment of
compensation (other than statutory compensation).

In accordance with the Company’s amended and restated
memorandum and articles of association, at each annual
general meeting, one-third of the Directors for the time being
shall retire from office by rotation provided that every Director
shall be subject to retirement at least once every three years.
Shareholders of the Company entitled to vote at the annual
general meeting for the election of Directors will elect a Board
consisting of at least the minimum number of Directors set
under the articles of association of the Company and all the
Directors shall cease to hold office immediately before such
election, but are eligible for re-election at such meeting.

The procedures and process of appointment, re-election and
removal of directors are set out in the Company’s amended
and restate memorandum and articles of association. The
Nomination Committee is responsible for reviewing the Board
composition, monitoring and make recommendations to
the Board on the appointment, re-election and succession
planning of Directors, in particular the chairman and the chief
executive officer.

Board Meetings

The Company adopts the practice of holding board meetings
regularly, at least four times a year, and at approximately
quarterly intervals. Notices of not less than fourteen days are
given for all regular board meetings to provide all Directors
with an opportunity to attend and include matters in the
agenda for a regular meeting. For other Board and committee
meetings, reasonable notice is generally given. The agenda
and accompanying board papers are dispatched to the
Directors or committee members at least three days before
the meetings to ensure that they have sufficient time to review
the papers and be adequately prepared for the meetings.
When directors or committee members are unable to attend a
meeting, they will be advised of the matters to be discussed
and given an opportunity to make their views known to the
Chairman prior to the meeting. Minutes of meetings are kept
by the joint company secretaries of the Company with copies
circulated to all Directors for information and records.
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Minutes of the board meetings and committee meetings
are recorded in sufficient detail the matters considered by
the Board and the committees and the decisions reached,
including any concerns raised by the Directors. Draft minutes
of each board meeting and committee meeting are sent to
the Directors for comments within a reasonable time after the
date on which the meeting is held. The minutes of the board
meetings are available for inspection by Directors.

For the year ended 31 December 2020, four board meetings
were held and the details are set out in the table below:

EEERRE (F)

EEERR T B eRMNCIRE RN B
EEERZBEMBINEERMERRE -
BREFRANEMNRE SEZEERLEE
EERNRBRERAKNERBRTERRNAE
REANTEXEEZES  UEREERER -2
SRR RESAMSEH -

HE2020F12831HILFE » EFE YL
REEeSE  ARBROT

Attendance/number
Directors of meetings held
BHERE,
5= BOIEBERY
Mr. Zeng Zhijun 4/4
B2 ERE
Mr. Cheng Liquan Richard 4/4
BE2%LE
Mr. Zheng Tony Tuo 4/4
B
Mr. Zhu Weihang 4/4
KEMTE
Mr. Chen Xue 4/4
FRE A
Mr. Liu Genyu 4/4
2R £ 5 A4
Dr. Xie Guozhong 4/4
FHEBFL
Mr. Lu Zhifang 4/4

BEEFTRE

Apart from formal meetings, other matters subject to the
approval of the Board were handled in the form of written
resolutions.
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Delegation by the Board

The Board reserves its decision for all major matters of the
Company,
matters, overall strategies and budgets,

including: approval and monitoring of all policy
internal control
and risk management systems, material transactions (in
particular those that may involve conflict of interests),
financial information, appointment of Directors and other
significant financial and operational matters. Directors could
have recourse to seek independent professional advice in
performing their duties at the Company’s expense and are
encouraged to consult with the Company’s senior management
independently.

The daily management, administration and operation of
The
delegated functions and responsibilities are periodically
reviewed by the Board. Approval has to be obtained from the
Board prior to any significant transactions entered into by the

the Group are delegated to the senior management.

management.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTION

The Board is responsible for performing the functions set
out in the code provision D.3.1 of the CG code. The Board
recognizes that corporate governance should be the collective
responsibility of the Directors which includes:

(a) to develop and review the Company’s policies
and practices on corporate governance and make
recommendations to the Board;

to review and monitor the training and continuous
professional development of Directors and senior
management;
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(c) to review and monitor the Company’s policies and
practices on compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements;

(d) to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and
compliance manual (if any) applicable to employees
and Directors; and

(e) to review the Company’s compliance with the code and
disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report.

The Company complied with the functions set out in the code
provision of D.3.1 of the CG code for the year ended 31
December 2020.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established three Board committees to
strengthen its functions and corporate governance practices,
namely, the Audit Committee, the Nomination Committee
and the Remuneration Committee. The Audit Committee, the
Nomination Committee and the Remuneration Committee
perform their specific roles in accordance with their respective
written terms of reference.

The Board committees are provided with sufficient resources
to discharge their duties and, upon reasonable request, are
able to seek independent professional advice in appropriate
circumstances, at the Company’s expense.
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises three members, namely Dr.
Xie Guozhong (chairman), Mr. Liu Genyu and Mr. Zheng Tony
Tuo, all of them are non-executive Directors and the majority
are independent non-executive Directors. The primary duties
of the Audit Committee include examining independently the
financial positions of the Company, overseeing the Company’s
financial reporting system, risk management and internal
control system, the audit process and proposals of internal
management, communicating independently with, monitoring
and verifying the work of internal audit and external auditors.

For the year ended 31 December 2020, two meetings of the
Audit Committee was held and the details are as follows:

EREEE

EREZER=EXEANK  BIHBEEEL (X
fE) BIRELRERBIELE - 2HKEBRIE
HITEERKBOXNERBUIFATES - FX
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HE2020F12A31HILFE  BEXLE8ggs
TS BERERNT :

Attendance/number
Directors of meetings held
BHERE
BE BOTGBRH™
Dr. Xie Guozhong (Chairman) 2/2
HEBEL(ER)
Mr. Liu Genyu 2/2
2R EE
Mr. Zheng Tony Tuo 2/2

WAL
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The Audit Committee reviewed the financial reporting system,
compliance procedures, internal control (including the
adequacy of resources, staff qualifications and experience,
training programmes and budget of the Company’s accounting
and financial reporting function), risk management systems
and processes and the re-appointment of the external auditor
and fulfilled the aforementioned duties as required. The Board
had not deviated from any recommendation given by the
Audit Committee on the selection, appointment, resignation or
dismissal of external auditor.

They also reviewed annual results of the Company and its
subsidiaries for the fiscal year as well as the audit report
prepared by the external auditor relating to accounting issues
and major findings in course of audit. There are proper
arrangements for employees, in confidence, to raise concerns
about possible improprieties in financial reporting, internal
control and other matters. The written terms of reference of the
Audit Committee are available on the websites of the Company
and the Stock Exchange.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee currently comprises three
members, namely Mr. Zeng Zhijun (chairman), Dr. Xie
Guozhong and Mr. Lu Zhifang, the majority of them are
independent non-executive Directors.

The primary duties of the Nomination Committee are to
review the structure, size and composition of the Board at
least annually and make recommendations on any proposed
changes to the Board to complement the Company’s corporate
strategy, to identify individuals suitably qualified to become
Board members and select or make recommendations
to the Board on the selection of, individuals nominated
for directorships, to make recommendation to the Board
regarding candidates to fill vacancies on the Board and/
or in the management (in particular the chairman and the
chief executive), and to assess the independence of the
independent non-executive Directors.
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The Nomination Committee will assess the candidate or
incumbent on criteria such as integrity, experience, skill and
ability to commit time and effort to carry out the duties and
responsibilities. The recommendations of the Nomination
Committee will then be put to the Board for decision. Their
written terms of reference are available on the websites of the
Stock Exchange and the Company.

For the year ended 31 December 2020, the meeting of the
Nomination Committee was held on 27 April 2020 to review
and approve the Group’s Board diversity policy; review and
evaluate the independence of the Group’s independent
non-executive Directors; review and approve the re-election of
relevant Directors at the annual general meeting. The details
of their attendance are as follows:

Directors

=
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Attendance/number
of meetings held
BHERE
LITEFBRH

Mr. Cheng Liguan Richard (Chairman) (ceased from 29 March 2021)

REREA(EF)(B2021FE3 29 B AEET)

Dr. Xie Guozhong
HEBE LT

Mr. Lu Zhifang
BEEF AL

The Nomination Committee assessed the independence
of independent non-executive Directors, considered the
re-appointment of the retiring Directors, reviewed the time
commitment required from the non-executive Director and
fulfilled duties as required aforesaid.
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The Board has adopted a Board diversity policy (the “Policy”)
in accordance with the requirements of the Listing Rules with
effect from 29 March 2018 which sets out the approach to
achieve diversity on the Board. All Board appointments shall
be based on meritocracy, and candidates will be considered
against selection criteria, having regard for the benefits of
diversity on the Board. Selection of candidates will be based
on range of diversity perspectives, which would include but not
limited to gender, age, cultural and educational background,
ethnicity, professional experience, skills, knowledge and
length of service. The ultimate decision will be based on
merit and contribution that the selected candidates will bring
to the Board. The Nomination Committee will monitor the
implementation of the Policy and will from time to time review
the Policy, as appropriate, to ensure the effectiveness of the
Policy.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee comprises three members,
namely Mr. Lu Zhifang (chairman), Mr. Liu Genyu and
Mr. Zeng Zhijun, the majority of them are independent
non-executive Directors.

The primary duties of the Remuneration Committee are to
recommend the Board on the Group’s remuneration policy
and structure for the Directors and senior management
remuneration and on the establishment of a formal and
transparent procedure for developing remuneration policy,
to review and approve the management’s remuneration
proposals with reference to the Board's corporate goals and
objectives, and to make recommendations to the Board on the
remuneration packages of the executive Directors and senior
management.

The written terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee
are available on the websites of the Stock Exchange and the
Company.
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For the year ended 31 December 2020, the meeting of the
Remuneration Committee was held on 27 April 2020 to review
and approve the remuneration of the Directors and senior
management of the Group, and the details are as follows:

Directors

=

HE2020F12A31HILFE FEEeR
2020F4 R27BR1T2% @ B U EEELE
BEERaREEENGHN  HEHFEFEBOT

Attendance/number
of meetings held
BHERE
BITEBIRH™

Mr. Zeng Zhijun
B2

Mr. Lu Zhifang (Chairman)
BEER oA (/%)

Mr. Liu Genyu
ZIRER ST HE

The Remuneration Committee discussed and reviewed the
remuneration policy for Directors and senior management of
the Company, made recommendations to the Board on the
remuneration packages of individual executive Directors and
senior management and fulfilled duties as required aforesaid.

Details of the remuneration by band of the members of senior
management of the Company, whose biographies are set out
in the section headed “Directors and Senior Management” in
this annual report, for the year ended 31 December 2020 are
set out in note 9 to the Consolidated Financial statements.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR FINANCIAL
REPORTING IN RESPECT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing
the financial statements for the 2020 Financial Year which
give a true and fair view of the affairs of the Company and the
Group and of the Group’s results and cash flows.
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The management has provided to the Board such explanation
and information as are necessary to enable the Board to
carry out an informed assessment of the Company’s financial
statements, which are put to the Board for approval. The
Company provides all members of the Board with monthly
updates on Company’s performance, positions and prospects.

The Directors were not aware of any material uncertainties
relating to events or conditions which may cast significant
doubt upon the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern.

The statement by the auditors of the Company regarding their
reporting responsibilities on the financial statements of the
Company is set out in the Independent Auditor's Report on
page 210 to page 218 of this annual report.

INTERNAL CONTROL AND RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board is responsible for maintaining an adequate risk
management and internal control systems to safeguard
Shareholders’ investments and Company’s assets and with the
support of the Audit Committee, reviewing the effectiveness
of such systems on an annual basis. The Company has
implemented various internal control and risk management
policies, including Asset Depreciation Provision Management
Policy, Inventory Management Policy and Financing and
Guarantee Management Policy. Furthermore, we also
sponsor our internal control staff to attend risk management
and internal control related trainings every year. The risk
management and internal control policies are designed to
help achieve business objectives, safeguarding assets against
unauthorised use, and maintaining proper accounting records
for the provision of reliable financial information for internal
use and for publication. The establishment of risk management
and internal control systems is to provide reasonable, but
not absolute, assurance against material misstatement of
financial statements or loss of assets and to manage rather
than eliminate risks of failure in operational systems and
achievement of the Group’s objectives.
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The Company’s operation planning department is responsible
for the internal control and risk management of the Company’s
business operations. The internal audit department is
responsible for the internal audit of the Company. The
Company has also engaged external consultants to perform
a review of the internal control and risk management systems
of the Group. With the assistance of the external consultants,
the operation planning department, the internal control
department and the internal audit department of the Company,
the Company is able to take mitigating and remedial measures
to address the identified risks and such actions and measures
are integrated in the day- to-day activities of the Group and
their effectiveness is closed monitored. The internal audit,
internal control and risk management systems and policies are
reviewed by the Board on an ongoing basis in order to make
it practical and effective in providing reasonable assurance in
relation to the identification of business risks.

The Company has put in place a policy on handling
and dissemination of inside information which sets out
the procedures and internal controls for handling and
dissemination of inside information in a timely manner in such
a way to avoid placing any person in a privileged dealing
position. The inside information policy also provides guidelines
to employees of the Group to ensure proper safeguards
exists to prevent the Company from breaching the statutory
and listing rule disclosure requirements. The Company has
appropriate internal control and reporting systems to identify
and assess potential inside information. Dissemination
of inside information of the Company shall be conducted
by publishing the relevant information on the websites of
the Stock Exchange and the Company, according to the
requirements of the Listing Rules.
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The Audit Committee assists the Board in the review, which
covers operational, financial and compliance controls, internal
audit and risk management functions, to maintain an adequate
and effective internal control system to safeguard the interests
of the shareholders and the assets of the Group. For the 2020
Financial Year, the Board conducted an annual review of
the effectiveness of the internal control system of the Group
by, including but not limited to, considering a written report
prepared by the external consultants to the Audit Committee
covering the above aspects. The Board has also considered
the adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience
of staff of the Company’s accounting and financial reporting
function, and their training programme and budget during the
year under review. The Board is not aware of any significant
internal control and risk management weaknesses nor
significant breach of limits or risk management policies, and
considers that the current monitoring systems of the Company
are effective and that the qualifications and experience of the
staff, performing accounting and financial reporting functions
and the training programmes of the Company as well as
the experiences and resources for setting the budget of the
Company are adequate. The Company has complied with the
requirements under C.2.1 to C.2.5 and C.3.3 of the CG Code
relating to risk management and internal control since the
Listing Date.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

Ernst & Young were appointed as the Company’s auditors to
audit the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended 31 December 2020 prepared in accordance with IFRSs.
During the year under review, the fees paid to Ernst & Young
for audit services amounted to RMB2,528,000.
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JOINT COMPANY SECRETARIES AND PRIMARY
CONTACT

Ms. Qian Xiaoning was appointed as the joint company
secretary of the Company on 13 February 2017. Ms. Qian’s
biographical details are set out in the section headed
“Directors and Senior Management” in this annual report.
As Ms. Qian Xiaoning did not possess the qualifications as
stipulated under Rules 3.28 and 8.17 of the Listing Rules upon
the listing of the Company, the Company has applied for and
has been granted a waiver by the Stock Exchange from strict
compliance with those Listing Rules.

As confirmed by the Stock Exchange in March 2021, Ms.
Qian Xiaoning is qualified to act as the company secretary
of the Company under Rule 3.28 of the Listing Rules after
the expiry of the waiver period on 15 March 2021. According
to the arrangement, Ms. Qian Xiaoning continues to be the
joint company secretary of the Company, together with Ms.
Wong Wai Ling, who is the vice president of SWCS Corporate
Services Group (Hong Kong) Limited (a company secretarial
service provider). Ms. Wong Wai Ling’s primary contact person
in the Company is Ms. Qian Xiaoning.

Ms. Qian Xiaoning and Ms. Wong Wai Ling have undertaken
not less than 15 hours of relevant professional training in
compliance with Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules for the year
ending 31 December 2020.

GENERAL MEETING

The annual general meeting (“AGM”) of the Company will be
held on 3 June 2021.
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During the Reporting Period, the Group has held 3 general ZAREHA @+ KREFBHLETIRNKEAE @ 55l
meetings on 9 April 2020, 12 June 2020 and 29 December 20204 A9H - 202046 A 12H & 20204 12
2020, respectively. The details of the Directors’ attendance are  A29H#£7T  EFHERE RSB RAOT ¢

as follows:
Attendance/number
Directors of meetings held
BHERE
BE BITEBIRH™
Mr. Zeng Zhijun 3/3
G&kE
Mr. Cheng Liquan Richard 3/3
BERALE
Mr. Zheng Tony Tuo 0/3
EREE
Mr. Zhu Weihang 0/3
KRIEEM T HE
Mr. Chen Xue 0/3
BRE2 S A&
Mr. Liu Genyu 0/3
2R &k 5 A&
Dr. Xie Guozhong 3/3
HEBE L
Mr. Lu Zhifang 3/3

BEEIT L
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Company considers that effective communication with
shareholders is essential for enhancing investor relations and
understanding of the Group’s business, performance and
strategies. The Company also recognizes the importance
of timely and non-selective disclosure of information, which
will enable shareholders and investors to make the informed
investment decisions.

The AGM of the Company provides opportunity for
shareholders to communicate directly with the Directors. The
Chairman of the Company and the chairmen of the Board
Committees of the Company will attend the AGM to answer
shareholders’ questions. The chairman of a meeting will
provide the detailed procedures for conducting a poll and
answer any questions from the Shareholders on voting by
poll. The external auditors of the Company will also attend the
AGM to answer questions about the conduct of the audit, the
preparation and content of the auditor’s report, the accounting
policies and auditor independence.

To promote effective communication, the Company adopts a
shareholders’ communication policy which aims at establishing
a two-way relationship and communication between the
Company and its shareholders and maintains a website at
http://www.chinabogi.com, where up-to-date information
on the Company’s business operations and developments,
financial information, corporate governance practices and
other information are available for public access. In 2021,
the Company will focus more on the demands of investors
and analysts, pay close attention to important policies of the
environmental protection and energy conservation industry
and allow timely access by the public to sufficient business
information and recent developments of the Company.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

To safeguard shareholders’ interests and rights, a separate
resolution will be proposed for each issue at shareholder
meetings, including the election of individual directors.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (Continued)

All resolutions put forward at shareholder meetings will be
voted by poll pursuant to the Listing Rules and poll results
will be posted on the websites of the Company and the Stock
Exchange in a timely manner after each shareholder meeting.

Procedures for shareholders to convene an extraordinary
general meeting

According to Article 12.3 of the Articles of Association,
general meetings can be convened on the written requisition
of any two or more shareholders holding at the date of deposit
of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital
of the Company which carries the right of voting at general
meetings of the Company deposited at the principal office of
If the Board does not within 21
days from the date of deposit of the requisition proceed duly

the Company in Hong Kong.

to convene the meeting to be held within a further 21 days,
the requisitionist(s) themselves or any of them representing
more than one-half of the total voting rights of all of them, may
convene the general meeting in the same manner, as nearly
as possible, as that in which meetings may be convened by
the Board provided that any meeting so convened shall not
be held after the expiration of three months from the date
of deposit of the requisition, and all reasonable expenses
incurred by the requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the
Board shall be reimbursed to them by the Company.

Procedures for Shareholders to Propose a Person for
Election as a Director

If a shareholder of the Company wishes to propose a
person other than a Director for election as a Director at the
Company’s general meeting (“Proposal”), he/she should lodge
a written notice setting out the Proposal and his/her contact
details at the principal place of business of the Company or
the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Tricor
Investor Services Limited. The Proposal should include the
biographical details of the proposed Director and a written
notice signed by the proposed Director confirming his/her
willingness to be elected, the accuracy and completeness of
his/her biographical details.
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Shareholders’ inquiries

If you have any query in connection with your shareholdings,
please write to or contact the Company’s Hong Kong
share registrar, Tricor Investor Services Limited, at: Level
54, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong
Tel: (852) 2980 1066 Fax: (852) 2262 7584 Website:
www.tricorglobal.com.

Investor relations and communications

The Company has set up a website at www.chinabogi.com
as a channel to promote communication, publishing
announcements, financial information and other relevant
information of the Company. Shareholders are welcome to
make enquiries directly to the Company at its principal place
of business in Hong Kong. The Company will deal with all
enquiries in a timely and appropriate manner. The primary
contacts of the Company are Ms. Zhu Beibei and Ms. Xu Na
at (email: irhk@chinaboqi.com or tel: +86 10 59579665/+86 10
59579509).

CHANGE IN CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

The memorandum and articles of association of the Company
have been amended and restated with effect from the Listing
Date.

For the year ended 31 December 2020, no change had been
made to the memorandum and articles of association of the
Company.
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The Board is pleased to present its report together with the
audited consolidated financial statements of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2020.

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Basic information about the Company is set out in the sections
headed “Corporate Information” and “Company Profile” in this
annual report.

GLOBAL OFFERING

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands as an
exempted company with limited liability on 30 January 2015.
The Company's shares were listed on the Stock Exchange on
16 March 2018.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of the Group are providing independent flue
gas treatment service and environmental protection solution
service by various business models, including environmental
protection facility engineering, operation and maintenance and
concession operation.

The activities and particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries
are shown under note 1 to the consolidated financial
statements. An analysis of the Group’s revenue and operating
profit for the year by principal activities is set out in the section
headed “Management Discussion and Analysis” in this annual
report and note 5 to the consolidated financial statements.
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BUSINESS REVIEW

A review of the Group's business during the year, which
includes a discussion of the principal risks and uncertainties
facing by the Group, an analysis of the Group’s performance
using financial key performance indicators, particulars of
important events affecting the Group during the year, and
an indication of likely future developments in the Group’s
business, could be found in the sections headed “Chairman’s
Statement” and “Management Discussion and Analysis” in
this annual report. The financial risk management objectives
and policies of the Group can also be found in note 41 to the
consolidated financial statements. In addition, a discussion
on relationships with its key stakeholders is included in the
section headed “Management Discussion and Analysis” in this
annual report. The review forms part of this directors’ report.

RESULTS

The consolidated results of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2020 are set out on page 219 to page 226 of this
annual report.

DIVIDEND POLICY

According to the dividend policy that resolved to adopt by the
Board (the “Dividend Policy”) on 18 May 2018, the Company
may declare and distribute dividends to the shareholders of
the Company, provided that the Group records a profit and
that the declaration and distribution of dividends does not
affect the Group’s normal operations.

According to the Dividend Policy, the Company takes priority
to distributing dividends in cash and shares its profits with
the Shareholders. It is expected that the amount of dividends
distributed will be in the range of 30% to 50% of the Group'’s
net profit for the current year, subject to the following
requirements. The remaining profit will be used for the
development and operation of the Group.

The Company’s ability to distribute dividends will depend
on, among others, the operating results, cash flow, financial
condition and capital requirements of the Group and the
interests of the Shareholders of the Company. The Company’s
distribution of dividends shall also comply with any restrictions
under the Companies Law of the Cayman lIslands and the
Articles of Association of the Company.
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FINAL DIVIDENDS

Taking into consideration various factors such as the new
business development needs of the Group and its future
capital expenditure plans, the Board recommend the payment
of HK$7.40 cents per ordinary share as final dividend for
the year ended 31 December 2020 (2019: HK$3.15 cents).
No interim dividend was declared for the financial year of
2020. Subject to the shareholder’'s approval at the AGM (as
defined below), the proposed final dividend will be paid to the
shareholders of the Company on 16 July 2021.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the Group’s results, assets, liabilities for the last
five financial years are set out on page 7 to page 10 of this
annual report. This summary does not form part of the audited
consolidated financial statements.

USE OF NET PROCEEDS FROM THE COMPANY’S
INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING

On the Listing Date, the Shares of the Company were listed
on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange by way of global
offering, pursuant to which 216,105,000 new shares were
issued by the Company to the public at the offer price of
HK$2.40 per share, with net proceeds of approximately
RMB391 million, after deduction of underwriting commission
and estimated expenses payable in connection with the global
offering.

Since 1 January 2020 and up to 31 December 2020, the
Company has utilized the proceeds in the following manner:

(i approximately RMB4 million of the proceeds for
research and development expenses; and

(ii) approximately RMB83 million of the proceeds for
strategic acquisition and merger.
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The following table sets out the use of proceeds during the $REHIBAMERABRITEX !
Reporting Period:

Unutilized Utilized Unutilized
amount as amount for  amount as at
at 1 January the Reporting 31 December
2020 (in RMB Period 2020 (in RMB
million) (in RMB million)
R2020%F million) ®2020% Expected
1818 REHR 128318 time of use
Use of proceeds ABALE EBAtHE ABAEE WEIER Detailed description
FEREAR (AR¥EER) (AR®EER) (ARWEER) KHR A
Research and development 4 4 - NA Research and development
expenditures NEf expense on the fields of
MEHR% flue gas, water and solid
waste treatment and other
environment protection
solutions
EREE KRR - ERERELA
tRFRERR T RBF T E
X
Strategic mergers and acquisitions 83 83 - N/ Investment in water
B Gt TEA treatment business
KEBEBHRE

As at 31 December 2020, the Company has used up all the R2020F12A31H @ KR RIERBARAIHERK
proceeds according to the uses as disclosed in prospectus of ERTARBENAREHERZENER
the Company.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group’s largest
customers accounted for 9.4% of the Group’s total revenue.
The Group’s five largest customers accounted for 36.6%
(2019: 36.3%) of the Group’s total revenue.

For the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group’s largest
suppliers accounted for 2.5% of the Group’s total cost of
procurement. The Group’s five largest suppliers accounted for
11.0% (2019: 22.3%) of the Group'’s total cost of procurement.

Save as disclosed in the prospectus of the Company dated
28 February 2018 (the “Prospectus”), none of the Directors or
any of their associates (as defined under Listing Rules) or any
Shareholders (which, to the best knowledge of the Directors,
owns more than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital)
has any beneficial interest in the Group'’s five largest suppliers
or the Group'’s five largest customers.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment
of the Company and the Group during the year ended 31
December 2020 are set out in note 13 to the consolidated
financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company
during the year ended 31 December 2020 are set out in note
31 to the consolidated financial statements.

TAX RELIEF

The Company is not aware of any tax relief available to the
Shareholders by reason of their holding in the Company’s
securities.
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'’S LISTED SECURITIES

For the year ended 31 December 2020 (the “Period”), neither
the Company nor any member of the Group has purchased,
sold or redeemed any of the Company’s shares during the
Period.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

As at 31 December 2020, there were no provisions for
pre-emptive rights under the Articles of Association, which
require the Company to offer new Shares to existing
Shareholders in proportion to their shareholdings.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the
Group during the year ended 31 December 2020 are set out in
the summary of the Company’s reserves and the consolidated
statement of changes in equity on page 392 and page 223 to
page 224 respectively.
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2020, the Group’s distributable reserves
were RMB1,080,776,086 (as at 31 December 2019:
RMB924,506,446).

BANK LOANS AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Particulars of bank loans and other borrowings of the
Group as at 31 December 2020 are set out in note 29 to the
consolidated financial statements.

LOAN AND GUARANTEE

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group had not
made any loan or provided any guarantee for loan, directly or
indirectly, to the Directors, senior management, its controlling
shareholders being Mr. Cheng, Mr. Zeng, World Hero
International Limited (“World Hero”) and Best Dawn Limited
(“Best Dawn”) (collectively referred to as the “Controlling
Shareholders”) or his/her respective connected persons.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year ended 31 December 2020 and
up to the date of this annual report were:

Executive Directors
Mr. Zeng Zhijun (Chairman)
Mr. Cheng Liguan Richard

Non-executive Directors
Mr. Zheng Tony Tuo

Mr. Zhu Weihang

Mr. Chen Xue

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Liu Genyu

Dr. Xie Guozhong

Mr. Lu Zhifang
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF THE DIRECTORS AND
THE SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Biographical details of the Directors and the senior
management of the Group as at the date of this annual report
are set out in the section headed “Directors and Senior
Management” to this annual report.

CHANGES TO INFORMATION ON DIRECTORS

According to Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules, changes in
information about Directors are as follows:

Mr. Liu Genyu was appointed as an executive director and
the vice chairman of GCL New Energy Holdings Limited on
7 December 2020, which is a company listed on the Stock
Exchange (stock code: 451) mainly engaging in the sales of
electric power and the development, construction, operation
and management of photovoltaic power stations.

After making specific enquiries by the Company and
confirmed by the Directors, save as disclosed as above, no
other changes in the information of any Directors that are
required to be disclosed pursuant to paragraphs (a) to (e) and
paragraph (g) of Rule 13.51(2) of the Listing Rules have to be
disclosed pursuant to Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE OF
INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received a confirmation of independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules from each of the
independent non-executive Directors and the Company
considers such Directors to be independent during the period
from their respective appointments and up to the date of this
annual report.
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EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

Save for the Pre-IPO Share Award Scheme of the Company
as set out in note 32 to the consolidated financial statements
and the Scheme as disclosed in the section headed “Share
Option Scheme” below, no equity-linked agreements were
entered into by the Group, or existed during the year ended
31 December 2020.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACT AND LETTER OF
APPOINTMENTS

Each of the executive Directors has entered into a service
contract with the Company for an initial term of three years
commencing from 28 February 2018. On 27 February 2021,
the Board approved the renewal of the executive Director’s
service contracts of all executive Directors for a term of three
years commencing from 28 February 2021.

Each of the non-executive Directors and the independent
non-executive Directors has signed an appointment letter with
the Company for an initial term of three years commencing
from 28 February 2018. On 27 February 2021, the Board
approved the renewal of the letters of appointment of all non-
executive Directors and independent non-executive Directors
for a term of three years commencing from 28 February 2021.

None of the Directors has a service contract which is not
determinable by the Group within one year without payment of
compensation other than statutory compensation.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed in the section headed “Connected
Transactions” below, neither the Director nor any entity
connected with the Director had a material interest in, either
directly or indirectly, in any contract of significance to the
business of the Group to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries was a party during the year ended 31 December
2020.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company adopted a share option scheme (the “Scheme”)
on 29 December 2020, i.e. the date on which the Scheme was
adopted by resolution of the Shareholders at general meeting
(the “Adoption Date”). The purpose of the Scheme is to
enable the Group to grant Options to the eligible participants
as incentives or rewards for their contribution to the Group.
Eligible participants of the Scheme include any eligible
employee, any independent non-executive director and chief
executive (as defined in the Listing Rules) of the Company
or any subsidiary, any director (including independent non-
executive director) and chief executive (as defined in the
Listing Rules) of any invested entity, any adviser (professional
or otherwise) or consultant to any area of business or business
development of any member of the Group or any invested
entity, any supplier of goods or services to any member of the
Group or any invested entity, any customer of any member
of the Group or any invested entity, any person or entity that
provides research, development or other technological support
to any member of the Group or any invested entity; and any
shareholder of any member of the Group or any invested entity
or any holder of any securities issued by any member of the
Group or any invested entity.
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The principal terms of the Scheme are summarised as follows:

(a)

The maximum number of the Company's shares which
may be issued upon exercise of all options to be
granted under the Scheme must not exceed 10% of
the number of the Company’s shares in issue as at
the Adoption Date (which were 1,007,106,799 shares)
unless shareholders’ approval has been obtained, and
which must not exceed 30% of the total number of the
Company’s shares in issue from time to time (or such
other percentage as may be allowed under the Listing
Rules).

As at the date of this report, as no option had been
granted under the Scheme, the Company had the
capacity to grant options to subscribe for a maximum
of 100,710,679 shares in aggregate, which represents
the total unutilized mandate limit under the Scheme and
represents 10% of the issued shares of the Company
as at the Adoption Date and approximately 10% of the
issued shares of the Company as at the date of this
report.

The maximum number of shares of the Company issued
and to be issued upon exercise of the options granted
to each eligible participant under the Scheme or any
other share option schemes adopted by the Company
(including both exercised, cancelled and outstanding
options) in any 12-month period must not exceed 1% of
the total number of issued shares of the Company.

The subscription price in respect of each share of the
Company issued pursuant to the exercise of options
granted under the Scheme shall be determined by the
Board and notified to an eligible participant at the time
of the grant of the options and shall be at least the
highest of (i) the closing price of the Company’s shares
as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheets
on the date of the Board approving the grant of option,
which must be a business day (“Date of Grant”); (ii)
the average closing price of the Company’s shares as
stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheets
for the five business days immediately preceding
the Date of Grant; and (iii) the nominal value of the
Company’s share.
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(d) The period within which the options must be exercised
will be specified by the Company at the time of grant.
This period must expire no later than ten years from
the relevant Date of Grant. The Board may also provide
restrictions on the exercise of an option during the
period an option may be exercised.

(e) Upon acceptance of an option, the grantee shall pay
HK$1 to the Company as consideration for the grant
within 21 days from the Date of Grant.

(f) The Scheme shall be valid and effective for a period of
ten years from the Adoption Date.

No option has been granted since the adoption of the Scheme.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY

Pursuant to the amended and restated memorandum and
articles of association of the Company, every Director shall
be indemnified out of the assets of the Company against all
losses or liabilities incurred or sustained by him as a director
of the Company. The Company has arranged appropriate
liability insurance to indemnify the Directors for their liabilities
arising out of corporate activities.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration
of the whole or any substantial part of the business of the
Company were entered into or existed during the year ended
31 December 2020.

CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS’
CONTRACTS

INTERESTS IN

There was no contract of significance to which the Company
or its holding company or any of its subsidiaries was a party
and in which any Controlling Shareholder had a material
interest subsisted during the year ended 31 December 2020.
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CONTRACTS WITH CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS

No contract of significance has been entered into among
the Company or any of its subsidiaries and the Controlling
Shareholders or any of their subsidiaries during the year
ended 31 December 2020.

EMPLOYEES

The Group had 1,890 employees as at 31 December 2020, as
compared to 1,950 employees as at 31 December 2019. The
employees of the Company are employed under employment
contracts which set out, among other things, their job scope
and remuneration. Further details of their employment terms
are set out in the employee handbook of the Company. The
Company determines the employees’ salaries based on their
job nature, scope of duty, and individual performance. The
Company also provides various benefits to the employees
including medical care, housing subsidies, retirement and
other benefits as well as on-the-job education, training and
other opportunities to improve their skills and knowledge. The
Company also provides employees with contributions to social
insurance and housing provident fund for the employees in
accordance with PRC regulations and the internal.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The Remuneration Committee was set up for reviewing the
Group’s emolument policy and structure for all remuneration
of the directors and senior management of the Group, having
regard to the Group’s operating results, individual performance
of the directors and senior management and comparable
market practices.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND FIVE
INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS
Details of the emoluments of the Directors and five highest

paid individuals are set out in note 9 to the consolidated
financial statements.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITION IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2020, the interests and short positions of
the Directors and the chief executive of the Company in the
Shares, underlying Shares and debentures of the Company
or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO”))
(i) which were required to be notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of
the SFO (including interests and short positions which were
taken or deemed to have under such provisions); or (ii) which
were required to be recorded in the register of the Company
required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO; or (iii) which
were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

Long position in our Shares, underlying Shares and
debentures of our Company

Name of Director Nature of Interest

EERRETHRAEBRKRS - HBEKRORE
HZEBRAXR

R2020F12A31H  ARBEZHZRITHA
BRAR B S EEMAE AR (E& R ESH K
BEPIEXVED) B - HEERGD REEEPE
B()VREBEZEHFRAEGRO([EHERPEGKRG])E
XVERSE7 M8DEAME AN R KB R AT
R#KE (BIEREE %&H B &5 8 A B8 iSO
EESR AR KRR ), (I RIEES K
Hﬁiﬂlﬂﬁu%%zﬂ B E ,,\HEAZK/ATTEWX
AMEERE AR - (i) B ERESFRBND
mAﬁi&%ﬁxﬁﬁE@%&a KA

RAEQTRSG - HEROREEZTFNEE

Approximate
percentage of
shareholding

Number and
class of Shares

EEnE EmME IR 13 B % R BAERES L
Mr. Cheng Liquan Richard Interests held jointly with 409,772,911 40.69%
BE2ELE another person (Note 1); (Long Position)
interest of a controlled corporation (tF &)
(Note 2); and beneficial owner (Note 5)
Bt A HRIFA RS (1)
XL EER (Bat2)
REZBEAAN (HiE5)
Mr. Zeng Zhijun Interests held jointly with another person 409,772,911 40.69%
BB RE (Note 1), and interest of a controlled (Long Position)
corporation (Note 3) (4F2)
Bt A KR ERER (F71)
RZEE R (H773)
Mr. Zhu Weihang Interest of a controlled corporation 152,170,529 15.11%
KEMELE (Note 4) (Long Position)
Ry EE R (H514) (4 7)
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Notes:

(1) Mr. Cheng Liquan Richard and Mr. Zeng Zhijun have entered
into an acting-in-concert arrangement. As such, Mr. Cheng and
Mr. Zeng together control 40.69% equity interests in the issued

share capital of our Company through World Hero International

Limited (“World Hero”), Asia Environment Investment Limited (“

Asia Environment”) and Best Dawn Limited (“Best Dawn”).

2) Mr. Cheng holds the entire issued share capital of World Hero.
Therefore, Mr. Cheng is deemed to be interested in the Shares
held by World Hero under the SFO.

(3) Mr. Zeng holds the entire issued share capital of Best Dawn
and 47.2% of interests in Asia Environment. Therefore, Mr.
Zeng is deemed to be interested in the Shares held by Best

Dawn and Asia Environment under the SFO.

(4) The entire issued share capital of New Asia Limited (‘New
Asia’) is held by Great Origin Ventures Limited (“Great
Origin’), whose entire issued share capital is in turn held by
Mr. Zhu. Therefore, Mr. Zhu is deemed to be interested in the
Shares held by New Asia under the SFO.

(5) Mr. Cheng directly holds 400,000 shares of the Company.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2020, none of
the Directors and the chief executive of the Company had
or was deemed to have any interest or short position in the
Shares, underlying Shares or debentures of the Company or
any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part
XV of the SFO) that was required to be recorded in the register
of the Company required to be kept under Section 352 of the
SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

Hiat -

(1)

2

(3)

(4)

(%)
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DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

At no time during the year ended 31 December 2020 was the
Company, its holding company, or any of its subsidiaries, a
party to any arrangement to enable the Directors to acquire
benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debt
securities including debentures of, the Company or any other
body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES

As at 31 December 2020,
Directors, the following persons (not being a Director or chief

to the best knowledge of the

executive of the Company) had interests or short positions in
the Shares or underlying Shares which fall to be disclosed to
the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part
XV of the SFO as recorded in the register required to be kept
by the Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO:

ESWBRO S EERER

AAR - EERAFAKEFAHBARDRER
2020F 12 A31 B ILFE AR - HESH
FMLHEBUEE F A B ARNRA Rl E A
ABBHRNSERFES (RIEARER)MER

FERRRROREBAROTFHNERZR LR

R2020F12A31H - BEZFTARA © TIIAL
(WHEARBESKHZETTEA B )RIRHN S IERE
BRDPHEBECENARBIRES RAEERE
336IFEABTF ZELMAMIREEF R EIEG
BEXVEE2 R ID E G AR AR 74 5E A
mE‘Z/%(E 0

Approximate
percentage of

Name Capacity/Nature of interest Number of Shares shareholding
®E/ BB B,/ REtE RHEE RESOE DL
Mr. Cheng Liquan Richard Interests held jointly with another person 409,772,911 40.69%
BEREE (Note 1); interest of a controlled (Long Position)
corporation (Note 2); and beneficial (1FE)
owner (Note 3)
Eﬁm/\ﬁﬂﬁﬁm%*(ﬂfﬁéﬁ :
TEERES (Fi72)
:%:mﬁﬁ A (H72£3)
World Hero Beneficial owner 168,134,580 16.69%
World Hero EnlEAA (Long Position)
(47 %8)
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Approximate
percentage of

Name Capacity/Nature of interest Number of Shares shareholding

wE/EB 55 HEEME RH&E BRERNB DL

Ms. Zhou Xuan Interest of spouse (Note 4) 409,772,911 40.69%
EpE L Fo B (f7it4) (Long Position)
(7 B)

Mr. Zeng Zhijun Interests held jointly with another person 409,772,911 40.69%
B2 REE (Note 1); and interest of a controlled (Long Position)
corporation (Notes 1 and 5) (17 8)

B A\ RFE AR (A1)
BRI EERER (Wi 1K5)

Best Dawn Beneficial owner (Note 5) 214,296,143 21.28%
Best Dawn EnlEBAFES) (Long Position)
(FR)

Ms. Ge Tong Interest of spouse (Note 6) 409,772,911 40.69%
Xt T B (H1it6) (Long Position)
(5 B)

New Asia Beneficial owner 152,170,529 15.11%
New Asia En#EBA (Long Position)
(FB)

Great Origin Interest of a controlled corporation (Note 7) 152,170,529 15.11%
(N XEEERER (Mi77) (Long Position)
(FR)

Mr. Zhu Weihang Interest of a controlled corporation (Note 7) 152,170,529 15.11%
KEMEE RIEEERER (A7) (Long Position)
(7 B)

Sinopec Overseas Investment  Beneficial owner 110,294,118 10.95%
Holding Limited (“Sinopec”) E#z#E A (Long Position)
FEA(LEIMREERARAF (FFE)

(T+AE1E])

China Petroleum & Chemical Interest of a controlled corporation (Note 8) 110,294,118 10.95%
Corporation R EE R (M78) (Long Position)
FEAHRE IR BRAR (41RE)
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Approximate
percentage of
Name Capacity/Nature of interest Number of Shares shareholding
®E/EB 55 HEEME IR0 & B BRERNB DL
Full Synergy Investment Limited Beneficial owner (Note 9) 56,508,715 5.61%
(“Full Synergy”) BERBEAAWZ9)
RMREBERRDRN(RE])
Partners Investment Interest of a controlled corporation (Note 9) 56,508,715 5.61%
Management Limited REEBER (B1579)
Partners Investment
Management Limited
Bullion Riches Limited Interest of a controlled corporation (Note 9) 56,508,715 5.61%
Bullion Riches Limited R¥EEE RS (47:79)
Partners Financial Holdings Interest of a controlled corporation (Note 9) 56,508,715 5.61%
Limited R EE R (§1:79)
Partners Financial Holdings
Limited
Bright Hope Global Investments Interest of a controlled corporation 56,508,715 5.61%
Limited (Note 9 and 10)
Bright Hope Global Investments X1 =Bz (M7£9K 10)
Limited
Wan Ten Lap Interest of a controlled corporation 56,508,715 5.61%
BN (Note 9 and 10)
RYEEERES (F:F9K10)
Zhang Yi Interest of a controlled corporation 56,508,715 5.61%
RE (Note 9 and 10)
RirEEs (W9 k10)
Yunnan Energy Investment (HK) Beneficial owner; 217,134,580 21.56%
Co. Limited (Note 11) Interest held Jointly with another person
BATRERREERAR EmBEAA
(Hiat11) BRIEMALHEER
YUNNAN PROVINCIAL ENERGY Interest of a controlled corporation 217,134,580 21.56%

INVESTMENT GROUP
Co., LTD. (Note 11)

EHERRRESEARAT

(HizE11)

(Note 11)
Interest held Jointly with another person
REOEE R (M 11)
BRI AEMA TR AR
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Note:

(1)

@)

(3)

(4)

(%)

(6)

(7)

Mr. Cheng Liquan Richard and Mr. Zeng Zhijun have entered
Into an acting-in-concert arrangement. As such, Mr. Cheng
and Mr. Zeng together control 40.69% equity interests in the
issued share capital of our Company through World Hero,
Asia Environment and Best Dawn. Asia Environment is owned
as to 47.2% by Mr. Zeng. Asia Environment is interested in
2.68% interest in the issued share capital of our Company, and
therefore Mr. Zeng is deemed to be interested in the Shares
held by Asia Environment under Part XV of the SFO.

Mr. Cheng holds the entire issued share capital of World Hero.
Therefore, Mr. Cheng is deemed to be interested in the Shares
held by World Hero under the SFO.

Mr. Cheng directly holds 400,000 shares of the Company.

Ms. Zhou Xuan is the spouse of Mr. Cheng. Under the SFO,
Ms. Zhou Xuan is deemed to be interested in the same number

of Shares in which Mr. Cheng is interested.

Mr. Zeng holds the entire issued share capital of Best Dawn.
Therefore, Mr. Zeng is deemed to be interested in the Shares
held by Best Dawn under the SFO.

Ms. Ge Tong is the spouse of Mr. Zeng. Under the SFO, Ms.
Ge Tong is deemed to be interested in the same number of

Shares in which Mr. Zeng is interested.

The entire issued share capital of New Asia is held by Great
Origin, whose entire issued share capital is in turn held by
Mr. Zhu. Therefore, Mr. Zhu is deemed to be interested in the
Shares held by New Asia under the SFO.
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RERALEREZESECBTT —BITHL
B AL R R ZE B World Hero

Asia Environmentf Best Dawn# [a] 72 #/
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Environmentd B 5L E#HH47.2% 1w © Asia
EnvironmentRA R F]E ETTIR A HEH 2.68%
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(8)

9)

(10)

(11)

China Petroleum & Chemical Corporation holds the entire
issued share capital of Sinopec. Therefore, China Petroleum &
Chemical Corporation is deemed to be interested in the Shares
held by Sinopec under the SFO. China Petroleum & Chemical
Corporation is a PRC state-owned company, whose H shares
are listed on the Main Board (stock code: 386).

Full Synergy, a company incorporated in the BVI on 2 April
2015, is an investment holding company and a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Partners Investment Management Limited.
Partners Investment Management Limited is wholly owned
by Bullion Riches Limited, which in turn is wholly owned
by Partners Financial Holdings Limited. Partners Financial
Holdings Limited is a financial holding company, whose
subsidiaries are licensed corporations under the SFO holding
type 1, type 4, type 6 and type 9 licences in Hong Kong. Full
Synergy is the issuer of structured notes, of which one of the
subscribers is a fund established in the PRC. Mr. Cheng,
through World Hero, subscribed approximately 2.96% of the
limited partner interest in such fund. Mr. Cheng does not
hold any interest in the general partner of the fund, and is not
involved in the decision making process of the fund.

Bright Hope Global Investments Limited and Wan Ten Lap own
44% and 51%, respectively, of Partners Financial Holdings
Limited, the holding company of Full Synergy. Zhang Yi in turn
owns 100% of Bright Hope Global Investments Limited. Under
the SFO, Bright Hope Global Investments Limited, Wan Ten
Lap and Zhang Yi are deemed to be interested in the same
number of Shares in which Full Synergy is interested.

The entire issued share capital of Yunnan Energy Investment
(HK) Co. Limited is held by YUNNAN PROVINCIAL ENERGY
INVESTMENT GROUP CO., LTD. Therefore, YUNNAN
PROVINCIAL ENERGY INVESTMENT GROUP CO., LTD. is
deemed to be interested in the Shares held by Yunnan Energy
Investment (HK) Co. Limited under the SFO.

Save as disclosed above, and as at 31 December 2020,
the Directors were not aware of any persons (who were not
directors or chief executive of the Company) who had an

interest or short position in the Shares or underlying Shares of
the Company which would fall to be disclosed under Divisions
2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which would be required,
pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO, to be entered in the
register referred to therein.
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COMPLIANCE WITH NON-COMPETITION DEED

Each of the Controlling Shareholders, namely Mr. Cheng, Mr.
Zeng and Best Dawn, has executed a deed of non-competition
on 22 February 2018 pursuant to which they have irrevocably
and unconditionally undertaken to the Company (for the
Company itself and on behalf of the members of the Group)
that, during the period that the Non-Competition Deed remains
effective, he/it/she shall not, and shall procure that his/its/her
close associates (other than any member of the Company)
shall not, directly or indirectly, develop, acquire, participate
in, hold any right or interest or invest in or engage in, render
any services for or otherwise be involved in any business in
competition with or likely to be in competition with the existing
business activities of the Company in the PRC or any other
area in which the Company carries on business.

The Company shall seek opinion and decision from the
independent non-executive Directors who are responsible
for reviewing and determining whether to accept or decline
such new business opportunity provided by Controlling
Shareholders or its associates.

The details of the Deed of Non-competition have been
disclosed in the Prospectus under the section headed
“Relationship with Controlling Shareholders”.

The Company has received the annual confirmation of the
Controlling Shareholders in respect of their compliance with
the non-competition undertakings under the Non-Competition
Deed during the year ended 31 December 2020.

The independent non-executive Directors also reviewed the
Controlling Shareholders’ compliance with the non-competition
undertakings. The independent non-executive Directors
confirmed that the Controlling Shareholders were not in breach
of the non- competition undertakings during the year ended 31
December 2020.

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN COMPETING BUSINESS

For the year ended 31 December 2020, none of the Directors
or their respective associates had engaged in or had any
interest in any business which competes or may compete with
the businesses of the Group.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the Reporting Period, the Group has undergone the

following connected transactions:

1. Exempted connected transactions

Construction subcontracting and supply contracts

On 3 December 2018, Beijing Bogi and Sinopec Fifth
Construction Co., Ltd. (“Sinopec Fifth Construction”)

entered into four construction subcontracting and

supply contracts (collectively referred to as the

“Construction Subcontracting and Supply Contracts”):

(1)
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Construction sub-contract in relation to the
maintenance and general E&l finishing (defect
elimination) work of #1/2/5/7 boilers under the
EPC master contract for the ultra-low emission
upgrade project of cogeneration boilers of Sinopec
Shanghai for the compliance with emission
standard (“Construction Sub-contract 1”)

The Construction Sub-contract 1 dated 3
December 2018 was entered into by and among
Beijing Bogi (main contractor) and Sinopec Fifth
Construction (subcontractor), where Sinopec Fifth
Construction is responsible for the maintenance
and general E&I finishing (defect elimination)
work of Boilers #1/2/5/7, which includes the
procurement, transportation, installation and
inspection of the materials according to the
required design and specifications for a fixed
sum of RMB550,000. The total construction term
was 30 days, which was completed in December
2019.

Supplemental contract to the sub-contract in
relation to maintenance work under the EPC
master contract for the upgrade project of #3
and #4 boilers of Sinopec Shanghai’s thermal
power division for the compliance with emission
standard (includes the expedited works for #3
boiler) (“Construction Sub-contract 2")
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The Construction Sub-contract 2 dated 3
December 2018 was entered into by and among
Beijing Bogi (main contractor) and Sinopec
Fifth Construction (subcontractor),
Beijing Boqgi subcontracted the maintenance
work to Sinopec Fifth Construction for the
expedited works for #3 boiler for a fixed sum of
RMB950,000. This included the construction,
equipment transportation, labour, adjustment and

where

testing and management under this work. The
total construction term was 30 days, which was
completed in December 2018.

Material supply contract in relation to the ultra-
low emission dust removal upgrade project of
#1, #2 and #3 coal-fired boilers of Chongging
Chuanwei Petrochemical Engineering Company
Limited* (“Supply Contract”)

The Supply Contract dated 3 December
2018 was entered into by and among Beijing
Boqgi (main contractor) and Sinopec Fifth
Construction (subcontractor), where Beijing
Bogi subcontracted the supply of materials to
Sinopec Fifth Construction for the construction
safety work of the dust removal upgrade
project, including dust collectors, steel frames,
steel pipes, structural steel, thermal insulation
materials, lighting and fireproof materials for a
tentative contract value of RMB13,951,170. All of
the above main and supplementary materials and
consumables shall be procured and supplied by
Sinopec Fifth Construction. The Supply Contract
was completed in January 2021.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT (Continued)
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(4) Construction sub-contract in relation to the ultra-low
emission dust removal upgrade project of #1, #2
and #3 coal-fired boilers of Chongging Chuanwei
Petrochemical Engineering Company Limited* of
the Sinopec Group (FEIA{LEBEEE) 4 THR

‘A 7)) (“Construction Sub-contract 3”)

The Construction Sub-contract 3 dated 3
December 2018 was entered into by and among
Beijing Bogi (main contractor) and Sinopec Fifth
Construction (subcontractor), where Beijing Bogi
subcontracted the construction safety work of
the dust removal upgrade project to Sinopec
Fifth Construction. This included the preparation
of the construction, dismantling of the whole
original dust removal system, base construction,
installation of dust removal and adjustment
and testing, for a tentative contract value of
RMB23,724,579. The Construction Sub-Contract
3 was completed in January 2021.

Reasons for and benefits of the transaction

Sinopec Fifth Construction has advanced capabilities
in construction and material supply. The signing of the
Construction Subcontracting and Supply Contracts
enables the Company to complete the EPC master
contract for the ultralow emission upgrade project
of cogeneration boilers of Sinopec Shanghai for the
compliance with emission standard, as well as the dust
removal upgrade work of the ultra-low emission upgrade
project of coal-fired boilers of Chongging Chuanwei
Petrochemical Engineering Company Limited*, in a
more efficient manner with higher quality and cost-
savings. The above transaction is entered into on
normal commercial terms.

For the year ended 31 December 2020, the payment for
the abovementioned construction subcontracting and
supply contracts made by Beijing Bogi are as follows:

4) FRELEEEE|IHLELIER
N TR EE 58 48 R R BE AR S 1R B
HI#2#3REYETREELI DB E
B([EI2EER3])

HEIA2018F 12 ASHMEL D B
ARIRALERIER (BFEBEH) R
PR AR (DB - Al
REFERESEEE L ITEN
TEZEDBHETPALREEM
BEBLIER REERERHE
BIREG EfmT - RESRTE -
FAlE EreREERARE
23,724,579 - I HBEERI3E
R2021F1 B3 °

BT ZH)FE R Rz

TRERERARENET - HERED -
BIDEMMERRMNRTANRARR
B EBOEREREESHNSCERE B
MIEBESMEPCERBIER - EF )14
L THR A AR 30 18 B H & 18 B
MFREMETE  WESW - EEMmEsE
AT AKX » LIl R Z Tk —REE

{RFRATAL ©

HZE20205F12H31H @ Lt 7I1EF kLt
BINDEREEERZHHFIENT

TEEFRE (ZR)ARQF



No. Transactions

i X5

1 Construction Sub-contract 1 wIoeaR1
2 Construction Sub-contract 2 BIDBEaR2
3 Supply Contract HEam

4 Construction Sub-contract 3 wIoBaR3
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Actual transaction amounts
for the year ended December 31,
BZ12A31ALEE

ERXZEH
2019 2020
(RMB thousands) (RMB thousands)
20194 2020F
(ARETFT) (AR®T )
Nil 5 Nil &
Nil & Nil &
7,961 3,898
8,458 10,156

China Petroleum & Chemical Corporation holds 10.91%
equity interest in the Company through its wholly-
owned subsidiary, Sinopec Overseas Investment
Holdings Limited (“Sinopec Overseas”). Sinopec Fifth
Construction is controlled by China Petrochemical
Corporation through Sinopec Engineering (Group)
Co., Ltd. and Sinopec Asset Management Co.,
Ltd. China Petroleum & Chemical Corporation (the
parent company of Sinopec Overseas) and Sinopec
Engineering (Group) Co., Ltd. (the parent company of
Sinopec Fifth Construction) are fellow subsidiaries of
China Petrochemical Corporation. Therefore, according
to the Listing Rules, they are connected persons of
the Company at the issuer level. The Construction
Subcontracting and Supply Contracts accordingly
constitute connected transactions of the Company
under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

According to Rule 14A.81 of the Listing Rules, if a series
of connected transactions are entered into or completed
within 12 months or are otherwise interrelated, then
such connected transactions shall be aggregated
and treated as if they were one transaction. Given the
Construction Subcontracting and Supply Contracts are
entered into between Beijing Bogi and Sinopec Fifth
Construction and of the same transaction nature, the
contract values of such contracts shall be aggregated
pursuant to Rule 14A.81 of the Listing Rules. As the
applicable percentage ratio (except for the profit
ratio) upon aggregation exceeded 0.1% but was less
than 5%, the contracts are subject to the reporting
and announcement requirements but exempted from
the circular and shareholders’ approval requirements
pursuant to Rule 14A.76 of the Listing Rules.
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For details of the above transactions, please refer to
the announcement of the Company dated 3 December
2018.

Continuing connected transactions exempt from the
circular and shareholder approval requirements

Pursuant to Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules, the
continuing connected transactions of the Group as set
out below are subject to the reporting, annual review,
announcement and independent Shareholders’ approval
requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
The Company has obtained approval from the Stock
Exchange in respect of the annual caps of the non-
exempt continuing connected transactions upon the
Global Offering and such transactions were exempted
from the circular and the independent Shareholders’
approval requirement.
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Technology Licensing Contract with Fushun Research
Institute

As part of the Upgrade Project, Beijing Bogi and
Fushun Research Institute entered into two technology
licensing contracts (“Technology Licensing Contracts”)
in 14 September 2017 and 6 September 2018, pursuant
to which Beijing Boqgi was licensed to use certain
patents and know-how of Fushun Research Institute for
the purpose of carrying out of the Upgrade Project.

Fushun Research Institute is a branch of China
Petroleum & Chemical Corporation, the parent company
of Sinopec, one of the substantial shareholders of the
Company, and is therefore a connected person of the
Company under Rule 14A.07(4) of the Listing Rules.

1. Technology Licensing Contract 1

Parties: Beijing Boqgi and Fushun
Research Institute

Term: 5 years
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licensing fee:

Confidentiality:
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Beijing Boqgi was licensed to
use the patents and know-how
of Fushun Research Institute for
the carrying out of the Upgrade
Project to achieve “ultra-
low emission” standards. The
patents and know- how relate
to the denitrification catalyst
and SCR technology. Beijing
Boqi was licensed to use the
patent and know-how from the
signing date of the Technology
Licensing Contract until
December 2018, and shall use
the patent and know-how within
365 days from the signing date
of the Technology Licensing
Contract. During the term of
the Technology Licensing
Contract, Beijing Bogi may
make subsequent development
in respect of the patent and
know-how which it is licensed to
use. The parties will enter into
separate agreements in respect
of the distribution of interests if
any interests arisen in relation to
the development of patent and
know-how.

Beijing Boqgi shall pay
RMB2,150,000 to Fushun
Research Institute for its license
to use the patents and know-
how, which was settled on 11
October 2017.

Beijing Bogi is under the
obligation of confidentiality in
respect of the use of patents
and know-how of Fushun
Research Institute. Such
obligation continues to survive 5
years after the termination of the
Technology Licensing Contract.
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The above transaction was entered into on
normal commercial terms. Prior to the Listing,
the Company had applied to the Stock Exchange
and the Stock Exchange had granted the
Company, a waiver from strict compliance three
year term requirement for continuing connected
transactions under Rule 14A.52 of the Listing
Rules.

TECHNOLOGY LICENSING CONTRACT 2

Date of 6 September 2018
contract:
Parties: Beijing Boqgi and Fushun
Research Institute
Term: From contract signing date to 31

December 2019
The principal terms are summarized as follows:

(1) There are 3 patents (“the patents”) in total
granted under this contract. The details of
these patents are as follows:

(i) Nature: Invention patents (invention,
utility model and appearance
design);

(ii) Patentee: Fushun Research Institute
of China Petroleum & Chemical
Corporation;

(iii)  Patent numbers:
Z1.201210409848.0,
Z1.201020569738.7
and ZL.201010222036.6.
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Contract scope: Beijing Bogi is licensed
to use the patents and know-how of the
flue gas ultra-clean emission denitrification
technology of Fushun Research Institute
for the implementation of the Upgrade
Project to comply with the “ultra-low
emission” standards. Relevant patents
and know-how relate to the denitrification
catalyst and SCR technology.

Obligations of Fushun Research Institute:
Fushun Research Institute shall submit the
following materials to Beijing Bogi: (i) The
industrial process documents required for
applying the technology and know-how,
and (ii) The technical solutions for flue
gas denitrification treatment of Shanghai
Petrochemical Coal- fired Power Plant.
Beijing Boqi is licensed to use the patents
and know-how within 365 days from the
signing date of the Technology Licensing
Contract.

Confidentiality: Beijing Bogi is under the
obligation of confidentiality in respect
of the use of patents and knowhow of
Fushun Research Institute. Such obligation
continues to survive 5 years after the
termination of the Technology Licensing
Contract.

Licensing fee: Beijing Bogi shall pay
RMB900,000 to Fushun Research Institute
for its license to use the patents and know-
how. Such amount was determined after
arm’s length negotiations between Beijing
Bogi and Fushun Research Institute with
reference to normal commercial terms and
market rates.

Payment: Licensing fee of Technology
Licensing Contract 2 of RMB900,000 was
settled on 30 October 2018.

TEEFRE (ZR)ARQF

@)

(4)

(5)

(6)

ERHBE It REEEFA
150 PR # A7 7 B 9 B O B SR
78 8% BE DB B £ 1l R
R BT - AETTHGE
THE - R E ST B BEUR
% o 1R RE A Ko B iy B2 A A
(LB RSCRE M EMTA
A o

YEIBRT ST &R A5 ¢ HEIBATIE
BRERIEREFTREIAT
BER () RERAER - &
MME VAN TERIEX
¢ R (il) BB AR ER
ERRHEERM TR -
tREFEAERREFR
365 A AR MEHEAHE R
MBAHLE -

REN  ERBHARER
YENIB AT 75 B /O BB R B Bl 7
EREEML - MBS IR
MR & RK LR FEE
B -

g tRIS TR AR
BN EsAamE:
T 7e b 32 - A R # 900,000
T KBTI R iE A R
IBFFFE P & A FREF T 2 ZE
—REEBREARETER B

TF °

R BT AIA ) —H 5
B ARM900,000TE R
2018410 B30 B 45/ -



Reasons for and the benefits of the transaction:
The signing of the Technology Licensing Contract
will benefit the Company’s Upgrade Project of #3
and #4 Boilers of Sinopec Shanghai’'s Thermal
Power Division for the Compliance with Emission
Standard. With the advanced flue gas ultra-clean
emission denitrification technology, the flue gas
treatment performance can be improved so that
the upgrade project can be completed more
efficiently and with better quality.

For details of the Technology Licensing Contract
2, please refer to the announcement of the
Company dated 6 September 2018.

The above transaction is entered into on normal
commercial terms. According to Rule 14A.81
of the Listing Rules, if a series of connected
transactions are entered into or completed within
12 months or are otherwise interrelated, then
such connected transactions shall be aggregated
and treated as if they were one transaction. As
both the Technology Licensing Contracts are
signed with Fushun Research Institute and of
the same transaction nature, these two contracts
shall be aggregated in accordance with Rule
14A.81 of the Listing Rules. As the applicable
percentage (except for the profit ratio) at the
time of the aggregation exceeded 0.1% but was
less than 5%, both contracts are subject to the
reporting and announcement requirements but
exempted from the circular and shareholders’
approval requirements, pursuant to Rule 14A.76
of the Listing Rules.
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Shouyang Contract

An EPC master contract dated December, 2015 (the
“Shouyang Contract”) was entered into by and among
Beijing Boqgi and Yangmei Group Shouyang Boqi
Electric Co., Ltd (BREESEETEEEREMEA
Al) (previously known as Shanxi Shouyang Mingtai
Guoneng Power Co., Ltd) (ILFEZIGHEREXTER A
A]) (“Shouyang Power”), in relation to Shanxi Yangquan
Coal Industry (Group) Company Limited Shouyang
Mingtai Green Island General Contractor Project, with
the capacity of 2x350 MW (the “Shouyang Green Island
Project”).

Under the Shouyang Green Island Project, Beijing Bogi
shall act as the main contractor, which involved, among
others, project design, procurement of equipment and
materials, construction and installment in relation to
desulfurization and denitrification and dust removal for
low calorific value thermal power plant.

The consideration of the Shouyang Green Island
Project Price is RMB287,560,000 (including tax) and
RMB76,574,000 of which was settled in 2016 and 2017.
The remaining amount of the contract value shall be
paid monthly according to the progress of the Shouyang
Green lIsland Project. 5% of the contract value shall
be paid by Shouyang Power to Beijing Bogi as quality
guarantee after one year period when no quality issue
is raised.
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Reasons for and the benefits of the transaction

Carrying out environmental protection facility
engineering projects is the usual course of business
of Company and entering into such transaction would
enable us to consolidate the Company’'s market
presence in the Shanxi Province where Shouyang Power
is situated.

Due to the national policy in the restriction on the
expansion of coal-fired power plants, the construction
of Shouyang Green Island Project was suspended and
therefore delayed. The construction of Shouyang Green
Island Project under the Shouyang Contract expects
to resume in 2021. In event that the construction of
Shouyang Green Island Project resumes, the Company
will comply with the relevant disclosure requirements in
accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

Shouyang Power, through various intermediaries, is
40% held by Mr. Cheng and Mr. Zeng, the ultimate
controlling shareholders of the Company and is
therefore a connected person of the Company under
Rule 14A.07(4) of the Listing Rules. The above
transaction is entered into on normal commercial terms.
Prior to the Listing, the Company had applied to the
Stock Exchange and the Stock Exchange had granted
the Company, a waiver from strict compliance with the
rules regarding the announcement and independent
shareholders’ approval requirements under Chapter 14A
of the Listing Rules, on the condition that the respective
aggregate amounts of non-exempt continuing
connected transaction with Shouyang Power for the
years 2018 and 2019 would not exceed the respective
annual caps set out in the Prospectus.
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Yangxi Project

On 31 December 2016, Beijing Boqgi, Guangdong
Huaxia Electric Development Co., Ltd (ERZEEE /3%
RBER2AA]) (“Guangdong Huaxia Electric”) and Yangxi
Haibin Electric Power Development Co., Ltd (F5i/&
EENEEARAR) (“Yangxi Electric”) entered into a
management service agreement (“Yangxi Management
Service Agreement”) in relation to the provision of
operation, daily maintenance and repair services in
respect of the #1-#4 desulfurization and denitrification
facilities owned by Yangxi Electric (“Yangxi Facilities”)
prior to the completion of the acquisition of the Yangxi
Facilities under the cooperation framework agreement
dated 20 May 2016 entered into between the said
parties (“Cooperation Framework Agreement”). On the
same day, Beijing Bogi, Guangdong Huaxia Electric
and Yangxi Electric entered into an ultra-low emission
upgrade project cooperation agreement (“Upgrade
Project Cooperation Agreement”), under which Beijing
Bogi agreed to construct “ultra-low emission” units
to #1-2 desulfurization and denitrification facilities of
the Yangxi Facilities for Yangxi Electric. However, no
similar arrangement was entered into in relation to
#3-4 desulfurization and denitrification facilities as
the “ultra-low emission upgrade units have already
been constructed and completed by Yangxi Electric
at the time the parties entered into the Upgrade
Project Cooperation Agreement. On 1 January 2017,
Beijing Boqgi, Guangdong Huaxia Electric and Yangxi
Electric further entered into a supplemental agreement
solely to determine the pricing terms of the Yangxi
Management Service Agreement (the “Yangxi Service
Pricing Agreement”). Due to an unexpected delay in
the release of the mortgage on the Yangxi Facilities,
the completion of the proposed acquisitions of the
Yangxi Facilities under the Cooperation Framework
Agreement was delayed, and it was agreed between
Beijing Boqgi, Guangdong Huaxia Electric and Yangxi
Electric not to proceed with the proposed acquisitions
of the Yangxi Facilities. Accordingly, on 28 August
2017, Beijing Boqgi, Guangdong Huaxia Electric and
Yangxi Electric entered into a supplemental agreement
(“Yangxi Supplemental Agreement”) under which, the
proposed acquisitions of the Yangxi Facilities under the
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Cooperation Framework Agreement, were terminated.
On the same day, Beijing Bogi, Guangdong Huaxia
Electric and Yangxi Electric entered into a supplemental
agreement (the “Yangxi Supplemental Management
Service Agreement”) to supersede and extend the term
of the services under the Yangxi Management Services
Agreement from 1 January 2017 to 30 September
2017 to a term from 1 January 2017 to 31 December
2025. Other provisions in relation to the services and
ancillary services to be provided by Beijing Boqgi under
the Yangxi Management Services Agreement remain
unchanged for the extended term. On 8 March 2018,
Beijing Boqgi, Guangdong Huaxia Electric and Yangxi
Electric entered into a supplemental agreement (the
“March 2018 Supplemental Agreement”) to determine
the unit price in relation to the additional on-grid
power generation based on the further quota for power
generation acquired by Yangxi Electric. On 20 July
2018, Beijing Boqgi, Guangdong Huaxia Electric and
Yangxi Electric entered into a supplemental agreement
(the “July 2018 Supplemental Agreement’, together
with the March 2018 Supplemental Agreements as the
‘2018 Supplemental Agreements”) to determine the
price adjustment to the relevant fixed rates (inclusive of
value-added tax) for the provision of O&M services, due
to a tax relief enjoyed by Guangdong Huaxia Yangxi
power plant, which is now shared with Beijing Boqi.
For the avoidance of doubt, the relevant fixed rates
(exclusive of value-added tax) remain unchanged. On
30 November 2020, Beijing Bogi, Guangdong Huaxia
Electric and Yangxi Electric entered into a supplemental
agreement (the “2020 Supplemental Agreement”,
together with Yangxi Management Service Agreement,
Yangxi Service Pricing Agreement, Yangxi Supplemental
Management Service Agreement and 2018
Supplemental Agreements as “Yangxi Agreements”) to
amend and supplement certain terms in relation to the
pricing terms for the provision of O&M services and the
Ancillary Charges in accordance with the market-based
pricing mechanism.
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Yangxi Agreements

Under the Yangxi Agreements, Beijing Boqgi provides

operation, daily maintenance and repair services in

respect of the Yangxi Facilities to Yangxi Electric for a
term from 1 January 2017 to 31 December 2025.

Parties:

Term of the

agreement:

Services to be
provided:

Service fee
policy:

132 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

Beijing Bogi, Guangdong Huaxia
Electric and Yangxi Electric

1 January 2017 to 31 December 2025.

The services to be provided by
Beijing Bogi include the operation,
daily maintenance and repair of
Yangxi Facilities. Beijing Boqi is also
responsible for the materials used
in the services provided as well as
treatment of waste created during the
provision of such services.

The service fee under the Yangxi
Agreements is calculated based on the
on-grid power generation multiplied
by a rate which is determined by
the parties. The pricing terms of the
Yangxi Agreements were determined
under the Yangxi Service Pricing
Agreement. Such pricing terms are
arrived at on arm'’s length negotiations
between Beijing Bogi, Yangxi Electric
and Guangdong Huaxia Electric and
are determined with reference to (i)
the relevant subsidies with respect
to desulfurization and denitrification
as set by the government; and (ii)
the fees and expenses in respect
of the operation, management and
maintenance of the desulfurization and
denitrification facilities.
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Payment
obligation:

Ancillary
charges:

Yangxi Electric shall pay to Beijing
Bogi the service fee within 15 days of
Yangxi Electric receiving the electricity
fee from the State Power Grid.

Beijing Bogi shall pay to Yangxi Electric
a performance guarantee in an amount
of RMB139,690,000 for guaranteeing
its work and performance under the
Yangxi Agreements and safe operation
of the Yangxi Facilities.

The above performance guarantee is
arrived at on arm’s length negotiations
between Beijing Bogi, Guangdong
Huaxia Electric and Yangxi Electric and
determined based on the estimated
service fee to be received (i.e. the
estimated on-grid power generation
multiplied by a rate (10%) which is
determined by the parties) multiplied by
the term of the Yangxi Agreements (i.e.
8 years). Such performance guarantee
has been paid to Yangxi Electric and
shall be refunded to Beijing Bogi upon
completion of the term of the Yangxi
Agreements.

Under the Yangxi Agreements, Beijing
Boqgi shall pay to Yangxi Electric
before the 10th day of each month
the ancillary charges, including
relevant operation fees such as water,
electricity, vapor, gas, environmental
protection penalty and pollution tax
fees and other relevant operational
charges.
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Yangxi Electric is a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Guangdong Huaxia Electric, which is owned and
controlled by, through various intermediaries, Mr. Zhu
Yihang, the brother and associate of Mr. Zhu, one of our
substantial shareholders and is therefore a connected
person of the Company under Rule 14A.07(4) of the
Listing Rules. The above transaction is entered into
on normal commercial terms. Prior to the Listing, the
Company had applied to the Stock Exchange and the
Stock Exchange had granted the Company, a waiver
from (i) strict compliance three year term requirement
for continuing connected transactions under Rule
14A.52 of the Listing Rules and (ii) strict compliance
with the rules regarding the announcement and
independent shareholders’ approval requirements under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules, on the condition
that the respective aggregate amounts of non-exempt
continuing connected transactions with Yangxi Electric
for the years 2018, 2019 and 2020 would not exceed
the respective annual caps set out in the Prospectus.
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Reference is made to the announcement of the
Company dated 12 March 2019 and the circular dated
31 May 2019, which relate to, among other things,
the Transaction Amount of the Yangxi Agreement.
The service fee for O&M services was approximately
RMB261.74 million, exceeding the existing 2018
annual cap by an amount of RMB16.74 million; and
the ancillary charges was approximately RMB89.72
million, exceeding the existing 2018 annual cap by
an amount of RMB4.67 million. Therefore, the highest
applicable percentage ratio in respect of the actual
2018 Transaction Amount exceeded 5%, accordingly
the transactions under the Yangxi Agreements with
Guangdong Huaxia Electric and Yangxi Electric for
the year ended 31 December 2018 are subject to
the reporting, annual review, announcement and
Independent Shareholders’ approval requirements
under chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. Therefore, the
transactions under the Yangxi Agreements for the year
ended 31 December 2018 are subject to the ratification
of the Independent Shareholders at the EGM.

Reference is made to the announcement of the
Company dated 30 November 2020 and the circular
of the Company dated 8 December 2020, the renewed
annual caps for the continuing connected transactions
under the Yangxi Agreements for the three years ending
2023 were approved by the Independent Shareholders
at the EGM.

The annual cap and actual transaction amounts for the
transactions under the Yangxi Agreements for the year
ended 31 December 2020 are set out as follows:
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Actual transaction Annual cap Annual cap

amount for the for the year for the year

year ended 31 ended 31 ended 31

December 2020 December 2020 December 2021
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(RMB million) (RMB million) (RMB million)

(AR¥BE&ER®) (AR¥BER®) (AR®EER)

Service fees R & A 121.34 302.30 189.31
Ancillary charges {OpIE=:3] 47.99 103.63 65.27
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Upgrade Project Cooperation Agreement

On 31 December 2016, Beijing Bogi and Yangxi
Electric entered into the Upgrade Project Cooperation
Agreement, pursuant to which Beijing Bogi agreed to
construct the “ultra-low emission” upgrade units to #1-2
desulfurization and denitrification facilities of the Yangxi
Facilities for Yangxi Electric. Pursuant to the Upgrade
Project Cooperation Agreement, the ultra-low emission
upgrade works conducted by Beijing Bogi include,
among others, the upgrade of the desulfurization
system, detection and repair of the absorption tower
of #1-2 desulfurization and denitrification facilities of
the Yangxi Facilities and the upgrade of model of the
continuous emission monitoring system for the purpose
of enabling Guangdong Huaxia Yangxi Power Plant to
comply with the new “ultra-low emission” standards. The
total contract value of the Upgrade Project Cooperation
Agreement is RMB23,200,000 which consists of the
design fee, the equipment fee and the construction and
installation fee, and such fees will be borne by Beijing
Boqi. Beijing Bogi will pay to Yangxi Electric certain
compensations if (a) Beijing Bogi has caused delay in
completing the ultra-low emission upgrade works under
the Upgrade Project Cooperation Agreement; (b) Beijing
Boqgi is solely responsible for the non- compliance of
the #1-2 desulfurization and denitrification facilities
of the Yangxi Facilities with the ultra-low emission
standards; and/or (c) Beijing Bogi has solely caused
the halt or load decrement of #1-2 desulfurization and
denitrification facilities of the Yangxi Facilities.

Reasons for and benefits of the transactions under the
Yangxi Agreements and Upgrade Project Cooperation
Agreement:
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Since the issue of the Action Plan of Energy Saving,
Emission Reduction, Upgrading and Retrofitting of
Coal-fired Power Plants (2014-2020) which tightened
the emission limits for newly-built coal-fired power
plants in September 2014 and the Proposals for
Comprehensively Implementing the Ultra-low Emissions
and Energy Conservation Upgrade of Coal-fired
Power Plants in December 2015, which requires the
comprehensive implementation of “ultra-low emission”
and energy conservation upgrade on coal-fired
generator sets by 2020, coal consumption and pollution
emission standards have been significantly tightened.
To comply with such stringent standards, and minimize
operational risk while also minimizing the costs to be
incurred, notwithstanding that Yangxi Electric is capable
of operating the Yangxi Facilities, Yangxi Electric
engaged Beijing Bogqgi, being a leading independent
flue gas treatment integrated service provider who
have earned numerous highly recognised awards
in the flue gas treatment industry, and having been
already familiarized with the operations and facilities
of Yangxi Electric, including the Yangxi Facilities,
through the prior business dealings with Yangxi Electric
in connection with the Yangxi Facilities as a result
of the potential acquisition under the Cooperation
Framework Agreement, to be the sole desulfurization
and denitrification service provider for its power plant
during the term of the Yangxi Agreements. Further, it
is in the benefit of Yangxi Electric to retain only one
desulfurization and denitrification service provider
for the Yangxi Facilities for the purpose of minimizing
costs and eliminating the need to manage a number
of different service providers with different points of
contact and who may use different quality management
systems.
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Provision of O&M services is the Company’s usual
course of business. By entering into the Yangxi
Agreements and the transactions thereunder, Beijing
Bogi will leverage its relevant professional experience
and strengths in the operation, maintenance and
management of the desulfurization and denitrification
facilities and the “ultra-low emission” units, export its
management experience and gain reasonable income
and returns. The execution of the Yangxi Agreements
is in line with the Group’s overall strategy and business
focus of engaging in the operation, management and
maintenance of the desulfurization and denitrification
facilities and the “ultra-low emission” units and
will enhance the Company’'s market presence in
Guangdong province. The enhancement of the Group’s
competitive edge in its core business is in the interests
of the Group as a whole.

According to the Notice on Issuing the Plan for
Nationwide Implementation of Ultra-low Emissions and
Energy Saving Reform on Coal-fired Power Plant (%
REE<2EHEBBREEHBESERNGESGETIEAR
>HBSDD)) (the “Notice”), the PRC government will give
those coal-fired power plants, which satisfy ultra-low
emissions standards, electricity price subsidies and
generating rewards to encourage ultra-low emissions
and energy saving reform in power plants.

It is in the benefit of the Group to construct such “ultra-
low emission” upgrade units in order to receive the
“‘ultra-low emission” subsidy, which is obtained through
the service fees in connection with its management
and operation business. In this respect, under the
Yangxi Agreements, the Group agreed to construct and
pay the costs of constructing the “ultra-low emission”
units for #1-2 facilities so that Guangdong Huaxia
Yangxi Power Plant can comply with the new ultra-low
emission standards and the Group can enjoy the “ultra-
low emission” subsidy and electricity price subsidies.
Upon the completion of the upgrade works, the newly
constructed “ultra-low emission” units shall belong to
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Beijing Bogi and will not be pledged as part of the
Yangxi Facilities. Beijing Bogi is accordingly entitled to
the “ultra-low emission” subsidy generated by the said
“ultra-low emission” units, which is calculated based
on the “ultra-low emission” electricity price subsidy
multiplied by a rate which is determined with reference
to the costs of constructing the “ultra-low emission”
units and the costs of operating and managing such
“‘ultra-low emission” units in respect of desulfurization
and denitrification facilities.

In connection with the “ultra-low emission” upgrade
units to #3-4 desulfurization and denitrification facilities,
for the purpose of securing the “ultra-low emission”
subsidy in the form of service fee, in respect of the said
“ultra-low emission” upgrade units which have been
constructed and owned by Yangxi Electric, Beijing
Bogi underwent negotiations with Yangxi Electric in
respect of a potential arrangement to bear the costs
and expenses for the construction of such “ultra-low
emission” upgrade units. However, through a number of
discussions and negotiations, Beijing Bogi and Yangxi
Electric could not agree on the terms and calculation of
the entitlement of the “ultra-low emission” subsidy and
no such arrangement would be entered into between
the two parties. Accordingly, Beijing Boqgi will not be
required to bear the costs of the “ultra-low emission”
upgrade units to #3-4 desulfurization and denitrification
facilities, and as a result, will not be entitled to the
“ultra-low emission” subsidy generated by such units.
On the other hand, Beijing Bogi’s provision of services
to Yangxi Electric’s desulfurization and denitrification
facilities (including #3-4 desulfurization and
denitrification facilities) under the Yangxi Agreements
and the fees to be received thereunder shall continue
and remain unaffected.

For details of the information with respect to the
connected transactions mentioned above, please refer
to the disclosure as set out in the section headed
“Connected Transactions” of the Prospectus.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT (Continued)
EEafE (H)

Non-exempt continuing connected transactions
subject to reporting, annual review, announcement
and independent shareholders’ approval
requirements

For the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group
entered into certain connected transactions, which were
disclosed in the note 38 to the consolidated financial
statement. These transactions constitute continuing
connected transactions under the Listing Rules and are
required to be disclosed in this report in accordance
with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. The Directors
confirmed that the Group has complied with the
disclosure requirements prescribed in Chapter 14A of
the Listing Rules.

1. CHONGQING CHUANWEI EPC CONTRACT

Date of the 14 September 2018

contract:
Date of Chongging Chuanwei
signing: Petrochumical Engineering

Company Limited of the Sinopec
Group (“Chongging Chuanwei”)
(contract-issuing party) and
Beijing Bogi (Contractor)

Scope of work: Engineering of ultra-low
emission upgrade project of
coal-fired boiler; denitrification,
desulfurization and dust removal
except upgrade of boiler itself;
procurement and supply of
relevant equipment; construction
(including building, installation,
removal and transportation of
structures related to the project)
and subsequent testing and
performance evaluation.
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Completion
date:

Contract value:

Reasons for
and the
benefits
of the
transaction:

Revenue:

October 2020

RMB205,880,000 (tentative
estimate of the total value)

EPC
Contract is in line with the

Chongqging Chuanwei
business development
strategy and operation
structure adjustment of the
Company, which began in
late 2016 to explore markets
for petrochemicals and steel
industries. The Company
believes that the transaction will
enhance the desulfurization,
denitrification and dust removal
business of the Group. It
is expected to expand the
business opportunities between
the Group and Sinopec Group
and gain considerable project
experience, which allows the
Company to further expand the
market and offer similar services
to more market participants of
the petrochemical industry in the
near future.

The
from Chongqging Chuanwei

revenue generated

EPC Contract amounted to
RMB6,849,000, RMB74,017,000
and RMB39,692,000 for the year
ended 31 December 2018 and
2019 and 2020, respectively.
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2. NINGBO PROCUREMENT CONTRACT

Date of
signing:

Parties:

Scope of work:

Completion
date:

Contract value:

142 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

14 September 2018

Sinopec Ningbo Engineering
Co., Ltd. (“Sinopec Ningbo”)
(Purchaser) and Beijing Boqi
(Seller)

In terms of design, installation,
testing, operation, maintenance,
procurement of purchased
components and during the
construction process, the
materials provided and the
technology delivered strictly
comply with the requirements
under the Ningbo Procurement
Contract and the relevant
technical agreement.

May 2019

RMB24,800,000
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Reasons for Ningbo Procurement Contract
and the will enhance the desulfurization,
benefits denitrification and dust removal
of the business of the Group. The

transaction: performance of the contract
will have a positive impact on
the Company’s income and
operating results, thereby laying
an important foundation for
the Company to expand and
strengthen its environmental
protection business in the
petrochemical industry, as well
as contributing to the continuous
growth of the Group’'s annual
performance.

Revenue: The revenue generated from
Ningbo Procurement Contract
amounted to RMB1,250,000,
RMB20,129,000 and RMB
Nil for the year ended 31
December 2018, 2019 and 2020,
respectively.

Chongqging Chuanwei, is indirectly wholly owned
by China Petrochemical Corporation through
Sinopec Group Asset Management Co., Ltd.
(Sinopec Group Asset Management Co., Ltd.
and China Petroleum & Chemical Corporation
are both subsidiaries of China Petrochemical
Corporation, and China Petroleum & Chemical
Corporation wholly owns Sinopec Overseas).

Sinopec Ningbo, is controlled by China
Petrochemical Corporation through Sinopec
Engineering (Group) Co., Ltd and Sinopec
Group Asset Management Co., Ltd. (Sinopec
Engineering (Group) Co., Ltd, Sinopec Group
Asset Management Co., Ltd and China Petroleum
& Chemical Corporation are all subsidiaries of
China Petrochemical Corporation, and China
Petroleum & Chemical Corporation wholly owns
Sinopec Overseas).
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT (Continued)
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Since Sinopec Overseas is one of the substantial
shareholders of the Company, and both
companies are therefore a connected person
of the Company under Rule 14A.07(4) of the
Listing Rules. Given the above continuing
connected transactions were all made with
the group companies of China Petroleum &
Chemical Corporation, the parent company of
Sinopec Overseas, pursuant to which income
shall be received by the Group in relation to the
EPC and procurement services provided, such
transactions shall be aggregated in accordance
with Rule 14A.81 of the Listing Rules. The above
transaction is entered into on normal commercial
terms. Prior to the Listing, the Company
had applied to the Stock Exchange and the
Stock Exchange had granted the Company,
a waiver from strict compliance with the rules
regarding the announcement and independent
shareholders’ approval requirements under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules, on the condition
that the aggregate amount of non- exempt
continuing connected transactions with Sinopec
for the year 2018 would not exceed the annual
cap set out in the Prospectus.

According to Rule 14A.81 of the Listing Rules, if
a series of connected transactions are entered
into or completed within 12 months or are
otherwise interrelated, then such connected
transactions shall be aggregated and treated
as if they were one transaction. As both the
Chongqging Chuanwei EPC Contract and Ningbo
Procurement Contract are signed with the group
company of Sinopec Overseas’ parent company,
China Petroleum & Chemical Corporation
and of the same transaction nature, both the
Chongging Chuanwei EPC Contract and Ningbo
Procurement Contract shall be aggregated in
accordance with Rule 14A.81 of the Listing
Rules. As certain applicable percentage ratios
of transaction amounts of Chongging Chuanwei
EPC Contract and Ningbo Procurement
Contract exceed 5% but are less than 25% after
aggregation, therefore, Chongging Chuanwei
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EPC Contract, Ningbo Procurement Contract and
the transactions thereunder must comply with the
reporting, announcement, circular, Independent
Shareholders’ approval and annual review
requirements under Chapter 14A of Listing Rules.

The actual transaction amounts for the non-
exempted continuing connected transactions are
set out as follows:
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For the year ended
31 December 2019
BE2019F12A31H

For the year ended
31 December 2020
B E2020F12A31H

LFEE LLFE
RMB RMB
AR AR
Chongging Chuanwei EPC Contract
EEJIIHEPCEE 74,017,000 39,692,000
Ningbo Procurement Contract
ERRBE R 20,129,000 -
Total
wst 94,146,000 39,692,000

The annual cap of such transactions for the year
ended December 31, 2020 is RMB90,586,831,
while the actual transaction amount in aggregate
for the year ended December 31, 2020 is
RMB39,692,000.

For details of the transaction, please refer to
the announcement of the Company dated 14
September 2018 and the circular of the Company
dated 31 October 2018.

The Company has followed the pricing policies
under relevant agreements in respect of the
above continuing connected transactions for the
year ended 31 December 2020.
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CONFIRMATION BY INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed each

of the above mentioned continuing connected transactions

and confirmed that:

(1)

146 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

the transactions stated in the section headed “Exempt
Continuing Connected Transactions” in this annual
report have been generated during the Group’s ordinary
and usual course of business on normal commercial
terms (or more favorable than normal commercial terms
available for the Group), and that the terms of such
transactions are fair and reasonable, and are in the
interests of the Company and its shareholders as a
whole; and

the transactions and relevant annual caps stated
in this section headed “Non-exempt Continuing
Connected Transactions” in this annual report have
been generated during the Group's ordinary and usual
course of business on normal commercial terms (or
more favorable than normal commercial terms available
for the Group), and that the terms of such transactions
are fair and reasonable, and are in the interests of the
Company and its shareholders as a whole.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the
Group has complied with the disclosure requirements
prescribed in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules with
respect to the connected transactions and continuing
connected transactions entered into by the Group
during the year under review.
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AUDITOR’S LETTER

Pursuant to Rule 14A.56 of the Listing Rules, the Board
engaged the auditors of the Company, Ernst & Young, to
report on the Group’s continuing connected transactions
in accordance with the Hong Kong Standard on Assurance
Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements Other Than
Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and with
reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’'s Letter on Continuing
Connected Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing
Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Based on its work, Ernst & Young have provided
the Board with a letter confirming that, with respect to the
aforesaid continuing connected transactions:

(1) nothing has come to the auditor’s attention that causes
the auditor to believe that the disclosed continuing
connected transactions have not been approved by the
Company’s board of directors;

(2) for transactions involving the provision of goods
or services by the Group, nothing has come to the
auditor’'s attention that causes the auditor to believe
that the transactions were not, in all material respects,
in accordance with the pricing policies of the Company;

(3) nothing has come to the auditor’s attention that causes
the auditor to believe that the transactions were not
entered into, in all material respects, in accordance with
the relevant agreements governing such transactions;
and

(4) with respect to the aggregate amount of each of the
continuing connected transactions set out above,
nothing has come to the auditor’s attention that causes
the auditor to believe that the disclosed continuing
connected transactions have exceeded the annual cap
as set by the Company.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Please refer to note 38 to the consolidated financial statements
in this annual report for details of the significant related
party transactions pursuant to IFRSs. For the connected
transactions and continuing connected transactions pursuant
to the requirements of the Listing Rules, please refer to the
disclosure as set out in the above section headed “Connected
Transactions” in this report of Directors. Except for those
disclosed in the section headed “Connected Transactions” in
this report of Directors, the other related party transactions
as disclosed in note 38 are not considered as connected
transactions. The Company has complied with the disclosure
requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

MAJOR SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

There are no major subsequent events to 31 December 2020
which would materially affect the Group’s operating and
financial performance as of the date of this annual report.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE AND REVIEW OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Company established the Audit Committee with written
terms of reference in compliance with the CG Code. As at
the date of this annual report, the Audit Committee comprises
three members, namely Dr. Xie Guozhong, Mr. Liu Genyu and
Mr. Zheng Tony Tuo. Dr. Xie Guozhong is the chairman of the
Audit Committee.

The Audit Committee has reviewed the audited financial
statements of the Group for the 2020 Financial Year. The Audit
Committee has also discussed matters with respect to the
accounting policies and practices adopted by the Company
and the internal control with senior management members and
the external auditor of the Company, Ernst & Young. Based
on this review and discussion with the management, the Audit
Committee was satisfied that the Group’s audited consolidated
financial statements were prepared in accordance with
accounting standards and fairly present the Group’s financial
position and results for the 2020 Financial Year.
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE CODE

The Company is committed to maintaining high standards
of corporate governance to safeguard the interests
of shareholders and to enhance corporate value and
accountability. The Board has adopted the principles and the
code provisions of the Corporate Governance Code contained
in Appendix 14 to Listing Rules to ensure that the Company’s
business activities and decision making processes are
regulated in a proper and prudent manner.

Information on the corporate governance practices adopted by
the Company is set out in the Corporate Governance Report
of this annual report. During the Period, the Company has fully
complied with the CG Code.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information publicly available to the Company and to
the knowledge of the Directors, at least 25% of the Company’s
total issued share capital, the prescribed minimum percentage
of public float approved by the Stock Exchange and permitted
under the Listing Rules, are held by the public at all times as
of the date of this report.

AUDITOR

The former auditors of the Company, Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu, were not re-appointed by the AGM held in June
2020, while the Company appointed Ernst & Young as its
auditors in June 2020. The consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2020 have been audited by
Ernst & Young, Certified Public Accountants.

MATERIAL LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The Group was not involved in any material legal proceeding
during the year ended 31 December 2020.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

For the year ended 31 December 2020, the Company is in
compliance with the relevant laws and regulations that have a
significant impact on the Company.
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ENVIRONMENTAL POLICIES AND PERFORMANCE

As an environmental protection service provider, the Group
strictly abides by the laws and regulations relating to its
business, including provision of services of environment
protection and energy conservation, inspection of the
pollutants and flue gas generated by coal-fired power plants.
The Group is committed to protecting the environment and
giving back to community and achieving sustainable growth.
The achievements of the Group are based on constructing
the mutual beneficial relations with our clients and employees
and maintaining coexistence with ecological and social
environment. The Group will continue to commit to its social
responsibilities and exert its advantages as an environmental
protection enterprise and make consistent efforts to forage an
environment with blue sky and white clouds.

Details of the environment, social responsibilities and
governance of the Company are set out in the ESG Report in

this annual report.

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The AGM will to be held on Thursday, 3 June 2021. A notice
convening the AGM will be published and dispatched to the
shareholders of the Company in the manner required by the
Listing Rules in due course.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

In order to determine the entitlement to attend and vote at the
AGM, the register of members will be closed from Monday,
31 May 2021 to Thursday, 3 June 2021, both dates inclusive,
during which period no transfer of share will be effected. In
order to be eligible to attend and vote at the AGM, all transfer
documents accompanied by the relevant share certificates
must be lodged with the Company’s share registrar and
transfer office in Hong Kong, Tricor Investor Services Limited,
at Level 54, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong
Kong for registration not later than 4:30 pm on Friday, 28 May
2021. The record date for such purpose is Thursday, 3 June
2021.

DIRECTORS’ REPORT (Continued)
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT (Continued)
EEafE (H)

In order to determine the entitlement to the proposed final
dividend for the year ended 31 December 2020, the transfer
books and register of members of the Company will be closed
from Monday, 28 June 2021 to Wednesday, 30 June 2021,
both days inclusive. During the above period, no transfer of
shares will be registered. In order to qualify for the entitlement
to the proposed final dividend, all transfer documents
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be
lodged with the Company’s branch share registrar and transfer
office in Hong Kong, Tricor Investor Services Limited, at Level
54, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong
before 4:30 p.m. on Friday, 25 June 2021.

On behalf of the Board

Zeng Zhijun
Chairman
Hong Kong, 29 March 2021
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PROFILE OF HUMAN RESOURCES

As of 31 December 2020, the Group had 1,890 employees in
total, most of whom were based in the PRC. The Group has
established independent labor union branches. Currently,
the Group has entered into employment agreements with all
employees, which specify the position, duties, remuneration,
employment benefits, training, confidentiality obligations
relating to trade secrets, grounds for termination and other
aspects pursuant to PRC Labor Law and other relevant
regulations.

The table below sets forth the number of employees as of 31
December 2020 categorised by their functions:

Human Resources

ADER

ADERER

202012 A31 8 + FKMEIEA1,800%EE -
EFRBAZHEEEHTH - AEEREBLLT
oY o BRI AREEHEE2HETI L TEH
AR RBRPELEEMEMBREROEE
PRAOTTEENEMN BE FH BI1®
B BEREWENRERERKIEER
LEIH -

TRAITRR2020F 12 A31 BiZBiAE
N

EHMET

Number of  Percentage of the total

employees number of employees
Function BigE EE A" AEEBEDL
Concession operation management personnel  FFF&EEE AR 67 3.5%
Engineering and technical personnel TEREMAE 128 6.8%
Sales personnel HEAR 33 1.7%
Research and development personnel MEAR 64 3.4%
Administrative and management personnel THEEABR 28 1.5%
Manufacture personnel FKEAB 1,570 83.1%
Total wBEt 1,890 100%
EMPLOYEE INCENTIVE STHRE

Guided by the business strategies and annual business
targets and focused on economic benefits, the Company
followed the market trends and developed its technology to
comprehensively enhance its overall abilities in plan execution,
project management and teamwork. During the Reporting
Period, the Group established an appraisal system oriented
by “performance results”, and adopted a method combining
group performance and individual performance to fully support
the Group’s strategy and render the realization of corporate
goals. This system places an emphasis on evaluating the
operational capability by working efficiency to lead employees
to excellence.

ARBNREHBMAFELLRRRIEE - UK
BERmEAT D ATIEAEE  RMAEAX
B 2ERS/FEBEFEINTES  REEE
Beh - BEIBIERE ) - RIEHA - EEELT
AEMER] RERNERER  RASEEN
BEANEREAN TN - 2EXEEEER - &
EEEREERM  TEUATHEREFHELT
fERES] - SIE B TRIZAIE -

Annual Report 2020 F3#{ 153



Human Resources (Continued)

ANER (&)

Furthermore, the Group implemented a responsibility-
based system for business management objectives, and all
employees participate in performance appraisal. By setting
key performance indicators and index evaluation criteria, the
Group scientifically and objectively evaluates the performance
of tasks of each position, assisting employees to improve
their ability and performance so that the Group’s annual
business objectives can be achieved. In addition, the Group
implemented a commensurate reward and penalty system
and a promotion system based on the quantitative evaluation
results, so as to truly realize employee incentives.

THE EMPLOYEES REMUNERATION POLICY

The remuneration package of the employees includes salaries,
bonuses and allowances. Our employees also receive
supplementary medical provision, transportation allowances,
meal allowances and other benefits. During the Reporting
Period, the Company carried out employee performance
appraisals and established diversified and dynamic appraisal
mechanisms, which are result-oriented. By setting performance
objectives and quantifying the work load, the Company has
improved its performance appraisal system which integrates
rewards and assessments. At the same time, a mechanism for
matching job performance with the remunerations of relevant
persons in charge was established for management personnel
and project managers.

During the Reporting Period, pursuant to applicable PRC laws
and regulations, the Group has contributed to social insurance
funds (including pension plans, basic medical insurance,
employment injury insurance, unemployment insurance and
maternity insurance) and housing provident funds for all
employees.
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TRAINING FOR EMPLOYEES

In order to attract and retain high quality employees
and further improve their knowledge, skill levels and
professionalism, the Group places a strong emphasis on the
training of its employees. During the Reporting Period, the
Group provided professional education, training and other
opportunities for management personnel and employees to
improve their professional skills and knowledge. We have
developed and carried out exclusive training programs in
design institutes, elite training in sales and marketing centers
and the induction training for fresh graduates.

In 2020, the Group conducted 86 training programs in areas
of operation management, professional techniques and
production skills. During the Reporting Period, the training rate

of our employees achieved 96%.

PROTECTION OF THE EMPLOYEES’ RIGHTS

During the Reporting Period, the Group complied with the
Labour Law of PRC and the Labour Contract Law of PRC in
all material respects, including making contributions to the
Social Insurance Fund and Housing Provident Fund for its
employees, among which the social insurance includes basic
pension insurance, basic medical insurance, employment
injury insurance, unemployment insurance and maternity

insurance.

Human Resources (Continued)
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ESG Report
RIE  HERERRSE

ABOUT THIS REPORT

This report is an environmental, social and governance
(hereinafter referred to as “ESG”) report issued by the
Group. This report summarizes the Group’s work in
implementing the concept of sustainable development
and fulfilling corporate social responsibility.

Standard of reporting

This report has been prepared in accordance with the
Environmental, Social and Governance Reporting Guide
(hereinafter referred to as the “Guide”) in Appendix 27
to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. This report has
complied with all the “comply or explain” provisions
in the Guide, and its contents align with the reporting
principles of “materiality”, “quantitative”, “balance” and
“consistency” in the Guide.

Materiality: The materiality of the Group’s ESG
issues is determined by the Board. The
stakeholder communication and the
process and matrix of identification of
material issues are all disclosed in this
report.

Quantitative: Statistical standards, methods,
assumptions and/or calculation tools for
quantitative key performance indicators
herein and source of conversion factors
are all explained in the definitions of
the report.

Balance: This report shall provide an unbiased
picture of the environmental, social,
and governance performance of the
Group during the Reporting Period.
It should avoid selections, omissions
or presentation formats that may
inappropriately influence the decision
or judgment by the report readers.
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Consistency:  The statistical methodologies and
standards applied to the data disclosed
in this report shall be consistent with
the previous year unless otherwise
specified.

Scope of report

This report contains the overall sustainability
performance of the business directly controlled by
the Group from 1 January 2020 to 31 December 2020
(hereinafter referred to as the “Year” or “Reporting
Period”). The environmental data disclosed in this report
were collected from the Group’s flue gas treatment
projects and offices in Mainland China. For detailed
information on the corporate governance of the Group,
please refer to the “Corporate Governance Report”
section of this annual report or visit the official website
of the Group.

Feedback on the report

If you have any enquiries or comments about this report
or the Group’s sustainability policy, please feel free to
contact us by email (email: irhk@chinabogi.com).

ESG Report (Continued)
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ESG Report (Continued)
RIE  HERERERE (B

SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY

The Group adheres to the core value of “creating
high-quality projects professionally and winning the
highest honor through integrity” and embraces the
belief of “servicing to create value and practicing
professionalism to win trust”, and is committed to the
development of the environmental protection industry
in China and the world. Our customers are mainly
large-scale industrial enterprises customers in various
fields such as power, steel and coking. We provide
comprehensive environmental treatment services such
as integrated flue gas treatment, water treatment,
hazardous and solid waste treatment/disposal and
environmental protection and energy saving through
a variety of business models such as EPC, O&M and
BOT. As a socially responsible corporate citizen, we
pay attention to the environmental and social aspects
related to business operations. The Group actively
integrates ESG concepts into its development strategy,
governance structure, corporate culture and business
processes, and strives to achieve sustainable corporate
development.
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2.1. ESG management system

ESG Report (Continued)
RE - g RERERE (8)

2.1. ESGEHEREZR

The Group’s highest
decision-making
body on ESG issues

Exg
REBESGRERFEMIE

Authorizing sz
the initiation g3
of ESG ESG
management s

works T

i;ﬁﬂ Regular
HE 3R reporting
ESG on the ESG
I task
N

ESG working group
Responsible for the daily
implementation of the

ESGI e/
B RESGTFMH T HEE

The Board’s working department
Responsible for the coordination and
overall planning for the ESG task

EEE T

BEESGILIEMHATGE

( N\
Person in charge of ESG issues

ESGEIEEXR
ESG management system

from various departments of head
office
Responsible for the daily management
and execution of tasks and
performance management according
to the division of duties of various
departments
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ESG Report (Continued)
RIE - HEREREE (&)

The Board is the highest decision-making unit in
the Group’s ESG management system. The Board is
ultimately responsible for ESG strategy and reporting,
and is liable for assessing and determining the risks
and opportunities relating to ESG and ensuring that
appropriate and effective ESG risk management and
internal control systems are established. The Board
also regularly reviews ESG performance and approves
ESG-related information disclosure. This report has
also been reviewed and approved by the Board before
release.

In order to implement ESG-related tasks in daily
business operations, we have established an ESG
working group to regularly report related issues of the
ESG tasks to the Board. The ESG working group is led
by the Board’s working department and its members
include personnel in charge of ESG-related matters
from various departments. The specific responsibilities
of the ESG working group include:

> assist the Board to perform ESG management
responsibilities in accordance with relevant laws,
the Articles of Association and the regulations
and authorization of the Board;

> review major ESG issues and make
recommendations to the Board;

> formulate ESG/sustainable development
strategies, guidelines, phased targets and key
tasks, and give advice to the Board on the
integration of ESG into corporate development
strategies and the implementation measures;

> assist the Board to supervise and manage ESG
risk control and the achievement of targets; and

> establish a comprehensive communication
mechanism to ensure that information is fully
shared and ESG-related decisions are justified.
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ESG Report (Continued)
BRI #HERERWRE (H)

2.2, Stakeholder communication 22 RFREBEHBEE
The Group attaches great importance to communication AEBERFZEBAHER  BRERS
with stakeholders. Through the establishment of TALBBRE - O T HRAMEENE
diversified communication channels, the Group fully RN EAET - W A B G B R R ER A9 ]
understands their concerns and expectations, and FHEERRE AFE - BHMBETTRE
formulates short-term and long-term sustainable RAMF=EBLT  2EEF BT -
development strategies for the Group. During the Year, BRERIREE - EBRE R HE
we contacted stakeholders from different sectors, BT B e EBRNTE
including customers, employees, shareholders/ B o
investors, business partners/industry peers, suppliers,
regulators, media and community/non-governmental
organizations.
Stakeholders Communication channels
FzrEEE A BERE
Customers o Communication during daily service provision
®P A&k ER
° Customer visits
BEFEHN
o Satisfaction survey
° Regular communication meetings
EHR G H
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ESG Report (Continued)
RIE  HERERERE (B

Stakeholders Communication channels
MR AR BERE
Employees o Employee opinion survey
8T BIERAE
o Performance interview/appraisal
THERBEHR Tz
o Special advisory committee/thematic discussion group

SRS ES S b BT

° Staff training
8T
o Meeting of democratic life
RE4&FEE
° Team building activities
ERENET)
° Staff intranet
8 T
° Meeting
&2
= %
° Publication
T
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Stakeholders
Fli=AERE S

Communication channels

BERE

ESG Report (Continued)
BRI #HERERWRE (H)

Shareholders/investors

R REE

Business partners/industry
peers

EBRHE RE

Suppliers
Y]

o Corporate communications
= 35
o Results announcement/interim report and annual report

BN P EERE B

U Conference
&2
= Ak

° Investor hotline
REERR

° Roadshow
B

o Industry association
T¥EHE

° Group announcement
SEEE

° Communication conference
BBAE

° Visit
w0

° Lecture
H R

° Supplier evaluation system/management procedures

HERTAEIE  EREF

° On-site inspection
B iR 52

° Conference
e
= A
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ESG Report (Continued)
RIE - HEREREE (&)

Stakeholders

Communication channels

MR AR BHERE
Regulatory authorities o Daily communication
EERE HEBR
° Announcement of information
(BN
° Regulation and supervision
EEER
o Written response to public consultation
HAREAEHE O
° Compliance report
BRWE
Media ° Results announcement
B E3-YNiT
o Press conference/press release

Community/non-governmental
organizations

R IEBATEE

FEBRmE HER

° Senior management visit

SREBAETHE

° Community activity

MR

° Seminar/lecture/workshop

Mate, EE THEY
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2.3.

Materiality assessment

During the Year, the Group considered the status of its
own business operations and the issues concerned by
various stakeholders, with reference to, among other
things, the disclosure obligations covered by the Guide
and the Database of Material Issues of the Sustainability
Accounting Standards Board (SASB) of the United
States, and benchmarked best practices in the industry
and sorted out the material ESG issues that had been
identified. We eventually identified 18 material ESG
issues, including 10 ESG issues of high materiality, 6
ESG issues of moderate materiality and 2 ESG issues of
general materiality, as the basis for our preparation of
this report.

ESG issues materiality matrix
ESGEREEEMER

ESG issues of
=0 moderate materiality

B HEERESGEE
2

siapjoyeyels 0] Allfelsie
Ay

2.3.

ESG Report (Continued)
RE - g RERERE (8)

BRI

AER  AREZ2EGE3)DMRENEKE
B XBOKEEFERIZ B & (SASB)
RCEENRBE)SE  ZEAS N EBL
IR N &N BB PR - I
HIEREREEE  HEHBMNEEESG
AEETTHIE - RAIRKRBEET 18EER
ESG#ERE - P BE10ESEERESGHE
B 6P EEZESGHEEN2E—RE
RESGHEE - (FARMIEFRNRERHMK
i o

ESG issues of
high materiality

BEEZESGEE

HAKENERE

Materiality to the Group

\
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ESG Report (Continued)
RIE - HEREREE (&)

Issues of high materiality
EEEERRE

Issues of moderate materiality
hEEERRE

Issues of general materiality
—REERE

Greenhouse gas emission and
management
BERBHRKLER

Flue gas emission and management
FE SRR N B B

Waste discharge and management

BEEMFR R EE

Water resources consumption

IKERHRE

Sewage treatment

y5IKBR R

Employee health and safety

BTRERZE

Product soundness and safety
EmiERL e

Product quality management

EmEEEE

Anti-corruption
RER

Compliance operation
BREE

Energy management and energy
saving
BEIRE ER ER A AR

Labor practice and rights protection
LI EHIRERRE

Staff development and training
8 TE R mEET

Employment equality, diversity and
inclusion
BREYTE  ZTLEBS

0}

Planning for disaster and emergency
measures

KN ETARBE

Procurement and supply chain
management

RN HEEE R

Customer service

BEFEIR®

Community charity
MHEBEAmEE
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PROMOTING GREEN CORPORATE CULTURE

With the vision of “letting everyone live under the
blue sky and white clouds”, the Group strictly
complies with relevant laws and regulations such
as the Environmental Protection Law of the People’s
Republic of China (F#ZEARKEFMBIRFREE), the Air
Pollution Prevention and Control Law of the People’s
Republic of China (FZEARLME KT 6
7%), the Water Pollution Prevention and Control Law
of the People’s Republic of China (T ARILFE
KI5 2BIEE), the Law of the People’s Republic of
China on the Prevention and Control of Environment
Pollution Caused by Solid Wastes (AR FEFEE
BEREY) S AIRIE N AVR) and the Energy Conservation
Law of the People’s Republic of China (FZE AR
MEIEI4I8EIR %), striving to becoming a world-class
comprehensive environmental industry group and a
service provider of intelligent green housekeeping.

The construction projects carried out by the Group are
mainly located in industrial parks, and the impact of
project construction on the ecological environment and
natural resources is minimal. In order to further reduce
the negative impact on the environment, we formulate
and implement, among others, the Environmental
Protection Management System, the Environmental
Protection Supervision and Management System (Trial)
and the Civilized Construction Management System, to
continuously carry out landscaping and ecological and
environmental construction in plant areas and practice
green operations. During the Reporting Period, the
Group did not violate any laws related to environmental
protection or cause major accidents affecting the
environment and natural resources, nor did the Group
receive any notice of penalties or litigation in the area of
environmental protection.

3.

ESG Report (Continued)
BRI #HERERWRE (H)
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ESG Report (Continued)
RIE - HEREREE (&)

3.1.

Greenhouse gas emission management

In response to climate change, China has promulgated,
among others, the Energy Production and Consumption
Revolution Strategy (2016-2030) (RERAEFHEEm
Bi#%(2016-2030)), National Climate Change Adaptation
Strategy (EIZiEFER(ZELBIEE) and the 2020 Annual
Report on China’s Policies and Actions for Coping with
Climate Changes (Bl /&% R i & b #YBUER 17892020
FEFRE). We manage the greenhouse gas emissions
generated in the course of our business operations
in order to align with relevant strategies to deal with
climate change. During the Year, with reference to the
Greenhouse Gas Protocol (AEREEBEZTE) jointly
developed by the World Resources Institute and the
World Business Council for Sustainable Development
and ISO 14064-1 formulated by the International
Organization for Standardization, the Group conducted
greenhouse gas emission survey for its flue gas
treatment projects and offices in Mainland China, and
its greenhouse gas emissions performance during the
Reporting Period was as follows:

3.1.

BERBHERER

REHREEL  PEEMGT(EREE
HSH B E o B BS (2016-2030)) * (BXRE
FE SRR B L BRS ) R (P B e 5 AR B Y
KR EITEN2020F EME)E - BB
EGBELRIETESMBEERESER - U
B & AE R e B RIR LA SRES - NEE -
AEELZRTRERARAEL R A
REZEIRESeRENCAERER
ERTE)MERFEELCAZSITAISO
14064-1 - BARSE L B A H A E R E
BHEARMAZTETAERERS R
WEMANRNAEREEMERBAT

Unit 2020
B 20205 E
Greenhouse gas emissions
BEREHERE
Direct greenhouse gas emissions (Scope 1) Tonnes CO, equivalent 650.37
HERERBEM (BE1) AHE—frIRE 8
Indirect greenhouse gas emissions (Scope 2) Tonnes CO, equivalent 712,916.64
A E R (FE2) AE_SLIRE S
Total greenhouse gas emissions (scope 1 and 2) Tonnes CO, equivalent 713,567.01
RERBHNEE (BE1KR2) RS LIRE S
Greenhouse gas emissions intensity
BEREBHEREE
Tonnes CO, equivalent/ten thousand
Every ten thousand of revenue (scope 1 and 2) of revenue 4.34

FETEW (BE1K2)

Ty —1

AB—GiE S

Brgl
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Scope 1: Direct greenhouse gas emissions from
sources owned and controlled by the
Group.

Scope 2: Greenhouse gas emissions indirectly

caused by power generation, heating and
cooling, or steam purchased by the Group.

China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.
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According to the results of the greenhouse gas
inventory, the Group’s greenhouse gas emissions can
be divided into direct emissions (Scope 1) and indirect
emissions (Scope 2). The greenhouse gas emissions
of each scope come from the fuel consumption of
the Group’s fixed equipment and vehicles registered
under its name (Scope 1) and the power usage during
business operations (Scope 2).

During the Reporting Period, the total greenhouse gas
emissions of the Group’s flue gas treatment projects
and offices in mainland China were 713,567.01 tonnes
CO, equivalent and the greenhouse gas emissions
intensity was 4.34 tonnes per ten thousand of
revenue. In the coming year, the Group will consider
gradually expanding the scope of its greenhouse
gas inventory, and will start to identify, quantify and
report climate risks and opportunities with reference
to the recommendations of the Task Force on Climate-
related Financial Disclosures (TCFD). We will also refer
to the best practices in the industry and international
leading standards to formulate short-term and medium
to long-term climate change management strategies
and greenhouse gas emission reduction targets, with
a view to improving our overall performance in the
environmental areas.

ESG Report (Continued)
BRI #HERERWRE (H)
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Flue gas emission management

The Group is one of the first batch of recognized
high-tech enterprises in China and is among the first
participants in the flue gas treatment industry. Guided
by the Atmospheric Pollution Prevention and Control
Law of the People’s Republic of China (FF#E AR A
Bl RR/54P87%) and the State Council's Three-year
Sky Defending Plan (TmEXREE =F1TE5 ), we
provide comprehensive environmental management
services focusing on flue gas pollution control
technologies to industries such as electric power, steel
and coking. The discharges from the desulfurization,
denitrification or dust removal facilities and equipment
that the Group is responsible for maintaining and
operating are all in compliance with relevant standards.
In view of the characteristics of different environmental
construction and O&M projects, we have carried out a
variety of technical transformations and management
improvement measures to continuously improve the
efficiency of flue gas removal. While helping customers
reduce pollutant emissions through the construction,
operation and maintenance of environmental
engineering projects, we also constantly pay attention
to the air emissions generated by our own office
operations.

The Group continuously make innovation on its flue
gas treatment technology. The “ZFD Flue Gas Pollution
Control Technology” independently developed by Bogi
Environmental is ahead of the technical requirements of
“ultra-low emission” in China and provides customers
with an integrated flue gas treatment solution known
as Green Island. The “ZFD Flue Gas Pollution Control
Technology” enabled us to achieve the efficiency of SO,
removal, NO, removal and dust removal emissions of
99.8%, 98% and 1mg/m?, respectively. The technology
has technical characteristics of flexible combinations,
high efficiency, low energy consumption, co-processing
and ultra-clean emissions, and has been successfully
applied in the ultra-low emission projects of Nanshan
Group Yili Power Plant, Shanxi Yuguang BOT, Shanghai
Petrochemical Thermal Power Co-generation and Hebei
Jinxi Iron and Steel Company.

3.2.
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Through a comprehensive review of our business
activities, we have identified certain major atmospheric
emissions of the Group’s business operations, including
SO: and NOx that are discharged after desulfurization
and denitrification treatment in our concession operation
projects. During the Reporting Period, the data of the
Group's major atmospheric emissions is as follows:

ESG Report (Continued)
RIE - HERERRE (&)

BEHEBRDHETEZEMNMNE - HFIHE
AIHAREEBELNTEZARERY
BREFFEERB GBI - HEEER
Bm R - BRRLEYEF - RREH
A AEENETEARFRDEENT

Unit 2020
B 2020F E
Emissions
E23587)]
Up to standard SO. emission under concession operation Tonnes 2,194.00
R E T ERER-_aHR i
Up to standard NO, emission under concession operation Tonnes 2,937.00
FEHE TEE A ALY 7

Up to standard emission under concession operation refers to
the emission of SO. and NOy from the discharges generated
by customers after the treatment by the Group’s desulfurization
and denitrification system in the Group’s flue gas treatment
concession projects currently in operation.

R E T ERFRERARERNER
BERBRNERRERFLEEATHE
PR B B DU AR AR SR B B AR B B R A
BREEN AR ERABIDIHRE -
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During the Year, Bogi Environmental won the “Influential
Enterprise of Iron and Steel Flue Gas Treatment
Award” and Mr.
chief executive officer of Bogi Environmental,

Zeng Zhijun, the vice chairman and
was
also selected as the “Influential Person in Flue Gas
in the “2020 Polaris Cup” award
ceremony, demonstrating the Group’s contribution to

NOx and soot in the

Treatment Industry”

reducing the emissions of SOa,
atmosphere.

Sewage discharge management

Seizing the opportunity of the development of the
environmental protection industry, especially the market
opportunity of “third-party governance” of environmental
the Group has strategically entered the
industrial sewage treatment industry and fully fulfilled

pollution,

the requirements of the Water Pollution Prevention and
Control Law of the People’s Republic of China (F# AR
HMBEIAGSRHA%) and the Action Plan for Prevention
and Control of Water Pollution (ZK)52B567T7851El) of
the State Council, to help industrial enterprises meet
increasingly stringent discharge requirements and to

help improve water environmental quality.

3.3.
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ESG Report (Continued)
BRI #HERERWRE (H)

Case study: Lubao Industrial Park Wastewater Zero Discharge Project
RO RETIXEERKEHRER

During the Year, the Group's Lubao Industrial Park Wastewater Treatment Center in Shanxi, China was operating
smoothly, providing wastewater discharge and treatment services for various chemical companies in the
park. The project adopts an intensified treatment system for concentrated wastewater and applies advanced
technologies, including ultrafiltration, nanofiltration, reverse osmosis and other processes, to solve the problem
of complexity of the water quality of the coking wastewater and its relatively large variation tendency, thus
achieving the goal of zero discharge of industrial sewage via the wastewater treatment system.

Leveraging on the opportunities arising from the Lubao Sewage Treatment Center, the Group further invested in
the project of the intensified treatment system for concentrated water of Lubao Sewage Treatment Center during
the Year, so as to provide wastewater treatment and flue gas treatment services for various chemical companies
in the park and enhance the overall recovery rate of the project. The water after treatment will be used for
recycling in the park to achieve the goal of zero discharge of wastewater.

AEE - AEBURPEILANRE TERSKEEF LETRE @ RERASETAERHEEKENEERY - HA
RABKRERERS  BRBER W8 RE2BEFLETE  BRERAELCENIKEEREFBANERE  BR
FEKERIE R AR T 5 KIMENTHREB R -

EHBESKEET ONRE - ARERFERNREERTRER ORKRERERAEE - AAENELI0E
RUEK I BRUARIRG - 125 TR HEBEKE « mEENEEKAREENEEER - ETREERKTIN
B
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Waste management

The Group has strictly complied with the Environmental
Protection Law of the People’s Republic of China on
Solid Waste Pollution (4% AR B E 8 REY5 IR
HBRER), and formulated and implemented the Waste
Pollutants Disposal Management System (Trial) (%55
IR EEIRHIE (5177)) in order to strengthen pollution
prevention and control. During the Year, the Group
successfully explored its business in the hazardous and
solid waste treatment/disposal sector and planned to
invest in the construction of the Cooperative Hazardous
and Solid Waste Disposal Project of Tangshan Yandong
Cement Kiln. The project has been approved by the
Board and is planned to be invested and constructed in
two phases. After the project is put into operation, the
annual disposal capacity of hazardous and solid waste
will reach approximately 100,000 tonnes.

The major non-hazardous waste generated by the
Group is desulfurized gypsum produced in the flue gas
desulfurization process, and the harmful and hazardous
waste generated is mainly waste catalyst produced in
the flue gas denitrification process. We preferentially
sell desulfurized gypsum to users who have the
utilization ability for reuse. For the desulfurized gypsum
that cannot be reused, it is used in the construction
of storage and disposal sites that are constructed in
accordance with the Standard for Pollution Control of
General Industrial Solid Waste in Storage and Disposal

Sites (—RIXEBEMITF  RESSREHIFRE).
At present, all the desulfurized gypsum generated

from the Group’s concession operation projects have
been sold externally for comprehensive utilization in
additive materials in cement plants and gypsum board
processing industry. All waste catalysts are transferred
to qualified professional recycling factories for disposal
after being approved by the environmental protection
bureau where the project is located.

3.4.

BRNERE

A& B BARE T (R AR KA E E 88 %
WBRARRFEEE)  HELBHECERS
AMEEEEHE (R17)) - ISR

Ao NFEE - NEBERIFHREEREREE
RERE - FIREERE LARRIOREW

FRELCEEREEE - ZBBE&EBB
BEE2EZ  TEoMBKRERER  BH
REREEENFRESHI10ENE -

REBEMELNTIZEEREZEMRIER
MR EENRAT  MAEENES
EREMAIAERRERSEENEERL
BlmE - ZFELESHRAOATHEREN

R TR FPETENA - XA T B
AR ABERB(—RIERBBEYET
7 RESSREGRE)EREFTRE
%o BRl AREBHEEREEMEEDN
EHBRBAECEREIMNEE - RIKORK
WM R A BIRM M ITITEGE A -
i 2 #REE B L B I A A TR B T M IR IR
R ERBERAELINEXDNBERE
=

TEEFRE (ER)ARAF



3.5.

During the Reporting Period, the total amount of
non-hazardous waste generated by the Group was
3,231,917.00 tonnes, with an intensity of 19.67 tonnes
per ten thousand of revenue, while the total amount of
hazardous waste generated was 586.10 tonnes, with
an intensity of 3.57 kg per ten thousand of revenue. In
the future, we will continue to monitor the amount of
non-hazardous waste and hazardous waste generated
by the Group in order to further its measures on
pollution prevention and control.

Use of resources

The Group supports the responsible use of natural
resources, and comprehensively implements energy
saving, consumption reducing and recycling measures
to reduce resource consumption during business
operations. The Group has set up a “small performance
indicator on consumption planning” for the resources
mainly consumed in its project operation such as power,
limestone and liquid ammonia. An analysis meeting
is organized monthly and an assessment system has
been established by the project department, so that
energy conservation tasks are delegated into different
lower-level teams to ensure the achievement of the
targets.

3.5.1. Energy conservation

The energy consumed by the Group is mainly
electricity consumed during the operation
of equipment and in the office and the fuel
consumed by the Group’s vehicles. We have
formulated and implemented the Energy Saving
and Consumption Reduction Management
System to reduce energy consumption through
various means such as equipment transformation,
system optimization and the promotion of
low-carbon lifestyle.

3.5.
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ESG Report (Continued)
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The Group has made energy-saving adjustments
to the demister, and modified the cyclone blades
on the intake side of the condensing and wet
film layer of high-efficient demister of absorbing
column; transformed some circulating pump
motors into permanent magnet motors; carried
out energy-saving adjustment to low-load and
low-sulfur oxidation blowers; and applied the
addition of synergists to projects, so as to further
enhance the operating efficiency of power units
and reduce energy consumption.

The decoration design of new offices of Boqi
Environmental has catered to the needs of
energy saving and emission reduction. We
use transparent glass to make up most of the
walls to fully utilize natural light, and also adopt
energy-efficient luminaires. We demarcate
the office into different areas, each with an
independently controllable lighting system, which
is convenient for employees to use flexibly.
We remind employees to turn off unnecessary
electronic devices. We also regularly measure
the brightness of different locations in the office
to adjust the number of luminaries appropriately.
On the premise of not affecting the image of the
Group, the Group allows employees to dress
in appropriate casual wear at work in order to
reduce the demand for air-conditioning systems.
We will regularly clean the filters of lighting
devices and air-conditioning systems, and also
arrange inspections for the fleet regularly to
ensure that engines, tires and other parts can
operate normally to enhance energy efficiency.

TEEFRE (ER)ARAF
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3.5.2.

During the Year, the Group undertook the
Sintering Waste Heat Power Generation Project
of Tianjin Iron Works Co., Ltd. Utilizing the CDQ
technology, more than 80% of the sensible
heat of red coke can be recovered for power
generation, which can not only improve energy
efficiency, but also enhance coke quality and
production rate and avoid pollution. The energy
saving service industry is playing an increasingly
important role in energy conservation, improving
energy efficiency and reducing carbon
dioxide emissions, as well as making positive
contributions to smog control and the tackling
of climate change. The total power consumption
of the Group during the Reporting Period was
1,168,524,236.34 kWh, with a power consumption
intensity of 7,113.37 kWh per ten thousand of
revenue. In the coming year, we will continue
to monitor the power consumption of the Group
during business operations in order to implement
appropriate energy saving measures.

Water resources management

The water resources consumed by the Group
are mainly water used for production in the
course of project operation and equipment
cleaning and domestic water used in daily
office work. The Group advocates the efficient
use of water resources. We devise suitable
wastewater recycling plans targeted for each
project department, formulate production
wastewater recycling plans, reduce wastewater
discharge and improve the utilization rate of
water resources. We also post water saving signs
in toilets to remind employees to turn off the
faucets and make good use of the function of the
dual-system flush toilet to use water as needed.
In order to reduce wastage caused by leakage,
we will regularly check the water meter readings
and the leakage of water pipes, and arrange
the repair work of the problematic water pipes
in time and strengthen daily maintenance and
management.

3.5.2.
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ESG Report (Continued)
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We do not have any problems in sourcing water
that is fit for purpose. During the Reporting
Period, the total water consumption of the
Group’s operations was 18,331,169.00 cubic
meters, with a water consumption intensity
of 111.59 cubic meters per ten thousand of
revenue. In the coming year, we will continue to
monitor our water consumption in the course of
business operations and cultivate the habit of
saving water among employees.

3.5.3. Paperless office

In order to reduce paper consumption, the
Group uses an office automation system (OA) to
realize online processing of office procedures.
Meanwhile, the system requires electronic
filing of documents to replace the traditional
paper-based office administration system. We
encourage employees to maximize the use of
electronic communication technology to transmit
information and reduce paper consumption.
The Group also posts a notice in a prominent
place next to printers to remind employees
of paper reuse and maximizing double-sided
photocopying, and collecting one side printed
papers for recycling.

3.5.3.
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Unit 2020
By 2020F &
Energy Consumption
BERAEA
Power consumption in offices kWh 283,886.00
MAERES TR
Power consumption for project operations kWh 1,168,240,350.34
HRETHES T ELFF
Power consumption in total kWh 1,168,524,236.34
FERE TR
Power consumption intensity kWh/ten thousand of revenue 7,118.37
HEEZE FTRE BreEW
Gasoline consumption Tonnes 186.56
HERE Mg
Gasoline consumption intensity Kg/ten thousand of revenue 1.14
RERTE TR/ BLEK
Diesel consumption Tonnes 20.65
LnmFERE M
Diesel consumption intensity Kg/ten thousand of revenue 0.13
SmERAEE TR/ BrEK
Water Consumption
KIRFEA
Water consumption in offices Tonnes 7,202.00
MAERKE i
Water consumption for project operations Tonnes 18,323,967.00
BB ETRKE g
Water consumption in total Tonnes 18,331,169.00
FEkEE Mg

Water consumption intensity

FEKERE

Tonne/ten thousand of revenue

Wi ErElk

111.59
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MAINTAINING BRAND INTEGRITY

The Group pays great attention to brand integrity.
We strictly abide by the laws and regulations of the
state and regulatory agencies, adhere to compliant
operations and foster a culture of integrity. While
ensuring safe production, we attach great importance
to the rights and interests of customers, continuously
improve our own technological innovation capabilities
and continue to optimize our supplier management
system. We are committed to providing customers
with high-level integrated environmental governance
services and continuously promoting the development
of the industry.

Service quality management

The Group attaches great importance to project
quality and strictly complies with relevant national
and industry requirements and standards such as the
Building Law of the People’'s Republic of China (F#E
ARFEFBEZEEE) and the Regulation on the Quality
Management of Construction Projects (JE:RxII2EE
EIE{&f]). Upholding the principle of “sustaining by
quality, developing by reputation and benefiting by
management”, the Group continues to improve the level
of quality management throughout the project process.
During the Reporting Period, the Group achieved its
annual quality target of zero major quality accident,
no abnormal shutdowns or unusual operation events
occurred due to quality reasons, and no product had to
be recalled due to quality problems.

4.1.
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ESG Report (Continued)
RE - g RERERE (8)

We have established and implemented the Engineering BMRELTERECIEEEEEHE)
Quality Management System, the Engineering (IREERERKFIE) (IRESHE
Quality Inspection and Acceptance System and the BEHE)E  BE=-QAEEEEETER
Engineering Quality Reward and Punishment System, X TEIEERE BI- REE2EHHY
thereby constructing a three-level quality supervision AREEEBRTIE - AEERRBEEE
and management system and improving internal quality IPEE % (GB/T28001-1SO9001)R&FE + W=
management, covering the full cycle of engineering EBERRITESNEE  NERKE
design, construction, inspection and acceptance. The FRTEESEEERNRIRBR

Group has obtained the quality management system
(GB/T28001-1SO9001) certification, and will pay close
attention to the latest national and industry standards
to update and improve its own quality management and
assurance system in a timely manner.

Establish a quality management system for each project department, incorporate the construction team
into the management system, and prepare a construction and quality inspection plan.

Strictly carry out quality control measures in the design of project plans and in the tender and procurement
process.

Complete the preparation and approval of operation instructions and the technical preparation work for
various tasks.

BUYBREREEEERBR  SEIKOMAERRBRT Gl ILESRRBTE -

o HIHAFRRANIBEHRBEROPERISHRE SEH THE -

o TREHEIIEMIEEIREENRHIEI RRMEFBIE -

\

Strengthen process management, inspect the ongoing construction projects, formulate a quality supervision
and inspection report, timely report quality issues and rectification measures, and continue to monitor the
rectification and treatment of quality issues.

Strengthen the management of personnel entering the site, require construction units to be stationed with
dedicated quality inspectors and workers with special duties must hold relevant qualification certificates.
e Strengthen the management of inspection and acceptance of incoming materials and equipment.

Carry out quality inspection and technical guidance throughout the construction process, and closely
Construction stage monitor the construction quality of important parts and processes of each project.

HETREER

MERBRER - HIEAETNETHEBETRE  WREEREREWRS M BAREEMBARENR
it %%E&EE;F%%?E&FI@\ e

IEREEIS ABREE - BRI EMVFLEEREEBRBAR  BRIEASLARELR -
DRSNS EL - REEBRIKERE -

T 2BEETERENXMELS  HEERNEEMRUNTFOETEEERETEE - y

~\
Carry out inspection and acceptance in strict compliance with the design plan, relevant national norms
and standards.

e Carry out multi-level inspection according to the inspection plan, ensuring acceptance at four levels.
Rectify unqualified items and inspect the items again for acceptance to form a closed loop.

BRI IRERRET R - EEKARMMRE  FEETTRIL -

RIRIRERGT EE RS - REBIDRERYK -

HRBIKTERIBLBRERE - VEBRRY - FEREER -

Inspection and
acceptance stage

B U Pt B
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At the same time, the Group has implemented a Ff  ARBEETEHETRERS] -
comprehensive operation guarantee mechanism, to FEBERE ZELERE - RIEEE Y
ensure the smooth progress of operation services BERE  BHMFAMESFSEIE  BRES
as well as the normal operation of the facilities IR REREERBERERZELETE
and equipment in regular maintenance service in e

various aspects such as team building, standardized
management, inspection and maintenance, material
management and inter-departmental collaboration.

The project manager is the main responsible person in each project department. The management team
includes dedicated management personnel in various fields such as security, operation, inspection and
repair, materials, finance and logistics, etc., and they carry out management work in collaboration with
each other with each person assuming their own responsibility.

FHEMNAFEEKEERE —AEA  BEEREERE &7 RE - WE B RHFEEEN
EREBAE  ATIHERREEIE SBEE -

We have formulated detailed rules and regulations covering all aspects of operation procedures,
equipment management, operation management, recording, inspection and repair and emergency
response, which effectively ensure normal operation of the system.

HMBIETBETETRRE RETE  RETE  LHELRE  FHRESSSEATENFAREHE
BENNRERBIETHET

~
We have deployed various professionals on the specific fields of maintenance, electricity and thermal
control, etc. for each project team, and carry out 24-hour inspection and maintenance on the operating
| : d system to ensure normal operation of the equipment.
NI amasmn @EERHEE ERER ARIXSEEEAR  BRETRANRABRIER
& RIFERBLEFET -
Wi #E
S
~
Each project has in place a material database and a material procurement team, so that spare parts and
required materials can be provided for the site at any time according to planning and production needs.
Material HREBRREVEERENDERE MV RBAENEETERT AR SRMABREELAZMHE
management o
WEEE y
~
The back office provides labor, financial and material support and the services of technical transformation
and analysis of difficult problems for operation of each project.
RNl 1 £ HPTA S E B ETRIA - B - DEBARKNEGE - REREDE T -
BBt 1E
S
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4.2,

Compliant and safe production

The Group always adheres to the safety management
concept of “zero accidents, zero damage and zero
casualty”, and strictly complies with the Production
Safety Law of the People’s Republic of China (FRZEA
REAMBIZ 2 AEEX), the Law of the People’s Republic
of China on Prevention and Control of Occupational
Diseases (2 A REFMBE B ZEFG67%) and the relevant
laws and regulations of the place of operation, thereby
continuously enhancing the level of production safety
management. During the Reporting Period, the Group
did not encounter any major safety accidents, nor did
it experience any punishment for serious violations of
laws and regulations related to occupational health and
safety in the locations where it operates.

In order to effectively implement safety management,
the Group continues to promote the formulation and
implementation of safe production standardization. At
the stage of standards formulation, we strictly follow the
national standards and regulations to establish a safety
and quality management system for each professional
process, and start with each procedure and every
aspect to enhance the overall level of safe production
standardization. At the implementation level, we have
formulated and implemented the Safe Production
Responsibility System and Work Safety Responsibilities,
implemented the safe production responsibility
system, and adopted a two-tier and three-level safety
management model to improve the safe production
management organization system.

4.2.

ESG Report (Continued)
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ESG Report (Continued)
BB HERERKRE (H)

In response to potential safety hazards, the Group
has formulated and implemented its Safety Hazard
Detection and Governance and Management System
to normalize the execution of a closed-loop safety
inspection process, which has ensured the timely
detection and rectification of potential safety hazards.
We have also formulated the Special Weather Safe
Production Management System, which prohibits
construction operations under extreme weather
conditions such as gales, heavy snow, earthquakes,
extreme cold and scorching heat, and have
strengthened special prevention work and precaution
management for various types of emergencies to ensure
construction safety.

Develop annual and quarterly
safety inspection plans at different

levels

2

Against the feedback of the rectification
status from the project department, the
inspection team will recheck in the next
inspection to ensure effective implementation
of the rectification measure

STHIE B AR BN ENIER - BEA
HENRAER FIAES » BIRE
HTERRCEE BN

Each project department shall carry
out rectification of related issues based
on the results of safety inspection, and
provide feedback on the rectification in
the weekly safety report
BZIEEBEBEBELZERELERAER
BEN - WELEFAREKTHERIE
IHETTIREE

T2 MEMRME

2

HEZ2RE  AREFELER(LE
EHREBHFETREEEGE) Bt
WITHRNZ2RERE ARKHERY
ETEW - HATHE TCRRARL R
AETEHE)  ZLLEKXKE XE -
B ER - KRFHREREES TETHE
TR - IR EBEREEMHNERER
RESERBER  REEIRE -

The project department seriously organizes
self-inspection and rectification work after
receiving the safety inspection notice

The inspection team conducts on-site
inspections, summarizes on-site safety
issues, and submits inspection reports
in a timely manner
BEARRASRE  HERNLE
IR TER S AR AE SRR - I R A
BERE

Closed-loop safety inspection process
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ESG Report (Continued)
BRI #HERERWRE (H)

FE e o

While carrying out the standardized management of safe EEREEAEZRELCEETIENRE -

production, the Group has formulated and implemented
its Safety Education and Training Management System to
design practical education and training on safety targeting for

AEBEGEALEBC(L2HE HIEE S
B) SHHARELOEEABRAER
HHNRZE2HERI - URESETINREE

employees in different positions, with a view to improving the ExE-

quality of production safety of employees.

Targets
Hx

Safety education and training
ZRHEEI

Administrative managers and
project managers

THREBEABRIABERAR

Safe production management
personnel

Lower-level employees

it
TE]
10
H

\
A

Trainings are provided on relevant policies and regulations as well as
basic management and technical know-hows. As such, the management
personnel’s understanding on work safety can be enhanced and the
basic safe production technology and security management methods
can be mastered, thus providing sound conditions for safe production.
ETABBRRERNARERERREMABNEN > KMiReERABHR
2AETENRS  ERERNLZEEERMNZ2ERR X ARELZR
HEERHE RN -

Trainings and education are provided on specialized laws and
regulations, policies and standards, safe production management,
technology, accident prevention, work-related injury and occupational
disease management and safety culture etc., thus improving the safety
management level of professionals in all aspects.

FRIEFLCHER BREREE L2EEEE - BIf - EWEN - TE8F
WABERER REXVLENBRNEIHE 2HAURAZEAELEE
BRI o

Safety trainings are conducted in daily work through various forms such
as three-level education, special operations and regular education, and
take advantage of the opportunities of regular and special inspections to
carry out themed trainings on occupational health and safe production
education for front-line employees in order to strengthen their safety
awareness and ability.

RB=FHE FREZNEEFUHESE LBV AERTTERTREL RS
Al YNAEPRENEERERE B REIHRBREENL24AE
HAEEBIEI - @t ETR2EHMEN °
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Case study: Safe Production Month Campaign of “Eliminating Hidden Hazards and Building Up a Safety
Defense”

RO ERERRBBEFZEHRIZREEAED

In order to further enhance employees’ awareness of safe production and improve the quality of safe production
of all employees, the Group actively launched a safe production month campaign for each project with the
theme of “eliminating hidden hazards and building up a safety defense”, based on the principles laid down
in the “Notice on Launching the 2020 Safety Production Month Campaign” issued by the Safety and Quality
Department and the “Notice on Launching the 2020 O&M Safety Production Month Campaign” issued by the
O&M Business Center.

Through orchestrated drills and training, comprehensive deployment, serious implementation and focusing on
actual results, the campaign has strengthened the safety management mechanism and achieved the purpose of
publicizing the relevant safe production laws and regulations, safe production knowledge and safe production
management system for the state, thus enhancing the safety awareness and the ability to prevent accidents
of all employees. All specialized units have actively cooperated and carried out diverse and vivacious safety
activities, which intensified the investigation and management of hidden hazards and further strengthened the
awareness of the importance of work safety among all employees.

RTE—FPMEETRE2AERR  RE2EX24ERYE  REREMTHNCANAR2020F [ L2 4EA 15D
B BEXBEPOTENCER2020F [R24EA EBNRM)NXIHEN - AEBEEEBBHRARIADERE
WS REZE2MHR]IASTBNTE2EEARY -

BEBOABERRNE - 2EEE  RERE IEEY APERTLREEEXY  BERTEEEREMALE2LE
ERER  REREEANE  ZREETEGEMNEN  EXERTE2ERTINLE2EANMDHBEHRMES - SEXER
e FARTEAZE ATLENLEEE  NMAREBHER/ENE &Pt T2BHZ2TIFEEUNRE -
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4.3.

Cultivating integrity and morality

The Group strictly abides by laws and regulations
related to integrity operation such as the Company
Law of the People’s Republic of China (FFZEARA
B/AR%E) and the Anti-Money Laundering Law of the
People’'s Republic of China (F#ZEARLMEIREER),
and has carried out steadily the works of promoting
anti-corruption and integrity. We have formulated
and implemented rules and regulations such as the
Management Regulations for Administrative Penalties
of the Company, the Internal Control Guidelines, the
Internal Audit Guidelines and Administrative Measures
on Anti-Money Laundering (Trial), and established
an anti-corruption system covering early prevention,
monitoring process of corruption incidents and
post-incident evaluation and handling.

In order to constantly practice clean and ethical
operation, the Group has formulated the Bogqi
Environmental Professional Code, which expressly
prohibits any form of malpractice and fraud and
requires employees to strictly abide by it. We have
also entered into the Officer Professional and Ethics
Agreement with employees from the procurement
department to regulate employee behavior in terms of
system procedures, professional industry standards
and integrity and self-discipline. At the meantime, we
encourage employees and those who have business
dealings with the Group to report possible unethical
behavior and integrity issues existing within the Group
through e-mail and other means. We strictly protect
the privacy of whistleblowers and have a competent
department responsible for handling reports on bribery,
extortion, fraud and money laundering. After receiving
the reported information, the competent department will
verify the relevant information, conduct investigations or
special audits as appropriate and give handling advice.

During the Reporting Period, we were not aware of any
lawsuits regarding corrupt behaviors such as brides,
extortion, fraud and money laundering brought against
the Group or its employees.

4.3.

ESG Report (Continued)
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4.4.
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Promoting industry development

The Group firmly believes that “innovation is an
inexhaustible driving force for enterprise development”.
We has successively set up a training base with
simulation of different work scenario, a laboratory for
physical model and flow field, a seawater desulfurization
thermal experimental platform and a R&D test platform,
and also established a Beijing-certified enterprise
technology center and a post-doctorate science &
research work station. We continuously improve our
technological innovation capabilities and persistently
promote the development of the industry.

We have formulated the Regulations on the
Management of R&D Projects and the Regulations on
the Management of Technical Standardization and
other regulations to improve our internal innovative
research and development system. We promote
technology exchanges between enterprises and
technical exchanges internationally through various
schemes such as technology import authorization,
project technology cooperation and joint technology
development, so as to master the industry’s
cutting-edge technologies. We also actively cooperate
with well-known universities through diversified means
such as scientific experiments, joint R&D and talent
development, so that we can drive the transformation
of scientific and technological achievements via the
promotion of the integration of production, learning,
research and application. Besides, the Group actively
participates in the formulation and promotion of national
standards and industry standards to promote the
enhancement of the overall industry level.

4.4.
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Due to its strong R&D capabilities, the Group has
been rated as an “Innovative Pilot Enterprise in
Zhongguancun Science and Technology Park”, a
“Demonstration and Pilot Enterprise for Intellectual
Property in Beijing” and a “Standardized Pilot Unit in
Zhongguancun Science and Technology Park”, and its
R&D projects have been acclaimed as “SCR Flue Gas
Denitrification Key Technology and Equipment R&D and
Industrialization Major Project in Zhongguancun”. During
the Year, Bogi Environmental was also designated as
the vice chairman unit of the Metallurgical Business
Association under the All-China Federation of Industry
and Commerce, thereby making contributions to
the information exchange and development of the
environmental pollution governance industry.

While strengthening its own innovative research and
development capabilities, the Group carefully handles
various business information and spares no effort to
safeguard the Group's trademarks, patents, copyrights,
confidential business data and other intellectual
property rights. We strictly abide by the Advertising
Law of the People’'s Republic of China (FF#E AR L FIE
E &%), the Trademark Law of the People’s Republic
of China (F#EARLMBEEEX), the Patent Law of
the People’'s Republic of China (hZEARKEMBEEF
7%), the Copyright Law of the People’s Republic of
China (F#EARLMEIZIEREE) and the Intellectual
Property Law of the People’s Republic of China (F%E
AR EMBEHFH#EREE) and other laws and regulations,
and have formulated and implemented our own Patent
Management and Reward System. We have also set
up a centralized department for patent management,
which is responsible for formulating patent management
systems and patent strategies, organizing patent
applications and the management of proprietory
intellectual property rights to ensure that the intellectual
property management work is carried out in an orderly
manner. During the Reporting Period, the Group
maintained a total of 55 registered patents and was
granted 5 new patents.

ESG Report (Continued)
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Protecting customers’ interests

The Group values the rights and interests of customers.
We strictly abides by the Confidentiality Law of the
People’s Republic of China (FZEARKEFMBEREE),
the Consumer Rights Protection Law of the People’s
Republic of China (FEZEARKEMBEHEERDRE
%) and other laws and regulations to strictly protect
customers’ trade secrets. We require employees to
sign a confidentiality agreement at the same time of
entering into the labor contract, and specify in the Boqi
Environmental Professional Code that “all employees
are obliged to keep company-related information
confidential, including information in relation to the
Company’s assets, products and customer information,
and no information related to the Company may be
disclosed to third parties without the Company’s
authorization”. As such, the rights and interests of
customers are highly protected.

The Group has established a comprehensive customer
communication and feedback mechanism, and actively
communicates with customers to continuously enhance
the standard of customer service. We have formulated
the Owner Satisfaction Survey Form, which seeks
satisfaction evaluations from owners of various O&M
projects every quarter. We also require senior officers to
visit the owner when inspection and guidance work are
being conducted for related project, and listen to the
owner's evaluation opinions. We will gather feedback
from the owners and organize relevant departments to
formulate corresponding issue-specific improvement
plans.

During the Year, the Group did not receive any
complaints.

4.5.
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4.6.

Sustainable supply chain

A sustainable supply chain is the cornerstone of
maintaining the business operations of the Group. We
continue to improve the supplier management system
and strive to establish good cooperative relations
with suppliers to support the steady and healthy
development of the Group’s business. During the Year,
the Group had more than 550 suppliers, of which more
than 510 were from Mainland China and 40 were from
overseas. They can be categorized into suppliers of
process equipment, electrical equipment, thermal
control equipment, denitrification equipment, materials
and spare parts. In the aspect of supplier access and
tender and procurement, we have formulated and
implemented the Regulations for the Management of
Qualified Suppliers, the Regulations for the Procurement
Management of Engineering Equipment/Material,
the Project Tender Management System and the
O&M Tender Management System according to the
operating characteristics of different projects and the
features of purchased products and services, in order
to ensure that the purchased products comply with
the requirements of the contracts, national or industry
mandatory standards, regulations and specifications,
as well as meeting the special needs of customers
and projects. We strictly evaluate suppliers’ security
management and corporate legal credibility, business
conditions, quality management system, environmental
management system, occupational health and
safety system certification, industry performance,
market conditions, financial conditions, technical
standards, production and operation conditions and
the qualifications in areas such as environmental and
social responsibility performance, in order to avoid
environmental and social risks in the supply chain.

4.6.
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ESG Report (Continued)
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While strengthening supply chain risk management,
we preferably purchase environmentally friendly,
energy-efficient products and actively practice green
procurement. At present, all the high-voltage motors
purchased by the Group comply with the “Secondary
Energy Efficiency IE3” standard in the national standard
“Minimum allowable values of energy efficiency
and energy efficiency grades for small and medium
three-phase asynchronous motors” (/NI =ZHEHE
BB R EE R EERER) (GB18613-2012), thereby
reducing the energy consumed in equipment operation.

The Group continues to focus on all aspects of
management and practical performance of suppliers,
and conduct quarterly and annual evaluations for the
admitted suppliers. Supplier’s contract performance
capabilities, after-sales services, product and
project quality, construction quality, safe production
management and environmental management,
technical capabilities, integrity, honesty and cases
of violations of laws and regulations are all important
evaluation indicators. Based on the evaluation results,
we will classify the suppliers into different cooperation
categories, and will also provide feedback and monitor
the rectification of related issues by relevant business
departments, so as to encourage suppliers to improve
continuously.

BUILDING A PROFESSIONAL TEAM

Employees are the foundation for the development of
the Group’s business and are also its valuable assets.
We uphold the development principle of “strengthening
the enterprise with talents” and vigorously protect the
legitimate rights and interests of employees through a
standardized human resource management system, so
as to achieve harmonious progress for the Group and
the employees as a whole. As of 31 December 2020,
the Group had a total of 1,890 employees and most are
based in Mainland China.
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ESG Report (Continued)
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Unit 2020
B 20205 E
Total number of employee No. of people 1,890
EEAH™ AR
Number of employee by gender
RMBBINETAR
Female No. of people 445
g A#
Male No. of people 1,445
St AH
Number of employee by employment type
RESEMNESINETIAH
Concession operation management personnel No. of people 67
FAAKEERAR AR
Engineering and technical staff No. of people 128
TREMAE AR
Sales personnel No. of people 33
HEAER N
Research and development personnel No. of people 64
HEAE AE
Administrative personnel No. of people 28
TREEAR AR
Production personnel No. of people 1,570
HEANB AEK
Number of employee by age group
RERAMNEINET AR
Aged below 30 No. of people 683
B0RIA T AR
Aged 30 to 40 No. of people 675
30-405% A
Aged above 40 No. of people 532
405734 | AR
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Employment practice

The Group strictly abides by the Labor Law of the
People’s Republic of China (FFE AR LB L EX), the
Labor Contract Law of the People’'s Republic of China
(FEAREMELHARE), the Minors Protection Law
of the People’s Republic of China (A2 A R HF1 B R G
AR#JE) and the Prohibition of Child Labor Provisions
(ZEIHFRETIMRE) and other laws and regulations,
adheres to the principle of equal employment and is
committed to creating an ideal workplace environment
that is harmonious and inclusive for the employees.
We has formulated and implemented the Regulations
on Recruitment and Employment Management and
set up legal and compliant recruitment conditions
based on the principles of fairness, impartiality and
openness to recruit talents through various channels.
The qualifications of professionals are evaluated in the
aspect of compliance, attitude, performance and ability,
and discrimination arising from race, gender, marital
status, religious beliefs and other factors is strictly
prohibited.

The Group enters into labor contracts with all
employees and, in accordance with relevant laws and
regulations, specifies the positions, responsibilities,
working hours, labor conditions, remuneration, benefits,
training, and confidentiality of trade secrets, etc., to
protect the basic rights and interests of employees. We
oppose any form of forced labor and verify the identity
of employees when signing labor contracts to avoid the
use of child labor, forced labor and other illegal labor.
In addition, the Group formulates job responsibilities for
each position so that employees can clearly understand
and voluntarily accept their job specifications and
requirements before employment. In the event of
dismissal of employees, the Group complies with the
relevant provisions in the Labor Law of the People’s
Republic of China (2 A R A MEIZE)%) and the Labor
Contract Law of the People’s Republic of China (% A
RAMBILE A [FE) and strictly prohibits any unfair or
unreasonable dismissal.
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5.2.

During the Reporting Period, the Group did not violate
any laws and regulations related to remuneration and
dismissal, recruitment and promotion, working hours,
equal opportunities, diversity, anti-discrimination and
prevention of child labor or forced labor, nor any
violation of laws and regulations related to child labor or

forced labor was found within the Group.

Welfare benefits

The Group strictly abides by the Labor Law of the
People's Republic of China (FEARKMELH
7%) and other relevant regulations in the locations
where it operates, and formulates employee welfare
policies based on the principles of lawfulness and
reasonableness. We have established a salary system
of “basic salary + bonus + allowance”, pursuant to
which and coupled with an assessment system guided
by “performance result”, we will consider group and
individual performance and employees’ salaries will
be paid in full and on time. Meanwhile, we have
implemented equity incentive policies for the Company’s
core management personnel and key employees to
ensure that they are reasonably remunerated.

In addition to statutory holidays, employees can enjoy
personal leave, sick leave, work injury leave, marriage
leave, funeral leave, maternity leave and paternity leave.
We also provide employees with paid annual leave
according to their work experience and length of service
in the Group. The Group participates in employee
retirement benefit plans and housing provident fund
plans in accordance with China’s national policies,
thus providing unified payment of pension insurance,
basic medical insurance, unemployment insurance,
work injury insurance, maternity insurance and housing
provident fund for eligible employees, as well as
purchasing accidental commercial insurance and
supplementary medical insurance for employees.
We will also provide employees with transportation
allowances, meal allowances and other benefits
whenever appropriate, in order to meet the needs of

employees in all aspects.

5.2.
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5.3.

196 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

In addition, the Group pursues a democratic
management approach, respects the demands of
employees and strives to establish a harmonious
labor relationship. We have independent trade union
branches in place, and also established mechanisms
for the open discussion of corporate affairs, the
meetings of representatives of employees and the
communication between employees and directors
or supervisors, respectively, thus forming a smooth
channel for employees’ communication and feedback
and safeguarding their rights of expression and
participation.

Training and development

The Group attaches great importance to the training
of employees and is committed to comprehensively
enhancing its overall abilities in plan execution,
project management and teamwork. In accordance
with its own Training Management Regulations and
based on the principle of “on-demand training and
serving the practical purpose”, the Group carried
out the talent training work for the Year guided by its
business strategy and annual business objectives. In
response to the training needs of different employees,
the Group provides diversified training courses,
including corporate culture training, talent training and
employee motivation training, technology and policy
training for new business such as water treatment
and environmental restoration, as well as training on
general skills and management, thereby realizing the
joint development of the company and employees.
During the Reporting Period, the Group conducted
22 training programs of business management, 49
training programs of professional techniques, 2 training
programs of safe production, 4 training programs
of sales skills, 9 training programs for professional
qualifications and new employees, with the training rate
of employees reaching 96%.

5.3.
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5.4.

We pay close attention to the career development of
employees, and actively build a professional team
of employees by optimizing the talent structure. In
order to meet the needs of the Group’s business and
employees’ career development, we formulated and
implemented the Promotion Evaluation Administrative
Measures for design and R&D personnel and project
managers, so as to provide employees with a clear
development path. We also implement a rotation system
for middle-level and senior managers, to open up
horizontal development channels for employees and
help them fulfill their career development plans.

Health and safety

Occupational safety and employees’ physical and
mental health are of vital importance to the Group. We
strictly abide by the Law on Prevention and Control
of Occupational Diseases of the People’s Republic of
China (F#EARKEMBIEZEKIEE), the Production
Safety Law of the People’s Republic of China (A
RIAMBIZ 2 A EX), the Provisions on the Supervision
and Administration of Occupational Health at Work
Sites (L{ESFTBEGEEBEEHTE), the Work Injury
Insurance Regulations (L& R 4{1) and other relevant
laws and regulations.

5.4.
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The Group has formulated and implemented the Occupational REFEHETERE(BERRLZEEEH
Health and Safety Management System to fully carry out its B EREEBRELZEZEEIE - BN
occupational safety management. We have hired a third-party BEE= BT HEAER S ETEE
organization to conduct regular inspections of occupational mEERZRA - WRE(SESHER R
hazards at production sites, and equipped employees with RE2THRABTEHNE) BEIRES
qualified and effective labor protection articles in accordance BEXNBERERD - KMTRAELIT
with the Management System for Labor Protective Articles and E(BHEABRERCERRSHNE) &
Safety Tools. We have also issued the Notice of Occupational RETHNEMEECOBEECERER
Hazards in Labor Contract to employees to ensure that 5 o 7’39‘\ CRMEFRE TARMR R
they are aware of the occupational hazards and protective BB WEAAABIINB RN BRERREL
measures specific to their posts. In addition, we organize 2B BEIRKTHRARREBER R
occupational health checkups for employees every year and FFEIM@BEREET

regularly organize external and internal occupational health
and safety training, so that employees can understand their
health status in a timely manner and enhance their ability to
prevent occupational diseases.

Case study: Pandemic prevention and control

=P - EIEHE

Facing the outbreak of COVID-19, the Group has established the Pandemic Prevention and Control Leading
Group to fully implement the decisions and deployments of the State Council of the People’s Republic of China
and the Beijing Municipal Government on pandemic prevention and control, so as to guard against and prevent
the spread of the pandemic. The human resources department collects data and issues report on employees’
health and attendance on a daily basis, and has established an information base for the internal epidemic
prevention and control of Bogi Environmental. We have adopted various measures such as work from home,
off-peak commuting, electronic office, mask distribution and workplace disinfection to protect the health of
employees.

EHFEM AR RE - NREEKRYT [RBEHZERE/ A ERCEETBEEER ML R HBARNRIEHIERREE -
M REGETE - ANVERFSAREERETRERLEHEN  EUBTREABRIBHEESER - FFRMT
BEMN - $HE ETI - EFCMA - DFBE R RRGHESFZRER  WMREBTRE -
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In addition to creating a healthy and safe working environment &% 7 A8 LT E@RELZ 2N IIEREIN » NEE
for employees, the Group advocates the concept of “work BE[IREET ik EHEAFE |NES  THRHEHS
happily and live healthily” and organizes diverse activities for LB B T/EE) -

employees from time to time.

Case Study: Inter-departmental team building activities

=P BRABSERED

In order to enhance the teamwork ability of various departments, strengthen the team unity and overall
solidarity of employees, foster a close relationship between leaders and employees and enable employees
to relax physically and mentally after busy work, each department will organize activities in the form of cross-
departmental and interactive trainings and communication. The activities are designed to enable employees
from different departments who need to coordinate and cooperate frequently in the work process to deeply
experience the importance of communication, exchange and cooperation, and also further enhance employees’
collective sense of honor and sense of belonging to the enterprise.

ATRITSMPIERHIERN - LRE TERREIMERA LN ﬁfﬁ% PEEBT 7R METHEICHMTIE
ZEREUDRANRE - BEMPEREBHERIMB R - KEAMNFINEIRER - EEETIEERTHELEEHIE LaW
HPIETRERARRIER R - AENEEN - H%@EEIE’\JE‘%%% MERFEBRGEE— SRR -
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Case study: Regularly organize birthday parties for employees
RO EHERETERS

The Group regularly organizes rich and colorful birthday parties for employees to let them feel caring and
warmth and to enhance their happiness.

AEBEHMEMLEESYNETARGERY  FETRIIBAERE  BABEIZRE -

6. BUILDING A HARMONIOUS SOCIETY 6. HEMELS
While promoting business development, the Group EHEBEBEROAR  NEEBLEH
cares about the community and always considers & BAZRELAEHERONG  FE
the interests of the communities in which it operates, HHEEATENTE - ZAMIBBRRESR
hoping to have a positive impact on society. We NEFEBTEHEHEARED - BIRAE
extend the concept of environmental protection from BEIZEARRED ML EAKRNREER
our own business to social welfare activities, actively REREER  BIIULgEEE-

mobilize employees to participate in environmental
protection activities, convey environmental conservation
information to the public and fulfill social corporate
responsibilities.
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Case study: Clean up mountains while hiking, adopting a green lifestyle

A EFBFLBIE - RERRFERT

With a view to creating a beautiful and clean environment and further cultivating the civilized qualities of the
employees, the Group has mobilized a number of volunteers from various departments, including the Qinzhou
and Cathay Pacific O&M project department, operation planning department, information management
department, administration and public relations department, to conduct a public welfare activity of cleaning up
the environment.

This activity was mainly conducted along the mountain track and its two sides. Along the way, cigarette butts,
peels, mineral water bottles and other garbage in the grass and rocks on the mountain were collected. Then the
non-recyclable garbage was thrown into the trash bin and the recyclable garbage (such as cans and plastic
bottles) was classified. Thus, the environment was cleaned up and the beauty of nature was restored. We have
made contribution to the environment and society with our enthusiasm and spirit of servicing.

This cleaning-up activity is very meaningful. It promotes environmental protection while establishing a good
corporate image. Through practical actions, more people are called to join the environmental protection team
and contribute to improving the living environment and building a beautiful home.

RTEEEAXEFRNRE  WE-—PEREEMRTOXARE  AEBYUNNEREGBRE - LLFEHM 8
ERBMITEEARBEBSEMAIZBERELET T RABADED -

RES E ZHRILAILBRIGRARREA - BRI ENEE - ARBER  RK - BRKASZBAHE —FH
o BRIEN R MU E BRI ALIRAE - JEEPT R CU ) (A0 BHrEE - BRHE) BITEIR O E - RAISE THR - BR
TREANERE A —BREOHABA LG ERBIRE - RgHe -

BN RN ESEAERE  AEERRERENEARENEL T EENRITR - BEAERTHYEEZHAMAZIR
RO - RRNELERE EREFREERNE -
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In addition, we participated in the 8" Chinese People’s
Livelihood Development Forum and the 14" China International
Philanthropy Forum with the theme of “committed to building
a well-off society”, practiced the spirit of “strengthening the
construction of the social security system, improving social
assistance, social welfare and charity causes” and rolled
out related activities with the theme of “charity forces as an
important role during the period of poverty alleviation and
epidemic”. During the Year, Bogi Environmental was awarded
the honor of China’s Top Ten Influential Enterprises for Poverty
Alleviation 2020 by the Organizing Committee of the China
International Philanthropy Forum.
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APPENDIX I: INDEX OF ESG REPORTING GUIDE OF

HK STOCK EXCHANGE

ESG Report (Continued)
BRI #HERERWRE (H)

fisg— : BEBBERZM(RE  HERE

AHEES) RS

Related sections

MR

A. Environment General

ARIE disclosure

Al :

Emissions

Al BERRY
—MRH R
A1
A1
A1.2
A1.2
A1.3
A1.3
Al1.4
Al1.4

Information on: (a) the policies; and
(b) compliance with relevant laws and
regulations that have a significant impact
on the issuer relating to air and greenhouse
gas emissions, discharges into water and
land, and generation of hazardous and non-
hazardous waste.

FHERMBEERBHR - mKR a8
G AEREEERDNELSH - (a)BXK
RO EFTHETABERTENBEBEERR
PIEE#L -

The types of emissions and respective
emissions data.

PEniE B R ARRE BB -

Greenhouse gas emissions in total and
intensity.

BERBEHNERTE -

Total hazardous waste produced and
intensity.

EXAERZNBERTE -

Total non-hazardous waste produced and
intensity.
FEABEEZEZVRENTE -

Promoting green corporate
culture — Greenhouse gas
emission management; Flue gas
emission management; Sewage
discharge management; Waste
management

HBZEEEE —BERBHK
B ERBENER  SKERE
2 ERMEE

Promoting green corporate
culture — Flue gas emission
management

HEBRELEE — ERFRER

Promoting green corporate
culture — Greenhouse gas
emission management

EBZRErEE — RERBHN

B

Promoting green corporate
culture — Waste management

HEBREEEXL - BEYEE

Promoting green corporate
culture — Waste management

e bEXt - BEYER
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Related sections

R E

A1.5

A2 :
Use of
Resources

A2 : BRER

General
disclosure

— R E

A2.1

A2.1

A2.2

A2.2

A2.3

A2.3

A2.4

A2.4
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Description of measures to mitigate
emissions and results achieved.

R E R E B e R TSR -

Description of how hazardous and non-
hazardous wastes are handled, reduction
initiatives and results achieved.
HIRERENEBEREZEYN L  HEEL
BHEERIERR

Policies on the efficient use of resources,
including energy, water and other raw
materials.

ERFERER (BIEER - KEREMEREME) B
R e

Direct and/or indirect energy consumption
by type in total and intensity.
RENEASHERER SEEEREEERS
B

Water consumption in total and intensity.

EFREKENEZE o

Description of energy use efficiency
initiatives and results achieved.
i eEIRE AT B R AT R -

Description of whether there is any issue in
sourcing water that is fit for purpose, water
efficiency initiatives and results achieved.
it SREVGE AR R B R EE - A KRR
K et 8 R FTSAR

TEEFRE (ER)ARAF

Promoting green corporate
culture — Greenhouse gas
emission management; Flue gas
emission management; Use of
resources
EBZErE It — RERBEN
B  ERPRER : BIRER

Promoting green corporate
culture — Waste management

EBREEEL - EENEE

Promoting green corporate
culture — Use of resources

ERELEE - ERER

Promoting green corporate
culture — Use of resources

B etEXt - ERER

Promoting green corporate
culture — Use of resources

PR etEXt - ERER

Promoting green corporate
culture — Use of resources

B etEXt - ERER

Promoting green corporate
culture — Use of resources

PR ebEXt - BRER
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Related sections

R E

A3 : Environment

and natural

resources

A3 I RIER
RKREIR

B. Society

B.xtg

B1:
Employment

B1

CERE

A2.5

A2.5

General

disclosure

— R E

A3.1

A3.1

General
disclosure

—RRE

Total packaging material used for finished
products and the amount per unit produced.

HEMAAERMENEENBEEEMGE

Policies on minimizing the issuer’s significant
impact on the environment and natural
resources.
BEZETABRRERRAREREKEATEN
BUR -

Description of the significant impacts of
activities on the environment and natural
resources and the actions taken to manage
them.

R EBEDHHRBERRAERNERTE
EERREBERTENTTE -

Information on: (a) the policies; and
(b) compliance with relevant laws and
regulations that have a significant impact
on the issuer relating to compensation
and dismissal, recruitment and promotion,
working hours, rest periods, equal
opportunity, diversity, anti-discrimination,
and other benefits and welfare.

ERAFH LR HBEREA  TEKE R
B TEe - Zaot REBUREAMES
NN - ()X R(b)BFHEITABEK
TENEBEERROINER -

Total workforce by gender, employment
type, age group and geographical region.
RER - BEEE - FRANKMESZ S E
B -

Not available, as packaging
material is not involved in the
Group’s business

TER  FAEEEB IS RBEM
£

Promoting green corporate
culture

HEERBEEXL

Promoting green corporate
culture

HEEREEEXIL

Building a professional team -
Employment practice; Welfare
benefits

Building a professional team

ITEEXB TEK
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Related sections

HEAEE
B2 : General Information on: (a) the policies; and Maintaining brand integrity —
Health and disclosure (b) compliance with relevant laws and Compliant and safe production;
Safety regulations that have a significant impact Building a professional team -

on the issuer relating to providing a safe Health and safety
working environment and protecting
employees from occupational hazards.

B2: BEHEZ2 —REE FHERHZEIFERREAREEEERBENL HEACRE - SRTIEE T
BEN  (a)BX : RO)BEFHETARERY EIZFETIEK -—EZRERS
ENRBERRROINEF -

B2.3 Description of occupational health and Building a professional team -
safety measures adopted, and how they are Health and safety
implemented and monitored.

B2.3 R FTER AN E R R R 21 - UREE TEEXESTEK - R#RERS
BMITRERTE -

B3 : General Policies on improving employees’ knowledge Maintaining brand integrity -
Development disclosure and skills for discharging duties at work. Compliant and safe production;
and Training Description of training activities. Building a professional team -

Training and development
B3 : BEREI —REE FRRMTEEBITIEBRENMBELRENER #ERERE - SRTEEE 1T

5 o FIBEINES - EEXETEK —HIRER
B3.1 The percentage of employees trained by Building a professional team -
gender and employee category. Training and development
B3.1 BRURIREEEMNMESNEIEEA DL - IMEERETEK — 15 MER
B4 : General Information on: (a) the policies; and Building a professional team —

Labor standards disclosure (b) compliance with relevant laws and Employment practice
regulations that have a significant impact on
the issuer relating to preventing child and
forced labor.

B4 #TEE —MEE  AEVIEIRBHLTO: @QBE: RbO)E TEREETEN — ERES
FHBETABEAYENEWAR AN E
X o
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BRI #HERERWRE (H)

Related sections

R E

B5:
Supply Chain
Management

5: HEEEE

B6 :
Product
Responsibility

B6: EmET

B4.1

B4.1

B4.2

B4.2

General
disclosure
—HEE
B5.1

B5.1

B5.2

B5.2

General
disclosure

—REE

Description of measures to review
employment practices to avoid child and
forced labor.

i st BB DI e AR R E T Rt 55

T o

Description of steps taken to eliminate such
practices when violation is discovered.

R RIRER TR ERARIE
BB -

LR EREL Y

Policies on managing environmental and
social risks of the supply chain.

B ERANIRE LA 2 EBR R
Number of suppliers by geographical region.

mwRE D OHEREE -

Description of practices relating to engaging
suppliers, number of suppliers where the
practices are being implemented, and how
they are implemented and monitored.
HERRERHEERNEN  MERTAEBE
PIEHEREE - ARBAEHHNHITRER
Tk e
Information on: (a) the policies; and
(b) compliance with relevant laws and
regulations that have a significant impact
on the issuer relating to health and safety,
advertising, labelling and privacy matters
relating to products and services provided
and methods of redress.

AR EERMBRENREEEL S
BRELLEEEUARFBRAED - (a)H
(b)BFHBITABERTENHBERE
WER} -

4
%
&%H

Building a professional team -
Employment practice

IMEEXEBTER — EBRETER

During the Reporting Period,
the Group did not violate any
regulation related to employment
of child labor or forced labor.
R|ERAR - XEBRBELER
ETHRHSTHERBER

Maintaining brand integrity -
Sustainable supply chain

MBS g — AR RS

Maintaining brand integrity -
Sustainable supply chain

MBS e — AT RTE R

Maintaining brand integrity —
Sustainable supply chain

MBS e — TR R

Maintaining brand integrity -
Service quality management;
Compliant and safe production;
Promoting industry development;
Protecting customers’ interests

MEBIERE - REEEERE
EtiiFvﬁ@T%%FvﬁE
EPikm
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Related sections

HEEE
B6.1 Percentage of total products sold or shipped Maintaining brand integrity —
subject to recalls for safety and health Service quality management;
reasons. Compliant and safe production
B6.1 Eﬁﬁaitéuu?@iﬁlqﬂlﬁ HEZFEIRAMT HEANEDE - REEEER
G ER) RErEE
B6.2 Number of products and service related Maintaining brand integrity —
complaints received and how they are dealt Protecting customers’ interests
with.
B6.2 EEBNERRBRGHIRFERAAREBE A - #EAERE - REZFER
B6.3 Description of practices relating to observing Maintaining brand integrity -
and protecting intellectual property rights. Promoting industry development
B6.3 ot B T SR A B V1B h - HENEME — EEBITEER
B6.4 Description of quality assurance process Maintaining brand integrity —
and recall procedures. Service quality management;
Compliant and safe production
B6.4 HihEERTBERERDWER - HENERE -REEEEE &
ML EE
B6.5 Description of consumer data protection Maintaining brand integrity —

and privacy policies, and how they are Protecting customers’ interests
implemented and monitored.

B6.5 MU EEERRERLEBEE - UREBAY #EAERE - REZFER
TRERTE -
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Related sections

R E

B7 :
Anti-corruption

B7: RES

B8 :
Community
investment

B8 : #ERE

General
disclosure

—fRINEE

B7.1

B7.1

B7.2

B7.2

General
disclosure

—REE

B8.1

B8.1

B8.2
B8.2

Information on: (a) the policies; and
(b) compliance with relevant laws and
regulations that have a significant impact on
the issuer relating to bribery, extortion, fraud
and money laundering.

BRI ILERE - B1R - BEFRAREN © (a)K
R R(O)ETHEITAGEATENEBER
KR PIE#Y o

Number of concluded legal cases regarding
corrupt practices brought against the issuer
or its employees during the Reporting Period
and the outcomes of the cases.
REBRARNEEHTASIHESRBITEELER
BT AARMEE RFAGR -

Description of preventive measures and
whistleblowing procedures, and how they
are implemented and monitored.

Py i R B WIRF - A RMEERITRE
BIE -

Policies on community engagement to
understand the needs of the communities
where the issuer operates and to ensure
its activities take into consideration the
communities’ interests.

BN RSEKRTREEMELETEMNME
REZBZHEERLRFEABR

Focus areas of contribution.
EXEREE -

Resources contributed to the focus areas.
EEIHEMBALR

Maintaining brand integrity —
Cultivating integrity and morality

MBS e — ROBERER

Maintaining brand integrity -
Cultivating integrity and morality

MBS e — FRORERER

Maintaining brand integrity —
Cultivating integrity and morality

MBS e — FORERER

Building a harmonious society

Building a harmonious society
BN E

Building a harmonious society
HEMELE
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Independent Auditor’s Report
BY 2B AR S

Ernst & Young 2B Tel EiE: +852 2846 9888
22/F, CITIC Tower EEPBRAEE1RE Fax {8H: +852 2868 4432
ﬁ i 1 Tim Mei Avenue 15 KE2212 ey.com
7 Central, Hong Kong
Independent auditor’s report B ZEARE

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
CHINA BOQI ENVIRONMENTAL (HOLDING) CO.,LTD.
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on pages 219 to
392, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2020, and the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of
the Group as at 31 December 2020, and of its consolidated
financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (‘IFRSs”) issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”) and have been properly
prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (‘HKSAs”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants (the “Code”),
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance

and we

with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters. For the matter below, our description of how
our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s
responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial
statements section of our report, including in relation to these
matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of
procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements. The results of our audit procedures, including
the procedures performed to address the matter below,
provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying
consolidated financial statements.
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Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)
BYREMBE (&)

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

Key audit matter
BREREE

REELEE (&)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter
B ETNAEEBREERSEE

Revenue from construction contracts

BiEA MRS

We identified the revenue from construction contracts
as a key audit matter due to the fact that the amount
recognised is significant in the consolidated financial
statements and the accounting treatments of which
require significant estimations made by the directors
of the Company (“Directors”).

The Group’s revenue from construction contracts
is recognised over time based on the stage of
completion of the contracts, which is determined as
the proportion of the costs incurred relative to the
estimated total costs to complete the contracts.

AR TR & BB ? HBEHRERTEER - BHERE
BRABR E=((EEDmWEASGE B
SRR RES HRERESBERESZEE -

==Ry)
I=/NE|

BERENRZEAORETIRBEANTHRBEERER - Ma L
ﬁﬁkﬁ%&&ﬁﬁ%iﬁ’ﬂﬁﬁ(ﬁﬁﬁ% A KR fh ET AR R AN BV L 15
BEE e
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Our procedures in relation to revenue from
construction contracts included:

° Evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of controls relevant to our audit on budget
preparation and revenue recognition of construction
contracts;

o Recalculating the proportion of the costs incurred
relative to the estimated total costs to complete
the contracts on a sampling basis;

° Evaluating the key assumptions adopted by the
Directors in determining the profit margin and
total contract costs by cross checking to the
corresponding construction contracts and the
respective budgets;
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Key audit matter (Continued)

RRERSEE(Z)

Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)
BYREMBE (&)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter
(Continued)
BRENESNAEERRERSEE (F)

The Directors estimate both of the profit margin
and contract cost at the beginning for each
contract, revise the estimation of both profit margin
and contract cost through regular review when
the Directors consider there are changes in the

assumptions throughout the contract period.

The accounting policies, significant estimates and
related disclosures are included in notes 2.4, 3 and 5
to the consolidated financial statements.

EFRENRHSENNENRRA! @EJZLKT”FWéiEJr HEE
ERRBBASHBRNBRRBELZE - BETE R K
EETBBEN R RE ORI -

BABER  EERFLABEREERNGEM B RERME
2.4 3&5 8

° Performing tests of details relating to construction
costs incurred during the year by tracing to
supporting documentation on a sampling basis;

o Reviewing the adequacy of the related
disclosures included in the consolidated financial
statements.
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Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)
BYRBMBE (&)

OTHER INFORMATION INCLUDED IN THE ANNUAL
REPORT

The Directors are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises the information included
in the Annual Report, other than the consolidated financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information
is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the
work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with IFRSs issued by the IASB and
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the Directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
Directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless the Directors either intend to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Directors are assisted by the Audit Committee in
discharging their responsibilities for overseeing the Group’s
financial reporting process.

BYRBMES (&)
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Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)
BYRBMBE (&)

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Our report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

° Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Group’s internal control.
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Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT
OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the Directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the
Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding
the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. We are responsible
for the direction, supervision and performance of the
group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.
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Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)
BYRBMBE (&)

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT
OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we
have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on
our independence, and where applicable, actions taken to
eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee,
we determine those matters that were of most significance
in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this
independent auditor’s report is Cheong Ming Yik.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

29 March 2021
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

mEBRERAEMEERER

Year ended 31 December 2020
HE2020612A31BILFE

2020 2019
20205 20194
Notes RMB’ 000 RMB’000
Hiat AR®T T AREF T
Revenue o g g 1,646,131 1,836,496
Cost of sales and services SHE RRISH A (1,306,053) (1,529,974)
Gross profit EH 340,078 306,522
Other income and gains H U A R U ss 6 44,500 53,862
Other expense and losses HAnf Sz M EE (10,968) (28,426)
Selling and distribution expenses HERDHAT (22,352) (29,295)
Administrative expenses THRAX (79,540) (88,776)
Research and development expenses MEF= (33,810) (24,256)
Impairment losses on financial and CRRANEEN
contract assets REEE 7 (11,633) (10,928)
Share of profits of associates DB E R R R 7 19,337 34,541
Finance costs TR 8 (9,910) (4,177)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX BRBLBDEF 7 235,702 209,067
Income tax expense PrET R 10 (28,309) (26,453)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FREF 207,393 182,614
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE LOSS Htt2EEE
Other comprehensive loss that will REBBEIgEN»E
not be reclassified to profit or EEEMNEMEHEES
loss in subsequent periods:
Equity investments at fair value through RARBEAEM
other comprehensive income: FEBEARERE
Changes in fair value NREBEES - (2,374)
Income tax effect FTisHiz 2 = 171
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss (Continued)

REBRERAEMEE SR (F)

Year ended 31 December 2020
HE2020F12A31BLILFE

2020 2019
20205 20194
Notes RMB’000 RMB’ 000
Mz AR®T T ARBFTT
Net other comprehensive loss that RERBRTgENHEE
will not be reclassified to profit or BEfEM02EBETE
loss in subsequent periods - (2,203)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE LOSS FREMEEESE
FOR THE YEAR, NET OF TAX BMRBIE - (2,208)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FREZEKREE
FOR THE YEAR 207,393 180,411
Profit attributable to: AT EERF
Owners of the parent BRREBA 207,608 182,537
Non-controlling interests IR (215) 77
207,393 182,614
Total comprehensive income attributable to: A T EfE & E ULz 4858 ¢
Owners of the parent SAREEA 207,608 180,334
Non-controlling interests IR (215) 77
207,393 180,411
EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE R 2AREERER
TO ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS BEAELEREF
OF THE PARENT 12
— Basic(RMB) - ZNUN:4:3) 0.21 0.18
- Diluted(RMB) -#E(ARK) 0.21 0.18
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e BRI R

31 December 2020
2020412 A31H

2020 2019
20204 20194
Notes RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ora ARET T ARETIT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS RBEE
Property, plant and equipment M - BREREE 13 401,486 377,753
Investment properties "EYE 14 11,079 11,714
Intangible assets BmEEE 16 697,656 774,068
Receivables under service RIS AT A& T HEIR T
concession arrangement Y JE U 008 17 340,038 356,429
Investments in associates REEE R RINIRE 18 69,952 82,887
Long term receivable KHEIE W08 41 42,620 =
Contract assets BHEE 22 21,459 =
Amounts due from related parties e UK B 5E 5 318 38 139,296 138,496
Deferred tax assets BB ERE 30 34,591 33,061
Other non-current assets HEMIERBEE 42,604 =
Total non-current assets EREEERTE 1,800,781 1,774,408
CURRENT ASSETS RBEE
Receivables under service RIS R e a8 & & Bk
concession arrangement RN e ezl 17 27,376 20,201
Debt instruments at fair value through AR BEAEAM
other comprehensive income 2EKENER TR 24 199,501 197,933
Inventories FE 19 27,685 28,915
Equity instrument at fair value through  ERA R BEFAEZR
profit or loss R AT A 23 45,599 45,693
Contract assets BHEE 22 126,091 346,602
Trade receivables B 5 A 20 675,852 590,931
Prepayments, deposits and other TERRIE - Ee Rk
receivables Hofth pE YR IE 21 217,944 185,093
Amounts due from related parties BN B8 E 5 5 IE 38 132,251 223,589
Pledged time deposits BT BT
and bank balances KIRTTE 4 25 92,904 133,181
Cash and cash equivalents BeRIReEEY 25 519,128 450,506
Total current assets MENVEEETE 2,064,331 2,022,644
CURRENT LIABILITIES REBE
Trade and bills payables E RN KB RENER 26 947,781 1,021,730
Other payables, deposits received HiEAREIE - 2R e
and accrued expenses M ERTHS 27 227,655 434,657
Contract liabilities aHaE 28 71,873 102,390
Income tax payable FEBFRIEH 25,224 25,495
Interest-bearing bank and FTEIRIT REMER
other borrowings 29 15,335 107,468
Lease liabilities HEAE 15 3,879 8,892
Amounts due to related parties B BEE 5 R IE 38 7,606 11,209
Total current liabilities mEBEERE 1,299,353 1,711,841
NET CURRENT ASSETS REEEZFE 764,978 510,803
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

mE MBIk R ()

31 December 2020
2020412 A31H

2020 2019
20204 20194
Notes RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
Biat ARET T ARET T

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT EEAERAREBAERE

LIABILITIES 2,565,759 2,285,211
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FrRBEME
Interest-bearing bank and FTEIRITR EMER

other borrowings 29 63,956 -
Lease liabilities HEaE 15 33,871 180
Deferred tax liabilities BEREIBEE 30 17,114 10,873
Total non-current liabilities EREEERRE 114,941 11,053
Net assets EEFE 2,450,818 2,274,158
EQUITY ER
Equity attributable to owners of RREB AEEEZE

the parent
Share capital [N 31 67 67
Treasury shares EE1F A% An (1) (1
Other reserves H bk 33 2,451,841 2,274,966

2,451,907 2,275,032

Non-controlling interests FEfE RS (1,089) (874)
TOTAL EQUITY ERBE 2,450,818 2,274,158

Zhijun Zeng

22 f
DIRECTOR
EF

Liquan Cheng
BEE
DIRECTOR
BE
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

REEDBER

Year ended 31 December 2020
HE2020F12A31BLEFE

Attributable to owners of the parent
BADRAAES
Statutory Investment
surplus  Retained revaluation
reserve  profits  reserve Sub-total

Non-
controlling
interests

Share
capital

Other
reserve

Total
equity

Share  Treasury
premium  shares

Merger

Note reserve

i3 kx RHEER EERG
RMB’000 RMB’000

RMB' 000

1
RMB' 000
ARMTR ARBTR ARBTR ARETR

Hfb G

(note f)
(i)

HE
BhlR RERA

RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARHTR ARETR ARWTR

(note ii)
(i)

K&
bR Nt FERER  RRER
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR ARBTR ARETR ARWTR
(note iii)
(i)

As at 1 January 2019 R201951 518 67 864750  (1800) 371,500 (128,167) 205,319 861492 %4 2174125 (951) 2173174
Profit for the year gk = = = - - - 182537 - 182537 77 182,614
Other comprehensive EnEhzEEE -
loss for the year:
Changes in fair value of RARBETALL
equity investments at fair 2ENENRE
value through other REMRARE
comprehensive income, 28 TNRHE
net of tax - - - - - - - (2.203)  (2,203) - (2203
Total comprehensive income/  £R2EKE /
loss for the year (BB 48 = = = - - - 182537 (2,203) 180,334 77 18041
Transfer to statutory surplus ERTETRAEE
reserve - - - - - 38515 (38519) - - - -
Final 2018 dividend declred ~ EER0IBERERE - - - - . - (79766) - (79766) - (o766)
Repurchase and cancelation BERTHLER
of ordinary shares - @y 179 - - - - - (2978) - (2978
Share-based payment R BEMRA % - 3317 - - - - - - 33 - 337
Transfer to retained profits upon ~ RHERALEE
disposal of equity instrument FAEMZENR
at fair value through other MRATARS
comprehensive income BERBEN - - - = = - (1289) 1239 = = S
At 31 December 2019 and R2019E12A31B R
1 January 2020 20205181A 67 863,290 (1) 371,500 (128,167) 243,834 924,509 - 2,275,032 (874) 2,274,158
Profit for the year R - - - - - - 207,608 - 207,608 (215) 207,393
Total comprehensive income ~ FA2ERHEE
for the year - - - - - - 207,608 - 207,608 (215) 207,393
Transfer to statutory surplus ERTLTRBEE
reserve - - - - - 236 (22,33) - - - -
Finel 2019 dvidend declared  EEB019ERERE = - - - - - (29,005) - (29,005) - (29.00)
Forfeiture of the pre-IPO RRERABREN
share awards Trn 228 % - (2130 - - - - - - (2,130 - (2,130
Share-based payment HROAEEONR &2 - 402 - - - - - - 402 - 402
At 31 December 2020 #2020512731H 67 861,562* (1) 371,500* (128,167)* 266,170* 1,080,776 -+ 2,451,907 (1,089) 2,450,818

*

These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated other  *
reserves of RMB2,451,841,000 (2019: RMB 2,274,966,000) in
the consolidated statement of financial position.

ZEREBERREEGEMBRARANGEE
1hREE AR 2 451,841,0007C (20194F : AR
2 274,966,0007T) ©
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (Continued)
FEERSEBR (&)

Year ended 31 December 2020
HE2020F12A31BLILFE

Notes:

(if)

(iii)

224

Other reserves mainly represent the distribution amounting
to RMB130,310,000 made to the shareholder in the form of
settlement of bank loan for the shareholder during the year
ended 31 December 2016.

In accordance with the articles of association of all subsidiaries
established in the People’s Republic of China (“PRC”), PRC
subsidiaries are required to set aside 10% of their profit after
tax as per statutory financial statements determined under PRC
laws and regulations for the statutory surplus reserve fund until
the reserve reaches 50% of their registered capital. Transfer
to this reserve must be made before distributing dividends to
equity owners of the subsidiaries. The statutory surplus reserve
can be used to make up previous years’' losses, expand the
existing operations or convert into additional capital of the

respective subsidiaries.
The Group did not have material non-controlling interests

during both years, and hence disclosure of material non-

controlling interests is not made.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
GEEERER

Year ended 31 December 2020
HE2020612A31BILFE

2019
20194
Note RMB’000
K ARETT
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING RELETDZHERE
ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax PR AT A 235,702 209,067
Adjustments for: HE
Finance costs EM‘%WZK 9,910 4177
Share of profits of associates DEHE A AR A (19,337) (34,541)
Interest income FEMA (14,666) (32,900)
Profit from construction service RS R R s A
under concession operation (648) (4,439)
Depreciation of property, plant and ME - BERRENE
equipment 13 39,843 23,314
Depreciation of investment properties REMERE 14 635 634
Amortisation of intangible assets BB R 7 60,726 54,358
Amortisation of other non-current assets FERBEEHH 1,291 =
Impairment of trade receivables 2 G EWERE 7 15,694 4,882
(Reversal of)fimpairment of HA FE MR
other receivables CRERE),/ FE 7 (409) 1423
Impairment of long term receivable REEYGIRRE 7 1,128 =
Reversal of impairment of contract assets BHEERMERRD 7 (2,743) (3,003)
(Reversal of)/impairment of e BE 7 58
amounts due from related parties (RERE),/ BE 7 (2,279) 7,427
Impairment of receivables under PRI AT & HETE T 8
service concession arrangement JEW B R E 7 242 199
(Gain)/loss on disposal of non-current assets HEETRBEE ( Hﬁ( )/ B#E (44) 140
(Reversal of)/share-based PARR 1 BETER R
payment expenses (P EmE) /Eﬁ?i 7 (1,728) 3,317
Loss on fair value changes of BEAREBEITAEEN
financial asset at fair value through SREEZ AREE
profit or loss 2EEE 95 1,784
Provisions for inventories FERE 7 979 =
Impairment of other non-current assets HinIEms B ERE 7 7,027 =
Dividend from of financial asset at fair N LRI EL
value through profit or loss SREEIRE 6 (1,238) (4,185)
Foreign exchange differences, net fE N ETRFE 391 (1,786)
330,571 229,868
Decrease in inventories FERD 251 8,926
Decrease/(increase) in contract assets AREERL /(3EN) 201,795 (139,310)
(Increase)/decrease in trade receivables B2 EWKEIE (g m) /D (100,615) 183,257
Increase in prepayments, BAFIE - Hz/f
deposits and other receivables Hofh FE IR IR E N (14,654) (63,701)
Decrease in receivables under PRI RT S & 2B
service concession arrangement U FRIE R 8,974 2726
Increase in debt instruments at fair value BofBESFARMER
through other comprehensive income W R 75 T A AN (58,286) (166,212)
Decrease/(increase) in amounts FEMEE R SRR /(38 00)
due from related parties 93,159 (49,185)
Decrease/(increase) in trade “”%F&“H?KIE&EEH
and bills payables SERD /(Em) (96,045) 39,161
Decrease/(increase) in other payables, HhENSE - olize
deposits received and accrued expenses &J?E.:Jr%ﬁiﬁ L/ (38m) (78,089) 133,722
Decrease in contract liabilities BNEERD (30,517) (13,261)
Decrease in amounts due to related parties F‘iﬁfﬁ ERFBERD (3,603) (12,692)
Cash generated from operations BEMBRE 252,941 153,299
Interest received EUFIE 9,098 =
Income tax paid [mERLiEED (31,554) (30,506)
Net cash flows from operating activities RETHERLSFHE 230,485 122,793
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)

RERERER ()

Year ended 31 December 2020
HE2020F12A31BLILFE

2019
20194
Note RMB’000
Hri ARETT
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING RERETDZHERE
ACTIVITIES
Placement of pledged bank deposits FABERRITER (203,506) (291,886)
Withdrawal of pledged bank deposits REBEBRITER 243,783 246,818
Interest received EIH S 1,820 32,900
Dividend received from an associate ELEAUNGIE G 32,272 25,171
Dividend received from equity investment B IRAER B R B 1,238 4,186
Purchase of property, BEVE BERRE
plant and equipment (157,195) (131,491)
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEWE - HE
plant and equipment R EmEHE 18 1,129
Purchase of intangible assets and EE ﬂﬁﬁ?&ﬁ&%
cost capitalised under service FET TR
concession arrangement §$1t§)ﬂ (1,294) (279,986)
Acquisition of financial assets at fair BERARBETA
value through profit or loss BRALRMEE = (47,478)
Proceed on disposal of equity instrument at MERARBETA
fair value through other comprehensive Hi 2 EU R
income AT AFTSRIE - 996
Advance to related parties R B 5 50 (343) (311)
Acquisition of investment in an associate W E A RN E = (3,980
Payment of deposit for HREBEXRe
investment projects (43,000) -
Repayment from related parties BEREX = 4,791
Purchase of other non-current assets EEEMIERHEE (3,642) =
Net cash flows used in RETBHRARELTFE
investing activities (129,849) (439,141)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING REMEZH2HERE
ACTIVITIES
New bank borrowing raised MESRITER 85,950 49,500
Repayment of principal portion of EEREaENESH D
lease liabilities (10,501) (8,959)
Proceeds from discounted notes JENERITHE BRER
receivable from banks P18 sA - 45,968
Repurchase of ordinary shares B0 2 AR = (2,978)
Repayments of bank borrowings BERITER (70,417) (15,000)
Interest paid ERFE (7,650) (4,177)
Dividends paid BERRE (29,005) (79,766)
Net cash flows used in financing METBMARETE
activities (31,623) (15,412)
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN ﬁ%&iﬁﬁ%f’%
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ®m/Ghd) B 69,013 (331,760)
Cash and cash equivalents %ﬁ?ﬂziﬁﬁ&iﬁ.ﬁ%ﬁ%
at beginning of year 450,506 780,480
Effect of foreign exchange EX#B Y EFHR
rate changes, net (391) 1,786
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT RELZRERREEEY
END OF YEAR 20) 519,128 450,506
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION

China Boqgi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. (the
“Company”) was incorporated as an exempted
company with limited liability in the Cayman Islands on
30 January 2015 and its shares were listed on the Main
Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited on
16 March 2018. The addresses of the registered office
of the Company and principal place of business of the
Company and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to
as the “Group”) are disclosed in the section headed
“Corporate Information” in the annual report.

The Company is an investment holding company.

During the year, the Group was involved in the following
principal activities:

° Flue gas treatment business

o Water treatment business

° Energy saving and environmental protection
business

In the opinion of the directors of the Company
(“Directors”), there is no single entity could be
considered as the ultimate holding company.

e B RRME

For the year ended 31 December 2020
HZE2020F 12 A31ALFE

ARREBAR

PFREFRR (ZER) BRAA ([EQ
A1) R2015F1 A30BEM S S EMAK
Y RERRBERART - HERHMN20184F3
R16 B ERBHMERZMER AT EIR £
e AREMEMPBERRAAR REH
BRAl (SB[ AEE]) MEEE I
MU RN FHR ATER ] —F -

RRABIRIEERAR e

R AREREATEIEE

. ER IR
o IKEIRET

. FIREIRIRFH
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
REMBHmRHE (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F 12 A1 A ILFE

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION 1. PNRAREEMER ()

(Continued)
Information about subsidiaries EREMBEARZER
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are BBEARRFENBRARZFBOT :
as follows:
Place of Issued
incorporation/ ordinary/ Percentage of
registration registered equity attributable
Name and business share capital to the Company Principal activities
HMERYL,/ BRITERR
£ dREREH / &R RAEEERER L TEXR
Direct Indirect
E# ik
CBEE Holdings Co., Ltd. (‘CBEE")* BVI - 100% - Investment holding
EERRES REER
Beijing Shengyi Tiancheng PRC/Mainland RMB371,500,000 100% - Investment holding
Environmental SCI-TECH Co., Ltd. China
(‘Beijing Shengyi")*
IREERAERMEERLE TE/HEAE  AR¥S71,500,0007 RERR
([kREE])"
Beijing Bosheng Environmental SCI- PRC/Mainland RMB10,000,000 - 100%  Investment holding
TECH Co., Ltd. (‘Beijing Bosheng”) ~ China
IRBERRMEARAT hE/hE AR AR#10,000,0007 REER
(MtxEeE])
Beijing Boqi Electric Power SCI-TECH ~ PRC/Mainland RMB400,000,000 = 100%  Environmental protection
Co., Ltd. China facilities engineering,
operation and
maintenance services
IRBRENMRERLE wE/HEAE  AR%400,000,0007 BREBIR
ELRGER
Jiangxi Jinggangshan Bogi PRC/Mainland RMB81,000,000 - 100%  Concession operation
Environmental Technology Co., Ltd. China services
IRARLBFRRMEERAT e/ HE AR AR%81,000,0007C RETEE R
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
REMB|RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F12 A1 A ILFE

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION 1. A2RERKEBER(£Z)
(Continued)
Information about subsidiaries (Continued) EREMBARIZER (&)
Place of Issued
incorporation/ ordinary/ Percentage of
registration registered equity attributable
Name and business share capital to the Company Principal activities
MR,/ BRITEER
8 dMREREH / ERBA RAREGRER L TEXR
Direct Indirect
Ef &
Shanxi Puzhou Bogi Environmental PRC/Mainland RMB55,000,000 - 100%  Concession operation
Technology Co., Ltd. China services
WEEMEERRRBEARAR hEl/ HEARE AR#55,000,0007C IR 2R
Shanxi Hejin Bogi Environmental PRC/Mainland RMB25,000,000 = 100%  Concession operation
Technology Co., Ltd. China services
W RRRRARAA HE/ REARE ARH25,000,0007T TR RS
Anhui Nengda Fuel Co., Ltd. PRC/Mainland RMB20,000,000 - 100%  Sale of coal and
China chemicals
RHRERHARLA ME/EAR AR %20,000,0007C BERIEEREE
Shanxi Bo Yuan Qi Cheng PRC/Mainland RMB10,000,000 = 100%  Operation and
Environmental Equipment Service China maintenance services
Co., Ltd.

WABRSRERRBREARLE 8/ PEAR AR%10,000,0007C BERBERY
Changjizhou Bogi Environmental PRC/Mainland RMB140,000,000 - 100%  Environmental protection
Technology Co., Ltd. China facility engineering,

operation and
maintenance services,
concession operation
services
EEMNBFRERERERRA E/REIAEE AR#140,000,0007 RAREIE BEEEE

% - WEHEERE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e M RARMEE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020

HZE2020F12831HILFE

1.

CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION 1.

(Continued)

Information about subsidiaries (Continued)

Name

L

Beijing Bogi Environmental

Remediation Tech Co. Ltd.

IRBEREERERAT

Huainan Bogi Environmental

Technology Co., Ltd.

EEBRRRMEERAT

Laibin Bogi Environmental Technology

Co., Ltd.

REBHRFHBARLA

Changzhi Bogi Environmental

Technology Co., Ltd.
RABSRRMBERAT

Place of
incorporation/
registration
and business
MR,/
AR E R

PRC/Mainland
China

hE/PEAR

PRC/Mainland

China

hE /PEAR

PRC/Mainland
China

RE/hEAR

PRC/Mainland
China
FE /hE AR

230 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

Issued
ordinary/
registered
share capital
BRATEER
/ EBRE

RMB3,000,000

AK#3,000,0007

RMB50,000,000

AR 50,000,007

RMB80,000,000

AR 80,000,0007

RMB128,000,000

AE#128,000,0007T

RARKEEES (&)

HEMBARZER (&)

Percentage of
equity attributable
to the Company

ARREEERAALL
Direct Indirect

EE 3

60%

100%

100%

100%

TEEFRE (ER)ARAF

Principal activities

IRER

Technology services,
engineering and
exploration services

Rk - TRROERS

Environmental protection
facility engineering,
operation and
maintenance services

RRJEIE
ELRGER

Environmental protection
facility engineering,
operation and
maintenance services

RREEIRE
B2 BRI

Water Treatment
Business

KRBE%



1.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e M RRME ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F12 A1 A ILFE

CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION 1. AQARAREEER(#Z)
(Continued)
Information about subsidiaries (Continued) EREMBARIZER (&)
Place of Issued
incorporation/ ordinary/ Percentage of
registration registered equity attributable
Name and business share capital to the Company Principal activities
ERAL/ BRTEER
8 AR EE DR / ERBA RAREGRER L TEXR
Direct Indirect
Ef &
Tangshan Bogi Environmental PRC/Mainland RMB30,000,000 - 100%  Energy saving and
Technology Co., Ltd. China environmental protection
service
ELBSRANBEARAA HEl/ HE AR ARH30,000,0007T LIEY &L
Handan Bogi Environmental PRC/Mainland RMB75,000,000 - 100%  Hazardous and solid
Technology Co., Ltd. China waste treatment/
disposal service
BBEERRNBERAA hE/mEAE AR#75,000,0007T EEREE/ RERE
* Except for CBEE and Beijing Shengyi, all of the above g BRCBEERItRE 24N LHlFTEMH B

subsidiaries are indirectly held by the Company.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company

which, in the opinion of the Directors, principally

affected the results for the year or formed a substantial

portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details of

other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the Directors,

result in particulars of excessive length.

REGRARBEERE

LRIIHEERAEERETNRENE
RAREEEFEEABH 2 AR AN E
AT EERA - MIIHHLHEA A
% BEREBRTE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ma

IR ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F 12 A1 A ILFE

2.1

232 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRSs”) (which include all IFRSs,
International Accounting Standards (“IASs”) and
Interpretations) issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (“IASB”) and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
They have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, except for debt investments and equity
investments which have been measured at fair value.
These consolidated financial statements are presented
in Renminbi (“RMB”) and all values are rounded to the
nearest thousand except when otherwise indicated.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) for the year
ended 31 December 2020. A subsidiary is an entity
(including a structured entity), directly or indirectly,
controlled by the Company. Control is achieved when
the Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns
from its involvement with the investee and has the
ability to affect those returns through its power over
the investee (i.e., existing rights that give the Group
the current ability to direct the relevant activities of the

investee).

2.1

mAEE
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BERERE - NP EIHMKRTIIZE LKA
ERE - ERA R BEMENESRER
Oh o KHBHRENAARE (AR%]) 2

5 MBS EFIREN  FAAEREHDMDE
AAEZSKEAHTAIE -

maR%E
REMBRREEARTARENME QA

(EARIAEH]) B E2020F12 A 31
Hiifgﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁki&ﬁ o [EBRREAAN

NEEESEEZESNERE (2EAET
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2.1

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)
Basis of consolidation (Continued)

When the Company has, directly or indirectly, less
than a majority of the voting or similar rights of an
investee, the Group considers all relevant facts and
circumstances in assessing whether it has power over

an investee, including:

(a) the contractual arrangement with the other vote
holders of the investee;

(b) rights arising from other contractual
arrangements; and

(c) the Group’s voting rights and potential voting
rights.

The financial statements of the subsidiaries are
prepared for the same reporting period as the
Company, using consistent accounting policies. The
results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the date
on which the Group obtains control, and continue to be
consolidated until the date that such control ceases.

Profit or loss and each component of other
comprehensive income are attributed to the owners
of the parent of the Group and to the non-controlling
interests, even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance. All intra-group assets
and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows
relating to transactions between members of the Group
are eliminated in full on consolidation.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there
are changes to one or more of the three elements of
control described above. A change in the ownership
interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of control, is
accounted for as an equity transaction.

2.1

e M RRME ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F12 A1 A ILFE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
REMBHmRHE (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F 12 A1 A ILFE

2.1

2.2

234 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)
Basis of consolidation (Continued)

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it
derecognises (i) the assets (including goodwill)
and liabilities of the subsidiary, (ii) the carrying
amount of any non-controlling interest and (iii) the
cumulative translation differences recorded in equity;
and recognises (i) the fair value of the consideration
received, (ii) the fair value of any investment retained
and (iii) any resulting surplus or deficit in profit or loss.
The Group’s share of components previously recognised
in other comprehensive income is reclassified to profit
or loss or retained profits, as appropriate, on the same
basis as would be required if the Group had directly
disposed of the related assets or liabilities.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
DISCLOSURES

The Group has adopted the Conceptual Framework
for Financial Reporting 2018 and the following revised
IFRSs for the first time for the current year's financial
statements.

Amendments to IFRS 9, Interest Rate Benchmark

IAS 39 and IFRS 7 Reform

Amendment to IFRS 16 Covid-19-Related Rent
Concessions
Amendments to IAS 1 Definition of Material

and IAS 8

2.1

2.2

REEE (7)
REEE(F)
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2.2

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
DISCLOSURES (Continued)

The nature and the impact of the Conceptual Framework

for Financial Reporting 2018 and the revised IFRSs are

described below:

(a)

Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting
2018 (the “Conceptual Framework”) sets
out a comprehensive set of concepts for
financial reporting and standard setting, and
provides guidance for preparers of financial
statements in developing consistent accounting
policies and assistance to all parties to
understand and interpret the standards. The
Conceptual Framework includes new chapters
on measurement and reporting financial
performance, new guidance on the derecognition
of assets and liabilities, and updated definitions
and recognition criteria for assets and liabilities.
It also clarifies the roles of stewardship, prudence
and measurement uncertainty in financial
reporting. The Conceptual Framework is not a
standard, and none of the concepts contained
therein override the concepts or requirements
in any standard. The Conceptual Framework did
not have any significant impact on the financial
position and performance of the Group.

Amendments to IFRS 9, IAS 39 and IFRS 7
address issues affecting financial reporting in
the period before the replacement of an existing
interest rate benchmark with an alternative risk-
free rate (“RFR”).
temporary reliefs which enable hedge accounting

The amendments provide

to continue during the period of uncertainty
before the introduction of the alternative RFR. In
addition, the amendments require companies to
provide additional information to investors about
their hedging relationships which are directly
affected by these uncertainties. The amendments
did not have any impact on the financial position
and performance of the Group as the Group does
not have any interest rate hedging relationships.

2.2

e M RRME ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F12 A1 A ILFE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
REMBHmRHE (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F 12 A1 A ILFE

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND 2.2 S BEXZ@BRFEE &)

DISCLOSURES (Continued)

(@) Amendment to IFRS 16 provides a practical (@)
expedient for lessees to elect not to apply lease
modification accounting for rent concessions
arising as a direct consequence of the covid-19
pandemic. The practical expedient applies
only to rent concessions occurring as a direct
consequence of the pandemic and only if (i)
the change in lease payments results in revised
consideration for the lease that is substantially
the same as, or less than, the consideration for
the lease immediately preceding the change;
(if) any reduction in lease payments affects only
payments originally due on or before 30 June
2021; and (iii) there is no substantive change
to other terms and conditions of the lease.
The amendment is effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 June 2020 with earlier
application permitted and shall be applied
retrospectively.

The amendments did not have any impact on the
financial position and performance of the Group
as the Group did not obtain any rent concession.

(d) Amendments to IAS 1 and IAS 8 provide a new (d)
definition of material. The new definition states
that information is material if omitting, misstating
or obscuring it could reasonably be expected
to influence decisions that the primary users
of general purpose financial statements make
on the basis of those financial statements. The
amendments clarify that materiality will depend
on the nature or magnitude of information,
or both. The amendments did not have any
significant impact on the financial position and
performance of the Group.
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BIFR B 75 5 R 16 RIS E] &
EAARR—EAEERAIITHERS
EVRERFERARBEOERE
REANHESERTRABEEBSNH
SRR c RERATEE R AE
HRANEBEEEEARELENHESE
% BEZ()REENZKMEEHFEMA
EREAMER - MEBERHRE
HEEZIHIHEREABHER -
SORBEEREESHEERE : (i)
ENFOERBBESE2021F
6 AS0A K AT REEAMTR : &
(INHEENEMERREHTEE
EEE) - ZIEF]R2020F6 A1H
R ERROFEREER - oFF
RERERA - WHERBWER -

HMRASEYEESEMNHEHESR
B B FERT H AR B e S
AR R RIRY BEMERZE

BfR et ERE 1R MER £
IS8R REE —FARMH
EE - REBEMER  WAAEES
R BB EERN BRI R
EFERAMBHRRIE-RENNTE
EAEERBBMERRIEL 2R
T RIZERRER - RFERIE
B BEUHIUARERNEE RE
BHERME - ZFEFTHAEE
MBSO R RIB A BAEMERF

2
=



2.3

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING

STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and

revised IFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet

effective, in these financial statements.

Amendments to IFRS 3
Amendments to IFRS 9,

IAS 39, IFRS 7, IFRS 4
and IFRS 16

Amendments to IFRS 10

and IAS 28

IFRS 17

Amendments to IFRS 17

Amendments to IAS 1

Amendments to IAS 1 and
IFRS Practice Statement 2

Amendments to IAS 8

Amendments to IAS 16

Amendments to IAS 37

Annual Improvements to
IFRS standards
2018-2020

Reference to the
Conceptual Framework?

Interest Rate Benchmark
Reform - Phase 2’

Sale or Contribution of
Assets between an
Investor and its Associate
or Joint Venture?*

Insurance Contracts?®

Insurance Contracts® ®

Classification of Liabilities
as Current or Non-
current?

Disclosure of Accounting
Policies®

Definition of Accounting
Estimates?®

Property, Plant and
Equipment: Proceeds
before Intended Use?

Onerous Contracts-Cost of
Fulfilling a Contract?

Amendments to IFRS 1,
IFRS 9, lllustrative
Examples accompanying
IFRS 16, and IAS 412
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238

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

i Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2021

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2022

& Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2023

4 No mandatory effective date yet determined but

available for adoption

2 As a consequence of the amendments to IFRS 17
issued in June 2020, IFRS 4 was amended to extend
the temporary exemption that permits insurers to apply
IAS 39 rather than IFRS 9 for annual periods beginning
before 1 January 2023

Further information about those IFRSs that are expected
to be applicable to the Group is described below.

Amendments to IFRS 3 are intended to replace a
reference to the previous Framework for the Preparation
and Presentation of Financial Statements with a
reference to the Conceptual Framework for Financial
Reporting issued in March 2018 without significantly
changing its requirements. The amendments also add
to IFRS 3 an exception to its recognition principle for an
entity to refer to the Conceptual Framework to determine
what constitutes an asset or a liability. The exception
specifies that, for liabilities and contingent liabilities
that would be within the scope of IAS 37 or IFRIC 21 if
they were incurred separately rather than assumed in a
business combination, an entity applying IFRS 3 should
refer to IAS 37 or IFRIC 21 respectively instead of the
Conceptual Framework. Furthermore, the amendments
clarify that contingent assets do not qualify for
recognition at the acquisition date. The Group expects
to adopt the amendments prospectively from 1 January
2022. Since the amendments apply prospectively to
business combinations for which the acquisition date is
on or after the date of first application, the Group will
not be affected by these amendments on the date of
transition.

China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.
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2.3

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

Amendments to IFRS 9, IAS 39, IFRS 7, IFRS 4 and
IFRS 16 address issues not dealt with in the previous
amendments which affect financial reporting when
an existing interest rate benchmark is replaced
with an alternative RFR. The Phase 2 amendments
provide a practical expedient to allow the effective
interest rate to be updated without adjusting the
carrying amount when accounting for changes in the
basis for determining the contractual cash flows of
financial assets and liabilities, if the change is a direct
consequence of the interest rate benchmark reform
and the new basis for determining the contractual
cash flows is economically equivalent to the previous
basis immediately preceding the change. In addition,
the amendments permit changes required by the
interest rate benchmark reform to be made to hedge
designations and hedge documentation without the
hedging relationship being discontinued. Any gains
or losses that could arise on transition are dealt with
through the normal requirements of IFRS 9 to measure
and recognise hedge ineffectiveness. The amendments
also provide a temporary relief to entities from having
to meet the separately identifiable requirement when
an RFR is designated as a risk component. The relief
allows an entity, upon designation of the hedge, to
assume that the separately identifiable requirement is
met, provided the entity reasonably expects the RFR
risk component to become separately identifiable within
the next 24 months. Furthermore, the amendments
require an entity to disclose additional information to
enable users of financial statements to understand the
effect of interest rate benchmark reform on an entity’s
financial instruments and risk management strategy.
The amendments are effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2021 and shall be
applied retrospectively, but entities are not required to
restate the comparative information. The amendments
are not expected to have any significant impact on the
Group’s consolidated financial statements.
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ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 address an
inconsistency between the requirements in IFRS 10
and in IAS 28 in dealing with the sale or contribution
of assets between an investor and its associate or joint
venture. The amendments require a full recognition of
a gain or loss when the sale or contribution of assets
between an investor and its associate or joint venture
constitutes a business. For a transaction involving
assets that do not constitute a business, a gain or
loss resulting from the transaction is recognised
in the investor’s profit or loss only to the extent of
the unrelated investor’'s interest in that associate or
joint venture. The amendments are to be applied
prospectively. The previous mandatory effective date
of amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 was removed
by the IASB in December 2015 and a new mandatory
effective date will be determined after the completion
of a broader review of accounting for associates and
joint ventures. However, the amendments are available
for adoption now. The amendments are not expected to
have any significant impact on the Group's consolidated
financial statements.

Amendments to IAS 1 clarify the requirements for
classifying liabilities as current or non-current. The
amendments specify that if an entity’s right to defer
settlement of a liability is subject to the entity complying
with specified conditions, the entity has a right to defer
settlement of the liability at the end of the reporting
period if it complies with those conditions at that
date. Classification of a liability is unaffected by the
likelihood that the entity will exercise its right to defer
settlement of the liability. The amendments also clarify
the situations that are considered a settlement of a
liability. The amendments are effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023 and
shall be applied retrospectively. Earlier application is
permitted. The amendments are not expected to have
any significant impact on the Group’s consolidated
financial statements.
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2.3

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

Amendments to IAS 1 require an entity to disclose its
material accounting policy information rather than its
significant accounting policies. To help entities to apply
the amendments to IAS 1, the IASB also amended IFRS
Practice Statement 2 Making Materiality Judgements to
illustrate how an entity can judge whether accounting
policy information is material to its financial statements.
The IASB added guidance and examples to IFRS
Practice Statement 2 to help an entity applying the
four-step materiality process to accounting policy
information. An entity shall apply the amendments to
IAS 1 for annual reporting periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2023. Earlier application is permitted.
The amendments are not expected to have any
significant impact on the Group’s consolidated financial
statements.

Amendments to IAS 8 introduce a new definition of
accounting estimates. The amendments are designed
to clarify the distinction between changes in accounting
estimates and changes in accounting policies and the
correction of errors. The amendments are effective
for annual reporting periods beginning on or after
1 January 2023 and shall be applied to changes in
accounting estimates and changes in accounting
policies that occur on or after the beginning of the
annual reporting period in which the entity first applies
the amendments. Earlier application is permitted
and the amendments are not expected to have any
significant impact on the Group’s consolidated financial
statements.
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ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

Amendments to IAS 16 prohibit an entity from
deducting from the cost of an item of property, plant
and equipment any proceeds from selling items
produced while bringing that asset to the location and
condition necessary for it to be capable of operating
in the manner intended by management.
entity recognises the proceeds from selling any such
items, and the cost of those items, in profit or loss.
The amendments are effective for annual periods

Instead, an

beginning on or after 1 January 2022 and shall be
applied retrospectively only to items of property, plant
and equipment made available for use on or after
the beginning of the earliest period presented in the
financial statements in which the entity first applies
the amendments. Earlier application is permitted.
The amendments are not expected to have any
significant impact on the Group’s consolidated financial
statements.
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2.3

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

Amendments to IAS 37 clarify that for the purpose of
assessing whether a contract is onerous under IAS 37,
the cost of fulfilling the contract comprises the costs
that relate directly to the contract. Costs that relate
directly to a contract include both the incremental
costs of fulfilling that contract (e.g., direct labour and
materials) and an allocation of other costs that relate
directly to fulfilling that contract (e.g., an allocation of
the depreciation charge for an item of property, plant
and equipment used in fulfilling the contract as well as
contract management and supervision costs). General
and administrative costs do not relate directly to a
contract and are excluded unless they are explicitly
chargeable to the counterparty under the contract. The
amendments are effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2022 and shall be applied to
contracts for which an entity has not yet fulfilled all its
obligations at the beginning of the annual reporting
period in which it first applies the amendments. Earlier
application is permitted. Any cumulative effect of
initially applying the amendments shall be recognised
as an adjustment to the opening equity at the date of
initial application without restating the comparative
information. The amendments are not expected to have
any significant impact on the Group’s consolidated
financial statements.
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23 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE 2.3
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

Annual Improvements to IFRS standards 2018-2020 sets
out amendments to IFRS 1, IFRS 9, lllustrative Examples
accompanying IFRS 16, and IAS 41. Details of the
amendments that are expected to be applicable to the

Group are as follows:
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IFRS 9 Financial Instruments: clarifies the fees
that an entity includes when assessing whether
the terms of a new or modified financial liability
are substantially different from the terms of the
original financial liability. These fees include only
those paid or received between the borrower
and the lender, including fees paid or received
by either the borrower or lender on the other’s
behalf. An entity applies the amendment to
financial liabilities that are modified or exchanged
on or after the beginning of the annual reporting
period in which the entity first applies the
amendment. The amendment is effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2022. Earlier application is permitted. The
amendment is not expected to have a significant
impact on the Group’s consolidated financial
statements.

IFRS 16 Leases: removes the illustration of
payments from the lessor relating to leasehold
improvements in Illustrative Example 13
accompanying IFRS 16. This removes potential
confusion regarding the treatment of lease
incentives when applying IFRS 16.
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2.4

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Investments in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence. Significant influence is the power
to participate in the financial and operating policy
decisions of the investee, but is not control or joint
control over those policies.

The Group’s investments in associates are stated in
the consolidated statement of financial position at the
Group's share of net assets under the equity method of
accounting, less any impairment losses.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and
other comprehensive income of associates is included
in profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
respectively. In addition, when there has been a change
recognised directly in the equity of the associate, the
Group recognises its share of any changes, when
applicable, in the consolidated statement of changes
in equity. Unrealised gains and losses resulting from
transactions between the Group and its associates are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s investments in
the associates, except where unrealised losses provide
evidence of an impairment of the assets transferred.
Goodwill arising from the acquisition of associates
is included as part of the Group’s investments in
associates.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Investments in associates (Continued)

If an investment in an associate becomes an investment
in a joint venture or vice versa, the retained interest
is not remeasured. Instead, the investment continues
to be accounted for under the equity method. In all
other cases, upon loss of significant influence over
the associate or joint control over the joint venture,
the Group measures and recognises any retained
investment at its fair value. Any difference between the
carrying amount of the associate or joint venture upon
loss of significant influence or joint control and the fair
value of the retained investment and proceeds from
disposal is recognised in profit or loss.

When an investment in an associate is classified as held
for sale, it is accounted for in accordance with IFRS
5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued
Operations.

Fair value measurement

The Group measures its debt and equity investments at
fair value at the end of each reporting period. Fair value
is the price that would be received to sell an asset
or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement
date. The fair value measurement is based on the
presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or
transfer the liability takes place either in the principal
market for the asset or liability, or in the absence of
a principal market, in the most advantageous market
for the asset or liability. The principal or the most
advantageous market must be accessible by the Group.
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured
using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that
market participants act in their economic best interest.
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2.4

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Fair value measurement (Continued)

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes
into account a market participant’s ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and
best use or by selling it to another market participant
that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are
appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value,
maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured
or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows,
based on the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - based on quoted prices (unadjusted)
in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities

Level 2 - based on valuation techniques for which
the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement is observable,
either directly or indirectly

Level 3 - based on valuation techniques for which
the lowest level input that is significant
to the fair value measurement is
unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the
financial statements on a recurring basis, the Group
determines whether transfers have occurred between
levels in the hierarchy by reassessing categorisation
(based on the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each
reporting period.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when
annual impairment testing for an asset is required
(other than inventories, contract assets, deferred tax
assets, financial assets and investment properties), the
asset's recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s
recoverable amount is the higher of the asset’s or cash-
generating unit’'s value in use and its fair value less
costs of disposal, and is determined for an individual
asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows
that are largely independent of those from other assets
or groups of assets, in which case the recoverable
amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to
which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset. An impairment loss is charged to profit or loss in
the period in which it arises in those expense categories
consistent with the function of the impaired asset.

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting
period as to whether there is an indication that
previously recognised impairment losses may no
longer exist or may have decreased. If such an
indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated.
A previously recognised impairment loss of an asset
other than goodwill is reversed only if there has been
a change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount of that asset, but not to an amount
higher than the carrying amount that would have been
determined (net of any depreciation/amortisation) had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in
prior years. A reversal of such an impairment loss is
credited to profit or loss in the period in which it arises.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

24 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a) the party is a person or a close member of
that person’s family and that person

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;

(i) has significant influence over the Group;
or

(iii) is a member of the key management
personnel of the Group or of a parent of
the Group;

or

(b) the party is an entity where any of the
following conditions applies:

(i) the entity and the Group are members of
the same group;

(i) one entity is an associate or joint venture
of the other entity (or of a parent,
subsidiary or fellow subsidiary of the other
entity);

(iii)  the entity and the Group are joint ventures
of the same third party;

(iv)  one entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the
third entity;
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24 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

250 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

POLICIES (Continued)
Related parties (Continued)

(b) the party is an entity where any of the
following conditions applies: (Continued)

(v) the entity is a post-employment benefit
plan for the benefit of employees of either
the Group or an entity related to the
Group;

(vi)  the entity is controlled or jointly controlled
by a person identified in (a);

(vii) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member
of the key management personnel of the
entity (or of a parent of the entity); and

(viii) the entity, or any member of a group
of which it is a part,
management personnel services to the

provides key

Group or to the parent of the Group.

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction
in progress, are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses. When an item
of property, plant and equipment is classified as held
for sale or when it is part of a disposal group classified
as held for sale, it is not depreciated and is accounted
for in accordance with IFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held
for sale and Discontinued Operations. The cost of an
item of property, plant and equipment comprises its
purchase price and any directly attributable costs of
bringing the asset to its working condition and location
for its intended use.

24

TEETBERBE ()

RER (&)

(b) FHLRERANETIEMN—E
et (&)

(V) &E?ﬁ$$|yﬁmgl

(vi) ZEREX(a)FTit AT ZEH

s FL R

(vii)  Ex(a)(i)Prat A -8 E 58
EEEAXE NS BZER
(KZEBHEAR) TEE

BABH—RKE &

FAREEKAEENE QT
RETEZEBAERBNE
BRRE R EAEE
P4=PN-]

(viii)

¥ BERREBRITE

ME - BB REE (ERITRERIN) 51
FXASEL R EH T 8 RAERDRER IR - B
ME - BEMRKBEE DBERFBIELHER
EEBROBERFFERENERN N -8
B - BN FITE MR BN B RS
SWRIFIEL BRI B EERBHILAEE
EHAER - WE - BB RREHB KA
BREABEEREMNSEERANEELE
BEBIRTERAGMENEEBERA

TEEFRE (ER)ARAF



2.4

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(Continued)

Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant
and equipment have been put into operation, such as
repairs and maintenance, is normally charged to profit
or loss in the period in which it is incurred. In situations
where the recognition criteria are satisfied, the
expenditure for a major inspection is capitalised in the
carrying amount of the asset as a replacement. Where
significant parts of property, plant and equipment
are required to be replaced at intervals, the Group
recognises such parts as individual assets with specific
useful lives and depreciates them accordingly.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to
write off the cost of each item of property, plant and
equipment to its residual value over its estimated useful
life. The estimated useful lives of property, plant and
equipment are as follows:

Owned properties 14 — 30 years
Motor vehicles 5 years
Fixtures and equipment 2 — 20 years

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment
have different useful lives, the cost of that item is
allocated on a reasonable basis among the parts and
each part is depreciated separately. Residual values,
useful lives and the depreciation method are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at least at each financial
year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis.

When the Group makes payments for ownership
interests of properties which includes both leasehold
lands and building elements, the entire consideration is
allocated between the leasehold lands and the building
elements in proportion to the relative fair values at initial
recognition. To the extent the allocation of the relevant
payments can be made reliably, interest in leasehold
lands is presented as “property, plant and equipment”
in the consolidated statement of financial position. When
the consideration cannot be allocated reliably between
non-lease building element and undivided interest in
the underlying leasehold lands, the entire properties are
classified as property, plant and equipment.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(Continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment including
any significant part initially recognised is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss
on disposal or retirement recognised in profit or loss
in the year the asset is derecognised is the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the relevant asset.

Construction in progress represents a building under
construction, which is stated at cost less any impairment
losses, and is not depreciated. Cost comprises the
direct costs of construction and capitalised borrowing
costs on related borrowed funds during the period of
construction. Construction in progress is reclassified
to the appropriate category of property, plant and
equipment when completed and ready for use.

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and
buildings (including the leasehold property held as
a right-of-use asset which would otherwise meet the
definition of an investment property) held to earn
rental income and/or for capital appreciation, rather
than for use in the production or supply of goods or
services or for administrative purposes; or for sale in
the ordinary course of business. Such properties are
measured initially at cost, including transaction costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties
are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation
and any impairment losses.
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2.4

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Investment properties (Continued)

The investment properties are depreciated on a
straight-line basis at the rate of 3.17% per annum with
the estimated residual value of 5% of the cost.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an
investment property are recognised in profit or loss in
the year of the retirement or disposal.

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

Intangible assets with finite useful lives, other than
service concession arrangements as set out in “Service
concession arrangements” below, that are acquired
separately are carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation and any impairment losses. Amortisation is
recognised on a straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives.

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal,
or when no future economic benefits are expected
from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from
derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised
in profit or loss in the period when the asset is
derecognised.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Intangible assets (other than goodwill) (Continued)

When the Group has a right to charge for usage of
service concession infrastructure (as a consideration for
providing construction services in a service concession
arrangement), it recognises an intangible asset at fair
value upon initial recognition. The Group’s intangible
assets represent operating concessions and are
stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and any
impairment losses, if any. Operating concessions are
amortised over the tenure of the service concession
arrangements and after taking into account of their
estimated residual value, using straight-line method.
The residual value is estimated by the Directors for
the amount that could be recovered when the relevant
contractual party is obliged to pay the Group for the
transfer of infrastructure (which is built by the Group
for obtaining the operating concession) at a price
appraised by valuer upon the expiry of the service
concession arrangements (if not extendable by the
relevant contractual party) in accordance with the
relevant service concession agreements. The estimated
useful life, residual value and amortisation method are
reviewed at the end of the reporting period, with the
effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for
on a prospective basis. Further details of operating
concessions are set out in “Service concession
arrangements” below.

24

TEETBERBE ()

BRLEE (BEBKRIN) ()

EAEEAEAERERZLERKE (F
SRREFFREZHFTRERBOKN
B) AENRERETLEEREUARR
BEE AKRENETEERRFITLE
R - DARKANIR R T 55 R AT R E & 1B
(B0A) DIER - FrrFRE LR IR T & &
ZHNFEHAERERE  LEEREMA
IRISREEETHEE - ERMIONAR
PLERRE (HARESEBTFREE
mEE) WEE  REABREFFEE
i RIS AF R E LB E MBS (i &
BRARTATEH) B ER SR EER
AEBENKE - MRBREEHESH TR
OlH) S BIEMET - AT EREH - Rk
(BB NEHTTENRE BRFERE - E[
B EHNTERERELEAR - &
BRHE — S H BN T X R
BT -

TEEFRE (ER)ARAF



2.4

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Intangible assets (other than goodwill) (Continued)

Service concession arrangements are amortised on
a straight-line basis, over the remaining concession
period. Other intangible assets are amortised on a
straight-line basis based on their estimated useful lives
as follows:

Software

Software is stated at cost less any impairment losses
and is amortised on the straight-line basis over its
estimated useful life of 5 years.

Patents and trademarks

Patents and trademarks are stated at cost less any
impairment losses and are amortised on the straight-line
basis over their estimated useful lives of 5 to 15 years.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 IESHBEHME(£)
POLICIES (Continued)

Intangible assets (other than goodwill) (Continued) EBREE (BERM) (E)

Research and development costs AR BZAK L

All research costs are charged to profit or loss as FIBMREKAREERFBBERIME °
incurred.

Service concession arrangements BRI 4R R & 2 HE

The Group has entered into a number of service REERRETREHRESAREMELS
concession arrangements with certain owners of the ([BFADTLZIERBETEELE -

power plants and other entities (the “Grantors”).

Under these service concession arrangements: BRIBEZE RIS T E 2 HE -

. the Grantors control or regulate the services the . BRTIAEHIREERNEBFTRHEE
Group must provide with the infrastructure, to BRRS - WIRERBHATRE
whom it must provide them, and at what price; %R
and

. the Grantors control, through ownership, beneficial . REZBHRR  BTAZBES
entitlement or otherwise, any significant residual 1 - BB S H At 7 TS Il E
interest in the infrastructure at the end of the term WEREAF SR  KEERE
of the arrangements, or the infrastructure is used LTHREETTAFERACA - R
for its entire useful life under the arrangements, or BREZHRAAERNESERE
both the Group’s practical ability to sell or pledge BHERENZIRE RERER
the infrastructure is restricted and continuing right R ERENGTHETA

of use of the infrastructure is given to the Grantors
throughout the period of the arrangements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Service concession arrangements (Continued)
Consideration given to the Grantor

During construction stage, a contract asset is
recognised to the extent that the Group has a future
unconditional right to receive cash or another financial
asset from the Grantors for the consideration paid and
payable by the Group to the Grantors upon completion
of the construction of the relevant infrastructure, that
is a condition for granting such unconditional right.
The contract asset is transferred to financial asset
(receivable under a service concession arrangement)
when the construction of the relevant infrastructure
is completed. The Group has unconditional right to
receive cash if the Grantors contractually guarantee to
pay the Group specified or determinable amounts or
the shortfall (the “Guarantee”), if any, between amounts
received from the users of the service and specified or
determinable amounts.

The financial assets (receivables under service
concession arrangements) are accounted for in
accordance with the policy set out for financial assets
at amortised cost below. An intangible asset (operating
concession) is recognised to the extent that the Group
receives a right to charge users of the service, which is
not an unconditional right to receive cash because the
amounts are contingent on the extent that the use, and
is accounted for in accordance with the policy set out
for “Intangible assets” above.

If the Group is paid for the consideration partly by a
financial asset and partly by an intangible asset, then
each component of the consideration is accounted for
separately and is recognised initially at the fair value of
the consideration.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Leases

The Group assesses at contract inception whether
a contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or
contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to
control the use of an identified asset for a period of time
in exchange for consideration.

Group as a lessee

The Group applies a single recognition and
measurement approach for all leases, except for short-
term leases and leases of low-value assets. The Group
recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and
right-of-use assets representing the right to use the
underlying assets.

(a) Right-of-use assets

Right-of-use assets are recognised at the
commencement date of the lease (that is
the date the underlying asset is available for
use). Right-of-use assets are measured at
cost, less any accumulated depreciation and
any impairment losses, and adjusted for any
remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of
right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease
liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred,
and lease payments made at or before the
commencement date less any lease incentives
received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on
a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease
terms and the estimated useful lives of the assets
as follows:

Leasehold lands
Leased properties

50 years
1to 10 years

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to
the Group by the end of the lease term or the
cost reflects the exercise of a purchase option,
depreciation is calculated using the estimated
useful life of the asset.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

24 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Leases (Continued)

Group as a lessee (Continued)

(b)

Lease liabilities

Lease liabilities are recognised at the
commencement date of the lease at the present
value of lease payments to be made over
the lease term. The lease payments include
fixed payments (including in-substance fixed
payments) less any lease incentives receivable,
variable lease payments that depend on an index
or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under
residual value guarantees. The lease payments
also include the exercise price of a purchase
option reasonably certain to be exercised by the
Group and payments of penalties for termination
of a lease, if the lease term reflects the Group
exercising the option to terminate the lease. The
variable lease payments that do not depend on
an index or a rate are recognised as an expense
in the period in which the event or condition that
triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease
payments, the Group uses its incremental
borrowing rate at the lease commencement
date because the interest rate implicit in the
lease is not readily determinable. After the
commencement date, the amount of lease
liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion
of interest and reduced for the lease payments
made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease
liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification,
a change in the lease term, a change in lease
payments (e.g., a change to future lease
payments resulting from a change in an index or
rate) or a change in assessment of an option to
purchase the underlying asset.
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260 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Leases (Continued)
Group as a lessee (Continued)
(c)  Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Group applies the short-term lease recognition
exemption to its short-term leases of leased
machinery and equipment (that is those leases
that have a lease term of 12 months or less from
the commencement date and do not contain a
purchase option).

Lease payments on short-term leases and
leases of low-value assets are recognised as an
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease
term.

Group as a lessor

When the Group acts as a lessor, it classifies at lease
inception (or when there is a lease modification) each
of its leases as either an operating lease or a finance
lease.

Leases in which the Group does not transfer substantially
all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an
asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income
is accounted for on a straight-line basis over the lease
terms and is included in revenue in profit or loss due
to its operating nature. Initial direct costs incurred
in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are
added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and
recognised over the lease term on the same basis as
rental income. Contingent rents are recognised as
revenue in the period in which they are earned.
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2.4

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Leases (Continued)
Group as a lessor (Continued)

Leases that transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership of an underlying asset
to the lessee are accounted for as finance leases.

Investments and other financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as
subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value
through other comprehensive income, and fair value
through profit or loss.

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition
depends on the financial asset’s contractual cash flow
characteristics and the Group’s business model for
managing them. With the exception of trade receivables
that do not contain a significant financing component or
for which the Group has applied the practical expedient
of not adjusting the effect of a significant financing
component, the Group initially measures a financial
asset at its fair value plus in the case of a financial
asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction
costs. Trade receivables that do not contain a
significant financing component or for which the Group
has applied the practical expedient are measured
at the transaction price determined under IFRS 15
in accordance with the policies set out for “Revenue
recognition” below.

In order for a financial asset to be classified and
measured at amortised cost or fair value through other
comprehensive income, it needs to give rise to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
(“SPPI") on the principal amount outstanding. Financial
assets with cash flows that are not SPPI are classified
and measured at fair value through profit or loss,
irrespective of the business model.
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262 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Investments and other financial assets (Continued)
Initial recognition and measurement (Continued)

The Group’s business model for managing financial
assets refers to how it manages its financial assets
in order to generate cash flows. The business model
determines whether cash flows will result from collecting
contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets,
or both. Financial assets classified and measured
at amortised cost are held within a business model
with the objective to hold financial assets in order to
collect contractual cash flows, while financial assets
classified and measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income are held within a business
model with the objective of both holding to collect
contractual cash flows and selling. Financial assets
which are not held within the aforementioned business
models are classified and measured at fair value
through profit or loss.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on the trade date, that is, the date
that the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or
sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets
within the period generally established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets
depends on their classification as follows:

Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently
measured using the effective interest method and are
subject to impairment. Gains and losses are recognised
in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised,
modified or impaired.
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2.4

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Investments and other financial assets (Continued)

Financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income (debt instruments)

For debt investments at fair value through other
comprehensive income, interest income, foreign
exchange revaluation and impairment losses or
reversals are recognised in profit or loss and computed
in the same manner as for financial assets measured
at amortised cost. The remaining fair value changes
are recognised in other comprehensive income.
Upon derecognition, the cumulative fair value change
recognised in other comprehensive income is recycled
to profit or loss.

Financial assets designated at fair value through
other comprehensive income (equity investments)

Upon initial recognition, the Group can elect to classify
irrevocably its equity investments as equity investments
designated at fair value through other comprehensive
income when they meet the definition of equity under
IAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation and are not
held for trading. The classification is determined on an
instrument-by-instrument basis.

Gains and losses on these financial assets are never
recycled to profit or loss. Dividends are recognised
as other income in profit or loss when the right of
payment has been established, it is probable that the
economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow
to the Group and the amount of the dividend can be
measured reliably, except when the Group benefits from
such proceeds as a recovery of part of the cost of the
financial asset, in which case, such gains are recorded
in other comprehensive income. Equity investments
designated at fair value through other comprehensive
income are not subject to impairment assessment.
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264 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Investments and other financial assets (Continued)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
carried in the statement of financial position at fair value
with net changes in fair value recognised in profit or
loss.

This category includes equity investments which the
Group had not irrevocably elected to classify at fair
value through other comprehensive income. Dividends
on equity investments classified as financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss are also recognised as
other income in profit or loss when the right of payment
has been established, it is probable that the economic
benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the
Group and the amount of the dividend can be measured
reliably.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a
financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e.,
the Group’s consolidated statement of financial position)

removed from

when:

o the rights to receive cash flows from the asset
have expired; or

. the Group has transferred its rights to receive
cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full
without material delay to a third party under a
‘pass-through” arrangement; and either (a) the
Group has transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group has
neither transferred nor retained substantially
all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset.
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2.4

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Derecognition of financial assets (Continued)

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive
cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-
through arrangement, it evaluates if, and to what extent,
it has retained the risk and rewards of ownership of
the asset. When it has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor
transferred control of the asset, the Group continues
to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the
Group's continuing involvement. In that case, the Group
also recognises an associated liability. The transferred
asset and the associated liability are measured on a
basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a
guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the
lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and
the maximum amount of consideration that the Group
could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group performs impairment assessment under
expected credit loss (“ECL”) model on financial assets,
which are subject to impairment under IFRS 9 (including
trade receivables, other receivables, amounts due from
related parties, debt instruments at fair value through
other comprehensive income, receivables under service
concession arrangement, long term receivable, cash
and bank balances, and time deposits) and contract
assets. The amount of ECL is updated at each reporting
date to reflect changes in credit risk since initial
recognition.
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266

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Lifetime ECL represents the ECL that will result from
all possible default events over the expected life of
12-month ECL
represents the portion of lifetime ECL that is expected

the relevant instrument. In contrast,
to result from default events that are possible within 12
months after the reporting date. Assessment are done
based on the Group’s historical credit loss experience,
adjusted for factors that are specific to the debtors,
general economic conditions and an assessment of
both the current conditions at the reporting date as well
as the forecast of future conditions.

Simplified approach

The Group always recognises lifetime ECL for trade
receivables, contract assets and amounts due from
related parties-trade portion without significant financing
component. Under the simplified approach, the Group
does not track changes in credit risk, but instead
recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs
at each reporting date. Except for debtors including
which is credit-impaired is assessed for impairment
individually, the trade receivables, contract assets
and amounts due from related parties-trade portion
are grouped under a provision matrix into internal
credit rating buckets based on shared credit risk
characteristics by reference to repayment histories for
recurring customers and current past due exposure for
the new customers.

General approach

For all other instruments, the Group measures the loss
allowance equal to 12 months ECL, unless when there
has been a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition, the Group recognises lifetime ECL.
The assessment of whether lifetime ECL should be
recognised is based on significant increases in the
likelihood or risk of a default occurring since initial
recognition.

China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

24 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

General approach (Continued)

(a)

Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk on a
financial instrument has increased significantly
since initial recognition, the Group compares
the risk of a default occurring on the financial
instrument as at the reporting date with the risk
of a default occurring on the financial instrument
as at the date of initial recognition. In making
this assessment, the Group considers both
quantitative and qualitative information that is
reasonable and supportable, including historical
experience and forward-looking information that

is available without undue cost or effort.

In particular, the following information is taken
into account when assessing whether credit
risk has increased significantly since initial
recognition:

° an actual or expected significant
deterioration in the financial instrument’s
external (if available) or internal credit
rating;

. significant deterioration in external market
indicators of credit risk, e.g. a significant
increase in the credit spread, or the length
of time or the extent to which the fair value
of a financial asset has been less than its
amortised cost;

° existing or forecast adverse changes in
business, financial or economic conditions
that are expected to cause a significant
decrease in the debtor’s ability to meet its
debt obligations;
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 IESHBEHME(£)

POLICIES (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued) SRMEERE (&)
General approach (Continued) — R E ()
(a)  Significant increase in credit risk (Continued) (a) 1EERE[BEAIEEN (&)

o an actual or expected significant deterioration
in the operating results of the debtor;

o an actual or expected significant adverse
change in the regulatory, economic, or
technological environment of the debtor
that results in a significant decrease in the
debtor’s ability to meet its debt obligations.

Irrespective of the outcome of the above
assessment, the Group presumes that the credit
risk has increased significantly since initial
recognition when contractual payments are more
than 30 days past due, unless the Group has
reasonable and supportable information that
demonstrates otherwise.

The Group regularly monitors the effectiveness
of the criteria used to identify whether there has
been a significant increase in credit risk and
revises them as appropriate to ensure that the
criteria are capable of identifying significant
increase in credit risk before the amount
becomes past due.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

24 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

General approach (Continued)

(b)

Definition of default

The Group considers the following as constituting
an event of default for internal credit risk
management purposes as historical experience
indicates that receivables that meet either of the
following criteria are generally not recoverable.

o when there is a breach of covenants by
the counterparty; or

° information developed internally or
obtained from external sources indicates
that the debtor is unlikely to pay its
creditors, including the Group, in full
(without taking into account any collaterals
held by the Group).

Irrespective of the above analysis, the Group
considers that default has occurred when the
contractual payment is more than 90 days
past due unless the Group has reasonable
and supportable information to demonstrate
that a more lagging default criterion is more
appropriate.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4 E&BRHMEZ)
POLICIES (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued) SRMEERE (&)
General approach (Continued) — R E ()
(c)  Credit-impaired financial assets (c) EERELHEE

A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or
more events that have a detrimental impact on
the estimated future cash flows of that financial
asset have occurred. Evidence that a financial
asset is credit-impaired includes observable data
about the following events:

o significant financial difficulty of the issuer
or the borrower;

° a breach of contract, such as a default or
past due event;

o the lender(s) of the borrower, for economic
or contractual reasons relating to the
borrower’s financial difficulty, having
granted to the borrower a concession(s)
that the lender(s) would not otherwise
consider; or

° it is becoming probable that the borrower
will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation.
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financial difficulty and there is no realistic prospect
of recovery, for example, when the counterparty has
been placed under liguidation or has entered into
bankruptcy proceedings. Financial assets written off
may still be subject to enforcement activities under the
Group’s recovery procedures. Any recoveries made are
recognised in profit or loss.
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2.4

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Measurement and recognition of ECL

The measurement of ECL is a function of the probability
of default, loss given default and the exposure at
default. The assessment of the probability of default and
loss given default is based on historical data adjusted
by forward-looking information. Estimation of ECL
reflects an unbiased and probability-weighted amount
that is determined with the respective risks of default
occurring as the weights.

Generally, the ECL is the difference between all
contractual cash flows that are due to the Group in
accordance with the contract and the cash flows
that the Group expects to receive, discounted at the
effective interest rate determined at initial recognition.

To measure the ECL, contract assets, trade receivables
and amounts due from related parties-trade portion are
grouped based on shared common risk characteristics.
The Group believes that most of the customers of trade
receivable, contract assets and amounts due from
related parties-trade portion are the same in nature,
who are power plants, and treats all customers as one
single group. The grouping is regularly reviewed by
the Directors to ensure the constituents of the group
continue to share similar credit risk characteristics.
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272 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Measurement and recognition of ECL (Continued)

Except for investments in debt instruments that are
measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income, the Group recognises an impairment gain or
loss in profit or loss for all financial instruments by
adjusting their carrying amount, with the exception
of trade receivables, contract assets, amounts due
from related parties, receivables under service
concession arrangement, long term receivable and
other receivables where the corresponding adjustment
is recognised through a loss allowance account.

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition,
as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss,
loans and borrowings, payables.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair
value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group’s financial liabilities include trade and bills
payables, other payables, amounts due to related
parties, interest-bearing bank and other borrowings.
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2.4

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Financial liabilities (Continued)
Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities
depends on their classification as follows:

Financial liabilities at amortised cost (loans and
borrowings)

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and
borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest rate method unless
the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which
case they are stated at cost. Gains and losses are
recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are
derecognised as well as through the effective interest
rate amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs
that are an integral part of the effective interest rate.
The effective interest rate amortisation is included in
finance costs in profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation
under the liability is discharged or cancelled, or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced
by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the original
liability and a recognition of a new liability, and the
difference between the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in profit or loss.
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274 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and
the net amount is reported in the statement of financial
position if there is a currently enforceable legal right to
offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention
to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and
settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Treasury shares

Own equity instruments which are reacquired and held
by the Company or the Group (treasury shares) are
recognised directly in equity at cost. No gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue
or cancellation of the Group’s own equity instruments.

Inventories

Inventories mainly include supplies and spare parts
in relation to the Group’s environmental protection
facility and operation and maintenance services, and
are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost of inventories is calculated using the first-in-first-
out method. Net realisable value is based on estimated
selling prices less any estimated costs to be incurred to
completion and disposal.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash
flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on
hand and demand deposits, and short term highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value, and have a short maturity of
generally within three months when acquired, less bank
overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an
integral part of the Group’s cash management.
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2.4

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Cash and cash equivalents (Continued)

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of
financial position, cash and cash equivalents comprise
cash and bank balances, time deposits, which are not
restricted as to use.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation
(legal or constructive) has arisen as a result of a
past event and it is probable that a future outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation,
provided that a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount
recognised for a provision is the present value at the
end of the reporting period of the future expenditures
expected to be required to settle the obligation. The
increase in the discounted present value amount arising
from the passage of time is included in finance costs in
profit or loss.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income
tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss
is recognised outside profit or loss, either in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities, based on tax rates (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period, taking into consideration
interpretations and practices prevailing in the countries
in which the Group operates.
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276 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Income tax (Continued)

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on
all temporary differences at the end of the reporting
period between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable
temporary differences, except:

when the deferred tax liability arises from the
initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or
liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable
profit or loss; and

in respect of taxable temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries and
associates, when the timing of the reversal of the
temporary differences can be controlled and it is
probable that the temporary differences will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.

24

TEETBERBE ()

g%t (&)

BEEFBERAEEERNBERREER
BEMNERMRERIEM SRS OREE
Z R A BB E BRAT IR 4 o

BEERARBDIRAARRREHZEM
FERR - M N IIBSERSN -

. ELERBREDRAE AL IFEH
EHNRGPVRBEREENEE
FEEMEL  BERRSHRIL T
Eottn M ERT S MK EE
K

. HRERMEAREBERRNERE
HENERTERZEMNS - BF
EREMBEOESRESAES - B%F
EREZHENA ARG RAT T &
[B]

TEEFRE (ER)ARAF



2.4

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Income tax (Continued)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, and the carryforward of unused
tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax
assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, and the carryforward
of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be
utilised, except:

° when the deferred tax asset relating to the
deductible temporary differences arises from
the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination
and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither
the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss;
and

° in respect of deductible temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries
and associates, deferred tax assets are only
recognised to the extent that it is probable that
the temporary differences will reverse in the
foreseeable future and taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences
can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at the end of each reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred
tax assets are reassessed at the end of each reporting
period and are recognised to the extent that it has
become probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to
be recovered.
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278 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Income tax (Continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when
the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset
if and only if the Group has a legally enforceable right
to set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities
and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the same taxable entity or different
taxable entities which intend either to settle current tax
liabilities and assets on a net basis, or to realise the
assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously, in each
future period in which significant amounts of deferred
tax liabilities or assets are expected to be settled or
recovered.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair value
where there is reasonable assurance that the grant
will be received and all attaching conditions will be
complied with. When the grant relates to an expense
item, it is recognised as income on a systematic basis
over the periods that the costs, for which it is intended
to compensate, are expensed.

Where the Group receives grants of non-monetary
assets, the grants are recorded at the fair value of the
non-monetary assets and released to profit or loss over
the expected useful lives of the relevant assets by equal
annual instalments.
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2.4

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Revenue recognition
Revenue from contracts with customers

The Group recognises revenue when (or as) a
performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when “control”
of the goods or services underlying the particular

performance obligation is transferred to the customer.

A performance obligation represents a good or service
(or a bundle of goods or services) that is distinct or a
series of distinct goods or services that are substantially
the same.

Control is transferred over time and revenue is
recognised over time by reference to the progress
towards complete satisfaction of the relevant
performance obligation if one of the following criteria is

met:

° the customer simultaneously receives and
consumes the benefits provided by the Group’s
performance as the Group performs;

° the Group's performance creates or enhances an
asset that the customer controls as the Groups
performs; or

o the Group’s performance does not create an
asset with an alternative use to the Group and
the Group has an enforceable right to payment
for performance completed to date.

Otherwise, revenue is recognised at a point in time

when the customer obtains control of the distinct good
or service.
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280 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Revenue recognition (Continued)
Revenue from contracts with customers (Continued)

When the consideration in a contract includes a variable
amount, the amount of consideration is estimated
to which the Group will be entitled in exchange for
transferring the goods or services to the customer.
The variable consideration is estimated at contract
inception and constrained until it is highly probable
that a significant revenue reversal in the amount of
cumulative revenue recognised will not occur when the
associated uncertainty with the variable consideration is

subsequently resolved.

When the contract contains a financing component
which provides the customer with a significant benefit
of financing the transfer of goods or services to the
customer for more than one year, revenue is measured
at the present value of the amount receivable,
discounted using the discount rate that would be
reflected in a separate financing transaction between
the Group and the customer at contract inception. When
the contract contains a financing component which
provides the Group with a significant financial benefit
for more than one year, revenue recognised under the
contract includes the interest expense accreted on the
contract liability under the effective interest method. For
a contract where the period between the payment by
the customer and the transfer of the promised goods
or services is one year or less, the transaction price is
not adjusted for the effects of a significant financing
component, using the practical expedient in IFRS 15.
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2.4

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Revenue recognition (Continued)
Construction services

Revenue from the provision of construction services
is recognised over time, using an input method to
measure progress towards complete satisfaction of
the service, because the Group’s performance creates
or enhances an asset that the customer controls as
the asset is created or enhanced. The input method
recognises revenue based on the proportion of the
actual costs incurred relative to the estimated total
costs for satisfaction of the construction services.

Claims to customers are amounts that the Group seeks
to collect from the customers as reimbursement of costs
and margins for scope of works not included in the
original construction contract. Claims are accounted
for as variable consideration and constrained until it is
highly probable that a significant revenue reversal in
the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not
occur when the associated uncertainty with the variable
consideration is subsequently resolved. The Group uses
the expected value method to estimate the amounts of
claims because this method best predicts the amount
of variable consideration to which the Group will be
entitled.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

Contracts with multiple performance obligations
(including allocation of transaction price)

For contracts that contain more than one performance
obligations, including certain concession agreements
that include “Build-Operate-Transfer” (“BOT”) and
“Transfer-Operate-Transfer” (“TOT”) contracts,
the Group allocates the transaction price to each
performance obligation on a relative stand-alone selling
price basis.

The stand-alone selling price of the distinct good
or service underlying each performance obligation
is determined at contract inception. It represents
the price at which the Group would sell a promised
good or service separately to a customer. If a
stand-alone selling price is not directly observable,
the Group estimates it using appropriate techniques
such that the transaction price ultimately allocated
to any performance obligation reflects the amount of
consideration to which the Group expects to be entitled
in exchange for transferring the promised goods or
services to the customer.
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2.4

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Revenue recognition (Continued)
Existence of significant financing component

In determining the transaction price, the Group adjusts
the promised amount of consideration for the effects
of the time value of money if the timing of payments
agreed (either explicitly or implicitly) provides the
customer or the Group with a significant benefit of
financing the transfer of goods or services to the
customer. In those circumstances, the contract contains
a significant financing component. A significant
financing component may exist regardless of whether
the promise of financing is explicitly stated in the
contract or implied by the payment terms agreed to by
the parties to the contract.

For contracts where the Group transferred the
construction services before payments from customers
in which the Group adjusts for the promised amount of
consideration for significant financing components, the
Group applies a discount rate that would be reflected
in a separate financing transaction between the Group
and the customer at contract inception. The Group
recognises interest income during the period between
the payment from customers and the transfer of the
associated services.

For contracts where the period between payment and
transfer of the associated goods or services is less than
one year, the Group applies the practical expedient of
not adjusting the transaction price for any significant
financing component.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Revenue recognition (Continued)
Revenue from other sources

Interest income generated from service concession
arrangement is recognised on an accrual basis using
the effective interest method by applying the rate that
exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts
over the expected life of the financial instrument or a
shorter period, when appropriate, to the net carrying
amount of the receivable under service concession
arrangement.

Other income

Interest income is recognised on an accrual basis using
the effective interest method by applying the rate that
exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts
over the expected life of the financial instrument or a
shorter period, when appropriate, to the net carrying
amount of the financial asset.

Rental income is recognised on a time proportion basis
over the lease terms. Variable lease payments that
do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised
as income in the accounting period in which they are
incurred.

Dividend income is recognised when the shareholders’
right to receive payment has been established, it is
probable that the economic benefits associated with the
dividend will flow to the Group and the amount of the
dividend can be measured reliably.

Contract assets

A contract asset is the right to consideration in
exchange for goods or services transferred to the
customer. If the Group performs by transferring goods
or services to a customer before the customer pays
consideration or before payment is due, a contract
asset is recognised for the earned consideration that is
conditional. Contract assets are subject to impairment
assessment, details of which are included in the

accounting policies for impairment of financial assets.
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2.4

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Contract liabilities

A contract liability is recognised when a payment is
received or a payment is due (whichever is earlier)
from a customer before the Group transfers the related
goods or services. Contract liabilities are recognised as
revenue when the Group performs under the contract
(i.e., transfers control of the related goods or services
to the customer).

Contract costs

Other than the costs which are capitalised as
inventories, property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets, costs incurred to fulfil a contract
with a customer are capitalised as an asset if all of the
following criteria are met:

(a) The costs relate directly to a contract or to
an anticipated contract that the entity can
specifically identify.

(b) The costs generate or enhance resources of
the entity that will be used in satisfying (or in
continuing to satisfy) performance obligations in
the future.

(c) The costs are expected to be recovered.

The capitalised contract costs are amortised and
charged to profit or loss on a systematic basis that is
consistent with the transfer to the customer of the goods
or services to which the asset relates. Other contract
costs are expensed as incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2020
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2.4

286 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Share-based payments

Equity-settled share-based payments to employees and
others providing similar services are measured at the
fair value of the equity instruments at the grant date.
Details regarding the determination of the fair value of
equity-settled share-based transactions are set out in
note 32.

The fair value determined at the grand date of the
equity-settled share-based payments is expensed on
a straight-line basis over the vesting period, based
on the Group’s estimate of equity instruments that will
eventually vest, with a corresponding increase in equity.
At the end of the reporting period, the Group revises its
estimate of the number of equity instruments expected
to vest.

The impact of the original estimates, if any, is
recognised in profit or loss such that the cumulative
expense reflects the revised estimate, with a
corresponding adjustment to the share premium.

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions with
parties other than employees are measured at the fair
value of the goods or services received, except where
that fair value cannot be estimated reliably, in which
case they are measured at the fair value of the equity
instruments granted, measured at the date the entity
obtains the goods or the counterparty renders the
service.
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2.4

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Other employee benefits
Defined contribution plans

The Group’s subsidiaries operating in PRC except for
Hong Kong (“Mainland China”) participate in a central
defined contribution retirement benefit plan managed
by the local municipal government in the locations in
which they operate. Contributions are made based
on a percentage of the companies’ payroll costs and
are charged to profit or loss as they become payable
in accordance with the rules of the central defined
contribution retirement benefit plan.

Short term employee benefits

Short term employee benefit obligations are measured
on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the
related service is provided.

A provision is recognised for the amount expected to
be paid under short-term cash bonus or profit-sharing
plans if the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation to pay this amount as a result of past
services provided by the employee and the obligation
can be estimated reliably.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised at the earlier
of when the Group can no longer withdraw the offer
of those benefits and when the Group recognises
restructuring costs involving the payment of termination
benefits.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2020
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2.4

288 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, i.e.,
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of
time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
capitalised as part of the cost of those assets. The
capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases when the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use
or sale. Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowing costs capitalised. All other borrowing costs
are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that
an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of
funds.

Dividends

Final dividends are recognised as a liability when they
are approved by the shareholders in a general meeting.
Proposed final dividends are disclosed in the notes to
the financial statements.

Foreign currencies

The Company’s functional currency is RMB. In preparing
the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the entity’s
functional currency (foreign currencies) are recognised
at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates of
the transactions. At the end of the reporting period,
monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing on that date.
Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.
Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the retranslation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group’s financial statements
requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and
their accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure
of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes
that could require a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of the assets or liabilities affected in the future.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is
revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the
period of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects both current and future periods.

The followings are the key assumptions concerning the
future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty
at the end of the reporting period, that have a significant
risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
REMBHmRHE (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
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290 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

Progress of completion of performance obligations

The Group’s revenue from construction contracts is
recognised over time based on the stage of completion
of the contract, which is determined as the proportion of
the costs incurred relative to the estimated total costs
to complete the contract. The Directors estimate both
of the profit margin and contract cost at the beginning
for each contract, revise the estimation of both profit
margin and contract cost through regular review
when the Directors consider there are changes in the
assumptions throughout the contract period. The actual
outcome of the contract in terms of its total revenue and
costs may be higher or lower than the estimates and
this will affect the revenue and profit recognised.

In addition, the Group makes provision for expected
loss on construction contracts based on the estimation
of the outcome of the ongoing construction projects by
the Directors’ prior experience and industry averages
for similar projects. The Group assesses periodically
the expected return of construction contracts and if
the expectation differs from the original estimate, such
difference will impact the expected return in the period
in which such estimate has been changed.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

Provision of ECL for trade receivables, contract
assets and amounts due from related parties-trade
portion

The management of the Group estimates the amount of
lifetime ECL of trade receivables, contract assets and
amounts due from related parties-trade portion based
on provision matrix through grouping of various debtors
that have similar loss patterns, after considering
ageing, internal credit ratings of trade debtors,
repayment history and/or past due status of respective
trade receivables. Estimated loss rates are based on
historical observed default rates over the expected
life of the debtors and are adjusted for forward-
looking information. In addition, trade receivables and
contract assets that are credit-impaired are assessed
for ECL individually. The loss allowance amount of the
trade receivables, contract assets and amounts due
from related parties-trade portion is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows with
the consideration of expected future credit losses. The
provision of ECL is sensitive to changes in estimates.
The Group’s historical credit loss experience and
forecast of economic conditions may also not be
representative of a customer’s actual default in the
future. The information about the ECL and the Group's
trade receivables, contract assets and amounts due
from related parties-trade portion are disclosed in notes
20, 22 and 38 respectively.

Provision for customer claims

The Directors estimate the results of relevant events
based on the information available upon 31 December
2020 and recognise accrued expenses at a most
probable amount. Actual results may be different
depending on the future progress. Details refer to note
27.
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For the year ended 31 December 2020
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292 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets (other than
goodwill)

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators
of impairment for all non-financial assets (including the
right-of-use assets) at the end of each reporting period.
Indefinite life intangible assets are tested for impairment
annually and at other times when such an indicator
exists. Other non-financial assets are tested for
impairment when there are indicators that the carrying
amounts may not be recoverable. An impairment
exists when the carrying value of an asset or a cash-
generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which
is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal
and its value in use. The calculation of the fair value
less costs of disposal is based on available data from
binding sales transactions in an arm’s length transaction
of similar assets or observable market prices less
incremental costs for disposing of the asset. When
value in use calculations are undertaken, management
must estimate the expected future cash flows from the
asset or cash-generating unit and choose a suitable
discount rate in order to calculate the present value of
those cash flows.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

For management purposes, the Group is organised into

business units based on their products and services

and has three reportable operating segments as follows:

(a)

Flue gas treatment business

EPC

O&M

Concession
operation

Others

project design, procurement of
equipment and materials, project
construction and equipment
installment and testing services

operation service and regular
maintenance service for
desulfurisation and denitrification
facilities and dust removal
facilities

construction of infrastructure
or acquisition of existing
infrastructure from grantor,
operation and maintenance of
flue gas treatment project for a
pre-defined period according
to the concession contract and
transferring the ownership of the
infrastructure to the grantor at
the end of the period

sales of by-products and others

Water treatment business mainly involves the

sewage treatment for industrial parks in coal

chemical, coking and steel sectors

Energy saving and environmental protection

business mainly involves project engineering and

design, procurement of equipment and materials,

project construction, equipment installation and

commissioning services.

Water treatment and energy saving and environmental

protection are new businesses in 2020.

e M RRME ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F12 A1 A ILFE

K& EE R
MEEAR  AEERBEEERKRBE™
BB - WHNL TN =(E7 2/EL
DEB
(a) ERAEER
EPC T B %A - HERE
AR - TBE 2RI
BB HE AR
%
B AR AR N R A A% e S
BrEERR pE bR iE & AR
15 K & A0 M R TS
LSS RS ARG MR
7% FAURBEIR B AR
M~ RIBRFEES
WE’\\?E%%EEEI’JHHBE
BRMEEERAE
IEE » AR A ERR A
BT ANEREAR R
K P
Eih HERIERREA
(o) KEEBEBEFESRENLT - £1ib
Fi#EE T¥REERSKER -
(c) HNEERREBIEFRIBEEIER
REF - RBRERME  EHBEE
& RBELTERARRS -
KRB A R BRREIRIR B 2020 FEHTIE 575 -

Annual Report 2020 F3#{ 293
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For the year ended 31 December 2020
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294 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION
(Continued)

For the purposes of resources allocation and
assessment of segment performance, the executive
directors, being the chief operating decision maker
(“CODM”), regularly review types of goods or services
delivered or provided by focusing on different
business models. CODM assesses the performance
of the operating segments based on a measure of
“reportable segment profit”, i.e., “revenue less cost
of sales”. The Group does not allocate depreciations
and amortisations other than those presented in cost
of sales and services, impairment of other non-current
asset, impairment losses on financial and contract
assets. The Group also does not allocate other income
and other gains, other expense and losses, selling
and distribution expenses, administrative expenses,
research and development expenses, finance costs
and share of profit of associates to its segments, as
the CODM does not use such information to allocate
resources to or evaluate the performance of the
operating segments.

No segment assets and liabilities are presented as the
CODM does not regularly review segment assets and
liabilities.

Segment revenue reported above represents revenue
generated from external customers. There were no inter-
segment sales for the year ended 31 December 2020
(2019: Nil).
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4.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

mEMBmRME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20205F12 A31HILFE

4. RESBER(E)

(Continued)
Segment revenue (Note 5) Segment profit
A (HEEs) AEER
2020 2019 2020 2019
2020% 2019% 2020% 2019F
RMB’ 000 RMB'000 RMB’ 000 RMB'000
ARET T ARETTT ARET ARETT
Flue gas treatment business ERAERE
EPC EPC 530,214 730,628 5,227 29,344
0&M ok 384,210 380,317 78,652 81,659
Concession operation SEE 587,975 700,489 183,816 172,257
Others it 28,055 25,062 27,834 23,262
Water treatment business KEBER 90,695 = 43,940 =
Energy saving and environmental HRRRES
protection business 24,982 - 609 -
Total it 1,646,131 1,836,496 340,078 306,522
Unallocated other income and gains RAOBEMPARYE 44,500 53,862
Unallocated other expense and losses FOREMETRER (10,968) (28,426)
Unallocated selling and distribution expenses &AEHE kD #HHY (22,352) (29,295)
Unallocated administrative expenses RABRTHAZ (79,540) (88,776)
Unallocated research and development FARHERS
expenses (33,810) (24,256)
Unallocated impairment losses RORSBRAH
on financial and contract assets EENRESR (11,633) (10,928)
Unallocated share of profits of associates K DE D& A AIEF 19,337 34,541
Unallocated finance costs RORBERE (9,910) (4177)
Profit before tax B BATE R 235,702 209,067
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For the year ended 31 December 2020
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296

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION 4. R&oTER(£E)

(Continued)
Other segment information Hith 5 H &R
Total depreciation and
amortisation
MERBHARE
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR¥T T ARETTT
Depreciations and amortisations EHERBRBEREFZ25H
presented in cost of sales TERE#H
and services
Flue gas treatment business ERRIE
EPC EPC 1,025 567
O&M B 7,069 6,730
Concession operation bES 71,809 66,064
Others Hth - =
Water treatment business KB IR TR 16,061 =
Energy saving and environmental ENREIRIREETS
protection business - -
Sub-total NEt 95,964 73,361
Unallocated depreciations ROBMITEREH
and amortisations
other than those presented in cost EHE RRFE A H
of sales and services E5EFERIN 6,531 4,945
Total it 102,495 78,306

China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20205F12 A31HILFE

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION 4. R&oTER (£E)

(Continued)
Geographical information e E R
The Group primarily operates in PRC. Substantially AREXERNTEEERE - AREET
all non-current assets and revenue of the Group are FRERREEERKRSEAMNTERE T
located in and generated from PRC. BIEAE -
Information about a major customer REXEREFHNER
There is no customer contributing over 10% to the total R 20194 20204 » W EA B A KB
revenue of the Group in 2019 and 2020. AR 10% A EREF ©
REVENUE 5. W=
An analysis of revenue is as follows: W s
2020 2019
20205 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR¥TR AREFTT
Revenue from contracts with customers BFE& #lkz 1,620,964 1,812,400
Revenue from other sources R B H A AR EY B R
Interest income generated from PRIS R AT & L BEE 4 1)
service concession arrangement F E WA 25,167 24,096

1,646,131 1,836,496
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e |RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F 12 A31HILFE

5. REVENUE (Continued) 5. W (&)
Revenue from contracts with customers EFEEHWE
(a) Disaggregation of revenue (a) WUmHHS
For the year ended 31 December 2020 BIE2020F12A31HLFE

Flue gas treatment business Energy
BRAERH saving and

Water environmental

Concession treatment protection

EPC O&M  operation Others  business business Total

EPC g%  4ae Ay KEERE HEBREE #it
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB’000  RMB'000
ARETR AR%TR ARMTr ARMTR ARMTR  AR¥TR ARET:z

Types of goods and services  ERRBHESE
Rendering of services RERE 530,214 384,210 562,808 - 90,695 24982 1,592,909
Sales of goods HEEM - - - 26,055 - - 28,055

Total revenue from contracts ~ BEAKNEEE

with customers 530,214 384,210 562,808 28,055 90,695 24982 1,620,964
Geographical market BEMS
Mainland China HE AR 530,214 384,210 562,808 28,055 90,695 24982 1,620,964

Total revenue from contracts ~ BEAKNEEE
with customers 530,214 384,210 562,808 28,055 90,695 24982 1,620,964

Timing of revenue recognition ERENEEH

Services ransferred over time - BBHEERRHRE 530,214 384210 562,808 - 90,695 24,982 1,592,909
Goods transferred at RERHEEEUHER
a point in time - - - 28,055 - - 28,055

Total revenue from contracts ~ BEALNEEE
with customers 530,214 384,210 562,808 28,055 90,695 24,982 1,620,964
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
REMB|RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F12 A1 A ILFE

5. REVENUE (Continued) 5. W= (&)
Revenue from contracts with customers (Continued) BEEEHWE (&)
(a) Disaggregation of revenue (Continued) (a) UmBHH (&)
For the year ended 31 December 2019 BIE2019F12A31HLFE
Flue gas treatment business Energy
ERRRER saving and
Water  environmental
Concession treatment protection
EPC O&M  operation Others  business husiness Total

EPC - i B KREXR  EBRRREH it
RMB'OOO  RMB'O00  RMB'OD0  RWB'000  RMB'OOD  RWB'000  RMB'000
AERTR  ARETT ARETR ARETR  ARMTT  ARETR  ARETR

Types of goods and services ERREHES
Rendering of services RERE 730,628 380,317 676,393 - - - 1787,338
Sales of goods HEEm = = = 25,062 = = 25,062

Total revenue from contracts ~ RFANNRER

with customers 730,628 380,317 676,393 25,062 - - 1,812,400
Geographical market HERS
Mainland China HERE 730,628 380,317 676,393 25,062 - - 1,812,400

Total revenue from contracts ~ BFANMRER
with customers 730,628 380,317 676,393 25,062 - - 1,812,400

Timing of revenue recognition BEFNEAREM

Services transferred over e A —BREREBORE 730,628 380,317 676,393 S = S 1787,338
Goods transferred at RERREERHNER
a point in time - - - 25,062 - - 25,062

Total revenue from contracts ~ ZFAANELE
with customers 730,628 380,317 676,393 25,062 - - 1,812,400
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e |RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
HZE2020F12A31HIEFE

5. REVENUE (Continued) 5. W (&)
Revenue from contracts with customers (Continued) BEEAHNWE (&)
(a) Disaggregation of revenue (Continued) (a) UzHHS (&)

Set out below is the reconciliation of the revenue
from contracts with customers to the amounts
disclosed in the segment information:

AT AR A fl 25815 B AR
RESEZ HE -

Revenue from contracts
with customers

EFEHkE
2020 2019
20205 2019F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET R ARETTT
Flue gas treatment business ERRIEER
EPC EPC 530,214 730,628
O&M B 384,210 380,317
Concession operation Fraras e 562,808 676,393
Others Hith 28,055 25,062
Water treatment business NGRS 90,695 =
Energy saving and environmental Ei8EIRI1RE 7
protection business 24,982 -
Total A 1,620,964 1,812,400

The following table shows the amounts of revenue
recognised in the current reporting period that
were included in the contract liabilities at the
beginning of the reporting period:

Revenue recognised that was FAREHANEHEAEN
included in contract liabilities at DR
the beginning of the reporting period:

Rendering of services AR

TERFIRAA RS AR PR I 5
ABERONEOE BT W%D
-

2020 2019
20205 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’000
ARET T AREFTL
51,276 39,932
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

5. REVENUE (Continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers (Continued)

(b)

Performance obligations

Information about the Group’'s performance
obligations is summarised below:

(i) Flue gas treatment business
EPC services

EPC business primarily involves project
engineering and design, procurement
of equipment and materials, project
construction, equipment installation and
commissioning services in relation to
desulfurisation and denitrification and dust
removal for coal-fired power plants.

The Directors have assessed that the
Group’s performance creates and/or
enhances an asset that the customers
control as the Group performs. Therefore,
the Directors have satisfied that there is
only one single performance obligation
and the services are satisfied over time.

e M RRME ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F12 A1 A ILFE

5. W& (E)
BEEAHWR (&)

(b)

BN EE

FHAAEBBEAOEENER BN
S &

() EROBEERE
EPCHR#

EPCEBRETES N AMKE
PREOBLAR - FERH K bR EE 4R 1t
JHE TIRRA - RiBEMF
RiE - HEER  RELE
PESEY: U

EEHEAKBENBORE
FPRIEBER HIEBREF
EHIEE - Fitt - EFR
RRAE-BENEET Mk
BAK —BRFRIZEK
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e M RARMEE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F 12 A1 A ILFE

5. REVENUE (Continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers (Continued)

(b)

302 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

Performance obligations (Continued)

(i)

Flue gas treatment business (Continued)
EPC services (Continued)

Accordingly, revenue from EPC services,
which are generally under project-based
development contracts, is recognised
based on the progress towards complete
satisfaction of a performance obligation
which is determined as the proportion
of the costs incurred for the works (i.e.
subcontracting costs, material costs and
direct staff costs incurred) performed to
date relative to the estimated total costs to
complete the satisfaction of these services
and the margin of each project, to the
extent that the amount can be measured
reliably and its recovery is considered
probable.

The Group’s construction contracts include
payment schedules which require stage
payments over the construction period
once certain specified milestones are
reached. The Group requires certain
customers to provide upfront payments
range from 10% to 30% of total contract
sum, when the Group receives a deposit
before construction commences, this will
give rise to contract liabilities at the start of
a contract, until the revenue recognised on
the specific contract exceeds the amount
of the deposit.

5.

Wz ()

BEFEHWS (F)
BRYEE (B

(b)

TEEFRE (ER)ARAF

(i)

KBRS (42 )
EPCHRTS (42)

Wit - EPCHR®S (—RRIE
HEARESOET) K
7 RIRA KT AP B
R AR BIZEIARB
S BEK TIEFTEERK
R (BIDBEA - YRR
REZB THRA) 16K %
F RIS (A ET RN H0 L3 A
BILL PIEETE - MHEZEARER] 52
AAEAARERKENESES
BR -

REBOEEESNBEN
Bk - EiE—BET
TREMBERE FE
AREERED MR - A%
BERETEFIRHEAEH
REEANBENI0ONE
30%  BEAREEREEMS
A EIRE - BB EBE
AHRBKES  HEEET
BHMERRKEBEZS
-

D o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

5. REVENUE (Continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers (Continued)

(b)  Performance obligations (Continued)

(i)

Flue gas treatment business (Continued)
EPC services (Continued)

About 5%-10% of the contract price is
withheld by the customers and will be
released upon completion of the warranty
period (normally 1-2 years after the date
of the completion of the construction).
Retention receivables, prior to expiration
of the warranty period, are classified
as contract assets and are reclassified
to trade receivables when the warranty
period expires. The Directors have
assessed the effects of the financing
component is not significant at contract
level and therefore revenue is not adjusted
for the effects of time value of money.

e M RRME ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020

5. W& (E)

HZE2020F12A31HILFE

EEEHWE (&)
(b) BEHEMF(E)

(i)

PESTRFE TS (42 )
EPCHRTS (42)

BREBIRAD5%-10%HE P
RE - XENRETER
(—RABTTAGERE B HIRA
E2F) BN - EIREME R
Al - RERUGRIADERE
WEE - WRFREHERE
EMHBEEHRWFR -
EXCAHEAHMERNERE
AR DR EL TEX
Rt Tl EERN R E A
Yz o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e M RARMEE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F 12 A1 A ILFE

5. REVENUE (Continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers (Continued)

(b)

304 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

Performance obligations (Continued)

(i)

Flue gas treatment business (Continued)
O&M services

O&M services mainly include the
provision of operation service and regular
maintenance service for desulfurisation
and denitrification facilities and dust
removal facilities owned by their
customers, where the Group’s work scope
includes the full operation, testing and
repairing, upgrading and maintenance of
flue gas treatment system/facilities owned
by these coal-fired power plants.

Pursuant to certain contracts of rendering
related O&M services, the transaction
price is the amount of consideration to
which the Group expects to be entitled in
exchange for transferring O&M services
to customers. Additionally, the O&M
services typically meet the criterion where
customers simultaneously receive and
consume the benefits of the Group's
performance as the Group performs.
Therefore the Directors have satisfied that
the performance obligation of rendering
O&M services are satisfied over time and
the revenue is recognised over the service
period.

5.

Wi (&)
EFAaNWE (&)
(b) BHEMFE(E)

()  EREHEEK (&)
BHEARTS
BHRRGETERRHEPHE
B 89 B B B B AR b K B EB

TEEFRE (ER)ARAF

R EL R R ERE
ERTE - AEREN TIEHE
BREEZEEE  RE - TR
KA BRNRERERN
ERBERIZFEE R o

REBRHEBBEERENA
# o RHEBAAEERS
A% PR HUE # RIS RIS H
RAB - Ieoh - BRIRGEE
HeBEFPRKESRERAR
SERBAMGHN IR -
At - EERRREEER
BHBEHNBEEFTE—RERH
SERK W AR HARERR -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

5. REVENUE (Continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers (Continued)

(b)  Performance obligations (Continued)

(i)

Flue gas treatment business (Continued)
O&M services (Continued)

For certain O&M services and the
O&M service under service concession
the Group applies the
practical expedient by recognising

arrangements,

revenue in the amount to which the Group
has right to invoice. The transaction price
allocated to these unsatisfied contracts is
not disclosed as permitted by IFRS 15.

Concession operation

In a typical BOT, BOO or TOT project, the
Group is responsible for the financing,
investment, construction and operation of
the projects according to the concession
contracts with their customers. After the
completion of the constructions, the Group
operates and maintains the project for
a pre-defined period, which is typically
15 to 20 years, when they are entitled to
collecting revenues generated from the
projects during the terms of the contracts.

e M RRME ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020

5. W& (E)

HZE2020F12A31HILFE

EEEHWE (&)
(b) BEHEMF(E)

(i)

EFOETERT (B)
BHRRS ()

A TE S e RS KR
BRFRE T E L i
ERBME  AERBEEBRE
RAKEERAAERNS
MZWBZEAAITERED

& o RBIFR B R 2RI

15 SRHERT  DEREZEFER
Eﬁ MR BEBI KT

B'Hi

Sy

£—fBOT - BOOEKTOT
EHH AEEEERER
BREIINHBHEEARAB
EE EREe  KE - BEX
BRIk ANERT
Wﬁ%ﬁEM%@<‘$ﬁ
15E2 204 ) NiEH - EE R
HIFIEE AEBEELAE
HIEAR UK ERIE B FTis i o

Annual Report 2020 F3#{ 305



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e M RARMEE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F 12 A1 A ILFE

5. REVENUE (Continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers (Continued)

(b)

306 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

Performance obligations (Continued)

(i)

Flue gas treatment business (Continued)
Concession operation (Continued)

The Directors have assessed that BOT,
BOO & TOT services comprise two
separate performance obligations, the
construction of the facilities and the
operating and maintenance service upon
the completion of the construction of
facilities, equivalent to a combination of
EPC service and O&M service. Revenue
recognition for each performance obligation
follows the comparable stand-alone
services specified above in EPC and O&M.

Others

Other revenues from sales of by-products
and others are recognised at the point
of time when the control of goods is
transferred to the customer.

5.

Wz ()

BEFEHWS (F)
BRYEE (B

(b)

TEEFRE (ER)ARAF

(i)

ERORFERTE (&)
RrRFise (&)

Ex05f5 - BOT  BOO
K TOTBR#5 & 15 M IR 1 5l 49
BB - BIREEETK
BAOREER - EEREE
ARG - HEREPCIRY K&
HIRBHBES - RBROEME
M s iR B 1B ESXEPC I
BHEEE T AN LB
B IRTS -

Hity

HERIEMREMBH KT
EmEHREEER PR
R o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

5. REVENUE (Continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers (Continued)

(b)  Performance obligations (Continued)

(i)

Water treatment business

The water treatment business mainly
involves the sewage treatment for
industrial parks in coal chemical, coking
and steel sectors. The Group’s work scope
includes the full operation, testing and
repairing, upgrading and maintenance of
water treatment system.

Pursuant to certain contracts of rendering
related water treatment services, the
transaction price is the amount of
consideration to which the Group expects
to be entitled in exchange for transferring
water treatment services to customers.
Additionally, the water treatment services
typically meet the criterion where
customers simultaneously receive and
consume the benefits of the Group's
performance as the Group performs.
Therefore the Directors have satisfied that
the performance obligation of rendering
water treatment services are satisfied over
time and the revenue is recognised over
the service period.

e M RRME ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020

5. W& (E)

HZE2020F12A31HILFE

EEEHWE (&)
(b) BEHEMF(E)

(i)

VN

KEIEEREBEW RIR
I FEhlEEFIXER
BSKEEE - REEMTE
HEBRREMESZ - RE
FHR R KRB R -

RIB R AR R K B I AR TS EY
AR RHERAAEETR
HA ) &% = 1R K B 32 AR 75 e
BERME  BEIN - KEFEAR
BBRENEEFPRKES

ERALBRELDMFMED
ZH| - Wit - EFRRIEM
KEERBHEOEEIFL
—EREREER - A Bk
PR BARERR. o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e M RARMEE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F 12 A1 A ILFE

5. REVENUE (Continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers (Continued)

(b)

308 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

Performance obligations (Continued)

(iii)

Energy saving and environmental
protection business

The energy saving and environmental
protection business mainly involves project
engineering and design, procurement
of equipment and materials, project
construction, equipment installation
and commissioning services in relation
to energy saving projects and energy

management contracts (‘EMC”).

The Directors have assessed that
EMC services comprise two separate
performance obligations, the construction
of the facilities and the operating and
maintenance service upon the completion
of the construction of facilities, equivalent
to a combination of EPC service and
O&M service. Revenue recognition for
each performance obligation follows the
comparable stand-alone services specified
above in EPC and O&M.

5.

Wz ()

BEFEHWS (F)
BRYEE (B

(b)

TEEFRE (ER)ARAF

(iii)

FIBEIR IR TS

HEERREKETESRE
Fgﬁﬂ REEEMEEREERAS
f&"] (TEMC]) #yIE B Iﬁ&

AT - IREEERME R MR
E@ﬁ‘ﬁ%t%&%ﬁm
% o

EFZEFE EMCRHB R
%ﬁilﬂlﬁuﬁ’]}%i@f{{ - B

2% e 2 S ST R 18 B RR ME 2
& BER#ERYE - BE
FREPC AR5 2 58 4 AR 765 1) 4
G FRHEBETHPZER
BE EXEPC K8 % Fris A7
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

5. REVENUE (Continued)

e M RRME ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F12 A1 A ILFE

5. W& (E)

Revenue from contracts with customers (Continued) BEEEHWE (&)

(b)

Performance obligations (Continued)

(b) BEHEMF(E)

The amounts of transaction prices allocated R12A31BDRERTEBARE
to the remaining performance obligations (RETHH BT WX 5ERE
(unsatisfied or partially unsatisfied) as at 31 T

December are as follows:

Amounts expected to be recognised

2020 2019
2020F 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB' 000
AR®ET ARETTT

BRHRBFEERHETH

as revenue for the EPC services and EPCRRBEREBERBEUR
construction services under BRRRRERERR
concession arrangement and BENEE !
energy saving and environmental
protection business:
Within one year —FR 765,751 415,116
More than one year but not more —F EATNBBRRE
than two years 193,413 431,950
More than two years MFE 2,209 47,920
961,373 894,986
Amounts expected to be recognised as BT ABEE A HNAEN
revenue for the O&M services with ERRY
fixed total contract amounts: BRAKGENSHE
Within one year —FR 43,584 59,424
More than one year but not more —F FATNBBRE
than two years - 5,618
43,584 65,042
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e |RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
HZE2020F12A31HIEFE

6. OTHER INCOME AND GAINS 6. Ha A & s

2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR¥T T ARBT T
Government grants BT B 15,294 23,358
~ Taxes refunded — REHIE 14,171 22,053
- Compensation for expenses incurred —EARTHHE 1,123 1,305
Interest income F B A 14,666 9,070
Non-operating income FEEC BN 9,991 5,760
Other operating income and expense, net E A& WA KBS F 58 3,267 7,072

Dividend from financial assets BARBEFABEN
at fair value through profit or loss TREEMNRE 1,238 4,185
Gain on disposal of non-current asset HEERBEEMN KT 44 =
Foreign exchange gains HNE I 2 = 4,417
Total st 44,500 53,862

310 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. S EEZHHRE (ZER) ERLQF



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e M RRME ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020
HZE2020F12A31HIEFE

PROFIT BEFORE TAX 7. BRBEAER
The Group’s profit before tax is arrived at after charging/ AEBERBRBAUEF S8R (GTA) T
(crediting): £IF :
2020 2019
20205 2019%
Notes RMB’ 000 RMB'000
33 ARBTR ARBTT
Cost of inventories recognised as expenses BB AR HERRA
(included in cost of sales and services) (Bt ABHE RARFBAAA) 494,255 496,908
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 1% B Rk & 13 39,843 23,314
Depreciation of investment properties REMERE 14 635 634
Amortisation of intangible assets* B EESE 16 60,726 54,358
Amortisation of other non-current assets HipERSEES 1,291 -
102,495 78,306
Auditor's remuneration e GiliEn 2,528 2,600
Employee benefit expense (excluding directors  EEBFIE T (TERESL
and chief executive’s remuneration (note 9): TETHARHEM) (F79) :
Wages, salaries and other benefits T% - HekEwEd 187,645 200,334
Contributions to retirement benefit scheme RIREFIFHEIR 8,784 20,805
(Reversal of)/share-based payment expenses IR BERA AR (BR),/ B 32 (1,728) 3,317
194,701 224,456
Impairment of financial and SRRANEERE:
contract assets:
Impairment of trade receivables B oW IERE 20 15,694 4,882
(Reversal of)/ impairment of other receivables  EftBIKHE (HERE) /HfE (409) 1423
Impairment of long term receivable REENTIERE 1,128 -
Reversal of impairment of contract assets ANEEHERMD 20 (2,743) (3,003)
(Reversal of)fimpairment of amounts due FElEE s E (RERR),/ RE 38
from related parties (2,279) 7,427
Impairment of receivables under service R EE T H T RIGIE R E 17
concession arrangement 242 199
11,633 10,928
Provisions for inventory FERE 19 979 =
Impairment of other non-current assets HtEnBEERE 7,027 =
Gross rental income from investment properties ~ REREANEHASUALE (747) (2,989)
Less: Direct operating expense W FASREESMARRENZ
(including depreciation) incurred for EANEREREY (BRAE)
investment properties that generated GrAEMEERARFAS FE)
rental income during the year
(included in other operating
income and expense, net) 634 634
(113) (2,356)
Share of profits of associates AMEEE R REF (19,337) (34,541)

*

The amortisation of intangible assets for the year are =

included in “Cost of sales and services” in profit or

loss.

FAMETLEERHGT AR [ #HE LRSS
NI
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e |RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F 12 A1 A ILFE

8. FINANCE COSTS 8. R A

2020 2019
2020F 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARBT T

Interest on bank loans and RITER R EMERAF S

other borrowings 8,400 8,131
Interest on lease liabilities HEBEFE 1,510 1,046
Total BET 9,910 4177

9. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’'S 9. EERIETBRAESHMH
REMUNERATION

Directors’ and chief executive’s remuneration for the RIELEMRE - BEQBIEHE383(1)
year, disclosed pursuant to the Listing Rules, section (a) (b)) () R(MER AR (REEZEF
383(1)(a), (b), (c) and (f) of the Hong Kong Companies mER) RPN FE 2B FRNEERETE
Ordinance and Part 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of THRABHMAT -
Information about Benefits of Directors) Regulation, is
as follows:
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARETTT
Fees we 300 300
Other emoluments Hinih <
Salaries and other allowances e M EMER 1,700 1,700
Pension scheme contributions RIS ET B 76 102

2,076 2,102
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
REMB|RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20205F12 A31HILFE

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S 9. BEENRTETHRAEEM (Z)
REMUNERATION (Continued)

(a) Independent non-executive directors (a) BIYFFITES
The fees paid to independent non-executive FALZNTELIERNTESE HS
directors during the year were as follows: N

2020 2019
2020F 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR¥T T ARBTT

Mr. Liu Genyu ZIIRER & 100 100
Mr. Xie Guozhong HEBITE 100 100
Mr. Lu Zhifang BEEF e E 100 100
300 300
There were no other emoluments payable to the FAVEEN TELIERTESH
independent non-executive directors during the EMBE (20194 « &) -

year (2019: Nil).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e |RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F 12 A31HILFE

9. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S 0. BEERTETHRAEEM (Z)
REMUNERATION (Continued)

(b) Executive directors, non-executive directors (b) BITEE  FHFTEERFETH
and the chief executive AE

Salaries Pension
Directors’ and other scheme
fee allowances contributions Total

HFER Bk E
2020 2020 Exte Htr= R sHEIE R )
RMB’000  RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTRE ARBTR ARETR AR%Tx

Executive directors: WTEE:

Mr. Zeng Zhijun (i) B2 BEE) - 850 38 888

Mr. Cheng Liquan Richard BEREE - 850 38 888
- 1,700 76 1,776

Non-executive directors: FERITES

Mr. Zheng Tony Tuo op7ep - = = =

Mr. Zhu Weihang KEMEE - - - -

Mr. Chen Xue RESLHE - - - -

Total Fob - 1,700 76 1,776
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9.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S 9.

REMUNERATION (Continued)

(b)

Executive directors, non-executive director

e M RRME ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020
HZE2020F12A31HIEFE

EERTETHRAESEHM (&)

(b) HTEE FYUTESRERTH

and the chief executive (Continued) AB (&)
Salaries Pension
Directors’ and other scheme
fee allowances contributions Total
Hek BRE
2019 20194 = Yiokn Hfn 28, AR Bt
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARETT AR®FTT AR®FTH ARETR
Executive directors: WTEE:
Mr. Zeng Zhijun (i) B ZBRILE>N) = 850 51 901
Mr. Cheng Liquan Richard BESEE - 850 51 901
- 1,700 102 1,802
Non-executive directors: EHRTES
Mr. Zheng Tony Tuo op7ep - S = =
Mr. Zhu Weihang KEMEE - - = =
Mr. Chen Xue RESLHE = = = -
- 1,700 102 1,802
(i) Mr. Zeng Zhijun is also the chief executive (i) B2 &EEMABITHRER -
officer.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e |RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
HZE2020F12A31HIEFE

9. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S 9. BEERTETHRAEEM (Z)

REMUNERATION (Continued)
(c) Five highest paid employees (c)

The five highest paid employees during the
year included two directors (2019: two), details
of whose remuneration are set out in note 9 (b)
above. Details of the remuneration for the year
of the remaining three (2019: three) highest paid
employees who are neither a director nor chief
executive of the Company are as follows:

hEREHMES

FARERRFMEEREMS
(20194 : M%) EFE - HFHMF
BEN EXHE8(b) - FRHT=
% (2019F : =R ) BRIEARDAIE
EMERRITBITENES HHE
BZHMFBOT :

2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR¥T T AREFT

Salaries and other benefits Fe REMmET 1,945 1,560
Retirement benefit scheme R AIFT B
contributions 76 51
Equity-settled share-based & b 8 DARR 0 B AR 2
expense 49 403
2,070 2,014

The number of non-director and non-chief
executive highest paid employees whose
remuneration fell within the following bands is as
follows:

Nil to HK$1,000,000 £ % 1,000,000 7T

FEERFFETHABMEEH
NFUTHBENSSHHEE Z A
LN

Number of employees
BEAY

2020 2019
20204 20194
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10.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

INCOME TAX EXPENSE 10.

PRC income tax has been provided at the rate of 25%
(2019: 25%) on the estimated assessable profits arising
in PRC during the year.

e M RRME ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20205F12 A31HILFE

s8R

FR B AT S B T iR A I FE P B E A MO (i ETE
RFEER - LATIZR25% (20194 : 25%)
{ER:E -

2020 2019

20204F 20194

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

AR®T T ARETT

Current income tax BVERFT 15 35K 23,598 31,538
Deferred income tax EIEFTISHR 4,711 (5,085)
Tax charge for the year FAFIASL M 28,309 26,453

A reconciliation of the income tax charge applicable to
profit before tax at PRC statutory income tax rate and
the income tax charge at the Group’s effective income
tax rate for the year is as follows:

B BAEMEREFEERRERR G
MEABHRAX  BRAKENERFAE
BMEAEHAETRAS RN

2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR%T T ARETTT
Profit before tax B A5 Al g A 235,702 209,067
At PRC statutory tax rate of 25% (i) BEHRBAERE25%TER
FLIE(T) 58,926 52,267
Effect of tax rate differences (/) HEZENTE() (33,437) (28,746)
Tax effect of share of profits of associates FE{fE S N &% M FE 55 £ (2,901) (5,134)
Tax effect of research and development 2 T BEER MO G E
expenses super deduction (1,724) (1,532)
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses EENGHE Rk h % 1,033 6,651
Tax losses utilised from previous periods 2 LA AR B9 7 T8 &5 18 (6) (67)
Tax losses not recognised RUERHBIEE 18 177 159
Withholding income tax on earnings BNBIEMAER 6,241 2,855
Tax charge for the year at the REBBETERN
effective rate FARIBFAX 28,309 26,453
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e M RARMEE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F 12 A1 A ILFE

10.

318 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

(i) The Company and CBEE were incorporated in the
Cayman Islands and the British Virgin Islands (“BVI’),
respectively. Both entities did not have tax assessable
profits in the Cayman Islands, BVI or other jurisdiction

during the reporting period.

Pursuant to the Enterprise Income Tax Law (the “EIT
Law”) effective on 1 January 2008, Beijing Bogi Electric
Power SCI-TECH Co., Ltd. obtained a “High and New
Technology Enterprise” (the “HNTE”) certificate in 2008
which Beijing Bogi was entitled to a preferential tax
rate of 15% from 2008 to 2010 and could be re-applied
every three years; the current active HNTE certificate is
effective until December 2023.

In October 2015, Shanxi Hejin Bogi Environmental
Technology Co., Ltd. ("Hejin Bogi”’) obtained the
approval for being designated as the HNTE for the year
ended 31 December 2015 which Hejin Boqgi was entitled
to a preferential tax rate of 15% from 2015 to 2017 and
could be re-applied every three years; the current active
HNTE certificate is effective until December 2021.

In November 2016, Jiangxi Jinggangshan Bogqi
Environmental Technology Co., Ltd. (“Jinggangshan
Bogqi") obtained the approval for being designated as
the HNTE for the year ended 31 December 2016 which
entitled Jinggangshan Bogi to a preferential tax rate of
15% from 2016 to 2018 and could be re-applied every
three years, and the current active HNTE certificate is
effective date until September 2021.

10.

Frewipx (&)

(i) AREIKCBEE #FIRESFHS KA
BREZHES ([REELXHS ) FHA
U o RIBER  ZEEERESHE
B X S B A fh 7R T AR
Ba Fil o

BIER2008F 1 A1 BEBM B EAEH
E(EEMREBBE] A REFENRE
ERAFR2008 FEE [ ST
(IEFEMEE])REF - ERBEIFHERLR
20085 £ 20105 B Z=H 15% MEER X
BRER=FENHE  BRERNSH
Rt ERFEEBHIE2023F 124 -

M2015F10 A » Wi 2B HFRER K
ERAT (CEERT ) BUSHX - REE
2015F 12 A31HILFEAER AR
flT 3 o JAEBFRUN2016F£2017
FRZHE15%MNEERXATER=F%
EE BRIERMNS TR EERE
WERZE 20214128

M2016F 11 A - ITAEHRILIEFRERE
BARAR ([HBWLEF]) SIS - »
HE2016F12A31HILFEAERAS
MM - FELIEFRLER2016FE
2018 Z B 15%MEEMEAAGR=F
EHEE BAIAERMNSHIRMEERE
HHEE202149A -
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10.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

In December 2017, Shanxi Puzhou Bogi Environmental
Technology Co., Ltd. (“Puzhou Bogi”) obtained the
approval, by which the desulfurization program in
Puzhou Bogi was fully exempted from income tax for
three years starting from 2017, and thereafter will be
entitled to a three-year preferential rate of 12.5%.

Changzhi Bogi Environmental Technology Co., Ltd.
obtained the approval, by which the water treatment
program was fully exempted from income tax for three
years starting from 2018, and thereafter will be entitled
to a three-year preferential rate of 12.5%.

In January 2019, Huainan Bogi Environmental
Technology Co., Ltd. (“Huainan Boqi’) obtained the
approval, by which its desulfurisation program was
fully exempted from income tax for three years starting
from 2019, and thereafter will be entitled to a three-year
preferential rate of 12.5%.

In May 2019, Laibin Bogi Environmental Technology
Co., Ltd. (“Laibin Boqi") obtained the approval, by
which the desulfurisation program was fully exempted
from income tax for three years starting from 2019, and
thereafter will be entitled to a three-year preferential
rate of 12.5%.

In January 2020, Changjizhou Bogi Environmental
Technology Co., Ltd. (“Changjizhou Bogi”) obtained
the approval, by which the desulfurisation program was
fully exempted from income tax for three years starting
from 2020, and thereafter will be entitled to a three-year
preferential rate of 12.5%.

10.

e M RRME ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F12 A1 A ILFE

FreHipx (&)

M2017F 128 + WEHEMNBFRERK
BRAR (EMESE ) BUSHEC - SHEME
BRI EI B 2017 EZ B RB=FFFE
MEOER  HE=-FrZH125%MER
B o

RABTRARBEBRAREENRGE
TS KERIEXBIE B2018FZFA R
R=ZFMEHNESR  HE=-FA=H
12.5% M BEHE o

MR2019F 1A - EEEFRRBEABRA
A ([EEET ) B R ERE T R
B EIB20190F =B R B =FEHMNE
B OHE=FAZHE125%MEERHE -

M20195F5H - REEHFRRBEBRA
) ([REBEZ ) BERR BB TR
Bt BlB2019F Z AR M =FEHHNE
B HEE-FAZEH125%MEERE -

R2020F 1A - EFMNEFTRERBHLER
AR EETMEZT ) ERREFTMNETH
BRI B 2020 F E B R =FF15
ROER EE=FnZH125%MER
& o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e |RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F 12 A1 A ILFE

11. DIVIDENDS 11. RBRE

2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’000
AR®T ARETT

Proposed Final — HK7.40 cents (2019: Z&HAHRE — I LB

HK3.15 cents) per ordinary share 7.407%L (20194F = 3.15711l) 62,413 29,005
The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to NFERBZARPREBBFTAD B REER
the approval of the Company’s shareholders at the SRITHRFBAFRE LI -

forthcoming annual general meeting.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
REMB|RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20205F12 A31HILFE

12. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO 12. BAREZERESEEAERGESREA

ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE PARENT F
The calculations of basic and diluted earnings per EREAREERFTIBEATERG
share are based on: H
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’000
ARET T AREET T
Earnings ZF|
Profit attributable to ordinary equity HESRER EERR
holders of the parent, used in the FEANS QR T RRER
basic/diluted earnings per share BB AELR R
calculation 207,608 182,537
Number of shares
BEE
2020 20194
20204 20194
Shares % 13

Weighted average number of ordinary FTEERERBFRERD
shares in issue during the year used in  FADE/TE BTN

the basic earnings per share FHE
calculation 993,228,799 1,008,248,547
Effect of dilution — weighted average BEn 2 — TmRnE
number of ordinary shares: g
Pre-IPO Share Award Scheme BRARBERNRG
BRI 2 4,106,358 3,881,941

997,335,157 1,012,130,488
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e M| RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F 12 A1 A ILFE

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 13. Y% BERXE
Owned  Leasehold Leased Motor Fixtures and Construction
properties lands  properties vehicles  equipment in progress Total
REME  HELH  BENE RE  RERRGE  HBIR @t
RMB'000  RMB'O00  RMB'O00  RMB'O00  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000

ARETT  ARETT  ARBTn  ARBTR  ARETR  ARETR  ARETR
COST wA
At 1 January 2019 20195118 38,283 - 18,406 18,101 55,182 16,192 146,164
Additions AE 108,793 17,050 - 931 168,760 66 295,600
Transfer a3 - - - = 16,192 (16,192) =
Disposals L& - - - (1,031) (2,254) (66) (3,351)
At 31 December 2019 #2019%12A431R 147,076 17,050 18,406 18,001 237,880 - 438,413
Additions AE 728 844 39,831 1,185 11,238 10,354 64,180
Expiration of lease contracts HEANER = s (17,709) s = = (17,700)
Disposals e (4,006) - - (488) (4,295) - (8,789)
At 31 December 2020 2020512318 143,798 17,894 40,528 18,698 244,823 10,354 476,095
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION ~ BifHiE
At 1 January 2019 R2019%F1 1R (8,789) - - (11,937) (18,702) - (39,428)
Charge for the year FR% (2,042) (28) (9.472) (1573)  (10,199) = (23,314)
Elimination on disposals HERHH - - - 976 1,106 - 2,082
At 31 December 2019 R201912A431A (10,831) (28) (9,472) (12,534) (27,79) - (60,660)
Charge for the year FR% (6,519) 841)  (10621) (1651)  (20411) = (39,843)
Expiration of lease contracts BERVER = = 17336 = = = 17,3%
Elimination on disposals iH BRI 3,964 = = 464 4,130 = 8,558
At 31 December 2020 R2020%12331R (13,386) (669) (2,757) (13,721) (44,076) - (74,609)
CARRYING VALUES HEE
At 31 December 2020 20205123318 130,412 17,225 3 4,977 200,747 10,354 401,486
At 31 December 2019 #2019%12A31A 136,245 17,022 8,934 5,467 210,085 - 377,753
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14.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
REMB|RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F12 A1 A ILFE

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 14. BREYE
RMB’ 000
ARETIT
COST D&
At 1 January 2019, 31 December 2019, and R2019%1A1H » 201912 A31H
31 December 2020 & 2020612 A31H 20,871
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 2FHhE
At 1 January 2019 M2019F1 A1 H (8,523)
Provided for the year FREE (634)
At 31 December 2019 R2019412A31H (9,157)
Provided for the year FAEE (635)
At 31 December 2020 A2020%12A31H (9,792)
CARRYING VALUES BRHEE
At 31 December 2020 720205128318 11,079
At 31 December 2019 R2019412A31H 11,714
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
REMBHmRHE (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F 12 A1 A ILFE

14.

324 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

The investment properties are leased to third parties
under operating leases, further summary details
of which are included in note 15 to the financial
statements.

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties
as at 31 December 2020 was RMB49,659,000 (2019:
RMB56,085,000) which was determined by the Directors
by using the direct comparison method based on
observable market transaction prices of properties in
similar locations. The fair value hierarchy is level 2. In
estimating the fair value of the properties, the highest
and best use of the properties is their current use.

14.

REWME (&)

REMENIRELEHERTE= " F
BRI B A F5 R M 515 o

R2020F12A31H - AEEREDEN
AREEBARE49,659,0005T (2019
F: AR%56,085,0007T) ' HEEFEB
F A B L BUA R IEAL R S At 2h 60 4 %
MABRMERZERET - AREBES
BMRER - NEFTZEDNENAAEE
W ZEMENSRSREREAEBA
AR -
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15.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

LEASES
The Group as a lessee

The Group has lease contracts for various items of
leasehold lands and leased properties used in its
operations. Lump sum payments were made upfront to
acquire the leasehold lands from the owners with lease
periods of 50 years, and no ongoing payments will be
made under the terms of these land leases. Leased
properties generally have lease terms between 1 and
10 years. The lease contracts of buildings include
extension and termination options. Generally, the Group
is restricted from assigning and subleasing the leased
assets outside the Group.

15.

e M RRME ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F12 A1 A ILFE

HE
REBMEREEA

AEEBRELEETERANZHEEEL R
HEMEITEHERY - REREFELE
SNFAREZTBSHE T - HHR50
F MRBZFLHEENGRR  SES
BIIX3E - HEYMEOHEH KA1
E10F - BFHNHEESHEETEH LKL
RUBEBHE - —RME - ANEEHRR G EHE

EEERAKEBIINEENI DM -

(a) Right-of-use assets (a) FHESE
The carrying amounts of the Group’s right-of-use AEENFERAREEREBERFA
assets and the movements during the year are as BEINT -
follows:
Leasehold Leased
lands properties Total
HE LT HEWE e
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT AR®FTT AR%®T
As at 1 January 2019 M2019%F1H1H - 18,406 18,406
Additions NE 17,050 - 17,050
Depreciation charge TERX (28) (9,472) (9,500)
As at 31 December 2019 M2019%12H31H
and 1 January 2020 }2020%F1H1H 17,022 8,934 25,956
Additions NE 844 39,831 40,675
Expiration of lease contracts A E&&AXEH - (373) (373)
Depreciation charge WERX (641) (10,621) (11,262)
As at 31 December 2020 A20205F12A31H 17,225 37,771 54,996
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e M| RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
HZE2020F12A31HIEFE

15. LEASES (Continued)
The Group as a lessee (Continued)

(b) Lease liabilities

15. #HE(#&)
KEBEREBA (B)

(b)

The carrying amount of lease liabilities and the

movements during the year are as follows:

HEARE

HEAENERAERFANZE I
B

2020 2019

2020 20194F

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

AR¥T T ARETTT

Carrying amount at 1 January M1 A1HMEREE 9,072 18,031
New leases g 39,179 =

Accretion of interest recognised FRERNF| B iLE

during the year 1,510 1,046
Payments (BN (12,011) (10,005)
Carrying amount at 31 December 712 831 BHREE 37,750 9,072
Current portion BN EAER 5> 3,879 8,892
Non-current portion JERDERER 33,871 180

The maturity analysis of lease liabilities is
disclosed in note 41 to the financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
REMB|RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
HZE2020F12A31HIEFE

15. LEASES (Continued) 15. #HE (&)
The Group as a lessee (Continued) AEBERBEBA (E)
(c) The amounts recognised in profit or loss in (c) HERERZFPRHEEERHTHEMT

relation to leases are as follows:

2020 2019
2020F 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR¥T T ARBTT

Interest on lease liabilities HEAERNA 1,510 1,046
Depreciation charge of FREEENITERX
right-of-use assets 11,262 9,500
Expense relating to short-term EHRHAEERAEMBHRT
leases and other leases with FAHRR2019F 12 A31H
remaining lease terms ended 2 BB MM EN R
on or before 31 December 2019* 1,754 284
Total amount recognised in TER & R EER
profit or loss 14,526 10,830
* The expense relating to short-term leases and * BB THEMN2019F 12 A 31
other leases with remaining lease terms ended Heiza@mmEEBEEg R A
on or before 31 December 2019 are included in A ENFR S ABRET N[ H
“Cost of sales and services” in profit or loss. ERRBBKA] -
(d) The total cash outflow for leases is disclosed in (d) HEmMHELTHABBENERIZN
note 34(c) to the financial statements. FF34(c)F #EE o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e |RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
HZE2020F12A31HIEFE

15.

328 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

LEASES (Continued)
The Group as a lessor

The Group leases its investment properties (note
14) of commercial properties under operating lease
arrangements. The terms of the leases generally require
the tenants to pay security deposits and provide
for periodic rent adjustments according to the then
prevailing market conditions. Rental income recognised
by the Group during the year was RMB747,000 (2019:
RMB2,989,000).

At 31 December 2020, the undiscounted minimum lease
payments receivable by the Group in future periods
under non-cancellable operating leases with its tenants
are as follows:

—FR

Within one year

15.

HE (&)
REBMERHBEA

AEBBECEHELTHALEKREY
X (MizE14) - HEKKR—RBREKBRLX
HRES - WREARBRERMISALE
HEHSRAE - AEEFRERNES I
ABANRET747,0007T (20194 : AR
2,989,0007T) °

R2020F 128318 » REER KK EH
RETARECEHEREHEPERM A
BRI SERSNZNT ¢

2020 2019
2020 F 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR®T T AREFT
= 865
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e M RRME ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F12 A1 A ILFE

16. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 16. HEFREEE
Patents and Concession
Software trademarks arrangements Total
SR
g4 HIREE R it
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETFT ARETR AREFT ARETR
COST D%
At 1 January 2019 2019F1 18 14,310 28,774 740,743 783,827
Additions NE 493 - 284,109 284,602
At 31 December 2019 201912 A31H 14,803 28,774 1,024,852 1,068,429
Additions NE 2,202 - 17,247 19,449
Transferred to the BERSIERDEE
non-current asset - - (82,005) (82,005)
At 31 December 2020 #2020%F12831H 17,005 28,774 960,094 1,005,873
ACCUMULATED g i
AMORTISATION
At 1 January 2019 201941 A1H (12,505) (28,401) (199,097) (240,003)
Charge for the year FAZH (542) (326) (53,490) (54,358)
At 31 December 2019 2019 12A31H (13,047) (28,727) (252,587) (294,361)
Charge for the year FALZH (713) (47) (59,966) (60,726)
Transferred to the EREIEREEE
non-current asset - - 46,870 46,870
At 31 December 2020 7#2020%F12H31H (13,760) (28,774) (265,683) (308,217)
CARRYING VALUES REE
At 31 December 2020 72020%€12831H 3,245 - 694,411 697,656
At 31 December 2019 201912 431H 1,756 47 772,265 774,068
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ma

IR ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F 12 A1 A ILFE

16.

330 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

The Group has entered into a number of service
concession arrangements with certain power plants in
PRC on a BOT basis in respect of its desulfurisation
and denitrification construction and maintenance
services. Pursuant to the service concession
arrangement contracts, the Group (i) is responsible for
the construction of the desulfurisation and denitrification
facilities; (ii) has the contractual obligations to maintain
the infrastructures at a specified level of serviceability;
and (iii) is entitled to operate the facilities upon
completion for a specified concession period from 15
to 20 years by receiving the monthly fees, which are
determined by on-grid tariff subsidies on a per kilowatt
hour basis for power generated by the power plant
and settled with the customers on a monthly basis. The
Group will not hold any residual interest in the facilities
upon expiration of the concession period.

As such, these contracts are accounted for as service
concession arrangements and intangible assets were
recognised upon the completion of construction at
the amounts equal to stand-alone selling price for the
provision of construction service.

16.

BIEE (&)

REBILZBOTEEF HE AR MALAE TR &
WIS TEMET L ZEBRBITTL
= zﬁ# o MBI CERHEESD - KA
B (i) B B R ER T R B IEERAE ¢ (i) R&IE
&%ET&M%%Kiﬁ& MREHE
HEF : R(i)BERTHERI15E20F
WM&E%#%%%@@#HWW%%M
b - e A WERR & A Tt B AT
;aﬁ%i$ﬁ%t%@ﬁi% E
BRARRFPH#HE - AEBERFEEHE
MIETBRBRBEARTFE

At - %F A IR TREERARIIER
BRIRELHREREE - WIRAFN
REZERBOBL L EBRIER
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17.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

RECEIVABLES UNDER SERVICE CONCESSION
ARRANGEMENT

In June 2017, the Group entered into a service
concession arrangement with a state owned power
plant. Through the arrangement, the Group is involved
as an operator (i) paying a specific amount for
purchasing the relevant infrastructure for operation
under the service concession arrangement; (ii) using
the existing infrastructure and upgrading the acquired
facilities for the provision of services under the service
concession arrangement; and (iii) operating and
maintaining the infrastructure for the period of 15 years
(the “Service Concession Period”), and the Group will
be paid for its services over the Service Concession
Period at prices stipulated through a pricing
mechanism. The Group is entitled to use all of the
related infrastructure, however, the power plant, as the
grantor, will control and regulate the scope of service
that the Group must provide with the infrastructure. The
construction and upgrade of this service concession
arrangement have been fully completed in December
2018.

The service fee is charged by reference to on-grid tariff
subsidies determined on a per kilowatt hour basis as
set out in the service concession agreement. However,
the Group is entitled to a minimum guaranteed service
charge, which is calculated based on the minimum
guaranteed on-grid tariff per year and the price agreed
in the service concession agreement. Accordingly, the
receivables under service concession arrangement
was recognised based on the consideration paid by
the Group upon the completion of the construction or
upgrade of the infrastructure.

17.

e M RRME ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F12 A1 A ILFE

RIS EE R HE N EWRIEA

MR2017F6 H @ ANEEE A ST
MRFBEFAEEREE - BBREHE A%
BLAEERm SN2 E()VRBERBEETE
L HEIR T R E 008 R BB SR b S N A
&8 (IVFERAAEERAERBHEK
BUSFTU B ARG - SRR EE R
PETE TR BRTE DA R (i) &8 RS AE
EMREEIST ([REISHFLER]) -
A& B i 7 RIS R aT 48 & B A BE B FT iR
HORBIEBATERSIFTETANERE
B o AL BB REAMERBERR
i MHEBAGUR T AT GERWAREAR
SEENEBAERRBRENREEHE
ZRBETE2LENRERNEDR
2018F 12 A2 MM °

RIEEHE2ERRIGF A EE WA
AN TREEETEN CHEEEZHK
B o R - ARBEEEE B KEREFRRS
ER - MzERNRESFREEZERLS
BEMRBE RS &R TN ERR
8o it REFFFEE RN EKRIA
BERERRIERZELBCERANKE A
RERER -

I @
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e M| RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
HZE2020F12A31HIEFE

17. RECEIVABLES UNDER SERVICE CONCESSION
ARRANGEMENT (Continued)
The receivables under service concession arrangement

arose from the minimum service charge guaranteed by
the power plant was as follows:

BRBERTEETHFENNERRE
(%)

HERARE R RIERS &R EL 2 RGE
TS E R TR BYGRIRAN T ¢

2020 2019
20204 20194F
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR¥TR AR¥ET T

Current portion BNEAER5 27,376 20,201
Non-current portion JERNEAE 340,038 356,429
367,414 376,630
Expected collection schedule is TEET KRR D AT AT
analysed as follows:
Within one year —&FR 27,376 20,201
More than one year, but not —FLA BT BBMRF
more than two years 22,879 21,488
More than two years but not MEAEETBBRAST
more than five years 77,757 73,031
More than five years HEFEAE 239,402 261,910
367,414 376,630

The Group accounts for the receivables under service
concession arrangement based on the present value
of the estimated annual minimum service charge in
the Service Concession Period by applying an implied
interest rate of 6.37% which is calculated based on the
significant financing component implied in the contract.

RNEB RS E T HE T BIIE
RIREHTCERNEHFERERBE
MBRERERAERENTEBENEARE D
DETENREEHEE.37% AR -
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17.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

RECEIVABLES UNDER SERVICE CONCESSION
ARRANGEMENT (Continued)

The grantor under service concession arrangement is
a state-owned power plant in which the default risk is
generally perceived to be low. The Directors consider
that there was no significant change in credit risk in the
year ended 31 December 2020, and thus measure the
loss allowance for receivables under service concession
arrangement at an amount equal to 12-month ECL,
which is RMB3,959,000 (2019: RMB3,717,000). While
the Company considers the credit risk is low, the
collection of receivables under service concession
arrangement is closely monitored by the Company in
order to minimise any credit risk associated with the
receivables.

Movement in 12-month ECL that has been recognised
for receivables under service concession arrangement
for the year ended 31 December 2020 and 2019 is as
follows:

17.

e M RRME ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F12 A1 A ILFE

BREFFCERHRTHERK
(%)

REEFREELHEETNE T ABELR
BIHERRARBENEEER - EFR
7% @izozoimﬂmaﬁiﬁm:ﬁ

gz:zHEIETE@M&MIEJ%TE%‘éﬁﬁmﬁﬁé
12 AEHEEEBEENSRE  ARK
3,959,0007T (20194 : AR#3,717,000
L) c BEARARBEERABRERK @ &
ARAIEYERRBFTCERTHEE TR
FIE B9 MRS S DA R R AT fr] ER R U GRIB R
HREERE -

REZE2020F K2019F 12 A31H Jt¢
& RS ELTHE T E W
RZ12EAEHEERBLT -

RMB’ 000

ARBT T

At 1 January 2019 7R2019F1H1H 3,518
Impairment of receivables under service Pl 7 45 B A8 o 2o R TR T 9 JE UG IEREL

concession arrangement 199

At 31 December 2019 and at 1 January 2020 72019412 A31H 202051 A1H 3,717

Impairment of receivables under AR T4 A A HEIE T HY
service concession arrangement FE W IR E 242
At 31 December 2020 A2020F12H831H 3,959
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e M| RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
HZE2020F 12 A31HIEFE

18. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES

18. REBEQNTANRE

2020 2019

2020F 20194

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

AR®T T AREFT

Cost of investment in associates /NI B G2 N 0] DN 36,980 36,980
Share of profits of associates, D E N A A

net of dividend received (MBI E) 32,972 45,907

69,952 82,887

As at 31 December 2020 and 2019, particulars of the

AN

Group’s material associates are as follows: ERERNRIMNFERT ¢

Percentage of

A2020FE K 201912 A31H » "EEF

Place of ownership

Particulars incorporation/ interest

of issued registration and  attributable to
Name shares held business the Group Principal activity

FEREEMG

BFEERT AR R
28 R FE REXBH Aok TEXK
Han Chuan Long Yuan Boqi Registered PRC/ 30 Operation of
Environmental Technology capital of Mainland China environmental
Co., Ltd. (*Han Chuan RMB1 each protection
Long Yuan”) facilities
ZIERE T RERRER AR &R R B RERRRIE

(MENFER]) BRARBIT

Shanghai Smart Sensing Registered PRC/ 17 Internet of things
IOT Technology Co., Ltd. capital of Mainland China technology
(“Shanghai Smart RMB1 each development,
Sensing”) (note) transfer and
consulting
services
BR(L8) MEERRERARF &R hE B AR IR R BT 2 -
(TLBER]) (Hit) BRARB1T B R#EARS

334

China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

TEEFRE (ER)ARAF



18.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued) 18.

Note: The Group holds less than 20% equity interest in this
investee. The Group has the right to appoint 1 out of 5
directors of the board and has the power to participate
in the financial and operating policy decisions of the
investee. Accordingly, the Group has the power to

exercise significant influence over the investee.

The shareholdings of the associates are held through a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company.

The associates are accounted for using the equity
method in the consolidated financial statements.

The summarised financial information in respect of a
material associate, Han Chuan Long Yuan, is set out
below:

e M RRME ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020
HZE2020F12A31HIEFE

REBERANRE (&)

Wret : KEEFEZRRER A LR20%H#
o AEE A ZFRRENFIEFERH]
AR Z KB UHEDERRENF]
HIRT TS RACERE o Bt - KEEF#E
HRRENFITREAZET -

ZEMERNRNRETERARR —HE
BB A RRE -

T EEENFE)IBEIR M5 E R B 10

2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR¥T T ARBTT

Total assets BREE 317,918 467,192
Total liabilities Ba s (94,341) (198,527)
Net assets BEFE 223,577 268,665
Reconciliation to the Group’s HE 7R £ B B A B

interest in the associate: a2 HER -

Proportion of the Group’s ownership REERFBREEDL 30% 30%

Carrying amount of the investment HERMEE 67,073 80,560
Revenue e zs 213,761 286,974
Profit and total comprehensive FRRF R 2R EREE

income for the year 63,722 120,761
Dividend received from the FREBE QRIS

associate during the year 32,272 25,171
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e M| RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F 12 A1 A ILFE

19. INVENTORIES 19. &FE

2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR¥T T ARBTT
Equipments, supplies and spare parts &% « £ & 28,781 29,032
Allowance for inventories FEEE (1,096) (117)
27,685 28,915

20. TRADE RECEIVABLES 20. EZEWFEE
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR%T T AREFT
Trade receivables E 5 WA 711,491 610,876
Less: Allowance for credit losses B EEEERE (35,639) (19,945)
675,852 590,931

The Group generally grants credit periods of 30 to 90
days which are agreed with each of its trade customers.
The extension of credit periods to the customers may
be granted on a discretionary basis by considering
customer type, the current creditworthiness and the
customer’s financial condition and payment history with
the Group.

AEE—BEONEFEERNFI0E90
B HHEEEEZEFHE - AKEEE
BERPZBER - RBAEERMBORR - A
REEREEZBENRLEMRBRE

FRTEREED -
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20.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued)

An ageing analysis of the trade receivables as at the
end of the reporting period, based on the invoice date
and net of loss allowance, is as follows:

e M RRME ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F12 A1 A ILFE

EZEYWRIEA (&)

RBEERARRBEEZBHRENRERRE
BB ZRBRIE R DT

2020 2019

20204 20194

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

AR®T T ARETT

1-90 days 1£290H 450,943 384,520
91 — 180 days 912180H 80,692 21,209
181 — 365 days 181%F365H 28,909 32,523
1 -2 years 1E2%F 85,051 110,461
2 — 3 years 2ZE3F 16,489 23,772
Over 3 years HBiE3F 13,768 18,446
675,852 590,931

As at 31 December 2020, included in the Group’s trade
receivables balance are debtors with aggregate carrying
amount of RMB224,856,000 (2019: RMB206,411,000) which
are past due for more than 90 days and are not considered
as in default because these customers are sizeable power
plant, state-owned or listed companies with strong financial
position. The Directors consider the trade receivables to
be in default when the debtors do not repay any trade
receivables through the Group has pursued for several
times, which indicates the Group may not collect these
trade receivables.

As at 31 December 2020, included in the Group’s
trade receivables balance are debtors with
aggregate carrying amount of RMB11,718,000 (2019:
RMB1,204,000) which are past due for more than 90
days and are considered as in default. The Directors
measure the expected credit losses for these balances
separately and the loss allowance of RMB11,305,000
(2019: RMB1,204,000) was recognised.

The Group does not hold any collateral over these
balances.

MR2020F12A31H8  BERAEE
BESRBFBBEHRRNABREREAR
#224,856,0007T (20194 « AR®
206,411,0007T) BEB AR - B8 HE
BOOHM T HRAEELN  RARELER
FAEREMNER - LRSS
EXLTAR - EERAE  EAKEDS
REREFRMEBANKEZETMNE ZE
WHIE  BRAEBEAMUAINEZEES
EWRIBEBOBRT  ZEESHEWHRIER
WIRBEL -

MR2020F 128318 8ERAEE
BEoRBFELEHRNABREREAR
#11,718,0007L (2019F : AR¥
1,204,0007T) MEB ARG - B8R
BOOHMERADEY - EERZELEH
BURrERAEEEE  WEBREER
AR 11,305,0007C (20194F : AR
1,204,0007C) °

AEBE B ZF AR A EMERR -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e M| RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
HZE2020F 12 A31HIEFE

20. TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued)

The movements in the loss allowance for impairment of
trade receivables are as follows:

20. EZEWRIE(E)
B o EWEIEREEEEE 2 EEFHnT

2020 2019

20204 20194

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

AR%T T AR¥ET T

At beginning of year F7) 19,945 22,976
Allowance for trade receivables B 5 G IRR 15,694 4,882
Reversal of trade receivables H 5 W skIa# - (100)
Write-off as uncollectible YE & 0] W (o] i $if 54 - (7,813)
At end of year FR 35,639 19,945

The increase in the loss allowance was due to the
increase in the loss allowance of RMB11,305,000 as a
result of certain debtors being considered as in default
during the year (2019: decrease in the loss allowance
of RMB7,813,000 as a result of the write-off of certain
trade receivables).

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting
date using a provision matrix to measure expected
credit losses. The provision rates are based on
days past due for for groupings of various customer
segments with similar loss patterns. The calculation
reflects the probability-weighted outcome, the time
value of money and reasonable and supportable
information that is available at the reporting date about
past events, current conditions and forecasts of future
economic conditions.
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BREBEENHERFANSE TEB AR
RABAMBYBEREEMNARE
11,305,0007C (20194 : A MEE
TESEWFIE  ERBERDARKE
7,813,0007T) °

RERSAHRBBEREETRED
i AT EBEMEREER - BEXTER
BEERUBBREANZ AR, 5 AR
HELH B BT - At B RRBE R A4S
R EEREMMBRSEHMAISHERB
ERM - BRI R A RO TR 9
BENASEER -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
REMB|RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20205F12 A31HILFE

TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued) 20. ESEWFEE)
Set out below is the information about the credit risk TREFNEABREEEFEAEEE S E
exposure on the Group’s trade receivables using a WHIEREERBRIHER

provision matrix:

As at 31 December 2020 12020512 A31A Ageing
il g
Less
than1year 1to2years 2to3years Over 3 years
HPME 122% 283% KED
Expected credit loss rate BHEEBER 1.33% 4.25% 14.33% 43.48%
Gross carrying amount (RMB'000) #HRAE (ARETT) 568,073 88,825 19,248 23,627 699,773
Expected credit losses (RMB'000) BHEEEE (ARETT) 7,529 3,774 2,759 10,272 24,334
As at 31 December 2019 ®2019%12A31A Ageing
i
Less
than fyear  1to2years  2to3years  Over3years Total
SIME 1226 2E3F SENE &5
Expected credit loss rate BHEEREE 0.91% 3.63% 12.20% 27.00%
Gross carrying amount (RMB'000)  #HRA(E (ARET L) 442,265 114,619 27,073 25,715 609,672
Expected credit losses (RMB'000) FEEEEEE(AESTT) 4013 4,158 3,301 7,269 18,741

PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 21. FEf{HIE -  R&RHMERKRIE
RECEIVABLES

2020 2019
2020F 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR¥ T ARBTT

Prepaid value added tax TEfTIEER 85,872 92,413
Prepayments TEfTFRIE 79,764 53,347
Other receivables H b e U FR0E 46,305 40,946
Prepaid income tax TEfFTIS R 7,207 =
219,148 186,706

Less: impairment losses on B HAb IR R EBE
other receivables (1,204) (1,613)
217,944 185,093
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
REMBHmRHE (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F 12 A1 A ILFE

21.

22.

340 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER
RECEIVABLES (Continued)

Other receivables mainly represent deposits with
suppliers. An impairment analysis is performed at each
reporting date by considering expected credit losses,
which are estimated by applying a loss rate approach
with reference to the historical loss record of the Group.
The loss rate is adjusted to reflect the current conditions
and forecasts of future economic conditions, as
appropriate. The loss rate applied as at 31 December
2020 was 2.60% (2019: 3.94%).

CONTRACT ASSETS

The Group has rights to considerations from customers
for the provision of construction, operation and
maintenance services. Contract assets arise when the
Group has rights to considerations for completion of
such services and not yet billed under the relevant
contracts, and their rights are conditioned on factors
other than passage of time. Any amount previously
recognised as a contract assets are transferred to trade
receivables when the rights become unconditional.
Remaining rights and performance obligations in a
particular contract are accounted for and presented
on a net basis, as either a contract asset or a contract
liability.

The contract assets primarily relate to the Group’s rights
to considerations for work completed and not billed
because the rights are conditioned on the Group's
future performance. Usually the contract assets are
transferred to trade receivables when the rights become
unconditional. The Group typically reclassifies contract
assets to trade receivables on the date of issue of
invoice or billing with the customers when such right
of collections becomes unconditional other than the
passage of time.

21.

22.

BARE RERHMERKIE (F)

HibEWRBEEZREFEREEEIOHIR
T REEREBHYEREREHEE
BIENETRES N  MEHEEESR
TER2EASERTBELEMNEIRR
FOEEME c BREDEHE - URBR
5B R O R S SR AR A A S 0 TEDRI (2038
) > 72020F 12 A31 HERAMEIBR A
2.60% (20194 : 3.94%) °

BHEE

AEBEBREMREHTIE  L2EREERD
AEFHEIMAE - AHNEERASEB#E
SR BRREE R RREABEAOKE
WERRBREL - mEERABZRRR
AN AR BIEM - ERIERRENE
BN ERRIAR A BREMNK A B GRS
BRESEWFOR - ERA AR T
MEBHNEERFRELEARLZINRE
MEERBHEAE-

AREETEMNASEC TR AERK
BN TREDMKENERN  HIRRZEF
BMAREE R BITIESENS - —
RS AHNEERNZERNERE]
HREESEHEWHE - AEE—&)
HHBEZANKETFHAEAY - ER
5 W Bl SRIAHE I IR BE 2 B R A 2 R SR AR
HE - BEHNEEENHDBEE HRKK
H o

7> AR

S\

TEEFRE (ER)ARAF



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

22. CONTRACT ASSETS (Continued)

mEMBmRME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20205F12 A31HILFE

22, AHNEE(E)

KRl J-Ta 31 December 1 January
2020 2019 2019

20205 20194 20194
12A31H 12H31H 1H1H
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR®T T ARET T ARETTT

Contract assets arising SRS E AR
from construction services BHEE
Current portion BN ER 127,446 350,709 210,122
Non-current portion JEENHA 21,468 = =
Impairment NERIE] (1,364) (4,107) (5,833)
147,550 346,602 204,289

The decrease in 2020 was the result of the decrease in
the provision of construction services as a consequence
of the covid-19 pandemic. (2019: the increase of
contract assets in 2019 was the result of the increase in
ongoing installation services at the end of the year.)

R2020FAMEERD » TIRRITEM K
RISEHFRREMRERSRD - (2019
F 2019 ANEBEERN - TR EFRE
FrEE Ta B ARSI 10 - )
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e M| RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
HZE2020F12A31HIEFE

22. CONTRACT ASSETS (Continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2020,
RMB2,743,000 (2019: RMB3,003,000) was recognised
as an allowance for expected credit losses on contract
assets. The Group’s trading terms and credit policy
with customers are disclosed in note 20 to the financial
statements.

Movement in lifetime ECL that has been recognised
for contract assets in accordance with the simplified
approach set out in IFRS 9 is as follows:

22.

BREE(F)

REE2020F12A31BLEEFEE - ARE
2,743,000t (20194 : AR#¥3,003,000
T)BRBEHNEENTEHEEEBER
B AEREZEFNE FHKRAREERR
TER R M 204K 57 o

48 8 L B 65 0 25 22 U S O 9% T L 0
SR KA ERRN 2 MBS
BEBMT

2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR¥T ARBTT

At beginning of year F7) 4,107 7,110
Reversal of impairment losses WA EED (2,743) (3,003)
At end of year FXR 1,364 4,107
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22.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

CONTRACT ASSETS (Continued)

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting
date using a provision matrix to measure expected
credit losses. The provision rates for the measurement
of the expected credit losses of the contract assets are
based on those of the trade receivables as the contract
assets and the trade receivables are from the same
customer bases. The provision rates of contract assets
are based on days past due of trade receivables for
groupings of various customer segments with similar
loss patterns. The calculation reflects the probability-
weighted outcome, the time value of money and
reasonable and supportable information that is available
at the reporting date about past events, current
conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.

Set out below is the information about the credit risk
exposure on the Group’s contract assets using a
provision matrix:

Expected credit loss rate  FEEEEBEX

Gross carrying amount IR A
(RMB’ 000) (AR®FT)

Expected credit losses TEEEEEIE
(RMB’000) (AR%STT)

22.

mEMBmRME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20205F12 A31HILFE

BRNEE(F)

RERSAHRBBEREETRED
i LA EBRHEEBR - FEANEE
B EEERNBEXTIERINEANE
ENESRKFANEER - MEZHEK
FRDKEERAEFE - ANEENBE
KXNENEARUBREANZEATF D
ERAR R B 5 W R H B BEE © %
AERBRBENESR  BERERNR
SRHAENARBESRME  BERMRRK
RGN AR A E R A SEEH -

TRBIIERBEREEAFEARESHE
EEERRNER

2020 2019
20204 2019%F
Non- Non-
Current current Current current
portion portion portion portion
BIHAER s FERHAEE o ENEAEL S FERNHAED S
1.06% 0.04% 1.17% -
127,446 21,468 350,709 -
1,355 9 4,107 =
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e |RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F 12 A1 A ILFE

23.

24,

344 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

EQUITY INSTRUMENT AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH PROFIT AND LOSS

Listed equity instrument, at fair value

EHBRATA

23.

RAREBEFABRSNRATIA

2020 2019
2020F 20194

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

ARBT T

EE 45,599 45,693

DEBT INSTRUMENTS AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

The amounts represent notes receivable. The Directors
recognised the notes receivable, with fixed rates and
maturity date, as debt instrument at fair value through
other comprehensive income, as they held these notes
for the purpose of cash collection and discounting.
The Directors assessed the expected credit loss risk of
notes receivable as low, mainly because the notes were
secured by the drawer’'s bank deposit and the default
risk was low.

AREEFARMCEZERSENES

AeBREREERR EFHEETENE
REIMHEONERRERAR/R LA BEF
AREEEENERRE  RRARREE
ZEEBRNBENRKBRE IR - EF
BERERENEREEBRARKE
IZAAREHEFANRITERER
EHREBREIE -

TEEFRE (ER)ARAF



25.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND
PLEDGED TIME DEPOSITS AND BANK

25.

mEMBmRME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20205F12 A31HILFE

RERBEEEYRCEREHNEN
&ﬂ?i’"dn:%

BALANCES

2020 2019

2020 20194

RMB’ 000 RMB’000

ARET ARETTT

Cash and bank balances REe RIRTTEEER 567,518 559,766
Time deposits FEHFER 44,514 23,921
612,032 583,687

Less: Pledged time deposits and B EEHEBTERR

bank balances (note): IRITHEERR (B7E) - (92,904) (133,181)

Cash and cash equivalents BeReEEBY 519,128 450,506

Note:

Pledged time deposits and bank balances represent
amounts held by banks, which are not available for
the Group's use, as security for issuance of bills to
the Group's suppliers, letters of credit relating to the
EPC contracts and the O&M contracts signed with the
customers. Upon maturity of the letters of credit and
letters of guarantee, the deposits are released by the
bank and become available for general use by the
Group. Pledged bank deposits of the Group carrying
interest at market rates which range from 0.00% to
4.00% per annum as at 31 December 2020 (2019: from
0.00% to 4.00% per annum).

Wit BEATHGEARRITERIELRTI
Bl TR B AEEREF - (ERRAEE
REFELEE - BHEPCEAIRAE
P EETREM S K85 M AT TEHEIR Z
B o HIE M RIERDE B - BE
TR REIRTT B0 B H 7K 55 (B HE— AR
Hig o R2020F 12831 H - AEEH
BRI TI7 4 ZTF0.00% E4.00%
(20197 : 70 F0.00% £ 4.00%) 177
BEFIEGE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e |RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
HZE2020F12A31HIEFE

25.

346 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND
PLEDGED TIME DEPOSITS AND BANK
BALANCES (Continued)

25.

RERBEEZEYRCEREHEN
RIRITHER (B)

2020 2019
2020 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’000
ARMT T AREFTT

The above balances denominated in: LR A TS B EHE -
- RMB - AR% 541,309 514,756
— United States dollar (‘USD”) - E7T 56,848 42,972
— Hong Kong dollar (“HKD”) - BT 8,534 12,337
— European dollar (‘EUR") - BT 5,341 13,622
612,032 583,687

The RMB is not freely convertible into other currencies,
however, under Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange
Control Regulations and Administration of Settlement,
Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations,
the Group is permitted to exchange RMB for other
currencies through banks authorised to conduct foreign
exchange business.

Bank balances and cash of the Group comprise cash
held by the Group and bank balances that bear interest
at prevailing market rates ranging from 0.00% to 0.35%
per annum as at 31 December 2020 (2019: from 0.00%
to 0.35% per annum), with an original maturity of three
months or less.

ARETIEmABRAEMEY - BRE
B RE RV SMNE E BRI R A TE - BER
NEEERTE  AEEAEAERELETT
SNEXBHRTEARBLBAEME

AEBBITEBRESBEEASEREN
PRI RIRTTH S - 2020912 A 31
A ZERITEBRIEN T0.00%%E0.35%
(20194 : N F0.00%=0.35%) KIIRTT
MSEFRFEARIBEAA=EAKIN
To
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

26. TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES

Bills payables e &
Trade payables B S ERFRIE

mEMBmRME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20205F12 A31HILFE

BEEENREARENRE

2019
20194
RMB’ 000
ARBTT

206,784
814,946

Total et

1,021,730

An ageing analysis of the trade and bills payables as
at the end of the reporting period, based on the invoice
date, is as follows:

1-90 days 1290H
90 - 180 days 902 180H
180 days — 1 year 180BE1F
1 -2 years 15224

2 - 3 years 2FE3F
Over 3 years BRI F

BHRNFARENRER RS R
SEMZRESITOT

2019
20194
RMB’ 000
ARBTT

360,423
283,001
111,083
133,897
40,411
92,915

1,021,730

The trade payables are non-interest-bearing and are
normally settled on 30-90 day terms.

B RWHBTI TR

—RIR30E 90

Annual Report 2020 %3 347



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e |RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F 12 A1 A ILFE

27. OTHER PAYABLES, DEPOSITS RECEIVED AND 27. HtEMARE  SWREREFHEX
ACCRUED EXPENSES

2020 2019

20204 20194

Note RMB’ 000 RMB’000

Brat AR¥ET T ARETT

Accrued expenses JEETFH X 89,785 109,524

Accrued payroll JEEtTE 55,215 54,315

Guarantee deposits from customers BZEFPKIHIRES 29,172 41,063

Other tax payables HAth fE T IR 20,428 36,695

Accrued liabilities EEtEE (a) 18,410 13,126

Payable for assets acquisition B E W E T IR - 168,931

Others HAftb 14,645 11,003

227,655 434,657

Note: Htat -

(a) Accrued liabilities mainly represent the expected loss (a) JEGT B (B B IEERIZAR A AP K A 5EiEE

for onerous contracts recorded when it is probable that BAAS KW e B ET1R A AR TR R E 1 -

total contract costs will exceed total contract revenue.

28. CONTRACT LIABILITIES 28. AHEE

KRR LTTY | J-T@ 31 December 1 January
2020 2019 2019

20205 20194 20194
12A831H 12H31H 1H1H
RMB’ 000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T AREET T ARETT

Construction services EERE 71,873 102,390 115,651
Contract liabilities represent advances received for the BHEEEMRERERGRIEEIEE
provision of construction service and sale of industrial o FTUCERAY 28 58 © 7R 20204F 20195 &
products. The decrease in contract liabilities in 2020 HWEBERLY  TEHREXEEREH
and 2019 was mainly due to the completion of the B

construction services.
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29.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

mEMBmRME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020

HZE2020F12A31HILFE

INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER 29. rESHITREMER
BORROWINGS
As at 31 December 2020 As at 31 December 2019
R2020%12A31R 20195124318
Effective Effective
Interest rate interest rate
(%) Maturity RMB’ 000 (%) Maturity RMB'000
ik %A ARETR R = I8R ARETR
Current ik
Bank loans - unsecured ROEH - BEA - - - 436479 2020 49,500
Bank loans - secured ROEH - BEH - - - 270460 2020 45,968
Current portion of long term RESTOASN5 - 25
loans - unsecured - - - 44 2020 12,000
Current portion of long term RESTOASN5 - 5ER
loans - secured 7.82 2021 15,335 - - -
15,335 107,468
Non-current E3L
Loans from other financial RELMESREENER
institutions-secured -BER 782 2022-2025 63,956 = = S
79,201 107,468
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ma

B SRR M EE (AR)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
HZE2020F 12 A31HIEFE

29.

350 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER
BORROWINGS (Continued)

sHERITREMMER ()

2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR¥T T ARBFIT
Analysed into: PaR)iw=1
Bank loans and overdrafts repayable: JEEEMNRITERNEY !
Within one year —&FR - 107,468
Other borrowings repayable: JEEEREMIES
Within one year —FR 15,335 -
In the second year F_F 16,557 =
In the third to fifth years, inclusive F=FEFRF
(BREERME) 47,399 =
79,291 -
79,291 107,468

The amounts due are based on scheduled repayment
dates set out in the borrowing agreements.

As at 31 December 2020, borrowings from other
financial institutions of approximately RMB79,291,000
(2019: Nil) were secured by equipment used in
Jinggangshan Bogi’s service concession arrangements.

As at 31 December 2019, bank borrowings of
approximate RMB45,968,000 were secured by the notes
discounted to the banks.

Interest on bank and other borrowings denominated
in RMB at floating rates is calculated based on the
borrowing rates announced by the People’s Bank of
China. The effective interest rate bank borrowings are
charged at the prevailing market rates at 7.82% (2019:
4.35% to 4.79%).

AHIFRESER B R GHEARGEEER
B -

M2020F 12 A31H » REH M EEE
FIE R AR 79,291,0007T (20194
) RIS A B RRAS R Er 4C & R BEFT
AR AR IR o

MR2019F12HA31H @ RITERHARE
45,968,000 7C A E MR 7B IR O ZIEEIR
ﬁ o

AARBTENZERT REMERNF
BRABARRITAMHOBRFIEFHE -
RITERN B R E1%7.82% (20194 :
4.35% % 4.79%) BIFR1T T I5 5 FI R YA o

TEEFRE (ER)ARAF



30.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

DEFERRED TAX 30.

The components of deferred tax assets/liabilities
recognised in the consolidated statement of financial
position and the movements during the year are as
follows:

Deferred tax assets

Change in

fair value of

equity

instrument
Allowance for  at fairvalue  Impairment
credit losses through other for other

and comprehensive  non-current
inventories income assets

BRONEE

AARBEE

L6t
FEFR  RAIRN  HtFRE
BEREE OAEERD  EENAE
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AEETRT  ARBTR  ARETR

mEMBmRME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20205F12 A31HILFE

IEFE R 1R

ERAMBAARANERNELEHAE
E/AEBDRFENEHOT

BEERAEEE

Provision
for onerous Accrued
contracts expenses Patents

B
aKRE LH5 g it
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARBTR  ARMTR  ARETR  ARETR

At 1 January 2019 201951718 6,195 (171) - 4,365 12,214 2,558 25,121
Credit/(charged) to FAIRE)BR

profit or loss 658 - - 1,604 5,668 (161) 7,769
Charged to other MReEb2ERE

comprehensive income = il = = = - 171
At 31 December 2019 #2019%12 4318 6,813 - - 5,969 17,882 2,397 33,061
Credit/(charged) to FAIRE)BR

profit or loss 1,805 - 1,054 793 (2,528) 1,593 2,117
Others £l 6,736 - - (4,000) (4,406) 483 (1,187)
At31December200  #2020%12A318 15,354 = 1,04 2,762 10,048 4473 34,501
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e M RARMEE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F 12 A1 A ILFE

30. DEFERRED TAX (Continued)

Deferred tax liabilities

30.

BB IE (2)

EEBEAE
Withholding tax
on the earnings

anticipated to
be distributed

by subsidiaries Total

FEHIMI B A A

# 2 R H BF Y
FEHNH et
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBTIT AREBTIT
At 1 January 2019 7201941818 (8,018) (8,018)
Charged to profit or loss Nk BEED (2,855) (2,855)
At 31 December 2019 M2019F12A31H (10,873) (10,873)
Charged to profit or loss M BEEE (6,241) (6,241)
At 31 December 2020 K2020F12H831H (17,114) (17,114)

For presentation purposes, certain deferred tax assets
and liabilities have been offset in the statement of
financial position. The following is an analysis of
the deferred tax balances of the Group for financial
reporting purposes:

Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in
respect of the following items:

As at 31 December 2020, the Group has unused
tax loss of RMB14,331,000 (2019: RMB21,448,000)
available for offset against future profits for the
consecutive five years and will expire between 2021
and 2025. No deferred tax assets have been recognised
in respect of such tax losses due to the unpredictability
of future profit streams.

According to the relevant tax law in PRC, dividend
distributed to foreign investors out of the profit
generated from 1 January 2008 onwards shall be
subject to withholding tax at 10% and withheld by
PRC entities, pursuant to Articles 3 and 37 of the
EIT Law and Article 91 of its Detailed Rules for the
Implementation of the Regulation.

ERME  BTECHAEERAER
EEMBRRAKRALHE - LT AAREE
MR E N EERBGEHR

EERIRE E EL 58 B R

R2020F 12 A31H  AEEAKREAH
EEBARE14,331,0007T (20194 -
AR#21,448,0007T) © A AR EE
T B R 2 A 7 2021 E £ 20254
EAR RV ER o B PR ARFE A A &9 AT TR
M W ERZEHEBERRELERIE
BE -

BEREBBRE  ROEMSBIEES
RI7THAREEBIGOIABIZEI K -
Bl E /AN B 2008F 1 A1 HAREER
w A A IMEE E D REAR BB 10%K)
B
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
REMB|RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F12 A1 A ILFE

30. DEFERRED TAX (Continued) 30. EELEHE(E)
Deferred tax liabilities (Continued) EEHESME (&)
As at 31 December 2020, the Group recognised the M2020F12H31H * "EERTEE T
relevant deferred tax liabilities of RMB17,114,000 (2019: BB 1% B0 A TR B AR R B L A 2 N B RR
RMB10,873,000) on earnings anticipated to be remitted HERNELERSHEEARE 17,114,000
by certain subsidiaries in the foreseeable future. At the 7L (20194 : AK%10,873,0007T) ° i
end of the reporting period, the aggregate amount of WMEMRR  UWEBRELEHIBAENNE
temporary differences associated with undistributed RARSERFEENERZEQTRA
earnings of subsidiaries for which deferred tax liabilities R #1,100,456,0007T (20194 : AR
have not been recognised was RMB1,100,456,000 895,959,0007T) °
(2019: RMB895,959,000)
31. RB&
31. SHARE CAPITAL B’H
Shares
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARBT T
Issued and fully paid: BETRHE
5,000,000,000 5,000,000,000/%
(2019: 5,000,000,000) (20194 : 5,000,000,0004% )
ordinary shares at US$0.00001 XA E0.00001 £ TTH) I B A%
each 67 67
A summary of movements in the Company’s share RARRAHESRZ0T -
capital is as follows:
Number of
shares Share
in issue capital
BT
v 4= [N
RMB
AR
At 1 January 2019 R2019F1H1H 1,010,758,799 67
Share repurchased and B gL R EMRR G, (4157)
cancelled (note) (3,652,000) -
At 31 December 2019 and M2019512H31H
31 December 2020 % 2020F12H31H 1,007,106,799 67
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
REMBHmRHE (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F 12 A1 A ILFE

31. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued) 31. R&(&E)
Shares (Continued) B3 (&)
Note: Htat -
During 2019, the Company repurchased its own ordinary R2019%F « AR EEBEEHEXZHIERA
shares through The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited is A A EER - AT -
as follows:
Number of
ordinary Aggregate
shares of consideration
Month of repurchase HK$1.44 each Price per share paid
SEREE
1.448TH
BEAH EEBREA SRER ERRELE
Highest Lowest
BS B
HK$ HK$ HK$ 000
BT BT T
January 2019 20194F1 A 764,000 1.80 1.72 1,360
February 2019 201942 A 341,000 1.75 1.60 579
July 2019 201947 A 692,000 1.28 1.10 807
August 2019 201948 A 100,000 1.20 1.10 116
September 2019 201949 A 500,000 1.20 1.17 598
Within the above ordinary shares, 1,255,000 ordinary bt ERART - 1,255,000 EBRE
shares were repurchased in 2018 (and treated as R2018FHE (REEEFRKRMD) IR
treasury shares) and cancelled in 2019, and 2,397,000 20194 58 © ™M2,397, 000 FEARE R
were cancelled upon repurchased in 2019. 20194F i El1& T8 -
None of the Company’s subsidiaries purchased, sold or REARN - RAFHRBARBMEREE - B
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during ERERIAQNFEM EMES (20194 -
the year (2019: Nil). fm) o
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32.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT

The Company adopted the Pre-IPO Share Award
Scheme (“Scheme”) pursuant to a resolution passed by
the Directors on 15 April 2016, through which a total of
25,000,000 shares (“Awarded Shares”) at a par value of
US$0.00001 each were issued to Acheson (the “Trust”)
on 11 May 2016, who will hold the Awarded Shares
for the benefit of the eligible employees (“Selected
Employees”) and facilitate the purchase, holding
and/or vesting of such Awarded Shares as a trustee
pursuant to the trust deed (“Trust Deed”) signed by the
Company. The Trust was established pursuant to the
Trust Deed dated 2 September 2016 with retrospective
effect from 10 May 2016.

A management committee has been established and
authorised by the Directors to make all determination
and provide directions to the Trustee in relation to the
Scheme (the “Committee”). The Pre-IPO Share Award
Scheme is valid and effective for a period of ten years
from the date of adoption.

Pursuant to the Scheme, the Selected Employees are
entitled to subscribe for the Awarded Shares at the
price of RMB0.85 per Awarded Share by way of a loan
provided by the Company. The Awarded Shares shall
vest in three tranches on the following vesting dates
provided that the vesting conditions applicable to such
Selected Employee are satisfied:

(i) 50% on the date of listing of the Company’s
shares on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (‘Listing” and “Listing
Date”) (the “First Vested Shares”), provided the
Selected Employees remain in service until the
first trading day following the first anniversary of
the Listing Date;

(i) 25% on the first trading date following the first
anniversary of the Listing Date; and

(iii)  25% on the first trading date following the second
anniversary of the Listing Date.

32.

e M RRME ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F12 A1 A ILFE

BUR 7 R E R B9 4K

RNARBEEENR2016F4 A 15HBEEHN
SRBERME IR ARSI B 5B
(Fst&l]) - Bt - 525,000,000 3
A% EI{E0.00001 3T A AR (D ([ SR B AR 47 ))
M201665H 11 HE 1T T Acheson ([ 1§
) HBEUEERES ([RBRES])
WA =FERERMOIRERNRRRZEN
SRR ([ERR8EB ) EAZTARER
B -BER/IBEEBLZEEERG - %=
EOREBRSA2016F9 A2 BHE
201645 A 10 B BB M ST 2R L -

TEZBe ([ZE® ) CERILEES
BERFEEL — DR E R AR FEARH
HE - BERARBER RO EREE B K
MEESHTFAERBAR -

RIEFTE KMERBBAEREBREDK
D AR0.85 TMBRARAR B ERE
FARBREEED - BEIRNBERATE
BEMO-HRE - HAERERR AR
EER (R B R BB I

() 50% ) B2 AR 19 7 AR A B R 1 72
BEABMERSFIBRARER LT
EA(TLtWmIRIETREB)) B
((EEERM])  FIREHEKT
ROMBIEEMAMRE—BFR
F—ER S HAINGEER

(i)  25%HEEENRMD N LT B EIE—
BFEE—EAXZIBRE &

(i) 25%HEERM KN ETBEEE=
BFERE—TARHAER -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e M RARMEE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F 12 A1 A ILFE

32.

356 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT (Continued)

Upon the date of Listing, the trustee will sell the First
Vested Shares under the instruction of the Committee.
The proceeds, after netting off the loan borrowed by
the respective Selected Employees (“Net Proceeds”),
80% of which will be paid to the Selected Employees.
However, if such Selected Employee terminates his
employment with the Group during the one-year period
after the Listing Date, the Net Proceeds received should
be repaid to the Company. The remaining 20% of the
Net Proceeds will be paid provided that such Selected
Employee continues to serve the Company for one year
after the Listing Date. If the proceeds are less than the
amount of the loan borrowed, the Selected Employee
will still need to repay the loan to the Company.

The expected vesting period for tranches (i) and (ii) is
one year after the Listing Date and the expected vesting
period for tranche (iii) is two years after the Listing
Date.

On 7 September 2016, the Company granted
23,170,000 Awarded Shares to the Selected Employees.
The details of the Awarded Shares granted for the year
ended 31 December 2016 are as follows:

Number of Awarded

32.

DR HERONR(E)

RETEH  ZEABZZEENETRD
CEHRERD HKERLIERES
fEHERE - PSR (ERIRFEHE])
B80% T FRBEREE - A - BRI
REREEN LT HARE —FHMR LS
AEBEMEMBEAR - BIS WK PIFHIEA
FRERE TARR o FAIFRIFRENE
T20% KN TRBERES - HEEBLEH
BESANETABRE - FHREEEER
NEEBTTAHEE - MABRBEERERS
ABEREHE  KLREEENEERARF]

TEAT (i) R (i) R B 57 8 AR £ A HIAR
—&F - MiRNEABBERE /LT
HEIR M -

MR2016F9A7H AQARAKET
23,170,000 8 BN T TEREE - &
£2016F 12 A31 B L FEHE H A EEIR
BEFIBIT

Shares granted Grant date Expiry date Purchase price
RERBRONEE REBH & m B & BEE
23,170,000 7 September 2016 7 September 2026 0.85

20165F9HA7H

2026F9H7H
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32.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT (Continued)

In accordance with the Trust deed entered into
between the Trust and the Company (“Trust Deed”), the
Company has the control over the Trust. Therefore, the
Trust is consolidated by the Group. Accordingly, the
shares issued and held by Acheson should be treated
as treasury shares and shown as separate amounts
in the consolidated statement of changes in equity. In
addition, finance costs and administration expenses of
the trust are recognised in profit or loss of the Group.

The Group has determined the fair value of the Awarded
Shares based on the binominal option-pricing model
as of the grant date. The valuation model requires
the input of highly subjective assumptions, including
the entity risk premium and the discount rate due to
lack of control, and changes in the subjective input
assumptions can materially affect the fair value estimate

of the Awarded Shares.

32.

e M RRME ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F12 A1 A ILFE

LRGBHERNNERK (&)
REERERRATINERRE ([

AERE]) ARFRHEEEGEE -
At - EEBEAKEEE ARK - Bt

AchesonfTE1T K158 2 D B AR A=

FROYNEEERESRTEFIITES
B o WS  ERHBERARITRASE

AEBMBHEDHER -

AEBECDNEE B SR — B | HREE
BEABEERBBOHNAAEBE - ZHER
AFZELSETERENBEA - BFEK
BEBZENMRZIZHTEE  BXEBH
AR ES A HEER NN AAEERN
EEERERTE -

7 September

2016

20169 9H7H

Weighted average grant date fair value per share BRMETEHREBAREE RMB1.94
ARM1.947T

Weighted average exercise price InEFITERE RMBO0.85
AR¥0.857C

Detailed forecast period FF 4B TEOR B 5 years
55

Weighted average cost of capital IniEF 19 & AR A 16.83%
Leveraged beta B beta 1.04
Entity risk premium i e = B s 0.5%
Discount rate due to lack of control TRZ PRI iR R 10%

On 29 December 2020, the Company adopted a share
option scheme by resolution of the Shareholders
at general meeting. The purpose of the scheme is
to enable the Group to grant options to the eligible
participants as incentives or rewards for their
contribution to the Group. No option has been granted
since the adoption of the scheme.

M2020F 12 A29H * A AR HRRERK
RAS LBBRBARRNBRETE - Z
EMERNEEARERNMAERREE
REERE  (ERAREHAEEEL TR
B0 R B2 o B IR ANRZAT I LA R AR IR
B AR A o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e |RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
HZE2020F12A31HIEFE

32.

33.

34.

358 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT (Continued) 32. LROAEBRNONER(E)
Movement of the Award Shares: RERGNEE
2020 2019
2020 20194F
RMB’ 000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARBT T
At the beginning of the year REH 9,685,500 10,873,000
Forfeited during the year FRRU (925,000) (1,187,500)
At the end of the year RER 8,760,500 9,685,500
The Group recognised a total share-based payment RER - REERARARRD O EER
expense of RMB402,000 (2019: RMB3,317,000) and 5 EIEEPERURND BERS KA
reversed a total share-based payment expenses of #%E AR 402,0007T (20194 « AR
RMB2,130,000 (2019: Nil) in profit or loss during the 3,317,0007T) R # B LA IR 10 72 B HE A 5K
year in relation to the Awarded Shares granted by the P #8 AR %2,130,0007T (20194 :
Company. /) o
RESERVES 33. f#fB
The amounts of the Group's reserves and the AEERFERBENAFERBTIFECE
movements therein for the current and prior years are e THREVBMRE23EMNGE
presented in the consolidated statement of changes HREBRAZT o
in equity on page 223 of the consolidated financial
statements.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT 34. #ZReRE&RBRME

OF CASH FLOWS
(a) Major non-cash transactions

During the year, the Group had non-cash
additions to right-of-use assets and lease
liabilities of RMB39,179,000 (2019: Nil) and
RMB39,179,000 (2019: Nil), respectively, in
respect of lease arrangements for office.

(a) FEFREXRS

RER AEERBAETHHAER
o mEgEsNERAREEREES
BEMNIRSEMO I AARE
39,179,0007T (20194 : ) & A
R#39,179,0007T (20194F : &) -

TEEFRE (ER)ARAF



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

34. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT 34.
OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

(b) Changes in liabilities arising from financing

e M RRME ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20205F12 A31HILFE

REREREBRMWE (&)

(b) RMEZFHELNEEET

activities

Lease
Borrowings liabilities
LS HEEE
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARETT
At 1 January 2019 R2019F1H1H 65,483 18,031

Changes from financing MEREREZH
cash flows 38,854 (10,005)
Interest expenses R ERX 3,131 1,046
At 31 December 2019 7201912 A31H 107,468 9,072
New lease HEE - 39,179
Non-cash repayment R EE (45,968) =

Changes from financing BERSREE

cash flows 9,391 (12,011)
Interest expenses B 8,400 1,510
At 31 December 2020 2020128318 79,291 37,750

(c) Total cash outflow for leases

The total cash outflow for leases included in the

statement of cash flows is as follows:

(c) HEMNRERHAE

SFARERERANEERSR
BERIT

2020 2019

20204 2019%F

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

AR¥T ARBTT

Within operating activities L TN (1,754) (284)
Within financing activities EREEEN (12,011) (10,005)
(13,765) (10,289)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e M| RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
HZE2020F 12 A31HIEFE

35. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 35.

As at 31 December 2020, the Group did not have any
material contingent liabilities.

36. PLEDGE OF ASSETS 36.

On 31 December 2020 Jinggangshan Boqi, a subsidiary
of the Group, as the lessee, entered into a finance
lease arrangement with CITIC Financial Leasing Co.,
Ltd. (“CITIC Leasing”). Beijing Boqgi pledged all its
equity interests in Jinggangshan Bogi to CITIC Leasing
to guarantee its liabilities under the Jinggangshan Boqi
Finance Lease Agreement.

As at 31 December 2020, the bank deposits amounting
to RMB93 millions were pledged for issuance of bills to
the Group’s suppliers, letters of crediting relating to the
EPC contracts and the O&M contracts signed with the
customers, and the details are included in notes 25 to
the financial statements.

37. COMMITMENTS 37.

The Group had the following capital commitments at the
end of the reporting period:

Contracted, but not provided for: REENEESZ-E
Property, plant and machinery BT - B ks

HREE

N2020F12A318 » NEFE W E (A&
REAEE -

AEEEA

2020512 A31 8 » KREEHH B A A
FELiEE (ERERA) BhEemMA
EBRAR([FEHREDTURERER
o REFRESENAELETNZ
BRELGHETFHERE  WERRERE
REBETHEMS -

R2020%F 128318 » BHRARKEIBES
TRRITEREERMARNEEHERZE D
R - EHEPCEAMERAMRURERP
B BHESHNERMRAIEER 225 -
BB N B mERMFE25 o

EiE
AEBRREMRE N TERAE

2020 2019
2020%F 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’000
AR%T T ARETTT

25,153 S
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
REMB|RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F12 A1 A ILFE

38. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND 38. BEAXZR&EHR

BALANCES
(a) Relationship (a) BEE
Relationship

Name of the companies with the Group
YNCIEZY B S EWE R
Yangxi Haibin Electric Power Development Co., Ltd. (“Yangxi Electric”) Note (i)
BREEENERGRAGT ([BAEAEN]) Btaz )
Yangmei Group Shouyang Bogi Electric Co., Ltd. (“Shouyang Power") Note (i)
GREESGETHEERETAR([SHRE]) BEE ()
Chongging Chuanwei Petrochemical Engineering Company Limited

(“Chongqing Chuanwei”) Note (i)
FEALCEE)IGETIERAR (EEI4E]) HfEE (i)
Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Company Limited (“Sinopec Shanghai”) Note (i)
FEACESARBEIROERAR ([PARLLE] HTEE (i)
Sinopec Ningbo Engineering Co., Ltd. (“Sinopec Ningbo”) Note (i)
PREAOEERIREERAR (RALER]) HfEE (i)
Sinopec Shanghai Gaogiao Petrochemical Co., Ltd.

(“Sinopec Shanghai Gaoqiao”) Note (i)
FEA EEEBAMEIBERAR ((RALLESHE]) e )
Sinopec Fifth Construction Co., Ltd. (“Sinopec Fifth Construction”) Note (i)
PRACEREZERAR ([FAECERER]) BTEE ()

China Bogi Environmental Engineering Co., Ltd.

(“Boqi Environmental Engineering”) Note (i)
FRIEZIRRIEERAR ((EHBEAIR]) BTEE ()
Richinfo Technology Co., Ltd. (“Richinfo”) Note (ii)
FAREROBRAF ([EH]) Bz (i)

Han Chuan Long Yuan Note (iii)

E)IIBER B &2 i)

Notes: it -

(i) A company controlled by a shareholder of (i) RAHARRITEERFENNEARAA
the Company who has the power to exercise BRERFTIEHIF AR o

significant influence over the Company.

(ii) The Chief Executive Officer of the Company, (ii) RRBTHRABE S A EERHZATIT
Mr. Zeng has the power to exercise significant FERTES -

influence over this company.

(iiiy  An associate of the Group. (ii) PA/NE o) A= /NS I
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e M| RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
HZE2020F12A31HIEFE

38. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND

BALANCES (Continued)

(b) Amounts due from related parties

38.

RELXZNER(E)

(b) FEWERELNKE

2020 2019
20204 20194
Note RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
HtaF ARET T ARBTT
Yangxi Electric S h (i) 225,684 287,873
Chongging Chuanwei HE)I 4 27,630 23,586
Sinopec Shanghai PELLEE 11,430 22,636
Shouyang Power S53%E 5,843 25,201
Han Chuan Long Yuan EIEER 960 631
Sinopec Ningbo PEIER - 2,138
Sinopec Shanghai Gaogiao PR EESE - 20
271,547 362,085
Analysed for reporting HEFRARIE
purposes as: AT O#T -
Current assets RENEE 132,251 223,589
Non-current assets FEMBEE 139,296 138,496
271,547 362,085
Trade balances B 5 iE% 131,062 222 958
Non-trade balances IEE Btk 140,485 139,127
271,547 362,085

362 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

38. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND
BALANCES (Continued)

(b) Amounts due from related parties (Continued)

Note:

(1)

Included in this amount is a non-trade
nature receivable of RMB139,296,000 (2019:
RMB138,496,000). On 28 August 2017, the
Group entered into a revised management
service agreement with Guangdong Huaxia
Electric Development Co., Ltd., the parent of
Yangxi Electric, and Yangxi Electric to extend
the O&M service term from 1 January 2017 to
31 December 2017 to a term from 1 January
2017 to 31 December 2025 and require a
deposit of RMB 139,690,000, which was paid by
the Group on 31 December 2017. The deposit
carries interest at long-term borrowing rates of
the Group, which is unsecured and repayable at

the end of the O&M service term.

The balances other than the deposit paid to

Yangxi Electric mention above are all unsecured,

interest-free and repayable on demand.

The Group generally grants a credit period of 90

days to its related parties. An aging analysis of

the amounts due from related parties-trade portion

based on the invoice date, is as follows:

38.

e M RRME ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020

HZE2020F12A31HILFE

RESXZRER(E)
(b) FEWBRESFOE ()
() WEEOEHESETHE

WK HA R # 139,296,000 7T
(20194 : AR # 138,496,000
L) o R2017%F8H28H &
EEHEBTE I E R A ER
BEEZNERBR N ARG
FE T TANEET EEIRE 5
F o ERIREHIR B 2017 F
1A1BZE20174¢ 12531 A#E
RE2017F 181 HE2025%F
12A31AREZ (1 HEEARKE
139,690,000t « FFi#% % E H
REFHR2017F12H31 A%
11 ZEEAEFHRAE
AFEFAE - ERF - RAR
BRI K EE -

bt (RN THRAE NN
I AREET  RERARE

SREFEIR o

REE—RAERET R TIORH
88 - BREESTRENE S
DIRBZAHNREITAT

2020 2019

20205 20194

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

ARMT T ARETTT

1- 90 days 190K 46,056 54,542
91 — 180 days 91£180k 25,032 47,259
181 — 365 days 1812 365K 55,560 93,551
1 -2 years 1524 2,000 11,238
2 — 3 years 2E3F 406 16,368
Over 3 years 3FME 2,008 =
131,062 222,958
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
REMBHmRHE (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F 12 A1 A ILFE

38.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND

BALANCES (Continued)

(b)

364 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

Amounts due from related parties (Continued)

Movement in both lifetime ECL and 12-month ECL
that has been recognised for amounts due from
related parties for the year ended 31 December

38. BELARBREER(E)
FEWRBAE T FIE (42)
HZE2020F12A31BILFE ' B
R EKEE S RELESE
BEENI2EABHEERENE

(b)

2020 is as follows: BT ¢
RMB’ 000
ARBTIT
At 1 January 2019 R2019F1A1H 5,083
Allowance for amounts due FE U B8 i 5 IR R
from related parties 7,427
At 31 December 2019 and at 1 January 2020 #2019 12318 &
20201 A1H 12,510
Reversal of impairment of amounts due R Wt A 228 75 R TR (B 1 B
from related parties (2,279)
At 31 December 2020 R2020F12 A31H 10,231

For non-trade balance, an impairment analysis is
performed at each reporting date by considering
expected credit losses, which are estimated by
applying a loss rate approach with reference to
the historical loss record of the Group. The loss
rate is adjusted to reflect the current conditions
and forecasts of future economic conditions,
as appropriate. The loss rate applied as at 31
December 2020 was 5.58% (2019: 5.67%).

For trade balance, an impairment analysis
is performed at each reporting date using a
provision matrix to measure expected credit
losses. The provision rates are based on days
past due for for groupings of various customer
segments with similar loss patterns. The
calculation reflects the probability-weighted
outcome, the time value of money and reasonable
and supportable information that is available at
the reporting date about past events, current
conditions and forecasts of future economic
conditions.

B ZEHRNE  REERSAHHEE
BEEBHEEBBUETRES N -
BHEEBENER2EASERTER
EEHEBRTAEMRE c BEXDKLH
B AR BRIR R AR B R SR A B AR A
FEB (R3E AR ) - 72202012 A31 HEM
HIBE % B5.58% (20194 : 5.67%) °

RESERME  REREAHRAEE
EEETHRES T  UAEEHAEES
1B BEEDENEBEUEREANS
EEF D EARBA R BEE - %itE
RERBERNEER - EEBFERNREH
A S A BBESMH - BRI KK
EERRATRRN SRR A SEER

TEEFRE (ER)ARAF



38.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND
BALANCES (Continued)

(b) Amounts due from related parties (Continued)

Set out below is the information about the credit
risk exposure on the Group’s amount due from
related parties-trade portion using a provision
matrix:

As at 31 December 2020

mEMBmRME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20205F12 A31HILFE

38. BAEAXRZRERR(E)

(b) EWRAELNKEE)

TRESIEABEEEFEAREE
FENRRET RN E SO NER
B F

2020412531 H

Ageing
ik

Less than Over
1year 1to2years 2to3years 3 years Total
PR1E 122% 2E3% 3ENE st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTRE ARBTR AR¥TR AR®Tr AR¥T:R
Expected credit loss rate  JEHf{Z & EE =X 0.27% 3.19% 13.25% 42.08%
Gross carrying amount HRREE
(RMB’000) (AR¥FT) 126,990 2,066 468 3,467 132,991
Expected credit losses TEREEEE
(RMB'000) (AR¥FT) 342 66 62 1,459 1,929
As at 31 December 2019 R2019F12531H
Ageing
fRik
Less than Over
1year 1to2years 2to3years 3 years Total
PN 122F 2E3F 3ELE st
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
ARBTT ARETE ARETRT ARBTRT ARETRT
Expected credit loss rate  FAEA(E EE R X 0.69% 3.76% 12.47% -
Gross carrying amount BERTEAE
(RMB'000) (AR®FT) 196,712 11,677 18,700 = 227,089
Expected credit losses TEAEEEE
(RMB'000) (AR®BTIT) 1,360 439 2,332 = 4,131
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e |RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F 12 A1 A ILFE

38. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND 38. BEAXSR&E(£Z)
BALANCES (Continued)

(¢) Amounts due to related parties (c) RENBRESNKR

2020 2019
2020F 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR¥T ARBT T

Sinopec Fifth Construction FALERER 7,430 10,915
Bogi Environmental Engineering 18 &RERIIE 176 176
Richinfo el - 118
7,606 11,209
The credit period granted by the related parties BEAETHEESENTI30E90
ranges from 30 to 90 days. An aging analysis of X o ENEESZIAE(BSHE) N
amounts due to related parties - trade nature is WMo
as follows:

2020 2019
2020F 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR¥T T ARBTT

1-90 days 1E290K 7,430 10,715
91 - 180 days 91E180K - 30
181 — 365 days 181E365K - 88
1 -2 years 1E:24F 176 376

7,606 11,209
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
REMB|RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20205F12 A31HILFE

38. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND 38. BEAXSR&E(£)
BALANCES (Continued)

(d) Related party transactions (d BEEARS

2020 2019

2020F 20194
Notes RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
it3 AR¥T T ARBT T

Yangxi Electric [5PE (i)
- O&M service — BHERY 115,182 166,808
— Interest income — FBUTA 6,160 6,160
— Water and electricity, labor, — 5 PaE HIER
spare parts and HIKE - BT
miscellaneous items i RFEIEE A
charged by Yangxi Electric 47,992 66,128
Chongging Chuanwei HE)I 4
— EPC service — EPCARTS (ii) 39,692 74,017
Richinfo e
- Purchase of intangible assets — BE&EFEE 1,306 21
Sinopec Fifth Construction PAREERER
— Purchase of equipment —EERE (iii) 2,577 13,729
— Purchase of construction — BB RERS (iii)
service 12,337 12,361
Sinopec Ningbo PAaEER
- EPC service — EPCHRT% (iv) - 20,129
Sinopec Shanghai Gaogiao TR ESE
- EPC service — EPCHlRT% - 47
— Purchase of equipment —BERHE = 310
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e M RARMEE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F 12 A1 A ILFE

38. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND 38. BEAIXRZR&EER(£E)

BALANCES (Continued)

(d) Related party transactions (Continued) (d)

Notes:

(i) In December 2016, the Group entered into

a management service agreement, pursuant

to which the Group provided O&M service to
Yangxi Electric, and RMB115,182,000 was
recognised as revenue during the year ended
31 December 2020 (2019: RMB166,808,000).
The Group also purchases water and electricity,

labour, space parts and miscellaneous items

from Yangxi Electric to support the O&M

service. During the year ended 31 December
2020, the Group purchased RMB47,992,000
(2019: RMB66,128,000) of water and electricity,
labour, space parts and miscellaneous items

from Yangxi Electric.

(i) In September 2018, the Group entered into an

EPC service contract with Chongqing Chuanwei
for a total contract amount of RMB 194,870,000,
of which RMB39,692,000 was recognised as
revenue during the year ended 31 December

2020 (2019: RMB74,017,000).

(iii) During the year 2020, the Group purchased

equipment and received construction service

from Sinopec Fifth Construction for certain

EPC contract with a total contract amount
of RMB2,577,000 and RMB12,337,000,
respectively (2019: RMB13,729,000 and

RMB 12,361,000, respectively).

(iv) In August 2018, the Group entered into an EPC
service contract with Sinopec Ningbo for a total
contract amount of RMB24,800,000, of which
RMBZ20,129,000 were recognised as revenue
during the year ended 31 December 2019.

(e) Compensation of key management personnel (e)

Key management compensation is detailed in

note 9 to the financial statements.

368 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

TEEFRE (ER)ARAF

RELZRS (&)
Hiat

(i) R2016F 128 » ZXEFFTVE
EIRF iz - 1Bt - AEE A
G EIEHELRE - AHA
B FE20209F 12531 A I FEHE
BN BARET15,182,000T
(20194 : 166,808,000 ) °
KEEEBHE S #EE K
L BT HBHRMEER
KB ARTS - Bl 2020F
12A31HILFE  FEFHELS
FENEBEKE - LT - HH
REHIE A AR 47,992,000
JT (20194 : 66,128,0007T) °

(ii) R2018F9H + FAEFHHELE
JIHEETLEPCIREA AT - A
HEEAEA R 194,870,000
L BREZE2020F 124
31HIFFEBERKANRE
39,692,0007r (20194 : AR
#74,017,0005T) °

(i) R2020%F - KEEFETFEPC
BRI EHOEEREREE #
BRMZEERBENEENZ
BAFBARK2677,0007T
RAE#12.337,0007T (2019
F: AR#13,729,0007TF A
E#12,361,000T) °

(iv)  R20184¥8H » KEFHEHFE
1L E TV EPCIRFEB A - 44
A= AN R 24,800,000
gL HAPEZ2019F 124
31 HIF FEERKAARE
20,129,000 °

TEEEASEHM
TEEEABHFWNFBENTBHR
FHIFE9 ©



39.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

39.

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of

financial instruments as at the end of the reporting

period are as follows:

2020

Financial assets

Equity investments at fair value

BAREEFAREA

Financial
assets at fair
value through
profit or loss

BRAAEE
stARR
HemgE
Designated
as such
upon initial
recognition
RARRAE
BER
LiER
RMB’ 000
AR%TR

mEMBmRME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020

HZE2020F12A31HILFE

BERETHNEMTE

RIFEHR SELBRTEAENEEAEN
R é

2020 F

THEE

Financial
assets at fair
value through
other
comprehensive
income
RAAEE

st AR
2ENE
WEREE

Debt
investments

EHRE
RMB’ 000
ARBT R

Financial
assets
amortised
cost

tHEE

BHHA st

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBTR AR®T R

through profit or loss RigiRE 45,599 - - 45,599
Debt investments at fair value BOABETAEMZE

through other YanEHRE

comprehensive income - 199,501 - 199,501
Trade receivables B EEYGA - - 675,852 675,852
Receivable under service REBTEERE TR

concession arrangement el F IR - - 367,414 367,414
Amounts due from related parties FEBES A - - 271,547 271,547
Financial assets included in SABNTE - Z2R

prepayments, deposits and EtERKTENEREE

other receivables - - 45,101 45,101
Long term receivable RAEYGE - - 42,620 42,620
Pledged time deposits and BERATHERRBIER

bank balances - - 92,904 92,904
Cash and cash equivalents ReRREZEY - - 519,128 519,128

45,599 199,501 2,014,566 2,259,666

Annual Report 2020 %3 369



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e |RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F 12 A31HILFE

39. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 39. ®RERSZ-sHWEmMIA(E)

(Continued)
2020 (Continued) 2020 (&)
Financial liabilities EHEE
Financial
liabilities
at amortised
cost
R
RAETEN
cRas
RMB’ 000
AR®T T
Trade and bills payables B RN FIBRENER 947,781
Financial liabilities included in other payables, FTAEMERKIE SRS R
deposits received and accrued expenses AT Emas 117,814
Interest-bearing bank and other borrowings FTERITREMMER 79,291
Lease liabilities HERE 37,750
Amounts due to related parties e RE 5 08 7,606

1,190,242
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
REMB|RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F12 A1 A ILFE

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 39. ®ZRErEloME£mI A (&)

(Continued)
2019 20194
Financial assets THEE

Financial
assets at fair
Financial  value through

assets at fair other

value through comprehensive
profit or loss income

BAn{EE

BRAER FEARM
it AR 2EkE
MEREE  WEREE

Designated Financial

as such assets

upon initial Debt amortised
recognition  investments cost Total

IR TREE
HE A LR BEBRE Bl st

RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTE  ARBTR  ARWTT  ARKTE

Equity investments at fair value &2 % BEG ABZH
I
X

through profit or loss RRERE 45,693 = = 45,693
Debt investments at fair value BARBEFAEM

through other comprehensive 2EUENEBRE

income - 197,933 - 197,933
Trade receivables B HRWE - - 590,931 590,931
Receivable under service RS ET R ERHE T

concession arrangement JEM A - - 376,630 376,630
Amounts due from related parties JEUEE:E 7 58 - = 362,085 362,085
Financial assets included in HFABRMRE - ek

prepayments, deposits and HitBYGUEN S REE

other receivables - - 39,333 39,333
Pledged time deposits and BEETE TR RBITER

bank balances - - 133,181 133,181
Cash and cash equivalents RekBReZEY - - 450,506 450,506

45,693 197,933 1,952,666 2,196,292
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e M| RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
HZE2020F 12 A31HIEFE

39. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

39. RERBIHNEMIA(F)

(Continued)
2019 (Continued) 2019%F (&)
Financial liabilities THEE
Financial
liabilities at
amortised cost
R SRR R
ENESRBE
RMB’ 000
ARBTT
Trade and bills payables 5 N IR ENEE 1,021,730
Financial liabilities included in other payables, FTAEMBERKIE - BERIZEE R
deposits received and accrued expenses ErrATmEmas 315,524
Interest-bearing bank and other borrowings FHEIRIT REMERK 107,468
Lease liabilities HEAE 9,072
Amounts due to related parties FES B T BUR 11,209
1,465,003
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40.

FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

40.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

e M RRME ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20205F12 A31HILFE

The carrying amounts and fair values of the Group's AEEmem T A (EREESEEAAE
financial instruments, other than those with carrying EHEENESR T AR 2IRABEEAR
amounts that reasonably approximate to fair values, are BEEWAT :
as follows:
Carrying amounts Fair values
REE AREHE
2020 2019 2020 2019
2020 20194 20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARETT BNGLRwl \KET T PN R
Financial assets ERMEE
Equity investments BEAEANEE
designated at fair value FTABENRERE
through profit or loss 45,599 45,693 45,599 45,693
Debt investments at BARnBEFAHM
fair value through other FHEBNENERIZE
comprehensive income 199,501 197,933 199,501 197,933
Amounts due from related — JEUREEE 5 7R
parties-non-current —JERNER 139,296 138,496 139,296 138,496
Receivable under service  REEFHFELELTHTH
concession arrangement-  JEUEUIE — JEBNER
non-current 340,038 356,429 340,038 356,429
Long term receivable R AR Y 5RIE 42,620 = 42,620 =
767,054 738,551 767,054 738,551
Financial liabilities TRAE
Other borrowings- E e — FERNER
non-current 63,956 - 63,956 -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
REMBHmRHE (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F 12 A1 A ILFE

40.

374 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Management has assessed that the fair values of cash
and cash equivalents, the current portion of pledged
time deposits and bank balances, trade receivables,
current portion of amounts due from related parties,
current portion of receivable under service concession
arrangement, trade and bills payables, financial
assets included in prepayments, deposits and other
receivables, financial liabilities included in other
payables, deposits received and accrued expenses,
current portion of amounts due to related parties and
short-term interest-bearing bank and other borrowings
approximate to their carrying amounts largely due to the
short term maturities of these instruments.

The Group’s finance department headed by the finance
manager is responsible for determining the policies and
procedures for the fair value measurement of financial
instruments. The corporate finance team reports directly
to management. At each reporting date, the corporate
finance team analyses the movements in the values of
financial instruments and determines the major inputs
applied in the valuation. The valuation is reviewed and
approved by management. The valuation process and
results are discussed with management twice a year for
interim and annual financial reporting.

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are
included at the amount at which the instrument could
be exchanged in a current transaction between willing
parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.

40.

EMIAZARBERAABEER
(%)

EEEDHERELREEFEY  2HER
EHERMRITESNASED - E5HE
WkIR - AR RRE T AR BN R - IR
TR RF A8 8 2 BETR T FE U 3R TR O B HA &6
» - BZRNFBERENRE - 5T AEN
RE - ReREMEERENEREE
FEAEMBENKIE - EWiZE MERTFRX
MEBBE  BNEESFENNHES
ARG BRI REMERZAAEE
HHEEEEMES  TERAR/ZFTAARN
FEEAEIE -

UARKEMBEERENMHEHEREE
TRTAAABEAENRRIER - ©
EREEGERAEEEER - RNEHmE
BE - cEREEGESMTEBTANER
EHVYEBTHEMRANEIRRARE
EHEREEMRIE BEEESFMA
At ERRERERNETHPERRFEN
BEHR -

TRMEENABNAAEBERENRS
(CRHISBERERIN BT ERRBT
HEMESBAR -
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40.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

The following methods and assumptions were used to
estimate the fair values:

The fair value of long term receivable, the non-current
portion of amounts due from related parties and
receivable under service concession arrangement,
interest-bearing bank and other borrowings have been
calculated by discounting the expected future cash
flows using rates currently available for instruments
with similar terms, credit risk and remaining maturities.
The changes in fair value as a result of the Group's
own non-performance risk for interest-bearing bank
and other borrowings as at 31 December 2020 were
assessed to be insignificant. For these assets and
liabilities which fair value are disclosed, the fair value
hierarchy is level 2.

The fair values of listed equity investments are based
on quoted market prices.

40.

e M RRME ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F12 A1 A ILFE

ERMIAZAARBERAABESER
(&)
AT RRARG AR BERNTNERRR

REAEWGRIE - EIEE S KB R RB R
BT AS R 22 BETE T /Y E U 5N T8 /Y JE B ER BT
D ERRITREMEROAEE T
EAEELUEK - EERR R T 85K
PRETABREFMREEFRRBSRE
FERMETHE - BEAREER20205F12 A
STEMFERITREMMERZ TELHE
BAEEN A AABEEZDHIECR/RLTTE
RN BZERBAANBENEERAEM
T RAAREBESHREE K-

TR ERENAABEDRETSRE

MEE °
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ma

B SRR M EE (AR)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
HZE2020F 12 A31HIEFE

40.

376 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Fair value hierarchy

The following tables illustrate the fair value

measurement hierarchy of the Group’s financial

instruments:

Assets measured at fair value:

Equity instrument
at fair value through BATE
profit or loss
Debt instrument at BARBAETA
th 2 TE i 2 )

fair value through other £
BB IA (fk24)

comprehensive income
(note 24)

BAREBER ARZN

40. TRMIRZAARBERLAABESER

(&)

AREEZR
THIFALESRTAY Ar BENE
L -

BARBEAENEE

Fair value Valuation technique
Fair value hierarchy and key input
RERTER
DAEE DABESR FTEBAHE
2020 2019
20205 20194
RMB’000 ma{VI=ele)o)
ARBTT PNSEEw
45,599 45,693 Level 1 Quoted bid prices
E—% in an active
market
ERMISMERNE AE
199,501 197,933 Level 2 Discounted cash
ZF-#  flow based on the

future cash flow of
the debt instrument
using rate from

financial institution.

During the year, there were no transfers of fair value

measurements between Level 1 and Level 2 and no

transfers into or out of Level 3 for both financial assets

and financial liabilities (2019: Nil).

RIBEEE TAEMRRE
é_E//ILE ! ﬁﬁﬁﬂzgﬁ
BB RARD
Reng
RER > FE—REFE_FELTEALE

BfEMNBEE MeREERERAES

EE AR MIRE =RE L (20195 :
&) o

TEEFRE (ER)ARAF



41.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES

The Group’s major financial instruments include
equity and debt investments, trade receivables, other
receivables, receivable under service concession
arrangement, long term receivable, amounts due
from related parties, pledged time deposits and bank
balances, cash and cash equivalents, trade and bills
payables, other payables, amounts due to related
parties, lease liabilities and interest bearing bank and
other borrowings. Details of the financial instruments are
disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated with
these financial instruments include market risk (interest
rate risk, currency risk and other price risk), credit
risk and liquidity risk. The policies on how to mitigate
these risks are set out below. The Directors manage
and monitor these exposures to ensure appropriate
measures are implemented on a timely and effective

manner.

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to fair value interest rate risk in
relation to fixed-rate bank and other borrowings. The
Group is also exposed to cash flow interest rate risk
in relation to variable-rate bank and other borrowings,
It is the
Group’s policy to keep its bank and other borrowings,

pledged time deposits and bank balances.

pledged time deposits and bank balances at floating
rate of interests so as to minimise the fair value interest
rate risk. The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk is
mainly concentrated on the fluctuation of the Benchmark
Lending Rate of the People’s Bank of China.

The Group currently does not have an interest rate
hedging policy. However, the Directors monitors interest
rate exposure and will consider hedging significant
interest rate exposure should the need arise.

41.

e M RRME ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F12 A1 A ILFE

SREAKBEERERBE

FEENTESRTABEREREBR
B BZRWHIA - EEKEOR - IRF
RRF 2 2 BE TR R IGRIR - REIE UK
B RMEESTHE  cERERERK
RiTHER B2 RREFEY  BHEN
IE&FEHKTJ% H b & 5RIA - SRR
$E - HEREBENMTERRITREME
K e 7#%%@15:%51’\&?\\*@@ B S 3%
c HZETMITAABNRAREBRETS

Rk (FERERE - SRR &M ERR
@) EERBRERBECRER - GRAM

AT K EZ:H@E’JEBI REHIIN T - EF
Afiﬁﬁkhﬁﬁ - DARELR K BB R
BB E R -

NZ=E R

AEBHREBRITMEMBREERR 2 E
BENERERE - AEEIRTBRTREM
&R« BHEIE PR MR T AR E R 3R

EREMERAR - NREENBKSKER
ﬁ&ﬁ{‘@fﬁm E%EEWEHHT—%“K)S%E??
BREREIERNE  UREREKAAE
BENZRRER  AKREHERESRENZER
TEEFRPEARRITEEE RN XK
I

AEEE AW BN REIPHER - AT > &E
SEENERERRERZHSEBHTE
RM KRR -
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ma
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378 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (Continued)

Interest rate risk (Continued)

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined
based on the exposure to interest rates for cash and
cash equivalents, pledged time deposits and bank
balances and variable rate bank and other borrowings
at the end of each reporting period and assumed that
the amount of liabilities outstanding at the end of each
reporting period was outstanding for the whole year.
A 50 basis point increase or decrease is used when
reporting interest rate risk internally to key management
personnel and represents management’s assessment of
the reasonably possible change in interest rates.

If interest rates had been 50 basis points higher/lower
and all other variables were held constant, the Group’s
post-tax profit for the year ended 31 December 2020
would have increased/decreased by RMB2,264,000
(2019: RMB1,819,000),
attributable to the Group’s exposure to interest rates

respectively. This is mainly

on its cash and cash equivalents and pledged time
deposits and bank balances and partially offset by the
impact from bank and other borrowings.

Currency risk

The Group has bank balances, other receivables, trade
receivables and other payables which are denominated
in foreign currencies, mainly HKD, USD and EUR, as at
31 December 2020 and 2019.

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined
based on the exposure to foreign currency rates and
includes only outstanding foreign currency denominated
monetary items and adjusts their translation at the
period end for a 5% change in foreign currency rates.
A 5% increase or decrease is used when reporting
foreign currency rate risk internally to key management
personnel and represents the Directors’ assessment
of the reasonably possible change in foreign currency
rates.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
REMB|RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
HZE2020F12A31HIEFE

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 41. £ REMTEBRERERE (&)
AND POLICIES (Continued)

Foreign currency sensitivity analysis SNERBE AT
If RMB had been appreciated/depreciated 5% against M ARBILINETHE §2(E5% BATAHE
the foreign currency and all other variables were held A EREG T I  AEEBZE2020F
constant, the Group’s post-tax profit for the year ended 12 A31 AL FEMBRREENERD
31 December 2020 would have decreased/increased 1A K#4,201,0007T (20194 : AR
by RMB4,201,000 (2019: RMB3,664,000). This is mainly %3,664,0007T) ° LI EEHRAEEE
attributable to the Group’s exposure to the foreign R 2020 F K 2019412 A 31 BIMEIRTT
currency bank balance as at 31 December 2020 and REERHYEE R A o
2019.
Increase/
(decrease)
in RMB
exchange Increase/(decrease)
rate % in profit before tax
ARBEZR
= MRBLATE B
(T &) % ®gm, CR)

2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’000
AR Tt NN

If RMB weakens against the USD AR HEETTLTE (5) 2,956 2,270
If RMB strengthens against MARBHETHE

the USD 5 (2,956) (2,270)
If RMB weakens against MARBEBITEE

the HKD (5) 20 184
If RMB strengthens against M AR H B ITHE

the HKD 5 (20) (184)
If RMB weakens against MARB LB E

the EUR (5) 1,225 896
If RMB strengthens against i AR LB T HE

the EUR [5) (1,225) (896)
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41.

380 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (Continued)

Other price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk through its
investments in equity securities measured at fair value
through profit or loss. For equity securities measured
at fair value through profit or loss quoted in The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, the Directors manage
this exposure by maintaining a portfolio of investments
with different risks. The sensitivity analysis has been
determined based on the exposure to equity price
risk at the reporting date. If the equity price had been
20% higher/lower, the post-tax profit for the year
ended 31 December 2020 would increase/decrease by
RMB9,115,000 (2019: RMB9,139,000) as a result of the
changes in fair value of equity instrument at fair value
through profit or loss.

Credit risk and impairment assessment

Credit risk refers to the risk that the Group’s counterparties
default on their contractual obligations resulting in financial
losses to the Group. The Group'’s credit risk exposures are
primarily attributable to trade receivables, contract assets,
pledged time deposits and bank balances, amounts due
from related parties, other receivables, receivables under
service concession arrangement and debt instruments at
fair value through other comprehensive income. The Group
does not hold any collateral or other credit enhancements
to cover its credit risks associated with its financial assets.

41.
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41.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (Continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Continued)

The Group performed impairment assessment for
financial assets and other items under ECL model.
Before accepting any new customer, the Group uses
an internal credit scoring system to assess the potential
customer’s credit quality and defines credit limits by
customer. Limits and scoring attributed to customers
are reviewed twice a year. Other monitoring procedures
are in place to ensure that follow-up action is taken
to recover overdue debts. The Group only accepts
bills issued or guaranteed by reputable PRC banks
if trade receivables are settled by bills and therefore
the management of the Group considers the credit
risk arising from the endorsed or discounted bills is
insignificant. In this regard, the Directors consider that
the Group’s credit risk is significantly reduced. The
Group is concentrated on one single counterparty for
the receivables under concession arrangement. The
Group has concentration of credit risk as 42% (2019:
48%) of the total trade receivables was due from the
Group’s five largest customers. In order to minimise
the credit risk, the management of the Group has
delegated a team responsible for determination of
credit limits and credit approvals. The Group performs
impairment assessment under ECL model on these
balances and the applicable loss rates are disclosed
in note 20, 21, 22 and 38. The credit risk of contract
assets is assessed based on the provision matrix within
lifetime ECL. For other receivables, the Directors make
periodic individual assessment on the recoverability
of other receivables based on historical settlement
records, past experience, and also quantitative and
qualitative information that is reasonable and supportive
forward-looking information. Movements of ECL for the
respective items were disclosed in the respective notes
to the consolidated financial statements.

41.

e M RRME ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F12 A1 A ILFE
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41.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (Continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Continued)

Credit risk on pledged time deposits and bank
balances is limited because the counterparties are
reputable banks with high credit ratings assigned
by local or international credit agencies. The Group
assessed 12-month ECL for pledged time deposits
and bank balances by reference to information relating
to probability of default and loss given default of the
respective credit rating grades published by external
credit rating agencies. Based on the average loss rates,
the 12-month ECL on pledged time deposits and bank
balances is considered to be insignificant.

The Group’s credit risk grading framework comprises
the following categories:

41.

TREMREEEEREE (Z)

FE R R ERG (&)
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AEBENEEM
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Basis for recognising
expected credit losses

BRRAMFEERNER

Internal credit rating  Description

R RS E R i

Low risk The counterparty has a low risk of default

KRR HFHamEE kR &R

Doubtful There has been a significant increase in credit
risk since initial recognition

TNHEE BV ERAREERBRERZE 7t

In default There is evidence indicating that the asset
is credit-impaired

peik ] BEBRETNZEELBREERE

Write-off There is evidence indicating that the debtor is
in severe financial difficulty and the Group
has no realistic prospect of recovery

i€ BBRBETEBARNBRENBHEE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
REMB|RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20205F12 A31HILFE

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 41. £ REMTEBRERERE (&)
AND POLICIES (Continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Continued) FERBRRBENE (&)
The tables below detail the credit risk exposures of the TRAVARBEHEERGNEERE
Group’s financial assets and contract assets, which are B EEBENEAEENEERR

subject to ECL assessment:

As at 31 December 2020 R2020F12531H

Lifetime ECLs
12-month 2HRBEEER
ECLs Simplified
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 approach

128 A7

FEFR

E-KE EEE E=EE k907 @t
RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB’000  RMB’000
ARETR AR¥TR AR¥TR AR%TR AR%Tx

Debt instrument at fair BRARBEFAED

value through other 2ERENEBIE

comprehensive income 199,501 - - - 199,501
Long term receivable REEWFE 43,748 - - - 43,748
Contract assets BNEE - - - 148,914 148,914
Trade receivables Z S ek Fa - = = 711,491 711,491
Amounts due from JEU & A

related parties 148,788 - - 132,991 281,779
Receivables under service IR E R T

concession arrangement e IR 371,373 - - - 371,373

Financial assets included in T ATBNFUE - BE &
prepayments, deposits and Hio UEm

other receivables PREE 46,305 - - - 46,305
Pledged time deposits and EEATHESRR
bank balances RITHRR
- Not yet past due — MR 92,904 - - - 92,904
Cash and cash equivalents BekReZEEN
— Not yet past due — HAREH 519,128 - - - 519,128
1,421,747 - - 993,396 2,415,143
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41.

384

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (Continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Continued)

41. L2REMEERERERE(£)

FE R R ERG (&)

As at 31 December 2019 R2019F12531H
Lifetime ECL
12-month 2 HBEHEEER
ECLs Simplified
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 approach Total
12fH A2 ER
EEEB
& FER F-RB A% Bt
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’ 000 RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARETT ARETE ARETE ARETI ARETR
Debt instrument at fair BOAEEFA
value through other Hin2EK =D
comprehensive income BETE 197,933 - - - 197,933
Contract assets AHEE - - - 350,709 350,709
Trade receivables B SRR - - - 610,876 610,876
Amounts due from N EER A
related parties 147,677 - - 226,918 374,595
Receivables under service IR ERHET
concession arrangement F AR 380,347 = = = 380,347
Financial assets included in st ATBNZE e R
prepayments, deposits and Hit K FIBR
other receivables SREE 40,946 - - = 40,946
Pledged time deposits and EEATHERK
bank balances RITEEER
— Not yet past due — AR A 133,181 - = = 133,181
Cash and cash equivalents RekRe%ED
- Not yet past due — MBI 450,506 = = = 450,506
1,350,590 - - 1188503 2,539,093
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (Continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Continued)

There has been no change in the estimation technique
or significant assumptions made throughout the year
ended 31 December 2020.

The Group writes off trade receivables and contract
assets when there is information indicating that the
debtor is in severe financial difficulty and there is no
realistic prospect of recovery, e.g. when the debtor
has been placed under liquidation or has entered into
bankruptcy proceedings.

Liquidity risk

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management
rests with the Directors, who have established an
appropriate liquidity risk management framework for the
management of the Group’s short, medium and long-
term funding and liquidity management requirements.
The Group manages liquidity risk by maintaining
adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserve
borrowing facilities, by continuously monitoring forecast
and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturity
profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial
liabilities. The table has been drawn up based on the
undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on
the earliest date on which the Group can be required
to pay. The tables include both interest and principal
cash flows. To the extent that interest flows are floating
rate, the undiscounted amount is derived from interest
rate curves at the end of the reporting period. The
contractual maturity is based on the earliest date on
which the Group may be required to pay.

41.
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For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F 12 A31HILFE

41. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 41. £@EREEEERBEE (&)
AND POLICIES (Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued) RBELER ()
Within
1 year or
ondemand 1to5years Overb years Total
—&R
RRER —-ZHE EERE o
31 December 2020 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
202012831A ARBTR  ARBTR  AR¥Tn AR¥TR
Lease liabilities HEAR 6,262 20,458 23,313 50,033
Interest-bearing bank and FTERTREMER
other borrowings 20,635 72,221 - 92,856
Trade and bills payables BHRNFERERER 947,781 - - 947,781
Financial liabilities included in ATAHMEMNRE -
other payables, deposits received E Uik 4 KT FIS M
and accrued expenses SEAE 117,814 - - 117,814
Amounts due to related parties FERTRE A 708 7,606 - - 7,606
1,100,098 92,679 23,313 1,216,090
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 41.
AND POLICIES (Continued)

e M RRME ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F12 A1 A ILFE

CHEAREEERREBEK (&)

Liquidity risk (Continued) REEERER (&)
Within
31 December 2019 1 year or
2019125314 on demand 1tob5years  Over 5 years Total
—FR
FREK —ERF AENUE M@t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETT ARETFT ARETTT
Lease liabilities HEAR 8,892 180 - 9,072
Interest-bearing bank and FTEBRTREMER
other borrowings 157,378 - - 157,378
Trade and bills payables BORNFERENRE 971,820 = = 971,820
Financial liabilities included in STAHMEMNTE -
other payables, deposits received EUiZE K FIS M
and accrued expenses TRERE 315,524 = = 315,524
Amounts due to related parties BB E AR 11,209 = = 11,209
1,464,823 180 - 1,465,003
Capital risk management ERERERE

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to shareholders through
the optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The
Group's overall strategy remains unchanged during the
current year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of interest-
bearing bank and other borrowings, pledged time
deposits and bank balances and cash and cash
equivalents and equity attributable to owners of the parent,
comprising share capital, treasury shares and reserves.

AEEHEBENETEE  UERAKHE
BRERUEBRSBELEEERE AKX
EBBICEBRBEAFE  BRRREER
REFR - REBEHBEEBRBENAFERRT

AEBZEARBHGFEBRITREME
F o CEAEMERRRTEHREASR
REeEFEMARBRRIER ARG RE
(BRERA - Bl ki) A
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e M| RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
HZE2020F12A31HIEFE

41. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 41.
AND POLICIES (Continued)

Capital risk management (Continued)

The Group uses different measures including an
adjusted net debt-to-equity ratio to monitor its capital.
Net debt is calculated as Interest-bearing bank and
other borrowings, as shown in the consolidated
statement of financial position, less cash and bank
deposits. Total capital is calculated as equity holders’
funds (i.e., total equity attributable to owners of the
parent), as shown in the consolidated statement of
financial position. The ratios as at the end of the
reporting periods were as follows:

THEAREERERBE (&)

EXEBER(E)

AEEFER TR ERR (BEKHBF
BRHERL R ) REREER < FEK
T A BN RPN BERITRE
EFORIR & RIBITFERMAE - BERN
st EREA MR R A TN ERRE
ANEE (AIBARHEE AREAED) - ©
WEHRNLXTRANT

2020 2019
2020%F 20194
Note RMB’ 000 RMB’000
k23 AR%T R ARBFIT
Interest-bearing bank and FTEIRITREMER
other borrowings 29 79,291 107,468
Less: Cash and cash equivalents W BekBEeSEY (519,128) (450,506)
Pledged time deposits and EHEAEBRFH
bank balances MERTT4E &4 (92,904) (133,181)
Net debt FEB (532,741) (476,219)
Total equity attributable to owners B ARIEEAE ARE(LEREZ
of the parent 2,451,907 2,275,032
Adjusted net debt-to-equity ratio KRR EGE w2 (22%) (21%)
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42.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

TRANSFERS OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

As at 31 December 2020, unmatured notes receivables
amounting to RMB191,000 (2019: RMB74,208,000)
issued by certain listed banks were endorsed to
suppliers and there is no un-matured notes receivables
issued by certain listed banks were discounted to
banks (2019: RMB106,054,000).
Directors,

In the opinion of the
the Group has transferred the significant
risks and rewards relating to these notes receivables,
and the Group’s obligations to the corresponding
counterparties were discharged in accordance with
the commercial practice in PRC and the risk of default
in payment of the endorsed and discounted notes
receivables is low because all these are issued and
guaranteed by the reputable PRC banks. As a result,
the relevant assets and liabilities were derecognised
on the consolidated financial statements. The maximum
exposure to the Group that may result from the default
of these endorsed and dis-counted notes receivables at
the end of the reporting period is represented by their
carrying amounts.

In addition, the following are the Group’s notes
receivables that were transferred to banks or suppliers
by discounting or endorsing the notes receivables
on a full recourse basis as at 31 December 2020. As
the Group has not transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards relating to these notes receivables,
the full carrying amount of the notes receivables
are continuously recognised and the cash received
upon the discount and the effect of endorsement are
recorded as a collateralised bank borrowing (see note
29) and trade payables (see note 26).
receivables are carried at fair value through other

These notes

comprehensive income in the Group’s consolidated
statement of financial position as the overall business
model is to hold to collect contractual cash flows and to
sell.

42.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e |RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F 12 A31HILFE

42. TRANSFERS OF FINANCIAL ASSETS 42. £R&EEER (&)
(Continued)

2020 2019
20205 20195

Notes Notes Notes Notes

receivable receivable receivable receivable

discounted to endorsed to discounted to endorsed to
banks suppliers Total banks suppliers Total

Emif ERES BT Bt
ERNEUZE EENEUZE CEll BRRENEE  BENRNEE @t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETT ARETR ARETT ARETT ARETT

Carrying amount of BEVEERAE

transferred assets - 58,560 58,560 46,813 49,910 96,723
Carrying amount of FBEEREE
associated liabilities - (58,560) (58,560) (45,968) (49,910) (95,878)
Net position et - - - 845 - 845
43. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD 43. WEHREE
As at the approval date of the consolidated financial REEMEHREMEBRR  AEBWEE
statements, the Group had no significant events after FHRBENEARESHEEE -

the reporting period which need to be disclosed.
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44.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 44.
COMPANY

Information about the statement of financial position of
the Company at the end of the reporting period is as

e M RRME ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020
HZE2020F12A31HIEFE

AR BRI R

ARRRAIRBERRNAEHRREK 2 E
B

follows:
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR¥T ARETIT

Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment M - BEREE 165 219
Amounts due from subsidiaries A NG E S 249,990 300,000
Investments in subsidiaries RETBARMIRE 1,082,859 1,082,859
Total non-current assets FEMBEERE 1,333,014 1,383,078
Current assets REBEE
Prepayments, deposits and TERRHIE - EZek

other receivables Hth e Wk IE 11,637 10,223
Equity instrument at fair value BARBEFAERZD

through profit or loss R AR T A 45,599 45,693
Amounts due from subsidiaries A NG E 19,163 7,689
Cash and bank balances B& RIBTT 72,794 71,331
Total current assets MEBEELE 149,193 134,936
Current liabilities REBEE
Other payables, deposits received and HAERFIE - B Uiz $

accrued expenses MEET R 16,366 20,102
Total current liabilities MENBELREE 16,366 20,102
Net current assets REBEEFE 132,827 114,834
Net assets BESE 1,465,841 1,497,912
Capital and reserves EARREE
Share capital &7 67 67
Treasury shares EEAF B An (1) (1)
Other reserves (Note) E bt (M) 1,465,775 1,497,846

1,465,841 1,497,912
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e M| RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EZE20206F 12 A31HILFE

44. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY (Continued)

Note:

A summary of the Company’s reserves is as follows:

Share
premium
BB E R
RMB’ 000
ARETR

At 1 January 2019 R201961A418 1,523,585
Loss and total comprehensive FREBRZAEELE

loss for the year -
Final 2018 dividend declared ~ BEEE2018F RS -
Recognition of share-based ~ RERRLARR D AER

payment expense DB 3,317
Repurchase and cancellation of [ & 58 & @Mk
ordinary shares (4,777)

44, EPATHBRRE (&)

AABRERHZEBEZNT -

Merger Other Accumulated

reserve reserve losses Total
RHRE Hitvfte RitER st
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBTT AR®BTT ARBTT AR®TR

371,500 (130,310)  (171908) 1,592,867

i - (13,795) (13,795)
] 1 (79,766) (79,766)

= = = 3,317

- - - (4,777)

At 31 December 2019 and R2019F 12318 Kk
1 January 2020 2020%1A1H 1,522,125

371,500  (130,310)  (265469) 1,497,846

Loss and total comprehensive FREERZAFEESE
loss for the year =
Final 2019 dividend declared ~ EER2019F K HHE =

- — (1,338) (1,338)
- = (29,005) (29,005)

Forfeiture of the pre-IPO BWERAREER

share awards Bfn 528 (2,130) - - - (2,130)
Recognition of share bases BRI RER

payment expenses BEGET 402 - - - 402
At 31 December 2020 #2020512A31H 1,520,397 371,500 (130,310) (295,812) 1,465,775

45. COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

Certain comparative amounts in notes to the financial
statements have been restated to conform with the
current year’s presentation.

46. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised
for issue by the board of directors on 29 March 2021.

45. HLREH

MEBRIEOETHESER S5 - b
HATEENIIBIT -

46. BIFRFTAVHLE

B IRON2021FE3 20 R EES &
IR HET)EE o
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thE HaE Wk (ITh2) BIR 2 8l

China Boqi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.

Address #3it : 40/F., Sunlight Tower, 248 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong
EREFERKER 248 SEREH PO 40 18

Tel EFF : +86 10 5957 9665
+86 10 5957 9509

Fax EH : +86 10 5957 9900 - 001
Website #8135 : www.chinabogi.com

Email EF :  irhk@chinabogi.com
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